
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

Phase II, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

 Putting our residents first 

   

Major Applications 
Planning 
Committee 

  

To Councillors on the Committee 
 
Councillor Edward Lavery (Chairman) 

Councillor Ian Edwards (Vice-Chairman) 

Councillor Jazz Dhillon 

Councillor Janet Duncan 

Councillor Henry Higgins 

Councillor John Morgan 

Councillor John Oswell 

Councillor Brian Stead 

Councillor David Yarrow 

 

   

Date: TUESDAY 12 SEPTEMBER 
2017 
 

 

Time: 6.00 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

  

Published: Monday 4 September 2017 

 Contact: Anisha Teji  
Tel: 01895 277655 
Email: ateji@hillingdon.gov.uk  

 

This Agenda is available online at: 
www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Useful information for  

residents and visitors 
 

Watching & recording this meeting 
 
You can watch the public (Part 1) part of this meeting 
on the Council's YouTube channel, live or archived 
after the meeting. Residents and the media are also 
welcome to attend in person, and if they wish, report 
on the public part of the meeting. Any individual or 
organisation may record or film proceedings as long 
as it does not disrupt proceedings.  
 
It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be 
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all 
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should 
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist. 
 
When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices. 

 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the 
Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with 
the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short walk 
away. Limited parking is available at the Civic 
Centre. For details on availability and how to book a 
parking space, please contact Democratic Services. 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee Room.  
 

Accessibility 
 
For accessibility options regarding this agenda 
please contact Democratic Services.  For those 
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is 
available for use.  
 

Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest FIRE 
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless instructed by a 
Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued 
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, 
should make their way to the signed refuge locations. 

 

 



 

 

A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings 

 

 

Security and Safety information 
Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the 
fire alarm will sound continuously.  If there is a 
SECURITY INCIDENT follow the instructions issued 
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshall or a Security 
Officer.  

 

Mobile telephones – Please switch off any mobile 

telephones before the meeting.  
 

Petitions and Councillors 
Petitions – Those who have organised a petition of 
20 or more people who live, work or study in the 
borough, can speak at a Planning Committee in 
support of or against an application.  Petitions 
must be submitted in writing to the Council in 
advance of the meeting.  Where there is a 
petition opposing a planning application there is 
also the right for the applicant or their agent to 
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.   

Ward Councillors – There is a right for local 
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about 
applications in their Ward.  

Committee Members – The planning committee is 
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet 
in public every three weeks to make decisions on 
applications. 

 

How the Committee meeting works 
The Planning Committees consider the most 
complex and controversial proposals for 
development or enforcement action.  

Applications for smaller developments such as 
householder extensions are generally dealt with 
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated 
powers.  

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which 
comprises reports on each application 

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at 
the beginning of the meeting.   

The procedure will be as follows:-  

1. The Chairman will announce the report;  

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a 
presentation of plans and photographs;  

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser 
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant 
followed by any Ward Councillors; 

 

4. The Committee may ask questions of the 
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;  

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek 
clarification from officers;  

6. The Committee will vote on the 
recommendation in the report, or on an 
alternative recommendation put forward by a 
Member of the Committee, which has been 
seconded. 

 

About the Committee’s decision 
The Committee must make its decisions by 
having regard to legislation, policies laid down 
by National Government, by the Greater London 
Authority – under ‘The London Plan’ and 
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained 
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and 
supporting guidance.  The Committee must also 
make its decision based on material planning 
considerations and case law and material 
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s 
report and any representations received.  

Guidance on how Members of the Committee 
must conduct themselves when dealing with 
planning matters and when making their 
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of 
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s 
Constitution.  

When making their decision, the Committee 
cannot take into account issues which are not 
planning considerations such a the effect of a 
development upon the value of surrounding 
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself 
is not sufficient ground for refusal of 
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to 
the design of the property.  When making a 
decision to refuse an application, the Committee 
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for 
refusal  based on material planning 
considerations.   

If a decision is made to refuse an application, 
the applicant has the right of appeal against the 
decision.  A Planning Inspector appointed by the 
Government will then consider the appeal.  
There is no third party right of appeal, although 
a third party can apply to the High Court for 
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3 
months of the date of the decision.  

 



 

 

Agenda 
 

 

 

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1 Apologies for Absence  

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting  

3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting 1 - 6 

4 Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent  

5 To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered inpublic 
and those items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private 

 

 

PART I - Members, Public and Press 
 
Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the 
Chairman may vary this.  The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the 
address of the premises or land concerned. 
 

Major Applications without a Petition 
 

 Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page 

6 Northwood College - 
082/APP/2017/2086 
 
 

Northwood 
 

Continued use of temporary 
classroom accommodation, 
comprising a two storey building of 
1,600sq.m, for a further temporary 
period of 3 years (as previously 
approved in planning permission 
ref: 2082/APP/2014/600 dated 08-
05-2014). 
 
Recommendation: Approval 

7- 28 
 

146 - 150 

7 Units 2 & 3, 1-3 
Uxbridge Road - 
1911/APP/2017/2292 
 
 

Townfield 
 

Installation of mezzanine floor 
 
 
 
Recommendation: Approval 

29 - 40 
 

151 - 155 



 

 

8 West Drayton Police 
Station and Former 
British Legion Site, 
Station Road, West 
Drayton 
 
 

 
West 
Drayton  

Variation of s106 agreements 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation: s106 
agreements be varied  

41 - 144 
 

156 

 

PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee 145 - 156  



This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes 

 

 

MAJOR Applications Planning Committee 
 
23 August 2017 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 

 

 

 Committee Members Present:  
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), Ian Edwards (Vice-Chairman), Jazz Dhillon, 
Janet Duncan, Henry Higgins, John Morgan, John Oswell, Brian Stead and 
David Yarrow 
 
LBH Officers Present:  
 Nicole Cameron (Legal Advisor), Edward Oteng (Strategic and Major Applications 
Manager), Manmohan Ranger (Transport Consultant), James Rodger (Head of 
Planning and Enforcement), Liz Penny (Democratic Services Officer),  
  

39. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 There were no apologies for absence. 
 

40. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING  
(Agenda Item 2) 
 

 There were no declarations of interest. 
 

41. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  (Agenda 
Item 3) 
 

 The minutes of the meeting on 2 August 2017 were agreed. 
 

42. MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT  (Agenda Item 
4) 
 

 None. 
 

43. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED 
INPUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE  
(Agenda Item 5) 
 

 It was confirmed that all items were Part 1 and would be heard in public. 
 

44. SIPSON QUARRY - 45408/APP/2017/2075  (Agenda Item 6) 
 

 Officers introduced the application and noted the addendum. The application was 
requesting an extension to the deadline for completion of permitted operations at 
Sipson Farm from 5 August 2017 to 30 September 2019. The addendum sought to 
revise condition 33 to allow additional vehicular movements of no more than 2,200 two-
way heavy goods vehicles per week to enable the site to be restored within the 
extended time limit. Officers also drew attention to condition 32 which referred to a 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



  

construction management plan previously submitted and approved in 2010. Said plan 
detailed traffic management arrangements and outlined the fact that there would be no 
additional impact at peak hours. 
 
A petitioner spoke in objection to the application stating that she lived on the boundary 
of the site and had been living with disruption, including both noise and air pollution, 
since the works commenced in 2009. The petitioner pointed out that it had originally 
been stated that the works would be completed in 5 years but an extension was 
requested in 2014. On visiting the site it appeared that very little was happening on the 
site at present. The petitioner was concerned that increased truck movement was 
being requested and stated that HGVs cut across Sipson Lane which was a main route 
for local people to use. There were no traffic lights in place so a man was employed to 
check this traffic flow. The petitioner also pointed out that people living in Raywood 
Close paid an enhanced Council tax as they had a field behind their houses and felt 
this was unfair since works were continually underway in the field which was now a 
quarry. The petitioner felt that residents would feel happier if it could be guaranteed 
that the works would be completed within the revised deadline and believed that they 
should be compensated if this did not prove to be the case. 
 
The agent spoke in support of the application and explained that the company 
undertaking the works was Harleyford Aggregates who had taken over the operation of 
the quarry from Streeters. This in part accounted for the delay in completing the works. 
The agent stated that they had applied for the maximum amount of time required to 
complete the works with two months flexibility at the end of September if required. Pre-
application advice had been sought from officers throughout the application process 
and, other than the extension of time, no other changes were proposed. The agent 
advised that inert waste only would be put into the site and, with regards to the 
highways issue, confirmed that both the original permission and subsequent extension 
had no limits at all on HGV movements whereas, under the new submission, a limit 
would be in place. The agent also confirmed that all other controls remained in place 
regarding noise, air quality and monitoring and environmental officers who had visited 
the site were satisfied and had no issues with it.  
 
Members queried why such a dramatic increase in the maximum numbers of HGVs 
was proposed; from 1,500 to 2,200 per week and pointed out that this was an increase 
of nearly 50%. Members sought confirmation as to whether this increase was being 
requested because the originally assessments were incorrect and expressed concerns 
about pollution and air quality. The agent explained that there were no limits at present 
and this was a new condition proposed. The figures had been suggested by the 
Highways Officer and this number of HGVs would be required to enable the site to be 
restored within the two year timeframe. The agent further explained that this figure 
would be the absolute peak and numbers of HGVs would be much lower during quieter 
periods, for example during the summer months. Members also requested clarification 
regarding the raising in height of the ground to form a mound which was intended to 
improve drainage and asked what effect this would have on residential areas. The 
agent confirmed that this had been agreed at the time of the original application and no 
changes to the approved scheme were proposed. The Committee questioned why 
traffic movements were being controlled by an individual and the agent explained that 
this was an addition that the operator had put in place for safety reasons. Councillors 
then asked for confirmation that the work would definitely lead to a conclusion by 2019 
and the agent confirmed that this was the case. 
 
The Head of Planning and Enforcement referred to a previous application on Green 
Belt Land whereby an extension was requested to complete works and explained that 

Page 2



  

an informative had been added delegated to the Head of Planning and the legal 
department explaining why the Council would not support further extensions of time. It 
was suggested that a similar informative could be put in place for the application in 
question. Members agreed that this would be a good idea and very helpful. 
 
Members further sought clarification regarding the issue of HGVs using Sipson Lane as 
mentioned by the petitioner. It was understood that this should not be happening. 
Officers explained that there were conditions in place covering this so, if these 
conditions were not being observed by the operator, this would be an enforcement 
matter and should be reported to the Council.  
 
The officer's recommendation, subject to the addition of the agreed informative was 
moved, seconded and unanimously agreed at a vote.  
 
RESOLVED: That the application was approved subject to the conditions 
outlined and the additional informative.  
 

45. HILLINGDON CYCLE CIRCUIT, MINET COUNTRY PARK - 49962/APP/2017/1802  
(Agenda Item 7) 
 

 Officers introduced the application which sought to construct a velodrome-style cycle 
circuit on an existing playing field. It was explained that there was sufficient parking as 
users could park either in the car park at the nearby Goals centre or at Minet Country 
Park. The track would predominantly be in use on Saturday mornings whereas Goals 
was used mainly in the evenings.  
 
Members sought clarification regarding access for emergency vehicles and it was 
agreed that condition 4 should be amended to include reference to this. Councillors 
also questioned whether the protection of flora and fauna in condition 9 would cover 
everything. Officers agreed to amend the wording of the condition to refer to land under 
the applicant's ownership rather than to the development site only.  
 
The Committee moved, seconded and unanimously agreed the officer's 
recommendation subject to the agreed amendments.  
 
RESOLVED: That the application be approved subject to the addition of an 
element to the landscaping condition 4 covering 'other vehicle and pedestrian 
access and circulation areas' to include reference to access for emergency 
vehicles and subject to agreed revised wording of condition 9.  
 

46. ONSLOW MILLS - 1724/APP/2016/3513  (Agenda Item 8) 
 

 Officers introduced the report and highlighted the addendum. The application sought to 
erect a four storey building with semi basement parking comprising 24 residential flats, 
involving the demolition of the existing industrial buildings. Officers explained that the 
site was immediately adjacent to West Drayton town centre boundary and adequate 
parking would be provided for the flats on a 1:1 basis. 
 
Members made reference to the issue of pedestrian safety due to the width of the site 
access as mentioned by the Highways Officer in the report and queried how this had 
been addressed in the scheme. The Transport Consultant confirmed that a central 
island had been considered and rejected as this would necessitate an even wider site 
entrance. The Committee asked whether the alternative option of a path for 
pedestrians flush to the footway had been considered. The Transport Consultant 

Page 3



  

confirmed that this had been considered and corrected the Highway Officer comments. 
It was confirmed that treatment of this access was within the Highways work schedule.    
 
Councillors sought clarification regarding other possible approved developments 
surrounding the proposed one and asked if they were indicated on the plans. Officers 
confirmed that proposed developments were already clearly indicated on the plans. 
Members also queried whether the distances between buildings were adequate. The 
Head of Planning and Enforcement confirmed that the 21m distance requirement and 
window to window distances required had been met to the south. Regarding the front of 
the development, officers advised that a 15m distance to Claxton House had been 
previously approved. There was also a 15m distance between the new development 
and the properties on Trout Road but this was deemed to be acceptable in this case as 
nobody had objected, it looked onto a public highway and, if it were further back, it 
would be out of sync with the building line. Members enquired about the blocks to the 
north which were currently industrial but could be re-developed. Officers confirmed that 
these were light industrial and, if they were to be re-developed, the 21m rule would 
have to be adhered to.  
 
The Committee also enquired regarding the possibility of parking being 'priced out' or 
charged for by the developer. It was agreed that officers could not control what a 
developer chose to charge for a parking space and the Legal Advisor confirmed that 
the condition stated that spaces were allocated solely for the use of the units therefore 
'pricing out' would be unlikely. Members asked whether the wording of the condition 
could be amended to state that parking was allocated for the use of each unit. 
Members felt the condition should be strengthened to indicate that parking was for the 
use of each of the units so that one individual would not be able to buy multiple parking 
spaces.  It was agreed that the Head of Planning would agree the wording of the 
condition with the assistance of the Legal Services department for the approval of the 
Chairman and the Labour Lead. 
 
Members voted unanimously to approve the application subject to the re-wording of the 
condition regarding parking allocation. 
 
RESOLVED: That the application be approved subject to the re-wording of the 
condition regarding parking allocation. 
 

47. 236 SWAKELEYS ROAD - 72634/APP/2017/769  (Agenda Item 9) 
 

 Officers introduced the report and highlighted the addendum. It was explained that the 
proposal was to convert a group home to five one-bed self-contained flats. There would 
be three additional designated car parking spaces on the road but these would not be 
allocated specifically for the proposed flats.  
 
Members moved, seconded and voted to approve the application with 7 members 
voting in favour and 1 abstention. 
 
RESOLVED: That the application was approved. 
 

48. BRIDGE HOUSE, RIVERVIEW HOUSE & WATERSIDE HOUSE, OXFORD ROAD, 
UXBRIDGE - 40050/APP/2017/2438  (Agenda Item 10) 
 

 It was highlighted that this was a prior approval application therefore the Committee's 
powers were considerably restricted and only limited matters could be considered 
namely transport and highway impacts; contamination risks on site; flooding risks; 

Page 4



  

impact of noise. The Head of Planning introduced the report and highlighted the 
addendum stating that it applied to three office buildings - Bridge House which 
Members had dealt with previously; together with Riverview House and Waterside 
House to the rear. The proposal was to convert the 3 buildings to 239 units and to 
provide 359 parking spaces. The Head of Planning and Enforcement explained that 
there were no risks regarding flooding, noise or contamination therefore transport and 
highway issues were the key matters for consideration. It was explained that a 
comprehensive Section 106 agreement was proposed which included a contribution of 
up to £500,000 which related to works identified through a transport appraisal and 
modelling together with a public realm contribution of £825,000 which would sweep up 
pedestrian and cycle issues. The Highways Officer had explained that he believed 
these contributions would address all highways matters. It was also explained that the 
Council were looking to bring in an Article 4 direction and until that came into play the 
Committee could not bring into account any matters related to the Council's position in 
terms of wishing to protect employment land. Attention was also drawn to the 
addendum and an additional head of term A 3 was highlighted regarding parking 
spaces.  
 
Members queried the wording which stated that prior approval was not required. 
Councillors also requested clarification regarding the issues of transport and noise as 
there were concerns about both so controls were in place and yet prior approval was 
not required. Members wished to understand why they were being asked to approve 
something for which prior approval was not required. The Head of Planning and 
Enforcement explained that, with prior approval, conditions and legal agreements could 
be added in some cases if required. The Legal Advisor confirmed that the wording of 
the recommendation should be amended to reflect the fact that prior approval would be 
granted subject to the conditions and the section 106 agreement. The Legal Advisor 
highlighted that whether prior approval is required is dependent on the Class of the 
General Permitted Development Order 2015. Class O of the General Permitted 
Development Order 2015 requires a two stage process. It was therefore agreed that 
authority be delegated to the Head of Planning and the Legal Advisor to agree the 
wording.  
 
Members requested confirmation of the existence of charging points for electric 
vehicles but officers advised that we cannot request this. Councillors also asked for 
clarification regarding the 200 additional parking spaces and whether this land could be 
built on in the future. Officers confirmed that any work on this land would have to go 
through the normal planning application procedure and be dealt with accordingly. 
 
Members moved, seconded and approved the application subject to delegated 
authority to the Head of Planning and the Legal Advisor to revise the wording. Seven 
Members voted in favour with one absention. 
 
RESOLVED: That the application was approved subject to delegated authority 
being passed to the Head of Planning and the Legal Advisor to agree the final 
recommendation wording.  
 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 7.10 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Liz Penny on .  Circulation of these minutes is to 
Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 

Page 5



  

 
The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube 
Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes 
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings. 

 

Page 6



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

NORTHWOOD COLLEGE EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION MAXWELL ROAD
NORTHWOOD

Continued use of temporary classroom accommodation, comprising a two
storey building of 1,600sq.m, for a further temporary period of 3 years (as
previously approved in planning permission ref: 2082/APP/2014/600 dated 08-
05-2014).

07/06/2017

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces 

Address

Development:

LBH Ref Nos: 2082/APP/2017/2086

Drawing Nos: 246 13 02 Rev.S-7 (First Floor Plan)
246 13 01 Rev.S-8 (Ground Floor Plan)
Energy Statement, prepared by SiBCAS dared 16/02/14
10 Rev.D (Site Plan - Proposed)
Transport Statement, prepared by Vectos dated June 2017
Letter from Northwood College dated 24/08/17
Letter from Nexus Planning dated 24/08/17

Date Plans Received: Date(s) of Amendment(s):

1. SUMMARY

This application seeks planning permission for the continued use of temporary classroom
accommodation, comprising a two storey building of 1,600sq.m, at Northwood College for
a further temporary period of 3 years. The classrooms provide accommodation for
science lessons.

Northwood College is an independent day school for girls aged between 3 and 18 years. It
was acquired by the Girls' Day School Trust (GDST) in September 2013 and it merged
with Heathfield School (formerly located in Pinner within the London Borough of Harrow) in
September 2014. In order to enable the school to continue to offer the same level of high
quality educational facilities additional accommodation was sought and planning
permission (ref: 2082/APP/2014/600) was originally granted for the temporary buildings on
08/05/14.

Condition 1 of that consent requires that the buildings are removed and the land restored
to its former condition on or before 4th September 2017.

The submitted Planning Statement advises that:

"The Proposed Development is required to ensure that teaching accommodation remains
in place whilst wider rationalisation proposals for the School emerge. These longer-term
proposals will seek to increase and enhance the permanent accommodation, ultimately
allowing for the demolition of the Proposed Development. This Application seeks to ensure
that sufficient accommodation is provided in the interim to allow teaching to continue
uninterrupted."

At the time of the previous application, it was understood that the long-term aspiration was
to permanently expand the Northwood College site to enable the school to continue to

21/06/2017Date Application Valid:

Agenda Item 6

Page 7



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

offer the same range of facilities. Indeed the Trust has recently sought pre-application
advice from officers relating its long-term proposals and discussions regarding these are
ongoing. It is understood that operational changes at the Trust, following the merger of the
schools, slowed initial progress on advancing these proposals but that the Trust is fully
committed to providing a permanent solution to its accommodation needs on the site by
2020.

No objections are raised to the principle of the development in this location and, notably,
due to the temporary nature of the proposed building Sport England have confirmed that
no objections are raised to the small encroachment which would occur onto the playing
fields, subject to conditions.

At the time of the original application the applicant advised that the merger of the two
schools was not dependent on planning permission being granted for the proposed
science classrooms as, although undesirable, through internal reconfiguration and
refurbishment works not requiring planning permission, the additional pupils could be
accommodated within the school's existing accommodation if absolutely necessary. On
this basis, in approving planning permission for the temporary accommodation, it was
accepted that the resulting impact on the local highway network could not reasonably be
considered as part of that application. This current application would not result in any
additional increase in pupil numbers and, accordingly, no objections are raised on highway
grounds.

Given the temporary nature of the proposed building, it is not considered that it would have
a significant detrimental impact on the character or appearance of the school site or the
Northwood Town Centre Green Lane Conservation Area. Furthermore, it is not considered
that it would result in such a significant loss of amenity to the occupants of the nearest
residential properties that refusal could be justified.

The proposal is considered to comply with relevant Local Plan, London Plan and national
policies and, accordingly, approval is recommended.

APPROVAL  subject to the following: 

T4

COM4

Temporary Building - Removal and Reinstatement

Accordance with Approved Plans

At the expiration of three years from the date of this permission, the temporary units
hereby permitted shall be removed and the tennis courts and playing field should be
reinstated to at least the equivalent quality as before the temporary loss and in
accordance with Sport England guidance "Natural Turf for Sport" (2011) and  National
Governing Body Performance Quality Standard.

REASON
To ensure the site is restored to a condition fit for purpose and because the building, by
reason of its siting on the school playing fields and its design is not considered suitable for
permanent retention in compliance with Policies R4, BE4 and BE13 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 3.19 of the London Plan
(July 2016).

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 10 Rev.D, 246 13 01
Rev.S-8 & 246 13 02 Rev.S-7, as approved by planning permission ref:
2082/APP/2014/600, and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the

1

2

2. RECOMMENDATION

Page 8



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

COM5

NONSC

NONSC

NONSC

General compliance with supporting documentation

SUDS1

SUDS2

Non Standard Condition

development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

The development hereby permitted shall be completed in accordance with the following
supporting plans and/or documents:

Energy Statement prepared by SiBCAS dated 16/02/14
Transport Statement prepared by Vectos dated June 2017

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies . Specify
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

No development approved by this permission shall be carried out otherwise than in
accordance with those sustainable urban drainage measures agreed via planning
permission ref: 2082/APP/2014/1959 dated 18/08/14.

REASON
To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012), Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of
the London Plan (2016) and Planning Policy Statement 25. To be handled as close to its
source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the London
Plan (2016), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy 5.15 Water use and
supplies of the London Plan (2016).

No development approved by this permission shall be carried out otherwise than in
accordance with those measures pertaining to the ongoing management and
maintenance of the adjoining drainage ditch agreed via planning permission ref:
2082/APP/2014/1959 dated 18/08/14.

REASON
To ensure that the drainage ditch has sufficient capacity to accommodate the run-off from
the proposed building and to ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the
development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk
Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012), Policy 5.12
Flood Risk Management of the London Plan (2016) and Planning Policy Statement 25. To
be handled as close to its source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable
Drainage of the London Plan (2016), and conserve water supplies in accordance with
Policy 5.15 Water use and supplies of the London Plan (2016).

Within 6 months of the date of this permission, a community use agreement prepared in
consultation with Sport England shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local

3

4

5

6

Page 9



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

RES25 No floodlighting

Planning Authority. The agreement shall apply to sports facilities at the school and include
details of pricing policy, hours of use, access by non-educational establishment users,
management responsibilities and a mechanism for review.  The development shall not be
used otherwise than in strict compliance with the approved agreement. 

REASON
To secure well managed safe community access to the sports facility, to ensure sufficient
benefit to the development of sport and to accord with policy R5 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), policy 3.19 of the London Plan
(2016) and paragraph 74 of the NPPF.

No floodlighting or other form of external lighting shall be installed unless it is in
accordance with details which have previously been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall include location, height, type and
direction of light sources and intensity of illumination. Any lighting that is so installed shall
not thereafter be altered without the prior consent in writing of the Local Planning Authority
other than for routine maintenance which does not change its details.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding properties in accordance with policies BE13 and
OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7

I59

I52

I53

Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

Compulsory Informative (1)

Compulsory Informative (2)

1

2

3

INFORMATIVES

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

BE4

BE10

BE13

New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Page 10



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

4

5

The school is advised that the management and maintenance of the adjoining drainage
ditch should be something that they are doing regularly to ensure they fulfill their 'riparian
responsibilities' as landowner.

The Travel Plan measures which have been implemented by the School are supported.
The GDST are encouraged to liaise with the Council's Travel Plan Officer, Sophie Wilmot,
at SWilmot@hillingdon.gov.uk or via the Council's Contact Centre on 01895 250230, to
ensure its Travel Plan measures can be further developed and adapted to suit any local
issued identified.

BE19

BE20

BE21

BE22

BE24

BE38

OE1

R4

R5

R10

AM2

AM7

AM13

AM14

AM15

LPP 3.18

LPP 3.19

LPP 5.1

LPP 5.12

LPP 5.13

LPP 5.2

LPP 7.2

LPP 7.4

NPPF

New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
Proposals that would involve the loss of recreational open space

Proposals that involve the loss of sports, leisure, community,
religious, cultural or entertainment facilities
Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social,
community and health services
Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): - 
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(ii) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes
New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

(2016) Education Facilities

(2016) Sports Facilities

(2016) Climate Change Mitigation

(2016) Flood risk management

(2016) Sustainable drainage

(2016) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

(2016) An inclusive environment

(2016) Local character

National Planning Policy Framework

Page 11



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

6

7

8

9

3.1 Site and Locality

Northwood College occupies an approximately 3.3 hectare irregularly shaped plot located
on the north west side of Maxwell Road in Northwood. It is an independent day school
catering for girls aged between 3 and 18.

The site accommodates a number of buildings, which make up the lower and upper
schools and the sixth form, in addition to tennis courts, playing fields, a Multi-Use Games
Area (MUGA), a playground, hard play space, car parking and ancillary facilities.

Despite its close proximity to Northwood Town Centre, it falls within a predominantly
residential area and is bounded by residential properties to the north east and south west.
To the north west it is bounded by residential properties and garages and to the south east

Residents have raised concerns over light and noise pollution from the building,
particularly out of hours and from the school alarm. The GDST is encouraged to review its
management of the building in order to see how these issues can be resolved.

With regard to condition 1 Sport England have advised as follows:

It is recommended that a restoration scheme for playing field land is undertaken by a
specialist turf consultant. The applicant should be aiming to ensure that any new or
replacement playing field is fit for its intended purpose and should have regard to Sport
England's technical Design Guidance Note entitled "Natural Turf for Sport" (2011) and
relevant design guidance of the National Governing Bodies for Sport e.g. performance
quality standards produced by the relevant pitch sport National Governing Bodies, for
example the Football Association.

With regard to condition 6 Sport England have advised as follows:

Guidance on preparing Community Use Agreements is available from Sport England.
http://www.sportengland.org/planningapplications/ For artificial grass pitches it is
recommended that you seek guidance from the Football Association/England
Hockey/Rugby Football Union on pitch construction when determining the community use
hours the artificial pitch can accommodate.

There is a free online resource from Sport England (Use Our School) that offers further
guidance and information for local authorities and other education providers on how to
make the best use of school facilities for the benefit of the local community. It is especially
useful for those who have responsibility within a school for establishing, sustaining and
growing community activity on school sites.  'Use Our School' can be accessed here;
www.sportengland.org/useourschool.

You are advised that any further applications for the retention of the buildings, following the
expiry of this consent in 2020, could not be entertained.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

Page 12



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

residential properties lie on the opposite side of Maxwell Road.

The temporary accommodation the subject of this application occupies an area of
approximately 0.87 hectares located towards the north east side of the site. It formerly
accommodated a part of the school's playing fields, tennis courts and small storage
buildings.

The entire school site falls within the Northwood Town Centre Green Lane Conservation
Area as designated in the Hillingdon Local Plan. The buildings at the front (south east) of
the site, including the Old School, Sixth Form and Library, Wray Lodge and Vincent House,
are locally listed. Trees towards the south eastern edge of the playing field, fronting Maxwell
Road, and on adjoining sites to the north east and north west are protected by Tree
Preservation Orders.

The site has an extensive planning history. That most relevant to this application is
summarised above.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission (ref: 2082/APP/2014/600) was granted on 08/05/14 for the demolition
of existing storage sheds and construction of a two storey building comprising 1,600 sqm
of temporary classroom accommodation, for a period of 3 years from 4 September 2014
(excluding construction/deconstruction period).

Condition 1 of that consent states:

"The building hereby permitted shall be removed and the land restored to its former
condition on or before 4th September 2017.

Reason:
The building, by reason of its siting on the school playing fields and its design is not
considered suitable for permanent retention in compliance with Policies R4, BE4 and BE13
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy
3.19 of the London Plan (July 2011)."

This application seeks planning permission for the retention of the buildings for a further
temporary period of three years. The applicant's Planning Statement confirms:

"At the time of the original planning application it was not envisaged that the temporary
planning permission would need to be extended for a further 3 year period. Although, the
wider rationalisation proposals have taken longer to emerge than originally envisaged,
GDST are committed to bringing this forward..."

2082/APP/2014/600 Northwood College Educational Foundation  Maxwell Road Northwood

Demolition of existing storage sheds and construction of two storey building comprising 1,600

sqm of temporary classroom accommodation, for a period of 3 years from 4 September 2014

(excluding construction/deconstruction period).

07-05-2014Decision: Approved

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Page 13



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
Policy Statement - Planning for Schools Development (DCLG, 15/08/11)
London Plan (July 2011)
National Planning Policy Framework
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Air Quality

PT1.BE1

PT1.EM1

PT1.EM5

PT1.HE1

(2012) Built Environment

(2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

(2012) Sport and Leisure

(2012) Heritage

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

BE4

BE10

BE13

BE19

BE20

BE21

BE22

BE24

BE38

OE1

R4

R5

R10

AM2

AM7

AM13

New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Proposals that would involve the loss of recreational open space

Proposals that involve the loss of sports, leisure, community, religious, cultural or
entertainment facilities

Proposals for new meeting halls and buildings for education, social, community
and health services

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people with

Part 2 Policies:

Page 14



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

AM14

AM15

LPP 3.18

LPP 3.19

LPP 5.1

LPP 5.12

LPP 5.13

LPP 5.2

LPP 7.2

LPP 7.4

NPPF

disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): - 
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(ii) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

(2016) Education Facilities

(2016) Sports Facilities

(2016) Climate Change Mitigation

(2016) Flood risk management

(2016) Sustainable drainage

(2016) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

(2016) An inclusive environment

(2016) Local character

National Planning Policy Framework

Not applicable2nd August 2017

Advertisement and Site Notice5.

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:-

Not applicable 5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:-

Page 15



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

26th July 2017

6. Consultations

External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 56 local owner/occupiers and Northwood Residents' Association.
Press and site notices were also posted. Three letters of objection have been received, which raise
the following concerns:

i) After three years the need to further extend the consent is disappointing, particularly as no
application for a permanent solution has come forward.
ii) The buildings do not site well in the Conservation Area or their surroundings.
iii) A shorter consent of 18 months or 2 years should be given with the proviso that an application to
build replacements is submitted well before the next expiry date.
iv) If allowed this will have been on site for 6 years, which is not temporary.
v) It is an eyesore.
vi) Loss of view.
vii) Light pollution, particularly during winter months.
viii) Proximity to residential properties in Wilford Close.
ix) Loss of light to residents.
x) The alarm goes off frequently.
xi) The school is supposed to keep their trees along the boundary in good order and reduce their
height so residents get more light but this has not been done for 3-5 years.
xii) Impact on property values.

SPORT ENGLAND
Sport England - Statutory Role and Policy: 
As set out previously, the consultation with Sport England is a statutory requirement and Sport
England considers all applications in light of NPPF and Sport England's Playing Fields Policy. 

Assessment against Sport England Policy/NPPF: 
Initially Sport England was concerned that the temporary tennis court and partial playing field loss,
originally approved in 2014 for three years, would be extended by another three years to result in an
overall six year loss.  As previously noted, Sport England did not consider that the application met its
policies but took a pragmatic view given the temporary nature of the application. 

Since the 2014 application the school, in order to mitigate the temporary loss as well as generally
improving the school, have, and still are, improving the school's sports facilities as follows:

Installation of a new drainage system for the playing pitch;
Refurbishment and upgrade of changing rooms;
Installation of a climbing wall;
Installation of a bouldering wall; and
Improvements of the remaining tennis courts.

These improvements to the school's sports facilities offset, to an extent, the partial loss of playing
field and tennis courts for six years but to ensure that there is a real benefit for the community, and
thereby meeting the spirit of Sport England's Playing Field Policy, the community use of the facilities
should be secured, by way of a Community Use Agreement, and the facilities that have been lost
must be reinstated to the equivalent quality (at least) as they were before they were lost.

Conclusion:

Page 16



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Internal Consultees

CONSERVATION & URBAN DESIGN OFFICER
There are no objections to the continued use of the temporary classrooms for a further period of 3
years.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER
This is an application to extend the use of temporary classrooms for another 3 years at Northwood
College in Maxwell Road Northwood. 
The previous temporary permission was given for the use of the classroom block in 2014 for 3 years
and the applicant has requested a further 3 year extension while permanent alterations to the site
are planned and completed. 
The applicant has submitted a Transport Statement by Vectos (June 2017) in support of the

Given the above assessment, Sport England now does not wish to raise an objection to this
application as it is considered to broadly meet its policy. The absence of an objection is subject to
the following conditions being attached to the decision notice should the local planning authority be
minded to approve the application:

1. At the expiration of three years from the date of this permission, the temporary units hereby
permitted shall be removed and the tennis courts and playing field should be reinstated to at least
the equivalent quality as before the temporary loss and in accordance with Sport England guidance
"Natural Turf for Sport" (2011) and  National Governing Body Performance Quality Standard.

Reason: To ensure the site is restored to a condition fit for purpose and to accord with Development
Plan Policy.

Informative: It is recommended that a restoration scheme for playing field land is undertaken by a
specialist turf consultant. The applicant should be aiming to ensure that any new or replacement
playing field is fit for its intended purpose and should have regard to Sport England's technical
Design Guidance Note entitled "Natural Turf for Sport" (2011) and relevant design guidance of the
National Governing Bodies for Sport e.g. performance quality standards produced by the relevant
pitch sport National Governing Bodies, for example the Football Association.

2. Within 6 months of the date of this permission, a community use agreement prepared in
consultation with Sport England has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority, and a copy of the completed approved agreement has been provided to the Local Planning
Authority.  The agreement shall apply to sports facilities at the school and include details of pricing
policy, hours of use, access by non-educational establishment users, management responsibilities
and a mechanism for review.  The development shall not be used otherwise than in strict
compliance with the approved agreement. 

Reason: To secure well managed safe community access to the sports facility/facilities, to ensure
sufficient benefit to the development of sport and to accord with Development Plan Policy.

Informative: Guidance on preparing Community Use Agreements is available from Sport England.
http://www.sportengland.org/planningapplications/ For artificial grass pitches it is recommended that
you seek guidance from the Football Association/England Hockey/Rugby Football Union on pitch
construction when determining the community use hours the artificial pitch can accommodate.

There is a free online resource from Sport England (Use Our School) that offers further guidance
and information for local authorities and other education providers on how to make the best use of
school facilities for the benefit of the local community. It is especially useful for those who have
responsibility within a school for establishing, sustaining and growing community activity on school
sites.  'Use Our School' can be accessed here;  www.sportengland.org/useourschool.

Page 17



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.01 The principle of the development

Policy R10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to encourage the provision of enhanced educational facilities across the borough,
stating:

"The Local Planning Authority will regard proposals for new meeting halls, buildings for
education, social, community and health services, including libraries, nursery, primary and
secondary school buildings, as acceptable in principle subject to other policies of this plan."

This is reiterated in the London Plan Policy 3.18 which states:

"Development proposals which enhance education and skills provision will be supported,
including new build, expansion of existing facilities or change of use to educational
purposes. Those which address the current projected shortage of primary school places
will be particularly encouraged."

Whilst at national level the DCLG Policy Statement on Planning for Schools Development
and the NPPF focus predominantly on provision of state funded education, the Local
Planning Authority acknowledges that there may also be a demand for private provision and
that this can also, to some degree, help to meet the increasing need for additional school
places.  Paragraph 72 of the NPPF confirms that great importance should be attached to
ensuring that a sufficient choice of school places is available to meet the needs of existing
and new communities and that great weight should be given to the need to create, expand
or alter schools.

Notwithstanding the above, and whilst it is acknowledged that alternative tennis courts are
available and that the existing hockey pitch would be retained, the proposal would result in
the continued loss of sports facilities, including part of the playing field, albeit on a
temporary basis.

Policy R4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 states:

"The Local Planning Authority will not normally grant planning permission for proposals
which involve the loss of land used (or where the last authorised use was) for recreational
open space (including publicly accessible open space and playing fields, private or school

application.
The TS notes that the 2014 TS indicated a school with 182 staff and 1089 pupils whereas there are
currently 822 pupils enrolled which is significantly less than 2014 so traffic levels should be less.
That trend of reduced pupil enrolment is projected through 2017/18 with 797 pupils.
According to the TS the School Travel Plan is active and there have been a number of measures
implemented to reduce private car trips to the site.
Given that the facility has been in existence for 3 years and there is an operational School Travel
Plan and reducing pupil numbers I have no significant highway concerns over the proposed
extension.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT
No objection subject to the standard informative regarding control of environmental nuisance from
construction work.

Officer comment: No construction work is proposed as part of this application and, accordingly, the
informative is not relevant in this instance.

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES7.

Page 18



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.02

7.03

Density of the proposed development

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

playing fields, private or public allotments), particularly if there is (or would be) a local
deficiency in accessible open space."

London Plan policy 3.19 and Paragraph 74 of the National Planning Policy Framework
reiterate that proposals which involve the net loss of sport and recreation facilities,
including playing fields, should be resisted.

Sport England initially objected to the proposals as they did not consider the continued loss
of playing field, for a further three year period would be unacceptable. The applicant has
sought pre-application advice from the Council regarding permanent works and
discussions regarding these are ongoing. In response to Sport England's initial objection
the applicant met with them and shared these proposals. They also provided further
information in support of this application regarding their existing sports provision.  The
school advised:

"Since the erection of the temporary teaching building on site in 2014 which resulted in the
temporary loss of tennis courts, the School has actively sought to enhance sporting
provision both to mitigate this loss and generally improve the level of facilities available.
Such improvements have included:
- Installation of a new drainage system for the existing sports pitch which enables its use all
year round. previously the field could only be used in the summer but now the School can
offer touch rugby and hockey (works completed summer 2016).
- Significant refurbishment and upgrading of the existing dry changing rooms (ongoing
works and to be completed this year).
- A new climbing wall and bouldering wall in the Sports Centre (installed autumn 2015),
- The refurbishment of other tennis courts within the centre of the site (completed summer
2016).

The School also provide the wider community the use of some of its facilities as follows:
- Push and Glide Swimming Club for younger children offered 7-days a week;
- Cricket club offered to junior school aged children (from September);
- Super Camps provided in the school summer holidaysl and
- A Netball club for parents of pupils.
- Provision of netball training facilities for West Herts Netball"

In light if this additional information, Sport England have withdrawn their objection subject to
conditions to ensure the reinstatement of the sports facilities in three years time and
requiring the submission of a community use agreement. 

Given the strong policy support for new and/or improved educational facilities and that there
would only be a short term loss of playing field, no objections are raised to the principle of
the development in this instance, subject to the proposals meeting site specific criteria.

Not applicable to this type of development.

The site falls within the Northwood Town Centre Green Lane Conservation Area.
Furthermore, several of the school buildings fronting Maxwell Road are locally listed.
However, the temporary accommodation is located towards the rear of the playing fields,
set some distance back from the front of the site and road. Whilst some views are
available, tree screening around the site boundaries limits these. Given the distance of the
proposed building from Maxwell Road and the locally listed buildings at the front of the
school site together with existing tree screening around the school's boundaries, it is not

Page 19



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

Airport safeguarding

Impact on the green belt

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Impact on neighbours

considered that the accommodation has such a significant detrimental impact on the
character or appearance of the Conservation Area or on the setting of the locally listed
buildings that refusal could be justified. Notably, the Council's Conservation and Urban
Design Officer has raised no objections to the application.

Notwithstanding the above, it should be noted that the building, by reason of its temporary
design, would not be suitable for permanent retention in this location.

Not applicable. There is no requirement to consult the aerodrome safeguarding authorities
on this application.

Not applicable. There is no Green Belt land in the vicinity of the site.

Policies BE13 and BE19 seek to ensure that new development complements or improves
the character and amenity of the area. The scale, bulk and siting of buildings are key
determinants in ensuring that the amenity and character of an area is not compromised by
new development.

This issue has been largely addressed in part 7.03 of the report. No physical alterations are
proposed to the development. Whilst the buildings are somewhat functional and utilitarian
in their design, and would not be suitable for permanent retention in this location, given their
set back from Maxwell Road and tree screening around the site boundaries, it is not
considered that they have such a significant detrimental impact on the character or
appearance of the surrounding area, including the Maxwell Road street scene, that
temporary planning permission could be refused.

Local Plan: Part 2 policies BE19, BE20, BE21 and BE24, in addition to the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document on Residential Layouts, seek to safeguard residential
amenity.

Matters relating to residential amenity were considered at the time planning permission
was originally granted and it was determined that the building would not have such a
significant impact on residential amenity that refusal could be justified. Notwithstanding this,
in light of the concerns raised by residents, these matters are discussed in more detail
below.

The nearest residential properties in Anthus Mews, to the north east, are located
approximately 15m away from the nearest part of the building. However, there are no
windows in its north east elevation and so no overlooking can occur from here.
Furthermore, this distance complies with guidance within the Council's Supplementary
Planning Document on Residential Layouts, which requires a minimum distance of 15m
between buildings where a two or more storey building abuts another property or its
garden, to avoid possible over domination. The orientation of the building in relation that of
the nearest property in Anthus Mews also assists in minimising any impacts. Accordingly, it
is not considered that the retention of the building for a further temporary period would
result in any significant ongoing issues relating to loss of light, outlook or privacy to those
properties such that refusal could be justified.

The nearest property in Wilford Close, to the north west, would be located approximately
18m away from the northern most corner of the building. All other properties would be
located over 21m away due to the orientation of the building. Notwithstanding this, obscure

Page 20



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.09

7.10

Living conditions for future occupiers

Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

glazing is provided to the rear elevation of the building as this serves a corridor rather than
classrooms. Furthermore, tree screening along the school's north west boundary also
significantly obscures views of the building from here, particularly during summer months.
Given the distance between the proposed building and those properties, which complies
with guidance in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document on Residential Layouts,
the provision of obscure glazing in this elevation and the presence of tree screening along
the site boundary, it is not considered that the proposal would result in any significant
ongoing issues of overshadowing, loss of privacy or loss of outlook, which would be of
such detriment to residential amenity that refusal could be justified.

Not applicable to this type of development.

Local Plan: Part 2 policies AM2 and AM7 seek to safeguard highway and pedestrian safety
and ensure that developments do not have an adverse impact on the surrounding highway
network. Policies AM14 and AM15 seek to ensure appropriate levels of car parking are
provided.

In assessing the transport impacts of the development at the time of the original planning
permission the officer's report stated:

"The applicant has advised that, although currently there are only 745 pupils on roll, the
school's existing buildings could easily accommodate up to 850 pupils and, although it
would be contrary to the school's current policy for smaller class sizes and therefore highly
undesirable, it has been demonstrated that if all classrooms were used to maximum
capacity it could in fact accommodate up to 1,146 pupils without the need for any internal
modifications.

Notwithstanding the above, the applicant has advised that if planning permission for the
temporary classrooms was refused internal refurbishment and remodelling works, not
requiring planning permission, would be carried out within the existing buildings to
accommodate the additional pupils. Plans to demonstrate how this would work have been
provided and the applicant has confirmed that through these works, if filled to maximum
capacity, the school could accommodate up to 1,353 pupils. The applicant has however
emphasised that the GDST do not in reality operate to these maximum numbers as it
would be against their policies for smaller class sizes.

Given that it has been demonstrated that the school could easily accommodate the
increase in pupil numbers within its existing accommodation either with or without internal
refurbishment works and that the merger is not dependent on the proposed temporary
classrooms, it is not considered that it would be reasonable to consider the impact of the
increased pupil numbers on the local highway network as part of this application and
refusal could not be justified on these grounds.

Notwithstanding this, the Transport Statement details a number of mitigation measures
which will be implemented by the school and are aimed at helping to reduce the parking
and congestion issues. These are also outlined in the submitted Travel Plan. Some of the
measures proposed, include:-
- Updating the school Travel Plan to encourage use of more sustainable modes of
transport to/from school, especially among senior pupils who are likely to be more
independent.
- Continuation of a walking bus five days a week from the Green Lane Car Park, which is
currently used by parents to drop-off and pick-up pupils.

Page 21



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

Urban design, access and security

Disabled access

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Trees, landscaping and Ecology

- Provision of a free coach service from Heathfield School to Northwood College for 1 year,
after which a coach service will be provided to meet demand.
- Increased dispersal of information aimed at promoting car sharing to parents and staff.
- Presence of school traffic marshals at peak pick-up and drop-off times to observe traffic
associated with the school, encourage pupils to move along quickly and to challenge those
who park and/or drive inappropriately or unsafely. 
- Introduction of a Code of Conduct that parents will be asked to sign up to that encourages
safe, responsible and considerate travel behaviour.

These measures are welcomed, but they do not relate directly to the impact of the
development being considered under this application and are not necessary to mitigate it's
impact.  Accordingly, it is not appropriate to secure these measures through a planning
condition. An informative is therefore recommended encouraging the applicant to liaise with
the Council's Highways and School Travel Planning Teams to progress these measures
outside of the planning system."

Notwithstanding the above, the applicant has submitted a revised Transport Statement with
this application. This confirms that pupil numbers are less than predicted at the time of the
original application and that a number of Travel Plan measures have been implemented to
reduce the school's traffic impacts. A supporting letter has also been provided which
confirms the school's commitment to sustainable travel initiatives and that measures such
as cycle proficiency training, introduction of secure cycle storage, introduction of Sixth
Form drive safe policy, walking buses' and a staff car sharing scheme, have been
implemented. In view of this, the Council's Highway Engineer has confirmed that no
objections are raised.

Urban Design:
No alterations are proposed to the design of the building, which was considered to be
acceptable, albeit on a temporary basis only, in the Council's assessment of the previous
consent. The building design is typical of that of temporary classroom provision and, as
such, officers remain of the view that it would not be acceptable in the long term,
particularly given the location of the site within the Northwood Town Centre, Green Lane
Conservation Area.  However, it is considered to be acceptable on an extended temporary
basis whilst alternative solutions to the school's accommodation needs are sought and,
notably, the Council's Urban Design/Conservation Officer has raised no objections in this
respect.

Security:
The proposal does not give rise to any new security issues over and above those
considered in the original consent.

No physical alterations are proposed to the building and, accordingly, the building does not
give rise to any new issues concerning accessibility. Relevant conditions attached to the
previous consent would be reiterated if approval is granted.

Not applicable to this type of development.

The proposal seeks the retention of an existing building for a further three year period.
There would be no impact on existing trees or landscaping features of merit as a result of
this proposal. 

Page 22



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.15

7.16

7.17

7.18

Sustainable waste management

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Residents' suggestions that the school have failed to adequately maintain trees along the
boundary are noted. Whilst this is not a material consideration which can be considered as
part of this application and it is not considered that refusal could be justified on these
grounds, the applicant has confirmed that the school has noted these concerns and will
seek to rectify them if possible.

The applicant confirmed in the previous application that the school's existing waste
management facilities would be used. No alterations are proposed to this arrangement.
Notably, the school ultimately has discretion over which waste management methods are
used on site.

Policy 5.2 of the London Plan (July 2011) requires development proposals to make the
fullest contribution possible to reducing carbon emissions. Major development schemes
must be accompanied by an energy assessment to demonstrate how a 40% target
reduction in carbon dioxide emissions will be achieved, where feasible.

Notwithstanding this, it is acknowledged that the proposed building is only required for a
temporary three year period, after which it would be removed from site. As such, it would
not be viable to achieve such savings on such a short term proposal due to the long pay
back periods associated with renewable energies. This target would not therefore be
achieved for this scheme.

At the request of the Council's Environmental Officer, the applicant has however provided a
letter which confirms the school's commitment to sustainability. This confirms that the
school have undertaken a number of works/ initiatives to improve their energy efficiency,
including the following:
- the introduction of energy efficient lighting which is mandatory across all refurbishment
work;
- a rolling programme of upgrading exterior lighting from sodium to LED;
- boiler replacement with high efficiency models (as part of a rolling programme);
- the formation of an established and proactive Eco Committee (consisting of pupils, staff &
Governors);
- replacement of 25 single glazed windows with triple glazing and insulation of three flat
roofs;
- the donation of 600 items of old classroom furniture via Zoot furniture to Africa rather than
being sent to landfill; and,
- implementation of recycling initiatives.

In addition, it is understood that the school won the EcoSchools Green Award in 2017.

In light of the above, and given the nature of the building, no objections are raised on
energy/sustainability grounds.

The site does not fall within a flood zone and no issues relating to flooding have been
identified. No alterations are proposed to the building which would increase its impact on
flood risk.

It is not considered that the proposal would given rise to any unacceptable increase in
noise or air pollution. Residents' concerns regarding noise from an alarm are noted. The
applicant has noted this comment and has confirmed that the school are reviewing their
management of the building to seek to rectify these matters.

Page 23



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Comments on Public Consultations

Planning obligations

Expediency of enforcement action

Other Issues

Matters raised relating to the principle of allowing the building to remain for a further three
years have been addressed in the report as have matters raised relating to visual and
residential amenity, noise from an alarm and trees.

Concerns are also raised over light pollution from the building. The applicant has advised
that the school will review its management of the building to rectify this matter and an
informative encouraging them to do so as soon as possible would be attached. However, it
is not considered that refusal could be justified on these grounds.

Concerns have also been raised over the impact of the development on property values.
This is not a material planning consideration and refusal cannot be justified on these
grounds.

Not applicable to this application.

Not applicable.

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General
Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned. 

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions
Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations
Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy

Page 24



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

2010).

Equalities and Human Rights
Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposals comply with current planning policies which strongly encourage the
enhancement and expansion of existing schools to ensure a wide choice of school places
are available. Notwithstanding Sport England's objection it is considered that sufficient
information has been provided to demonstrate the school's commitment to community
sports provision across the site and to providing a permanent solution to its
accommodation needs such that there would be no substantial long-term loss in sports
provision. Accordingly, no objections are raised to the principle of the development.

Given the temporary nature of the proposed building, it is not considered that it would have
a significant detrimental impact on the character or appearance of the school site or the
Northwood Town Centre Green Lane Conservation Area. Furthermore, it is not considered
that it would result in such a significant loss of amenity to the occupants of the nearest
residential properties that refusal could be justified.

The proposal is considered to comply all with relevant Local Plan, London Plan and NPPF
policies and, accordingly, approval is recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
Policy Statement - Planning for Schools Development (DCLG, 15/08/11)
London Plan (July 2011)
National Planning Policy Framework
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon

Page 25



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Air Quality

Johanna Hart 01895 250230Contact Officer: Telephone No:

Page 26



1
7

8 7

1
5

1
6

College
Northwood

Tennis Courts

Surgery

Sub Sta

FB

12

El

1

9
5

3

12
15

6
4

2

13

7
10

11
8

14

33b

33a

24

2a

3
2

16

3

20

A
N
TH

U
S M

EW
S

M
A
X
W

E
LL

 R
O

A
D

2
9

20 to 28

31

1

to

Fai
ra

cr
e

C
ourt

4

FALCON

9 
to

 1
4

22

1

15
 to

 2
0

C
L
O

S
E

W
arm

air H
ouse

29

El Sub Sta

1
 t

o
 4

2214

14

28

1

46

2
4

19

2
2

to

C
L

O
S

E

2

5 to 13

26

48

W
IL

F
O

R
D

4

HAW
KESW

ORTH CLO
SE

Car Park

´

August 2017

Site Address:Notes:

For identification purposes only.

Site boundary

This copy has been made by or with 

the authority of the Head of Committee

Services pursuant to section 47 of the 

Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant 

exception to copyright.

Northwood College

Major

Planning Application Ref:

Planning Committee: Date:

Scale:

1:1,250

LONDON BOROUGH 
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

2082/APP/2017/2086

© Crown copyright and database 
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey 
100019283 Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

UNITS 2 AND 3, 1-3 UXBRIDGE ROAD HAYES 

Installation of mezzanine floor

22/06/2017

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces 

Address

Development:

LBH Ref Nos: 1911/APP/2017/2292

Drawing Nos: Transport Statement
Noise Assessment
Air Quality Assessment
P01
Flood Risk Note
176_066_A_P15_D_Proposed Mezzanine Floor Plan
176_066_A_P15_D_Proposed Mezzanine Floor Plan

Date Plans Received: Date(s) of Amendment(s):

1. SUMMARY

The proposal is being reported to committee as it fall within the scope of a Major
Application. The application seeks to install a mezzanine floor to an existing B1, B2 and
B8 premise. The proposed installation is considered acceptable in principle and is unlikely
to harm the amenity of neighbouring occupiers. The proposal is unlikely to result in an
increase in noise and traffic and as such this proposal is recommended for approval.

APPROVAL  subject to the following: 

COM3

COM4

Time Limit

Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers:

Transport Statement
Noise Assessment
Air Quality Assessment
P01
Flood Risk Note
176_066_A_P15_D_Proposed Mezzanine Floor Plan
176_066_A_P15_D_Proposed Mezzanine Floor Plan

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

1

2

2. RECOMMENDATION

22/06/2017Date Application Valid:

Agenda Item 7

Page 29



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2016).

I52

I53

Compulsory Informative (1)

Compulsory Informative (2)

1

2

INFORMATIVES

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

LPP 2.7

LPP 4.1

LPP 4.11

LPP 4.4

LPP 6.11

LPP 6.12

LPP 6.13

LPP 6.5

OL5

EC1

EC2

EC3

EC5

BE13

BE18

BE20

BE21

BE24

BE25

BE32

BE38

OE1

OE3

(2016) Outer London: Economy

(2016) Developing London's economy

(2016) Encouraging a connected economy

(2016) Managing Industrial Land and Premises

(2016) Smoothing Traffic Flow and Tackling Congestion

(2016) Road Network Capacity

(2016) Parking

(2016) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport
infrastructure
Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

Protection of sites of special scientific interest, nature conservation
importance and nature reserves Replaced by PT1.EM7 (2012)
Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation
importance
Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

Development proposals adjacent to or affecting the Grand Union
Canal
Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation

Page 30



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site comprises four industrial, warehouse, office buildings (Use Classes B1, B2 and
B8). Each unit has their own car parking and servicing arrangements. To date none of the
units have been occupied.

The application site is situated to the immediate south of Uxbridge Road between Yeading
Brook and the Grand Union Canal. The area to the north and east of the site (beyond the
canal) are predominately residential in nature. In contrast, land uses to the west of the
canal are characterised by a mix of commercial uses including the Hayes Bridge Retail
Park and wholesalers (e.g. Quality Foods). Vehicular access is from Uxbridge Road
(A4020) at the interface with The Broadway.

The application site forms part of the Springfield Road Industrial and Business Area and is
also located within the Hayes/West Drayton corridor. The Grand Union Canal is a
designated Metropolitan Site of Importance for Nature Conservation (SINC) and the

3. CONSIDERATIONS

OE7

OE8

OE11

LE1

LE2

LE3

LE7

AM1

AM2

AM7

AM9

AM14

AM15

AM18

LDF-AH

SPD-PO

SPD-NO

SPG-CS

SPG-AQ

measures
Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures
Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures
Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated
land - requirement for ameliorative measures
Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

Provision of small units in designated Industrial and Business Areas

Provision of planning benefits from industry, warehousing and
business development
Developments which serve or draw upon more than a walking
distance based catchment area - public transport accessibility and
capacity considerations
Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle  parking
facilities
New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Developments adjoining the Grand Union Canal - securing facilities
for canal borne freight
Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010
Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008
Noise Supplementary Planning Document, adopted April 2006

Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance,
adopted July 2004
Air Quality Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted May 2002

Page 31



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

western boundary is bordered by a proposed Grade 1 SINC associated with the tree /
scrub-lined corridor of Yeading Brook. The vegetation to the south forms part of the Green
Belt. The site mainly lies within Flood Zone 2, with only that part of the site adjacent to the
Grand Union Canal being within Flood Zone 1. The site forms part of an Air Quality
Management Area.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This planning application seeks planning permission to allow additional internal floorspace
in the form of a mezzanine floor (1, 858 sqm GIA) within units 2/3. This application only
relates to units 2/3 and no external alterations to the building are proposed. Similarly no
alterations to the car park, servicing arrangements, access or landscaping are proposed
as part of this application.

1911/APP/1999/2441

1911/APP/2001/107

1911/APP/2004/1371

1911/APP/2012/1120

1911/APP/2017/2887

1911/BS/96/1058

Emi,1-3 Uxbridge Road Hayes 

Document House 1, Uxbridge Road Hayes 

Hayes Bridge Retail Park, 1-3 Uxbridge Road Hayes 

Unit 1 Hayes Bridge Retail Park, 1-3 Uxbridge Road Hayes 

Units 2 And 3, 1-3 Uxbridge Road Hayes 

Unit 2, Hayes Bridge Retail Park, 1-3 Uxbridge Road Hayes 

INSTALLATION OF 3 CELLULAR RADIO ANTENNAS AND CABIN (CONSULTATION UNDER

PART 24, SCHEDULE 2 OF THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL PERMITTED

DEVELOPMENT) ORDER 1995)(AS AMENDED)

ERECTION OF REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT CABIN AND PROVISION OF ADDITIONAL

ANTENNAS AND DISHES (CONSULTATION UNDER SCHEDULE 2, PART 24 OF THE TOWN

AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL PERMITED DEVELOPMENT) ORDER 1995)(AS

AMENDED)

INSTALLATION OF MEZZANINE FLOORS (APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF

LAWFULNESS FOR A PROPOSED USE OR DEVELOPMENT)

Alterations to front and side elevations and alterations to car parking layout

Alterations to the elevations at Units 2 and 3

Variation of Condition 10 (to permit the sale of bicycle accessories and car improvement

11-01-2000

31-01-2001

23-07-2004

05-07-2012

Decision:

Decision:

Decision:

Decision:

Decision:

PRN

PRN

GPD

Approved

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Page 32



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

1911/BT/96/1227

1911/BW/96/1285

1911/CA/97/3014

1911/CC/98/1388

1911/CF/99/1286

Slough Van & Truck Centre & 1-3 (Emi)    Uxbridge Road Hayes 

Slough Van And Truck Centre    Uxbridge Road Hayes 

Hayes Bridge Retail Park, 1-3 Uxbridge Road Hayes 

Emi,1-3 Uxbridge Road Hayes 

Former Emi Building, 1/3 Uxbridge Road Hayes 

products) of outline planning permission ref. 1911BJ/95/895 dated 26/01/96; Redevelopment of

site to provide 9,290m2 of Class A1 (Non-Food Retail) floorspace

Redevelopment of the site to provide 9,590 sq.m of non-food retail floorspace and 278 sq.m of

Class A3 floorspace with associated parking and landscaping

Redevelopment of the site to provide a landscaped area in association with approved adjoining

development

Display of pole mounted tower sign advertising retail park occupiers

Installation of a 6m high stub tower, 6 directional antennas and 4 dish antennas and an equipme

cabin (Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of The Town and Country Planning (General

Permitted Development) Order 1995)

Change of use from ancillary office accommodation to self-contained offices and installation of r

mounted chiller units

26-02-1997

21-08-1996

15-11-1996

25-01-1997

03-08-1998

20-01-2005

Decision:

Decision:

Decision:

Decision:

Decision:

Decision:

Approved

Withdrawn

Approved

Approved

Approved

NFA

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Page 33



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

PT1.E1

PT1.BE1

PT1.EM1

PT1.EM2

PT1.EM3

PT1.EM6

PT1.EM7

PT1.EM8

PT1.CI1

PT1.23

PT1.24

PT1.25

PT1.30

PT1.39

(2012) Managing the Supply of Employment Land

(2012) Built Environment

(2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

(2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

(2012) Blue Ribbon Network

(2012) Flood Risk Management

(2012) Biodiversity and Geological Conservation

(2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

(2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

To encourage industry and warehousing to located within existing Industrial and
Business Areas and offices and other business uses, shops and public buildings
employing or attracting large numbers of people to located within Town Centres or
other areas identified for such purposes.

To reserve designated Industrial and Business Areas as the preferred locations for
industry and warehousing.

To encourage the provision of small industrial, warehousing and business units
within designated Industrial and Business Areas.

To promote and improve opportunities for everyone in Hillingdon, including in
particular women, elderly people, people with disabilities and ethnic minorities.

To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

LPP 2.7

LPP 4.1

LPP 4.11

LPP 4.4

LPP 6.11

LPP 6.12

LPP 6.13

LPP 6.5

OL5

EC1

EC2

(2016) Outer London: Economy

(2016) Developing London's economy

(2016) Encouraging a connected economy

(2016) Managing Industrial Land and Premises

(2016) Smoothing Traffic Flow and Tackling Congestion

(2016) Road Network Capacity

(2016) Parking

(2016) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport infrastructure

Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

Protection of sites of special scientific interest, nature conservation importance
and nature reserves Replaced by PT1.EM7 (2012)

Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

Part 2 Policies:

Page 34



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

EC3

EC5

BE13

BE18

BE20

BE21

BE24

BE25

BE32

BE38

OE1

OE3

OE7

OE8

OE11

LE1

LE2

LE3

LE7

AM1

AM2

AM7

AM9

AM14

AM15

AM18

LDF-AH

SPD-PO

SPD-NO

SPG-CS

Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation importance

Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

Development proposals adjacent to or affecting the Grand Union Canal

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated land -
requirement for ameliorative measures

Proposals for industry, warehousing and business development

Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

Provision of small units in designated Industrial and Business Areas

Provision of planning benefits from industry, warehousing and business
development

Developments which serve or draw upon more than a walking distance based
catchment area - public transport accessibility and capacity considerations

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle  parking facilities

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Developments adjoining the Grand Union Canal - securing facilities for canal borne
freight

Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008

Noise Supplementary Planning Document, adopted April 2006

Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted July
2004

Page 35



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

SPG-AQ Air Quality Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted May 2002

Not applicable14th August 2017

Advertisement and Site Notice5.

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:-

Not applicable 5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:-

6. Consultations

7.01 The principle of the development

it is allocated as an Industrial and Business Area (IBA) within the Hillingdon Local Plan Part
2 UDP Saved Policies (November 2012). Policy E1 of the Local Plan: Part 1 (November
2012) seeks to accommodate growth in Singnificant and Locally Significant Employment
Locations. Policy LE2 of the Local Plan: Part 2 (November 2012) advises that IBAs are
suitable for business, industrial and warehousing purposes (Use Classes B1 - B8) and for
sui generis uses appropriate in an industrial area.

This site has a general industrial land use and under normal circumstances, it would not be
necessary to apply for consent for additional internal mezzanine floorspace as such
floorspace generally falls outside of the meaning of 'development' as defined by Section 55
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

Internal Consultees

HIGHWAYS (summary)

The applicant's traffic consultants have provided information on the provision of parking associated
with the development and that can be summarised as follows:

- Original development - 4 buildings were approved with 15, 607 sq.m with 166 car parking spaces
and 88 cycle spaces;
- A non material amendment application then amalgamated buildings 2 and 3 resulting in the loss of
1,511 sq.m and no change in car and cycle spaces were made;
- This application adds 1,858 sq.m and retains the existing levels of on site car parking provision of
89 (81 standard spaces and 8 disabled ) car parking spaces.

On the basis of the above summary the proposal is for an additional 347 sq.m over the original
development permission with no additional car or cycle parking available. Given this modest (2%)
change I do not have significant highway concerns in terms of car parking supply and traffic
generation.

External Consultees

A site notice was displayed between 24/06/2017 and 14/07/2017 and no comments and objections
were received. 

Transport for London

No objections to the application

Canal and Rivers Trust

No comment

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES7.

Page 36



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

Density of the proposed development

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Airport safeguarding

Impact on the green belt

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Impact on neighbours

Living conditions for future occupiers

Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Urban design, access and security

Disabled access

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Sustainable waste management

However, in this instance Condition 10 of planning permission ref: 1911/APP/2012/3185
(09/05/014) restricts the formation of additional internal floorspace to manage the impact of
noise and transport. The principle of development is therefore considered acceptable and
noise and transport impact is considered later in this report.

Not relevant to this application.

Not relevant to this application.

Not relevant to this application.

Not relevant to this application.

No external changes are proposed as part of this application and therefore this is not
relevant to this application.

The nearest residential properties to the application site are the terraced properties which
front Bankside on the opposite side of the canal, within the London Borough of Ealing. The
nearest of these properties would be sited some 49m from the nearest proposed building,
a separation distance that would ensure that the buildings would not result in a loss of
residential amenity by reason of dominance, loss of sunlight or privacy. The proposal
complies with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:Part 2
(November 2012).

Not relevant to this application.

Policies 6.3, 6.9, 6.10 and 6.13 of the London Plan (July 2011) and AM2, AM7, AM9, AM14
and AM15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) are concerned with traffic
generation, road capacity, vehicle and cycle parking and access to public transport.

The site has a PTAL score of 2 on a scale of 1 to 6, where 1 is the least accessible and
therefore the site is considered to be poor. Access into the site is from the Uxbridge Road
(A4020) which would not be altered as part of the proposals. 

The Council's Highway Engineer advises that this proposal represents a 2% increased in
floorspace compared with the application that was originally approved, as such the
proposal would not result in a material increase in traffic movement or trip generation.

No external changes are proposed as part of this application and therefore this is not
relevant to this application.

Not relevant to this application.

Not relevant to this application.

Not relevant to this application.

Page 37



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

7.16

7.17

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Comments on Public Consultations

Planning obligations

Expediency of enforcement action

Other Issues

Not relevant to this application.

Not relevant to this application.

Not relevant to this application.

The applicant has submitted a noise assessment in support of the application. The noise
assessment predicts that the only noise impact as a consequence of this application would
be due to vehicular movement. As noted above, vehicular movement is anticipated to
increase by between two and ten cars an hour during 07:00 and 19:00. The proposal would
therefore only have a negligible noise effect.

None

Not required for this application.

Not relevant to this application.

None identified.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General
Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned. 

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions
Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations
Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to

Page 38



Major Applications Planning Committee - 12th September 2017

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights
Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

None.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal is being reported to committee as it fall within the scope of a Major
Application. The application seeks to install a mezzanine floor to an existing B1, B2 and B8
premise. The proposed installation is considered acceptable in principle and is unlikely to
harm the amenity of neighbouring occupiers. The proposal is unlikely to result in an
increase in noise and traffic and as such this proposal is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) 
London Plan (2016)

Zenab Haji-Ismail 01895 250230Contact Officer: Telephone No:

Page 39



4
9

5
1

Y
e
a
d

in
g

 B
ro

o
k

7

C
C

BridgeSub

3

Outfall

El

4

1
5

O
u

tfa
ll

Foot

Hayes Bridge Retail Park

30.2m
8

Outfall

9

1

4
7

T
o

w
 P

a
th

4
8

5
0

B
A

N
K

S
ID

E

Superstore

B
o

ro
 C

o
n

s
t 

&
 L

B
 B

d
y

3
3

29.9m

4
0

B
ro

o
k
 I
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
E

s
ta

te

O
u

tf
a
ll

Ventura House

Sta

´

August 2017

Site Address:Notes:

For identification purposes only.

Site boundary

This copy has been made by or with 

the authority of the Head of Committee

Services pursuant to section 47 of the 

Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant 

exception to copyright.

Units 2&3,

1-3 Uxbridge Road

Major

Planning Application Ref:

Planning Committee: Date:

Scale:

1:1,250

LONDON BOROUGH 
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

1911/APP/2017/2292

© Crown copyright and database 
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey 
100019283 Page 40



1

Item No.  Report of the Head of Planning and Enforcement 

Address:  (A) FORMER WEST DRAYTON POLICE STATION, STATION 
ROAD WEST DRAYTON; AND  
(B) FORMER BRITISH LEGION SITE STATION ROAD WEST 
DRAYTON 

Development:  (A) Residential development of 53 units, comprising 13 houses 
and 40 flats, together with associated parking, access road and 
landscaping, involving the part retention of the listed walls and 
demolition of the existing Police Station, outbuildings and 
concrete hardstandings; and 

(B) Erection of 13 terrace dwelling houses with associated 
parking, landscaping and external works, following demolition 
of existing building 

LBH Ref Nos:  (A) 12768/APP/2016/1580; and 
(B) 11332/APP/2016/1595 

Drawing Nos: Location plan 

Date application
approved

(A) Major Applications Planning Committee 01/02/2017, subject to 
section 106 agreement; and 
(B) Major Applications Planning Committee 14/03/2017, subject to 
section 106 agreement 

Section 106  
agreements: 

(A) 12768/APP/2016/1580 completed on 11 May 2017; and  
(B) 11332/APP/2016/1595 completed on 19 June 2017 

CONSULTATIONS 

Housing Officer: Fully supports the variation to the S106 agreements dated 11 May 
2017 and 19 June 2017 to enable the delivery of affordable 
housing.

1.0 SUMMARY 

1.1 This report seeks a variation to the Heads of Terms of the section 106 
agreements for Land at Former West Drayton Police Station, Station Road 
West Drayton and Former British Legion site, Station Road West Drayton. The 
variation is sought to transfer the affordable housing from the Former West 
Drayton Police Station to the British Legion site. The request to transfer the 
affordable housing has arisen from the developer being awarded Help to Buy 
status on the West Drayton Police Station site and all the properties will be 

Agenda Item 8

Page 41



2

sold via this Government Funded initiative to help first time buyers. The deed 
of variation transferring the affordable housing to the British Legion site also 
means the Council will benefit by securing houses rather than flats. The 
original reports are attached as Appendix A. 

2.0     RECOMMENDATION 
   
  a) That authorisation be given for the Council to vary the Heads of Terms 

of the section 106 agreements for Land at Former West Drayton Police 
Station, Station Road West Drayton and Former British Legion site, Station 
Road West Drayton to transfer the affordable housing from the Former 
West Drayton Police Station to the British Legion site to secure: 

i) The affordable housing on the Former West Drayton Police Station site 
reference 12768/APP/2016/1580 for 3 x three bedroom rented houses and 
3 x three bedroom shared ownership flats be transferred over to the 
Former British Legion site reference 11332/APP/2016/1595 as 6 x three 
bedroom houses  

ii) The tenure of the affordable housing units, comprising 6 x three 
bedroom houses at the Former British Legion site be submitted to the 
Council for approval prior to occupation of the properties  

b) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the 
applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the 
Section 106 Agreements and any abortive work as a result of the 
agreements not being completed. 

c) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms 
of the proposed agreements. 

d) That if any of the Heads of Terms set out above have not been agreed 
and the Section 106 legal agreements have not been finalised within 3 
months of the date of this committee resolution, or any other period 
deemed appropriate by the Head of Planning and Enforcement, then the 
application may be referred back to the Committee for determination. 

e) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for 
determination by the Head of Planning and Enforcement under 
delegated powers, subject to the completion of the legal agreements 
under Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and other 
appropriate powers with the applicant. 

f) That if the application is approved, it be subject to the conditions and 
informatives agreed by the Major Applications Planning Committee on 1 
February 2017 and 14 March 2017 (detailed in the Committee reports at 
Appendix A; addendums and minutes at Appendix B)  

Page 42



3

3.0 KEY PLANNING ISSUES 

3.1 (A) Planning application for residential development of 53 units, comprising 13 
houses and 40 flats, together with associated parking, access road and 
landscaping, involving the part retention of the listed walls and demolition of 
the existing Police Station, outbuildings and concrete hardstandings 
(12768/APP/2016/1580) was approved by Major Applications Planning 
Committee subject to a section 106 agreement on 1 February 2017.  

The section 106 agreement included the obligation of 3 x three bedroom 
rented houses and 3 x three bedroom shared ownership flats. The S106 
agreement was completed on 11 May 2017. 

3.2   (B) Planning application for the erection of 13 terrace dwelling houses with 
associated parking, landscaping and external works, following demolition of 
existing building (11332/APP/2016/1595) was approved by Major Applications 
Planning Committee subject to a section 106 agreement on 14 March 2017 

The section 106 agreement included the obligation of two dwellings. The 
development was for 13 terrace dwelling houses and the obligation was two x 
3 bed houses at a rented tenure. The S106 agreement was completed on 19 
June 2017.  

3.3 The variation sought is to transfer the affordable housing from the Former 
West Drayton Police Station to the British Legion site. The affordable housing 
on the Former West Drayton Police Station site reference 
12768/APP/2016/1580 for 3 x three bedroom rented houses and 3 x three 
bedroom shared ownership flats would be transferred over to the Former 
British Legion site reference 11332/APP/2016/1595 as 6 x three bedroom 
houses, making a total of 8 x three bedroom houses on the Former British 
Legion site. The request to transfer the affordable housing has arisen from the 
developer being awarded Help to Buy status on the West Drayton Police 
Station site and all the properties will be sold via this Government Funded 
initiative to help first time buyers. The deed of variation transferring the 
affordable housing to the neighbouring British Legion site also means the 
Council will benefit by securing houses rather than flats.  

3.4 There are no known objections to this proposal.  The principle of this 
amendment to the s106 agreements is considered to be acceptable because 
it would not affect the delivery of affordable housing and sustainable 
communities in accordance with Government policy.   

Page 43



4

3.5 Approval is recommended, subject to the conditions and informatives agreed 
by the Major Applications Planning Committee on 1 February 2017 and 14 
March 2017 (detailed in the Committee reports, addendums and minutes)  

OBSERVATIONS OF BOROUGH SOLICITOR 

General 

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions 
of the development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance 
considerations so far as material to the application, and to any other material 
considerations (including regional and national policy and guidance.) Members must 
also determine applications in accordance with all relevant primary and secondary 
legislation. 

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development 
and use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably 
relate to the application concerned. 

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning 
applications adheres to the member's code of conduct as adopted by Full Council 
and also the guidance contained in Probity of Planning, 2009. 

Planning Conditions 

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning 
consent should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for 
refusal. Planning conditions should only be imposed where members are satisfied 
that imposing the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the 
development to be permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other 
respects. Where conditions are imposed, the council is required to provide full 
reasons for imposing those conditions. 

Planning Obligations 

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an 
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning 
terms. The obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and 
reasonably related to the scale and kind of the development ( Reg 122 of Community 
Infrastructure Levy 2010). 

Equalities and Human Rights 

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning 
application to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance 
equality of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have 
protected characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender 

Page 44



5

reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual 
orientation. 

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should 
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected 
by a proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected 
characteristic. Where equalities issues arise, Members should weigh up the 
equalities impact of the proposals against the other material considerations relating 
to the planning application. Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the 
objective of advancing equalities must be taken into account in weighing up the 
merits of an application. The weight to be given to any equalities issues is a matter 
for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances. 

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human 
rights, in particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and 
family life, the protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any 
decision must be proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests 
and the public interest.  

OBSERVATIONS OF FINANCE 

The report indicates that the costs of the development will be fully met by the 
developer, and the developer will make a Section 106 non-financial contribution 
towards the provision of affordable housing to the Council. The developer will also 
meet the reasonable costs of the Council in the preparation of the Section 106 
agreements and any abortive work as a result of the agreements not being 
completed. Consequently, there are no financial implications for this Planning 
Committee or the Council. 

Reference Documents: 

(A) Major Applications Planning Committee Agenda 1 February 2017. Report for 
application reference: 12768/APP/2016/1580 Former West Drayton Police 
Station, Station Road West Drayton  

(B) Major Applications Planning Committee Agenda 14 March 2017. Report for 
application reference: 11332/APP/2016/1595 Former British Legion Station Road 
West Drayton 

(C) Section 106 agreement dated 11 May 2017 made between the London Borough 
of Hillingdon and Kearns Premier Homes Ltd and Lendinvest Finance No.4 Ltd 
and Lendinvest Capital S.A.R.L for Reference 12768/APP/2016/1580 Former 
West Drayton Police Station, Station Road West Drayton 

(D) Section 106 agreement dated 19 June 2017 made between the London Borough 
of Hillingdon and Kearns Premier Homes Ltd and Lendinvest Capital S.A.R.L for 

Page 45



6

Reference 11332/APP/2016/1595 Former British Legion Station Road West 
Drayton 

Contact Officer: Rebecca Yee Telephone No: 01895 250230 

Page 46



7

APPENDIX A 

- (A) Major Applications Planning Committee Agenda 1 February 2017. Report 
for application reference: 12768/APP/2016/1580 Former West Drayton Police 
Station, Station Road West Drayton 

- (B) Major Applications Planning Committee Agenda 14 March 2017. Report for 
application reference: 11332/APP/2016/1595 Former British Legion Station 
Road West Drayton 

- Location Plan 

APPENDIX B 

- (A) Major Applications Planning Committee Minutes: 1 February 2017. Report 
for application reference: 12768/APP/2016/1580 Former West Drayton Police 
Station, Station Road West Drayton 

- https://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/mgAi.aspx?ID=28126

- (B) Major Applications Planning Committee Minutes 14 March 2017. Report for 
application reference: 11332/APP/2016/1595 Former British Legion Station 
Road West Drayton 

- https://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieIssueDetails.aspx?IId=23468&PlanId=0&O
pt=3

-

Page 47



Page 48



 !"#$%&''%!( #% )$(*+,-.,/0.12/3,452+6/7+89:./12429+6/12429+6/,+430.12/3,452+6/&'';<=&><?@/A?BC=?DD<>>EECF&>EC9/GHIJKLMNO P//4QQ/GHIRSQTUTKHIR/VUWX/YXXI/GHMZQXTX[P//4QQ/GHIRSQTUTKHIR/ULX/LXJQXGTX[/KI/TVX/LXZHLT\P//2VX/LXZHLT/KR/JLXX/JLHM/RZXQQKI]̂/T_ZKI]/UI[/]LUMMUTKGUQ/XLLHLR\-ÙHL/4ZZR/7:
*KIUQ/JHLMUTTKI]N :URX/+JJKGXL1K]IX[NO 2XUM/-UIU]XL1K]IX[NO 1XIKHL/-UIU]XL1K]IX[NO9/U]LXX/TVKR/LXZHLT/GUI/]H/HI/TVX/U]XI[U/JHL/TVX/UYHWX/:HMMKTTXX\3:/2XGV/4[MKI1K]IX[NO

Page 49



 !"#$"%&$'(%)"*+(!,%-!./0$%'(*(/!,%'(*(/!,%"!*)%&$'()"*+(!,%"1234156378%41918:;<156%:=%>?%@5362A%B:<;C3235D%E?%F:@212%754%GH%=8762A6:D16F1C%I36F%722:B37614%;7CJ35DA%7BB122%C:74%754%87542B7;35DA%359:8935D%6F1;7C6%C161563:5%:=%6F1%832614%I7882%754%41<:8363:5%:=%6F1%1K32635D%-:83B1%'6763:5A:@6L@38435D2%754%B:5BC161%F7C42675435D2M
NOPQRST%RU%TVP%WPXY%RU%Z[X\\]\̂_%̀a][Y]\̂%bR\TSR[_%cQRST%d%eSPP\%cQXfPg%NYYSPgghPiP[RQjP\Tkl̀ W%OPU%mRgk Enopqr*--rnHEprE>qH

sTPj%mRt
hSXu]\̂%mRgk E?HGEv(!-!%$K32635D%2361%;875w1:%)12J%'@4x%"1=y%EGG>r";6%E9n':87C%28761%-z%63812%LC:BF@C1,:321%*22122<156%"1;:C6%EEnnEM,/*MHE{1C367D1%26761<156$51CDx%*22122<156%"19%?%nqr>rnHEp*"|!"/0}.(}"*.%/#-*0(%*''$''#$,(*/"%~}*./(+%"$-!"(�@51%nHEG�GH�HHn%'I11;%;76F%�%F:@212�GH�HHE%2I11;%;76F%�%=8762Ep�HGo�>?�'G�-� �?H�*% 876%(x;12%.7x:@6%7<15414pH?�.*�-�HG%"19%*%&384%=8:I1C%<174:IEp�HGo�>?�-�.-�%.:B763:5%-875Ep�HGo%�%>?%�%-%�%HE%-C:;:214%'361%-875Ep�HGo%�%>?%�%-%�%Hn%-C:;:214%|721<156%|8:BJ%-875Ep�HGo%�%>?%�%-%�%H?%-C:;:214%wC:@54% 8::C%|8:BJ%-875Ep�HGo%�%>?%�%-%�%*'%*BB:<:4763:5%'BF4@81Ep�HGo%�%>?%�%-%�%)*'%)123D5%754%7BB122%26761<156Ep�HGo%�%>?%�%-%�%$%�%HE%"19M%*%%7<1536x%2;7B1Ep�HGo%�%>?%�%-%�%$%�%Hn%'1B@C1%Lx%4123D5%87x:@6Ep�HGo%�%>?%�%-%�%$%�%H?%{3DFI7x2Ep�HGo%�%>?%�%-%�%$%�%HG%'6C116%83DF635DEp�HGo%>?%�%-%�% %�% (%�%0%0%=876%6x;1%87x:@62Ep�HGo%>?%�%-%�% %�% (%�%)%)%=876%6x;1%87x:@62Ep�HGo%>?%�%-%�% %�% (%�%$%$%=876%6x;1%87x:@62Ep�HGo%>?%�%-%�% %�% (%�% % %=876%6x;1%87x:@62Ep�HGo%>?%-%{(%HE%{:@212%L8:BJ%1819763:52Ep�HGo%>?%-%{(%&%HE%{:@21%6x;1%=8::C%;8752Ep�HGo%>?%-%{(%&%Hn%{:@21%6x;1%1819763:52%754%21B63:5Ep�HGo%>?%-%{(%�%HE%{:@21%6x;1%=8::C%;8752Ep�HGo%>?%-%{(%�%Hn%{:@21%6x;1%1819763:52%754%21B63:5Ep�HGo%>?%-%{(%+%HE%{:@21%6x;1%=8::C%;8752Ep�HGo�>?�-� � (� %/561C578%=876%87x:@6Ep�HGo�>?�-� � (�$%/561C578%=876%87x:@6Ep�HGo�>?�-� � (�)%/561C578%=876%87x:@6Ep�HGo�>?�-� � (�0%/561C578%=876%87x:@6Ep�HGo�>?�-� � (�|%/561C578%=876%87x:@6

Page 50



  !"#! "$%

̂_[̀a>b]cd]e]fg $"!"W! "$% "!$ ! "$%  !"#! "$%  !$$! "$%$$!"$! "$'$W!"'! "$%" !$$! "$%$:!"$! "$' &!$$! "$%:"!"W! "$%$W!"$! "$' :!"W! "$%
Z[\]hai>jk>lm]̀fm]̀\haig$W!"'! "$%Z[\]>lnn_dc[\dj̀>o[_dfg

Page 51



̂0@7.74.@4+9,7,4+3.*+9.*AFEUWSTV.N-10020+7J_!. &̀ ab$$̀ cd%efbc.%!.eghi.igj.aklmnop.jmijqr.omik.hm.hsqjjtjmi.uoig.igj.hvvponhmi.lmwjq."jniokm. xykz.igj.ekum.hmw.aklmiq{.|phmmoms.%ni. }}x.~hr.htjmwjw�.hmw�kq."jniokm._��.kzigj.�osguh{r.%ni. }�x.~hr.htjmwjw�.hmw�.kq.kigjq.hvvqkvqohij.pjsorphiokm.ikrjnlqj�~o�.eqhmrvkqi�.%pp.km.roij.hmw.kzz.roij.gosguh{r.ukq�r.hr.h.qjrlpi.kz.igor.vqkvkrhp�omnplwoms.otvqk�jtjmir.ik.igj.roij.hnnjrr.uowjmoms.hpkms.igj.roij.hnnjrr.qkhwhmw.hi.igj.�lmniokm.uoig."ihiokm.&khw�.~ugong.rghpp.�j.nkmriqlnijw.hr.h.�jh�{.dli{aqkrrk�jq��.hmw.igj.wjihopr.kz.�jjv.apjhq.qkhw.thq�omsr.hw�hnjmi.ik.igj.roijhnnjrr!~oo�.akmriqlniokm.eqhomoms�.̀oigjq.h.nkmriqlniokm.iqhomoms.rngjtj.wjpo�jqjw.wlqoms
Page 52



 !"#$% &'()*+'(',*-*./00*10233'34*2110'52,'63*7*8)29:;5569<235)*=',>*;1196?)<*@023: AB*CBDBEFGHBIJ*ABKBLM*GBKHNJJBC*OAPEE*LB*LBQRI*LBSFKB*JAB*BTGNKPJNFI*FS*JAKBB*MBPKOSKFH*JAB*CPJB*FS*JANO*GBKHNOONFIU"#V$WX F*YFHGEM*ZNJA*$BYJNFI*[\*FS*JAB* FZI*PIC*]FRIJKM*̂EPIINIQ*VYJ*\[[_U AB*CBDBEFGHBIJ*ABKBLM*GBKHNJJBC*OAPEE*IFJ*LB*YPKKNBC*FRJ*BTYBGJ*NI*YFHGEBJBPYYFKCPIYB*ZNJA*JAB*CBJPNEO*OAFZI*FI*JAB*ORLHNJJBC*GEPIÒ*IRHLBKO*\ab_%cbdeb$%b̂bfbe_bV*fEPJ* MGBO*gPMFRJ*PHBICBC\ab_%cbdeb̂bĝb*gFYPJNFI*̂EPI\ab_%c*b*de*b*̂*b*_\*̂KFGFOBC*$NJB*̂EPI
hi

,>)*563:,9/5,'63*1>2:)*6.*,>)*<)?)061()3,*69*2*.'3235'20*563,9'j/,'63*6.*k7lmnnno'''p*;'9*q/20',8r*&>)*2110'523,*196?'<):*2*.'3235'20*563,9'j/,'63*'3*,>)*:/(*6.khimlnnso'?p*;..69<2j0)*t6/:'34*2,*iiu*'3*>2j',2j0)*966(*,)9(:m*56(19':'34*7*v*,>9))*j)<>6/:):*o;..69<2j0)*w)3,*&)3/9)p*23<*7*v*,>9))*j)<*.02,:*ox>29)<*y=3)9:>'1&)3/9)ps*o?p*&92?)0*@023*,6*'350/<)*2*kinmnnn*z63<so?'p*@96{)5,*|2324)()3,*23<*|63',69'34*}))r*2*563,9'j/,'63*)~/20*,6*lu*6.*,>),6,20*52:>*563,9'j/,'63*,6*)32j0)*,>)*(2324)()3,*23<*(63',69'34*6.*,>)*9):/0,'34249))()3,szp*&>2,*'3*9):1)5,*6.*,>)*2110'52,'63*.69*10233'34*1)9('::'63m*,>)*2110'523,*()),:,>)*�6/35'0�:*9)2:632j0)*56:,:*'3*19)1292,'63*6.*,>)*x)5,'63*hn�*23<*i��;49))()3,:*23<*238*2j69,'?)*=69�*2:*2*9):/0,*6.*,>)*249))()3,*36,*j)'3456(10),)<s�p*&>2,*6..'5)9:*j)*2/,>69':)<*,6*3)46,'2,)*23<*249))*,>)*<),2'0)<*,)9(:*6.*,>)19616:)<*249))()3,*23<*563<','63:*6.*21196?20s�p*�.*,>)*+)420*;49))()3,:*>2?)*36,*j))3*.'320':)<*j8*h*|295>*inh�*o69*:/5>*6,>)9,'()-.92()*2:*(28*j)*249))<*j8*,>)*t)2<*6.*@0233'34*23<*�3.695)()3,pm*<)0)42,)<2/,>69',8*j)*4'?)3*,6*,>)*t)2<*6.*@0233'34*23<*�3.695)()3,*,6*9)./:)*10233'341)9('::'63*.69*,>)*.6006='34*9)2:63r*�&>)*2110'523,*>2:*.2'0)<*,6*196?'<)*()2:/9):*,6*(','42,)*,>)*'(125,:*6.*,>)<)?)061()3,*,>96/4>*)3>235)()3,:*,6*:)9?'5):*23<*,>)*)3?'963()3,*3)5)::2982:*2*563:)~/)35)*6.*<)(23<:*59)2,)<*j8*,>)*19616:)<*<)?)061()3,*o'3*9):1)5,*6.>'4>=28:m*2..69<2j0)*>6/:'34m*2'9*~/20',8*23<*563:,9/5,'63*,92'3'34ps*&>)*19616:20,>)9).69)*563.0'5,:*=',>*�:2?)<�*160'5'):*;|�*23<*wh�*6.*,>)*�3',298*�)?)061()3,@023*oinhip*23<*,>)*�6/35'0�:*@0233'34*yj0'42,'63:*x@�*23<*;'9*q/20',8*x@�m*23<,>)*+63<63*@023*oinh�ps��p*&>2,*:/j{)5,*,6*,>)*2j6?)m*,>)*2110'52,'63*j)*<).)99)<*.69*<),)9('32,'63*j8*,>)t)2<*6.*@0233'34*23<*�3.695)()3,*/3<)9*<)0)42,)<*16=)9:m*:/j{)5,*,6*,>)56(10),'63*6.*,>)*0)420*249))()3,*/3<)9*x)5,'63*hn�*6.*,>)*&6=3*23<*�6/3,98@0233'34*;5,*h��n*23<*6,>)9*2119619'2,)*16=)9:*=',>*,>)*2110'523,s}p*&>2,*'.*,>)*2110'52,'63*':*21196?)<m*,>)*.6006='34*563<','63:*j)*'(16:)<r
Page 53




Page 54



 !"#
 !"$
 !"%

&'(')*
+,-'./,)*012345/**/678
9.''0:.6-';-/67

<=0>?@AB>0CD>0E>F>G=HI>?C0J=IHGK>@0LKCD0CD>0HB=FK@K=?@0=M0CD>0NKGGK?OE=?0P=JQG0RGQ?SRQBC0<L=0"QF>E0TUR0R=GKJK>@0VW=F>IX>B0YZ[Y\0Q?E0CD>0P=?E=?0RGQ?0VYZ[#\]W=0E>F>G=HI>?C0@DQGG0CQ̂>0HGQJ>0A?CKG0HGQ?@0=M0CD>0@KC>0@D=LK?O0CD>0>_K@CK?O0Q?E0HB=H=@>EOB=A?E0G>F>G@0Q?E0CD>0HB=H=@>E0MK?K@D>E0MG==B0G>F>G@0=M0QGG0HB=H=@>E0XAKGEK?O@0DQF>0X>>?@AXIKCC>E0C=0Q?E0QHHB=F>E0K?0LBKCK?O0X̀0CD>0P=JQG0RGQ??K?O0aACD=BKC̀]0"AJD0G>F>G@0@DQGG0X>@D=L?0K?0B>GQCK=?0C=0Q0MK_>E0Q?E0̂?=L0EQCAI0H=K?C]0<D>B>QMC>B0CD>0E>F>G=HI>?C0@DQGG0?=CX>0JQBBK>E0=AC0=CD>B0CDQ?0K?0QJJ=BEQ?J>0LKCD0CD>0QHHB=F>E0E>CQKG@] !a"bW<=0>?@AB>0CDQC0CD>0E>F>G=HI>?C0B>GQC>@0@QCK@MQJC=BKG̀0C=0QEc=K?K?O0HB=H>BCK>@0K?QJJ=BEQ?J>0LKCD0H=GKJ̀0d![e0NKGGK?OE=?0P=JQG0RGQ?S0RQBC0<L=0"QF>E0TUR0R=GKJK>@VW=F>IX>B0YZ[Y\]W=C0LKCD@CQ?EK?O0CD>0@AXIKCC>E0HGQ?@f0?=0E>F>G=HI>?C0@DQGG0CQ̂>0HGQJ>0A?CKG0E>CQKG@0=M0QGGIQC>BKQG@0Q?E0>_C>B?QG0@ABMQJ>@0DQF>0X>>?0@AXIKCC>E0C=0Q?E0QHHB=F>E0K?0LBKCK?O0X̀0CD>P=JQG0RGQ??K?O0aACD=BKC̀]0<D>B>QMC>B0CD>0E>F>G=HI>?C0@DQGG0X>0J=?@CBAJC>E0K?0QJJ=BEQ?J>LKCD0CD>0QHHB=F>E0E>CQKG@0Q?E0X>0B>CQK?>E0Q@0@AJD]U>CQKG@0@D=AGE0K?JGAE>0K?M=BIQCK=?0B>GQCK?O0C=SVK\0000M>?>@CBQCK=?0Q?E0E==B@VKK\000XQGJ=?K>@0K?JGAEK?O0=X@JAB>0@JB>>?K?O0VLD>B>0QHHGKJQXG>\VKKK\00X=A?EQB̀0LQGG@f0B>CQK?K?O0LQGG@0Q?E0BQKGK?O@VKF\00J=IHB>D>?@KF>0J=G=AB0@JD>I>0M=B0QGG0XAKGC0E>CQKG@VF\000IQ̂>f0HB=EAJCgC̀H>f0J=G=AB0Q?E0HD=C=OBQHD@gKIQO>@]0VFK\00XBKĴ@f0B>?E>Bf0JGQEEK?Of0B==M0MK?K@D>@ !a"bW<=0>?@AB>0CDQC0CD>0E>F>G=HI>?C0HB>@>?C@0Q0@QCK@MQJC=B̀0QHH>QBQ?J>0K?0QJJ=BEQ?J>0LKCDR=GKJ̀0d![e0NKGGK?OE=?0P=JQG0RGQ?S0RQBC0<L=0"QF>E0TUR0R=GKJK>@0VW=F>IX>B0YZ[Y\]W=0@KC>0JG>QBQ?J>0=B0J=?@CBAJCK=?0L=B̂0@DQGG0CQ̂>0HGQJ>0A?CKG0CD>0E>CQKG@0DQF>0X>>?@AXIKCC>E0C=f0Q?E0QHHB=F>E0K?0LBKCK?O0X̀f0CD>0P=JQG0RGQ??K?O0aACD=BKC̀0LKCD0B>@H>JC0C=S[]0a0I>CD=E0@CQC>I>?C0=ACGK?K?O0CD>0@>hA>?J>0=M0E>F>G=HI>?C0=?0CD>0@KC>0K?JGAEK?OE>I=GKCK=?f0XAKGEK?O0L=B̂@0Q?E0CB>>0HB=C>JCK=?0I>Q@AB>@]Y]0U>CQKG>E0EBQLK?O@0@D=LK?O0CD>0H=@KCK=?0Q?E0C̀H>0=M0M>?JK?O0C=0HB=C>JC0CD>0>?CKB>0B==CQB>Q@gJB=L?0@HB>QE0=M0CB>>@f0D>EO>@0Q?E0=CD>B0F>O>CQCK=?0C=0X>0B>CQK?>E0@DQGG0X>@AXIKCC>E0C=0CD>0P=JQG0RGQ??K?O0aACD=BKC̀0M=B0QHHB=FQG]0W=0@KC>0JG>QBQ?J>0L=B̂@0=BE>F>G=HI>?C0@DQGG0X>0J=II>?J>E0A?CKG0CD>@>0EBQLK?O@0DQF>0X>>?0QHHB=F>E0Q?E0CD>M>?JK?O0DQ@0X>>?0>B>JC>E0K?0QJJ=BEQ?J>0LKCD0CD>0E>CQKG@0QHHB=F>E]0T?G>@@0=CD>BLK@>QOB>>E0K?0LBKCK?O0X̀0CD>0P=JQG0RGQ??K?O0aACD=BKC̀0@AJD0M>?JK?O0@D=AGE0X>0Q0IK?KIAID>KODC0=M0[]i0I>CB>@]<D>B>QMC>Bf0CD>0E>F>G=HI>?C0@DQGG0X>0KIHG>I>?C>E0K?0QJJ=BEQ?J>0LKCD0CD>0QHHB=F>EE>CQKG@]0<D>0M>?JK?O0@DQGG0X>0B>CQK?>E0K?0H=@KCK=?0A?CKG0E>F>G=HI>?C0K@0J=IHG>C>E]<D>0QB>Q0LKCDK?0CD>0QHHB=F>E0HB=C>JCKF>0M>?JK?O0@DQGG0B>IQK?0A?EK@CABX>E0EABK?O0CD>J=AB@>0=M0CD>0L=B̂@0Q?E0K?0HQBCKJAGQB0K?0CD>@>0QB>Q@SY]Q0<D>B>0@DQGG0X>0?=0JDQ?O>@0K?0OB=A?E0G>F>G@j

k
l
m

Page 55



 !"#$

 !"##
 !"%

&'(()*+),()'(*-./(0

12-3)4'(-)5'+6.7.+/)+8)0(*-.27
9-/07:-5./;)<:-')5-'=./;)>)'(8?7(@:3:2()7*+'-;(A

BCD)EF)GHIJKLHMN)FK)OMHPI)NQHMM)DJ)NIFKJRSBCT)EF)DULMRLPVN)FK)IJGOFKHKW)DULMRLPVN)NQHMM)DJ)JKJTIJR)FK)NIHILFPJRCBCR)EF)GHIJKLHMN)FK)XHNIJ)NQHMM)DJ)DUKPIS)HPRCBCJ)EF)RKHLP)KUPN)FK)FIQJK)IKJPTQJN)NQHMM)DJ)RUV)FK)FIQJKXLNJ)TKJHIJRY)XLIQFUI)IQJ)OKLFKXKLIIJP)TFPNJPI)FZ)IQJ)[FTHM)\MHPPLPV)]UIQFKLIWC !]"̂ E_F)JPNUKJ)IQHI)IKJJN)HPR)FIQJK)̀JVJIHILFP)THP)HPR)XLMM)DJ)KJIHLPJR)FP)NLIJ)HPR)PFIRHGHVJR)RUKLPV)TFPNIKUTILFP)XFKa)HPR)IF)JPNUKJ)IQHI)IQJ)RJ̀JMFOGJPI)TFPZFKGN)XLIQOFMLTW)b!cd)eLMMLPVRFP)[FTHM)\MHPf)\HKI)_XF)"H̀JR)gh\)\FMLTLJN)iEF̀JGDJK)B$#BjC_KJJNY)QJRVJN)HPR)NQKUDN)NQFXP)IF)DJ)KJIHLPJR)FP)IQJ)HOOKF̀JR)OMHPiNj)NQHMM)PFI)DJRHGHVJRY)UOKFFIJRY)ZJMMJRY)MFOOJR)FK)IFOOJR)XLIQFUI)IQJ)OKLFK)XKLIIJP)TFPNJPI)FZ)IQJ[FTHM)\MHPPLPV)]UIQFKLIWC)kZ)HPW)KJIHLPJR)IKJJY)QJRVJ)FK)NQKUD)LN)KJGF̀JR)FK)NJ̀JKJMWRHGHVJR)RUKLPV)iFK)HZIJKj)TFPNIKUTILFPY)FK)LN)ZFUPR)IF)DJ)NJKLFUNMW)RLNJHNJR)FK)RWLPVYHPFIQJK)IKJJY)QJRVJ)FK)NQKUD)NQHMM)DJ)OMHPIJR)HI)IQJ)NHGJ)OMHTJ)FKY)LZ)OMHPILPV)LP)IQJNHGJ)OMHTJ)XFUMR)MJH̀J)IQJ)PJX)IKJJY)QJRVJ)FK)NQKUD)NUNTJOILDMJ)IF)RLNJHNJY)IQJP)IQJOMHPILPV)NQFUMR)DJ)LP)H)OFNLILFP)IF)DJ)ZLKNI)HVKJJR)LP)XKLILPV)XLIQ)IQJ)[FTHM)\MHPPLPV]UIQFKLIW)HPR)NQHMM)DJ)FZ)H)NLlJ)HPR)NOJTLJN)IF)DJ)HVKJJR)LP)XKLILPV)DW)IQJ)[FTHM)\MHPPLPV]UIQFKLIW)HPR)NQHMM)DJ)OMHPIJR)LP)IQJ)ZLKNI)OMHPILPV)NJHNFP)ZFMMFXLPV)IQJ)TFGOMJILFP)FZ)IQJRJ̀JMFOGJPI)FK)IQJ)FTTUOHILFP)FZ)IQJ)DULMRLPVNY)XQLTQJ̀JK)LN)IQJ)JHKMLJKC)mQJKJ)RHGHVJLN)MJNN)NJ̀JKJY)H)NTQJRUMJ)FZ)KJGJRLHM)XFKaN)PJTJNNHKW)IF)HGJMLFKHIJ)IQJ)JZZJTI)FZRHGHVJ)DW)IKJJ)NUKVJKWY)ZJJRLPV)FK)VKFUPRXFKa)NQHMM)DJ)HVKJJR)LP)XKLILPV)XLIQ)IQJ)[FTHM\MHPPLPV)]UIQFKLIWC)EJX)OMHPILPV)NQFUMR)TFGOMW)XLIQ)b")c%cn)i#%%Bj)oEUKNJKW)"IFTaY\HKI)#Y)"OJTLZLTHILFP)ZFK)_KJJN)HPR)"QKUDNo) JGJRLHM)XFKa)NQFUMR)DJ)THKKLJR)FUI)IF)b")b")c%%dfB$#$)o_KJJ)XFKa)p JTFGGJPRHILFPNo)HPR)b")qqBd)i#%d%j)orFRJ)FZ)\KHTILTJ)ZFK)sJPJKHM)[HPRNTHOJÔJKHILFPN)i!tTMURLPV)eHKR)"UKZHTJNjoC)_QJ)HVKJJR)XFKa)NQHMM)DJ)TFGOMJIJR)LP)IQJ)ZLKNIOMHPILPV)NJHNFP)ZFMMFXLPV)IQJ)TFGOMJILFP)FZ)IQJ)RJ̀JMFOGJPI)FK)IQJ)FTTUOHILFP)FZ)IQJDULMRLPVNY)XQLTQJ̀JK)LN)IQJ)JHKMLJKC !]"̂ E_F)JPNUKJ)IQHI)IQJ)IKJJN)HPR)FIQJK)̀JVJIHILFP)TFPILPUJ)IF)GHaJ)H)̀HMUHDMJ)TFPIKLDUILFP)IFIQJ)HGJPLIW)FZ)IQJ)HKJH)LP)HTTFKRHPTJ)XLIQ)OFMLTW)b!cd)eLMMLPVRFP)[FTHM)\MHPf)\HKI)_XF"H̀JR)gh\)\FMLTLJN)iEF̀JGDJK)B$#Bj)HPR)IF)TFGOMW)XLIQ)"JTILFP)#%u)FZ)IQJ)_FXP)HPRrFUPIKW)\MHPPLPV)]TI)#%%$CEF)RJ̀JMFOGJPI)NQHMM)TFGGJPTJ)UPILM)RJIHLMN)FZ)OMHW)HKJHN)ZFK)TQLMRKJP)QH̀J)DJJPNUDGLIIJR)IF)HPR)HOOKF̀JR)LP)XKLILPV)DW)IQJ)[FTHM)\MHPPLPV)]UIQFKLIWC))_QJKJHZIJKY)IQJOMHW)HKJHN)NQHMM)DJ)OKF̀LRJR)OKLFK)IF)IQJ)FTTUOHILFP)FZ)HPW)UPLI)XLIQLP)IQJ)RJ̀JMFOGJPIHPR)GHLPIHLPJR)ZFK)IQLN)OUKOFNJC !]"̂ E_F)JPNUKJ)IQHI)IQJ)RJ̀JMFOGJPI)GHaJN)HRJvUHIJ)OKF̀LNLFP)FZ)TQLMRKJPoN)OMHW)NOHTJ)LPHTTFKRHPTJ)XLIQ)\FMLTW) #)eLMMLPVRFP)[FTHM)\MHPf)\HKI)_XF)"H̀JR)gh\)\FMLTLJNiEF̀JGDJK)B$#Bj)HPR)[FPRFP)\MHP)iB$#nj)\FMLTW)cC#nCEF)RJ̀JMFOGJPI)NQHMM)IHaJ)OMHTJ)UPILM)H)MHPRNTHOJ)NTQJGJ)QHN)DJJP)NUDGLIIJR)IF)HPR

w

x
y

Page 56



 !"#$
%&%"'

()*+,,-.-)/+0*1-/,)12*)3*,))32
45/52.3+.-)/*65.+-02

7889:;<=*>?*@9>A>?B*CD*AE<*F:G7H*IH7??>?B*JKAE:9>ADL*ME<*NGE<O<*NE7HH*>?GHK=<P*Q#L***R<A7>HN*:S*":SA*F7?=NG78>?B#L7**IH7?A>?B*8H7?N*T7A*?:A*H<NN*AE7?*7*NG7H<*:S*#P#UUVW#LC**X9>AA<?*N8<G>S>G7A>:?*:S*8H7?A>?B*7?=*GKHA>;7A>:?*@:9YN*A:*C<*K?=<9A7Y<?W#LG**"GE<=KH<*:S*8H7?AN*B>;>?B*N8<G><NW*8H7?A*N>Z<NW*7?=*89:8:N<=*?KOC<9N[=<?N>A><N@E<9<*7889:89>7A<$L*R<A7>HN*:S*\79=*F7?=NG78>?B$L7*'DGH<*"A:97B<*T#]*N<GK9<*N87G<N*S:9*AE<*SH7ANV$LC*̂<7?N*:S*<?GH:NK9<[C:K?=79D*A9<7AO<?AN$LG*"K9S7G<*H<;<H*G79*879Y>?B*H7D:KAN*S:9*$_*;<E>GH<NW*>?GHK=>?B*$*=>N7CH<=*879Y>?B*C7DN7?=*=<O:?NA97A>:?*AE7A*#U*:S*AE<*879Y>?B*N87G<N*T̀*7GA>;<*7?=*̀*87NN>;<V*79<*N<9;<=*CD<H<GA9>G7H*GE79B>?B*8:>?AN*7?=*879Y>?B*S:9*̀*O:A:9*GDGH<NL$L=*\79=*"K9S7G>?B*̂7A<9>7HN$L<*!aA<9?7H*F>BEA>?B$LS*&AE<9*NA9KGAK9<N*TNKGE*7N*8H7D*<bK>8O<?A*7?=*SK9?>AK9<V]L*R<A7>HN*:S*F7?=NG78<*̂7>?A<?7?G<]L7*F7?=NG78<*̂7>?A<?7?G<*"GE<=KH<*S:9*7*O>?>OKO*8<9>:=*:S*̀*D<79NL]LC*I9:8:N7HN*S:9*AE<*9<8H7G<O<?A*:S*7?D*A9<<W*NE9KCW*:9*79<7*:S*NK9S>?B[N<<=>?B*@>AE>?AE<*H7?=NG78>?B*NGE<O<*@E>GE*=><N*:9*>?*AE<*:8>?>:?*:S*AE<*F:G7H*IH7??>?B*JKAE:9>ADC<G:O<N*N<9>:KNHD*=7O7B<=*:9*=>N<7N<=L_L*"GE<=KH<*S:9*cO8H<O<?A7A>:?L̀*&AE<9L̀7*!a>NA>?B*7?=*89:8:N<=*SK?GA>:?7H*N<9;>G<N*7C:;<*7?=*C<H:@*B9:K?=L̀C*I9:8:N<=*S>?>NE>?B*H<;<HN*:9*G:?A:K9NME<9<7SA<9*AE<*=<;<H:8O<?A*NE7HH*C<*G799><=*:KA*7?=*O7>?A7>?<=*>?*SKHH*7GG:9=7?G<*@>AEAE<*7889:;<=*=<A7>HNL !J"&%M:*<?NK9<*AE7A*AE<*89:8:N<=*=<;<H:8O<?A*@>HH*89<N<9;<*7?=*<?E7?G<*AE<*;>NK7H*7O<?>A><N:S*AE<*H:G7H>AD*7?=*89:;>=<*7=<bK7A<*S7G>H>A><N*>?*G:O8H>7?G<*@>AE*8:H>G><N*d!#]W**d!]e7?=*Ĵ #_*\>HH>?B=:?*F:G7H*IH7?P*I79A*M@:*"7;<=*fRI*I:H>G><N*T%:;<OC<9*$U#$V*7?=I:H>G><N*̀L##*TH>;>?B*@7HHN*7?=*9::SNV*7?=*̀L#g*T9<SKN<*NA:97B<V*:S*AE<*F:?=:?*IH7?*T$U#hVL%:A@>AENA7?=>?B*AE<*89:;>N>:?N*:S*AE<*M:@?*7?=*':K?A9D*IH7??>?B*Ti<?<97H*I<9O>AA<=R<;<H:8O<?AV*&9=<9*#jj̀*T:9*7?D*:9=<9*9<;:Y>?B*7?=*9<Q<?7GA>?B*AE7A*&9=<9*@>AE*:9@>AE:KA*O:=>S>G7A>:?VW*?:*7==>A>:?7H*@>?=:@NW*=::9N*:9*:AE<9*:8<?>?BN*NE7HH*C<G:?NA9KGA<=*>?*AE<*@7HHN*:9*9::S*NH:8<N*:S*AE<*E:KN<N*:?*8H:AN*_#*A:*̀]*E<9<CD*7889:;<=L* !J"&%M:*89<;<?A*:;<9H::Y>?B*A:*AE<*7=k:>?>?B*89:8<9A><N*>?*7GG:9=7?G<*@>AE*8:H>GD*d!$_*:S*AE<\>HH>?B=:?*F:G7H*IH7?P*I79A*M@:*"7;<=*fRI*I:H>G><N*T%:;<OC<9*$U#$VL%:A@>AENA7?=>?B*AE<*NKCO>AA<=*8H7?NW*=<A7>HN*:S*AE<*S>9NA*SH::9*:9><H*C<=9::O*@>?=:@N*A:8H:AN*_#*A:*__*S7G>?B*AE<*l<@NH<D*7?=*X<NA*R97DA:?*':OOK?>AD*'<?A9<*NE7HH*C<NKCO>AA<=*A:*7?=*7889:;<=*>?*@9>A>?B*CD*AE<*F:G7H*IH7??>?B*JKAE:9>ADL*ME<9<7SA<9*AE<
m
no

Page 57



 !"#$
 !"#%

 !"#&

'()*(+,-+./01234)3.0+5.026.-2755826,)376)+5.0
9(0)6+.6*,32:6)372;6.6/3<3.)2=>?6./3-2875<29@A9B

C>5,5/D

EFGFHIJKFLM2NOPHH2QF2RILNMSTRMFE2UL2PRRISEPLRF2VUMO2MOF2PJJSIGFE2EFMPUHN2PLE2QFSFMPULFE2PN2NTROW !X"YZ[I2FLNTSF2MOPM2MOF2EFGFHIJKFLM2JSFNFLMN2P2NPMUN\PRMIS]2PJJFPSPLRF2PLE2MI2JSFGFLMIGFSHIÎUL_2MI2PÈIULUL_2JSIJFSMUFN2UL2PRRISEPLRF2VUMO2aIHURUFN2b!#c2PLE2b!d$2I\2MOFeUHHUL_EIL2fIRPH2aHPLg2aPSM2[VI2"PGFE2hia2aIHURUFN2jZIGFKQFS2dk#dlWZIMVUMONMPLEUL_2MOF2JSIGUNUILN2I\2MOF2[IVL2PLE2mITLMS]2aHPLLUL_2jnFLFSPH2aFSKUMMFEiFGFHIJKFLMl2YSEFS2dk#%2jIS2PL]2ISEFS2SFGÎUL_2PLE2SFoFLPRMUL_2MOPM2YSEFS2VUMO2ISVUMOITM2KIEU\URPMUILlp2LI2_PSP_FNq2NOFEN2IS2IMOFS2ITMQTUHEUL_Nq2LIS2FrMFLNUIL2IS2SII\PHMFSPMUIL2MI2PL]2EVFHHUL_OITNFN2NOPHH2QF2FSFRMFE2VUMOITM2MOF2_SPLM2I\2\TSMOFS2NJFRU\URJFSKUNNUIL2\SIK2MOF2fIRPH2aHPLLUL_2XTMOISUM]W !X"YZ[I2JSIMFRM2MOF2ROPSPRMFS2PLE2PJJFPSPLRF2I\2MOF2PSFP2PLE2PKFLUM]2I\2SFNUEFLMUPHIRRTJUFSNq2UL2PRRISEPLRF2VUMO2JIHURUFN2b!$q2b!#cq2b!d#q2b!dc2PLE2b!d$2eUHHUL_EILfIRPH2aHPLg2aPSM2[VI2"PGFE2hia2aIHURUFN2jZIGFKQFS2dk#dlWZIM2VUMONMPLEUL_2MOF2NTQKUMMFE2JHPLNq2LI2EFGFHIJKFLM2PJJSIGFE2Q]2MOUN2JFSKUNNUIL2NOPHHQF2RIKKFLRFE2TLMUH2P2NROFKF2\IS2MOF2JSIGUNUIL2I\2NTNMPULPQHF2VPMFS2KPLP_FKFLM2OPNQFFL2NTQKUMMFE2MI2PLE2PJJSIGFE2UL2VSUMUL_2Q]2MOF2fIRPH2aHPLLUL_2XTMOISUM]W22[OF2NROFKFNOPHH2RHFPSH]2EFKILNMSPMF2MOPM2NTNMPULPQHF2ESPULP_F2N]NMFKN2j"hi"l2OPGF2QFFLULRISJISPMFE2ULMI2MOF2EFNU_LN2I\2MOF2EFGFHIJKFLM2UL2PRRISEPLRF2VUMO2MOF2OUFSPSRO]2NFM2ITMUL2PRRISEPLRF2VUMO2aIHUR]2%W#%2I\2MOF2fILEIL2aHPL2PLE2VUHHg22UW2JSIGUEF2UL\ISKPMUIL2PQITM2MOF2EFNU_L2NMISK2JFSUIE2PLE2ULMFLNUM]q2MOF2KFMOIE2FKJHI]FEMI2EFHP]2PLE2RILMSIH2MOF2NTS\PRF2VPMFS2EUNROPS_FE2\SIK2MOF2NUMF2PLE2MOF2KFPNTSFN2MP̂FLMI2JSFGFLM2JIHHTMUIL2I\2MOF2SFRFUGUL_2_SITLEVPMFS2PLEsIS2NTS\PRF2VPMFSNp2UUW2ULRHTEF2P2MUKFMPQHF2\IS2UMN2UKJHFKFLMPMUILp2PLE2UUUW2JSIGUEF2P2KPLP_FKFLM2PLE2KPULMFLPLRF2JHPL2\IS2MOF2HU\FMUKF2I\2MOF2EFGFHIJKFLMVOURO2NOPHH2ULRHTEF2MOF2PSSPL_FKFLMN2\IS2PEIJMUIL2Q]2PL]2JTQHUR2PTMOISUM]2IS2NMPMTMIS]TLEFSMP̂FS2PLE2PL]2IMOFS2PSSPL_FKFLMN2MI2NFRTSF2MOF2IJFSPMUIL2I\2MOF2NROFKFMOSIT_OITM2UMN2HU\FMUKFW2[OF2NROFKF2NOPHH2PHNI2EFKILNMSPMF2MOF2TNF2I\2KFMOIEN2MI2KULUKUNF2MOF2TNF2I\2JIMPQHFVPMFS2MOSIT_O2VPMFS2RIHHFRMUILq2SFTNF2PLE2SFR]RHUL_2PLE2VUHHgUGW2JSIGUEF2EFMPUHN2I\2VPMFS2RIHHFRMUIL2\PRUHUMUFN2MI2RPJMTSF2FrRFNN2SPULVPMFSpGW2JSIGUEF2EFMPUHN2I\2OIV2SPUL2PLE2_SF]2VPMFS2VUHH2QF2SFR]RHFE2PLE2SFTNFE2UL2MOFEFGFHIJKFLMW[OFSFP\MFS2MOF2EFGFHIJKFLM2NOPHH2QF2UKJHFKFLMFE2PLE2SFMPULFEsKPULMPULFE2UL2PRRISEPLRFVUMO2MOFNF2EFMPUHN2\IS2PN2HIL_2PN2MOF2EFGFHIJKFLM2SFKPULN2UL2FrUNMFLRFW !X"YZ[I2FLNTSF2MOF2EFGFHIJKFLM2EIFN2LIM2ULRSFPNF2MOF2SUN̂2I\2\HIIEUL_2UL2PRRISEPLRF2VUMOaIHUR]2Y!t2eUHHUL_EIL2fIRPH2aHPLg2aPSM2[VI2"PGFE2hia2aIHURUFN2jZIGFKQFS2dk#dl2PLEfILEIL2aHPL2jdk#ul2aIHUR]2%W#dWaSUIS2MI2RIKKFLRFKFLM2I\2EFGFHIJKFLM2PL2FRIHI_URPH2FLOPLRFKFLM2NROFKF2QPNFE2ILMOF2SFRIKKFLEPMUILN2RILMPULFE2UL2MOF2NTQKUMMFE2!RIHI_URPH2vUMU_PMUIL2PLE2!LOPLRFKFLMaHPL2YRMIQFS2dk#uq2[SFF2XNNFNNKFLM2\IS2bPMN2PLE2XQISURTHMTSPH2"TSGF]2 FJISM2EPMFEvP]2dk#$q2NOPHH2QF2NTQKUMMFE2MI2PLE2PJJSIGFE2UL2VSUMUL_2Q]2MOF2fIRPH2aHPLLUL_2XTMOISUM]W

ww
wx

wy
Page 58



 !"#$
 !"##
 !"#%
 !"#&

'()**+,-.(()/0121/34-5-4672+44+8/-8*-913)+:4
;)(<+/0-.::8,)3+8/
=+4+7+:+3>-?@:)>4-5-;19143(+)/
A8-*:889:+0B3+/0

CDE-FGDEHE-FDIJJ-GJEIKJL-MENIOJ-HEIFPKEF-NQ-RKQHQNE-ISM-ESDISGE-TOJMJOUE-QRRQKNPSONOEFTONDOS-NDE-JISMFGIROSV-ISM-NDE-UIWKOG-QU-NDE-WPOJMOSVFX-CDEFE-FDIJJ-OSGJPMEY-JOZOSV-FGKEESFIVIOSFN-TIJJF-QU-NDE-MEZEJQRHESNY-WIN-ISM-WOKM-WQ[EFY-DIWONIN-TIJJF-ISM-I-KISVE-QU-RJISNFNQ-ESGQPKIVE-ISM-FPRRQKN-TOJMJOUEX-CDE-FGDEHE-FDIJJ-IOH-NQ-OSGJPME-IS-IKEI-QU-JISMMEMOGINEM-NQ-TOJMJOUE-DIWONINX-CDE-MEZEJQRHESN-FDIJJ-RKQGEEM-OS-IGGQKMISGE-TOND-NDEIRRKQZEM-FGDEHEX-- !\"]̂_S-QKMEK-NQ-ESGQPKIVE-I-TOME-MOZEKFONL-QU-TOJMJOUE-QS-NDE-E[OFNOSV-FEHÒSINPKIJ-DIWONIN-QUNDE-FONE-OS-IGGQKMISGE-TOND-RQJOGL-!a&-bOJJOSVMQS-cQGIJ-dJISe-dIKN-CTQ-"IZEM-fgddQJOGOEF-ĥQZEHWEK-#$i#j-ISM-cQSMQS-dJIS-h#$ikj-dQJOGL-lXimXCDE-IRRKQZEM-MEZEJQRHESN-FDIJJ-SQN-WE-QGGPROEM-PSNOJ-NDE-NKIUUOG-IKKISVEHESNF-hOSGJPMOSVTDEKE-IRRKQRKOINE-GIKKOIVETILFY-UQQNTILFY-NPKSOSV-FRIGEY-FIUENL-FNKORFY-FOVDN-JOSEF-INKQIM-nPSGNOQSFY-oEKW-KIMOOY-GIK-RIKoOSV-IKEIF-ISM-HIKoOSV-QPN-QU-FRIGEFY-JQIMOSV-UIGOJONOEFYGJQFPKE-QU-E[OFNOSV-IGGEFF-ISM-HEISF-QU-FPKUIGOSVj-DIZE-WEES-GQSFNKPGNEM-OS-IGGQKMISGETOND-NDE-IRRKQZEM-MENIOJFX-CDEKEIUNEKY-NDE-RIKoOSV-IKEIFY-FOVDN-JOSEF-ISM-JQIMOSV-IKEIFHPFN-WE-REKHISESNJL-KENIOSEM-ISM-PFEM-UQK-SQ-QNDEK-RPKRQFE-UQK-NDE-JOUENOHE-QU-NDEMEZEJQRHESNX-gOFIWJEM-RIKoOSV-WILF-FDIJJ-WE-I-HOSOHPH-QU-pXqH-JQSV-WL-%XkH-TOMEY-QK-INJEIFN-%X$H-TOME-TDEKE-NTQ-IMnIGESN-WILF-HIL-FDIKE-IS-PSJQIMOSV-IKEIXi%-h#$rj-QU-NDERIKoOSVFRIGEF-FDIJJ-WE-FEKZEM-WL-IGNOZE-EJEGNKOG-GDIKVOSV-RQOSNF-ISM-i%-h#$rj-QU-NDE-RIKoOSVFRIGEF-FDIJJ-WE-FEKZEM-WL-RIFFOZE-EJEGNKOG-GDIKVOSV-RQOSNFX !\"]̂CQ-ESFPKE-REMEFNKOIS-ISM-ZEDOGPJIK-FIUENL-ISM-GQSZESOESGE-ISM-NQ-ESFPKE-IMEsPINE-QUÙFNKEEN-RIKoOSVY-ISM-JQIMOSV-UIGOJONOEF-OS-GQHRJOISGE-TOND-dQJOGL-\tip-bOJJOSVMQS-cQGIJdJISe-dIKN-CTQ-"IZEM-fgd-dQJOGOEF-ĥQZEHWEK-#$i#j-ISM-aDIRNEK-k-QU-NDE-cQSMQS-dJISh#$ikjXQ̂-PSON-DEKEWL-IRRKQZEM-FDIJJ-WE-QGGPROEM-PSNOJ-I-RIKoOSV-IJJQGINOQS-FGDEHE-DIF-WEESFPWHONNEM-NQY-ISM-IRRKQZEM-OS-TKONOSV-WL-NDE-cQGIJ-dJISSOSV-\PNDQKONLX--CDEKEIUNEK-NDERIKoOSV-FDIJJ-KEHIOS-IJJQGINEM-UQK-NDE-PFE-QU-NDE-PSONF-OS-IGGQKMISGE-TOND-NDE-IRRKQZEMFGDEHE-ISM-KEHIOS-PSMEK-NDOF-IJJQGINOQS-UQK-NDE-JOUE-QU-NDE-MEZEJQRHESNX !\"]̂CQ-ESFPKE-NDIN-IS-IRRKQRKOINE-JEZEJ-QU-GIK-RIKoOSV-RKQZOFOQS-OF-RKQZOMEM-QS-FONE-OSIGGQKMISGE-TOND-dQJOGL-\tip-bOJJOSVMQS-cQGIJ-dJISe-dIKN-CTQ-"IZEM-fgd-dQJOGOEFĥQZEHWEK-#$i#j-ISM-aDIRNEK-k-QU-NDE-cQSMQS-dJIS-h#$ikjXCDE-IGGEFF-UQK-NDE-RKQRQFEM-FONE-ESNKISGE-FDIJJ-WE-RKQZOMEM-TOND-NDQFE-RIKNF-QU-#XpH-[#XpH-REMEFNKOIS-ZOFOWOJONL-FRJILF-TDOGD-GIS-WE-IGGQHHQMINEM-TONDOS-NDE-FONE-OS-WQNDMOKEGNOQSF-ISM-FDIJJ-WE-HIOSNIOSEM-UKEE-QU-IJJ-QWFNIGJEF-NQ-NDE-ZOFOWOJONL-WENTEES-DEOVDNF-QU$XkH-ISM-#X$H-IWQZE-NDE-JEZEJ-QU-NDE-IMnQOSOSV-DOVDTILX !\"]̂_S-NDE-OSNEKEFNF-QU-DOVDTIL-ISM-REMEFNKOIS-FIUENL-OS-IGGQKMISGE-TOND-RQJOGL-\tlbOJJOSVMQS-cQGIJ-dJISe-dIKN-CTQ-"IZEM-fgd-dQJOGOEF-ĥQZEHWEK-#$i#jX

uv
uw
ux
uy

Page 59



 !"#$

 !"%

&'()*+,(*)-./0*(.

1-(-2*3/4'+53,*(4-/6,)7/8955'2),(:/.'49+-()*),'(

̂TBN=/X></"BQFD/_̀ T/T<K?P?FA/a;<QFIHFN/#bZ#cVa?c/X@F/DFQFK<JIFC=/@FNFHR/JFNI?==FD/A@BKK/C<=/P<IIFCPF/GC=?K/B/AP@FIF/=</DFBK/>?=@P<C=BI?CB=?<C/@BA/HFFC/AGHI?==FD/?C/BPP<NDBCPF/>?=@/=@F/"GJJKFIFC=BNR/TKBCC?CEdG?DBCPF/<C/SBCD/\<C=BI?CB=?<C/BCD/BJJN<QFD/HR/=@F/S<PBK/TKBCC?CE/UG=@<N?=R/aSTUcVX@F/AP@FIF/A@BKK/?CPKGDF/BKK/<M/=@F/M<KK<>?CE/IFBAGNFA/GCKFAA/=@F/STU/D?AJFCAFA/>?=@BCR/AGP@/NFeG?NFIFC=/AJFP?M?PBKKR/BCD/?C/>N?=?CÊaBc/U/DFAfg=<J/A=GDR/PBNN?FD/<G=/HR/B/P<IJF=FC=/JFNA<C/=</P@BNBP=FN?AF/=@F/A?=F/BCDJN<Q?DF/?CM<NIB=?<C/<C/=@F/@?A=<NR/<M/=@F/A?=FhAGNN<GCD?CE/BNFB/BCD/=</?DFC=?MR/BCDFQBKGB=F/BKK/J<=FC=?BK/A<GNPFA/<M/P<C=BI?CB=?<C/BCD/?IJBP=A/<C/KBCD/BCD/>B=FN/BCD/BKK<=@FN/?DFC=?M?FD/NFPFJ=<NA/NFKFQBC=/=</=@F/A?=FiaHc/U/A?=F/?CQFA=?EB=?<CL/?CPKGD?CE/>@FNF/NFKFQBC=/A<?KL/A<?K/EBAL/AGNMBPF/BCD/EN<GCD>B=FNABIJK?CEL/=<EF=@FN/>?=@/=@F/NFAGK=A/<M/BCBKRA?A/BCD/N?Af/BAAFAAIFC=/A@BKK/HF/PBNN?FD/<G=HR/B/AG?=BHKR/eGBK?M?FD/BCD/BPPNFD?=FD/P<CAGK=BC=hP<C=NBP=<NV/X@F/NFJ<N=/A@<GKD/BKA<PKFBNKR/?DFC=?MR/BKK/N?AfAL/K?I?=B=?<CA/BCD/NFP<IIFCDB=?<CA/M<N/NFIFD?BK/IFBAGNFA/=</IBfF=@F/A?=F/AG?=BHKF/M<N/=@F/JN<J<AFD/GAFVaPc/U/>N?==FC/IF=@<D/A=B=FIFC=/JN<Q?D?CE/DF=B?KA/<M/=@F/NFIFD?B=?<C/AP@FIF/BCD/@<>/=@FP<IJKF=?<C/<M/=@F/NFIFD?BK/><NfA/>?KK/HF/QFN?M?FD/A@BKK/HF/BENFFD/?C/>N?=?CE/>?=@/=@F/STUJN?<N/=</P<IIFCPFIFC=Va??c/jM/DGN?CE/DFQFK<JIFC=/<N/><NfA/P<C=BI?CB=?<C/C<=/BDDNFAAFD/?C/=@F/AGHI?==FDNFIFD?B=?<C/AP@FIF/?A/?DFC=?M?FDL/BC/BDDFCDGI/=</=@F/NFIFD?B=?<C/AP@FIF/IGA=/HFBENFFD/>?=@/=@F/STU/JN?<N/=</?IJKFIFC=B=?<Ci/BCDa???c/UKK/><NfA/>@?P@/M<NI/JBN=/<M/=@F/NFIFD?B=?<C/AP@FIF/A@BKK/HF/P<IJKF=FD/BCD/BQFN?M?PB=?<C/NFJ<N=/AGHI?==FD/=</=@F/\<GCP?KkA/!CQ?N<CIFC=BK/TN<=FP=?<C/_C?=/HFM<NF/BCRJBN=/<M/=@F/DFQFK<JIFC=/?A/<PPGJ?FD/<N/HN<GE@=/?C=</GAF/GCKFAA/=@F/STU/D?AJFCAFA/>?=@BCR/AGP@/NFeG?NFIFC=/AJFP?M?PBKKR/BCD/?C/>N?=?CEVa?Qc/YFM<NF/BCR/JBN=/<M/=@F/DFQFK<JIFC=/?A/<PPGJ?FDL/A?=F/DFN?QFD/A<?KA/BCD/?IJ<N=FD/A<?KAA@BKK/HF/?CDFJFCDFC=KR/=FA=FD/M<N/P@FI?PBK/P<C=BI?CB=?<CL/BCD/=@F/NFAGK=A/<M/=@?A/=FA=?CEA@BKK/HF/AGHI?==FD/BCD/BJJN<QFD/?C/>N?=?CE/HR/=@F/S<PBK/TKBCC?CE/UG=@<N?=RV/UKK/A<?KA/GAFDM<N/EBNDFCA/BCDh<N/KBCDAPBJ?CE/JGNJ<AFA/A@BKK/HF/PKFBC/BCD/MNFF/<M/P<C=BI?CB=?<CV !U"W;̂/X</FCAGNF/=@B=/N?AfA/MN<I/KBCD/P<C=BI?CB=?<C/=</=@F/MG=GNF/GAFNA/<M/=@F/KBCD/BCDCF?E@H<GN?CE/KBCD/BNF/I?C?I?AFDL/=<EF=@FN/>?=@/=@<AF/=</P<C=N<KKFD/>B=FNAL/JN<JFN=R/BCDFP<K<E?PBK/ARA=FIA/BCD/=@F/DFQFK<JIFC=/PBC/HF/PBNN?FD/<G=/ABMFKR/>?=@<G=/GCBPPFJ=BHKFN?AfA/=</><NfFNAL/CF?E@H<GNA/BCD/<=@FN/<MMA?=F/NFPFJ=<NA/?C/BPP<NDBCPF/>?=@/J<K?PR/W!ZZ]?KK?CED<C/S<PBK/TKBĈ/TBN=/X></"BQFD/_̀ T/T<K?P?FA/a;<QFIHFN/#bZ#cV

lm

ln
Page 60



 ! "#
 ! "#
 ! "#

$%&'(
)*+,-.+,/.0+12&,(34
511(''&6&*&-4.7%,/&-&%,.8

9:;.<;=;>?@A;BC.:;D;EF.@;DAGCC;<.H:I>>.B?C.E;.?JJK@G;<.KBCG>.C:;.L?>>?MGBN.:IH.E;;BJ?A@>;C;<.GB.IJJ?D<IBJ;.MGC:.C:;.H@;JGLG;<.HK@@?DCGBN.@>IBH.IB<O?D.<?JKA;BCHPQ...R RSTU.V""R""WR 9.SRXY.Z.<IC;<.[\O]O[̂_̀Q...VSa!Sb#cd9cSVd.bWeV#9.V""R""WR 9Q...VbS.fcVdb9U.SRe!S9.<IC;<.gKB;.[̂_hQ...R#!d!Tb#Vd.Wb9bTV9b! .V i.R jV #WR 9.edV .!#9!aRS.[̂_̀Q...eRiR"9SbV .V##R"".#! 9S!d.SEA\h.k.#VWR.cl9:;D;ILC;D.C:;.<;=;>?@A;BC.H:I>>.E;.D;CIGB;<OAIGBCIGB;<.GB.IJJ?D<IBJ;.MGC:.C:;H;.<;CIG>HL?D.IH.>?BN.IH.C:;.<;=;>?@A;BC.D;AIGBH.GB.;mGHC;BJ;YSRV"! 9?.;BHKD;.C:;.<;=;>?@A;BC.J?A@>G;H.MGC:.C:;.@D?=GHG?BH.?L.C:;.C:;.jG>>GBN<?B.d?JI>e>IBPeIDC.[.Q."I=;<.cie.e?>GJG;H.n ?=;AE;D.[̂_[o.IB<.C:;.d?B<?B.e>IB.n[̂_̀oYi;=;>?@A;BC.H:I>>.B?C.E;NGB.KBCG>.I.H?KB<.GBHK>ICG?B.IB<.=;BCG>ICG?B.HJ:;A;.L?D@D?C;JCGBN.C:;.@D?@?H;<.D;HG<;BCGI>.<;=;>?@A;BC.LD?A.D?I<.CDILLGJp.IGD.CDILLGJ.IB<.?C:;DB?GH;.:IH.E;;B.HKEAGCC;<.C?.IB<.I@@D?=;<.GB.MDGCGBN.EF.C:;.d?JI>.e>IBBGBN.VKC:?DGCFY.9:;HJ:;A;.H:?K><.;BHKD;.C:IC.GBC;DBI>.dV;qp9.IB<.dVAIm.B?GH;.>;=;>H.A;;C.I@@D?@DGIC;B?GH;.JDGC;DGIY.V>>.M?DrH.M:GJ:.L?DA.@IDC.?L.C:;.HJ:;A;.H:I>>.E;.LK>>F.GA@>;A;BC;<.E;L?D;C:;.D;HG<;BCGI>.<;=;>?@A;BC.GH.?JJK@G;<.IB<.C:;D;ILC;D.H:I>>.E;.D;CIGB;<.IB<.AIGBCIGB;<GB.N??<.M?DrGBN.?D<;D.L?D.H?.>?BN.IH.C:;.EKG><GBN.D;AIGBH.GB.KH;YSRV"! P.9?.;BHKD;.C:IC.C:;.IA;BGCF.?L.C:;.?JJK@G;DH.?L.C:;.@D?@?H;<.D;HG<;BCGI>.<;=;>?@A;BC.GHB?C.I<=;DH;>F.ILL;JC;<.EF.D?I<.CDILLGJp.IGD.CDILLGJ.IB<.?C:;D.B?GH;.GB.IJJ?D<IBJ;.MGC:.@?>GJF!R].?L.C:;.jG>>GBN<?B.d?JI>.e>IBP.eIDC.[.Q."I=;<.cie.e?>GJG;H.n ?=;AE;D.[̂_[o.IB<d?B<?B.e>IB.n[̂_̀o.e?>GJF.sY_]Ya;L?D;.C:;.<;=;>?@A;BC.GH.J?AA;BJ;<.<;CIG>H.?L.IBF.@>IBCp.AIJ:GB;DF.IB<.LK;>.EKDBCp.IH@IDC.?L.C:;.;B;DNF.@D?=GHG?B.IB<.C:;.>?JICG?B.?L.C:;.L>K;.IC.C:;.<;=;>?@A;BC.H:I>>.E;HKEAGCC;<.C?.C:;.d?JI>.e>IBBGBN.VKC:?DGCF.L?D.I@@D?=I>Y.9:GH.H:I>>.GBJ>K<;.@?>>KCIBC;AGHHG?B.DIC;H.IC.C:;.L>K;.MGC:.?D.MGC:?KC.AGCGNICG?B.C;J:B?>?NG;HY.9:;.KH;.?L.K>CDI.>?M !m.;AGHHG?B.NIHQLGD;<.#jeH.IB<.E?G>;DH.GH.D;J?AA;B<;<Y.9:;.<;=;>?@A;BC.H:?K><.IHI.AGBGAKA.E;.tIGD.qKI>GCF.B;KCDI>t.IB<.<;A?BHCDIE>F.E;>?M.C:;.EKG><GBN.;AGHHG?BHE;BJ:AIDrYSRV"! 9?.HIL;NKID<.C:;.IA;BGCF.?L.B;GN:E?KDGBN.@D?@;DCG;H.GB.IJJ?D<IBJ;.MGC:.@?>GJF.!R_.?LC:;.jG>>GBN<?B.d?JI>.e>IBP.eIDC.9M?."I=;<.cie.e?>GJG;H.n ?=;AE;D.[̂_[oY9:;.<M;>>GBNH.:;D;EF.I@@D?=;<.H:I>>.E;.J?BHCDKJC;<.C?.A;;C.C:;.HCIB<ID<H.L?D.I#IC;N?DF.[Whn[o.<M;>>GBNp.IH.H;C.?KC.GB.V@@D?=;<.i?JKA;BC.W.C?.C:;.aKG><GBNS;NK>ICG?BH.n[̂_̂o.[̂_]p.IB<.I>>.HKJ:.@D?=GHG?BH.H:I>>.D;AIGB.GB.@>IJ;.L?D.C:;.>GL;.?L..C:;EKG><GBNYSRV"! P9?.;BHKD;.IB.I@@D?@DGIC;.HCIB<ID<.?L.:?KHGBN.HC?Jr.GB.IJJ?D<IBJ;.MGC:.d?B<?B.e>IBn[̂_̀o@?>GJF.ZY\Jp.GH.IJ:G;=;<.IB<.AIGBCIGB;<Y

uv
u8
uu

Page 61



 ! "#
 ! "#

$%%&''()(*(+,-./01(+(/0-2
$%%&''-34+&

567-8797:;<=7>?-67@7AB-C<<@;978-D6C::-7>DE@7-?6C?-FGH-;I-?67-@7DJ87>?JC:-E>J?D-C@7K;>D?@EK?78-?;-=77?-?67-D?C>8C@8D-I;@-#C?7L;@B-MNOPMQ-8R7::J>LS-RJ?6-?67-@7=CJ>J>L-E>J?D87DJL>78-?;-?67-D?C>8C@8D-I;@-#C?7L;@B-TNOPTQ-8R7::J>LS-CD-D7?-;E?-J>-U<<@;978V;KE=7>?-N-?;-?67-WEJ:8J>L-X7LE:C?J;>D-PTGFGQ-C>8-C::-DEK6-<@;9JDJ;>D-D6C::-@7=CJ>-J><:CK7-I;@-?67-:JI7-;I-?67-AEJ:8J>LYXZU"! [--5;-7>DE@7-C>-C<<@;<@JC?7-D?C>8C@8-;I--6;EDJ>L-D?;K\-J>-CKK;@8C>K7-RJ?6-];>8;>-̂:C>PTGF_Q̂;:JKB-MY-̀8S-JD-CK6J7978-C>8-=CJ>?CJ>78Y@̂J;@-?;-?67-K;==7>K7=7>?-;I-?67-8797:;<=7>?S-87?CJ:D-;I-?67-;<7@C?J;>-;I-C>B-CKK7DDLC?7-?;-?67-KC@-<C@\-AB-8JDCA:78-<7@D;>DS-C>8-=C>EC:-;<7@C?J;>-;I-C>B-LC?7D-J>-?67-797>?;I-<;R7@-ICJ:E@7-D6C::-A7-DEA=J??78-?;-C>8-C<<@;978-J>-R@J?J>L-AB-?67-];KC:-̂:C>>J>LUE?6;@J?BY-567@7CI?7@-?67-D7KE@7-CKK7DD-C@@C>L7=7>?D-D6C::-A7-J>D?C::78-J>-CKK;@8C>K7RJ?6-?67-C<<@;978-87?CJ:D-C>8-=CJ>?CJ>78-D;-:;>L-CD-?67-8797:;<=7>?-@7=CJ>D-;>-DJ?7Y-XZU"! a>-;@87@-?;-7>DE@7-?67-8797:;<=7>?-CK6J797D-C>-C<<@;<@JC?7-:797:-;I-CKK7DDJAJ:J?B-J>CKK;@8C>K7-RJ?6-̂;:JKB-MỲ-;I-?67-];>8;>-̂:C>-PTGF_QY
2b
2c

aFaFF
aFT

de(*1(0f-+/-$ggh/i&1-jh4k(0flm&-./0'+he%+(/0-nj&'(f0-401-o404f&p&0+q-r&fe*4+(/0'sttc
u/+(v(%4+(/0-+/-de(*1(0f-./0+h4%+/h'

s2b
c

wuxyro$lwz{|}67>-<@7<C@J>L-C>B-DEA=JDDJ;>-;I-87?CJ:D-<E@DEC>?-?;-#;>8J?J;>-O-;I-?6JD-87KJDJ;>P7~?7@>C:-=C?7@JC:DQ-J?-D6;E:8-A7->;?78-?6C?-?67-#;E>KJ:�D-#;>D7@9C?J;>-!IIJK7@-6CDC89JD78-?6C?-?67-J>8JKC?J97-A@JK\-?B<7-<@;<;D78-J>-?67-C<<:JKC?J;>-R;E:8->;?-A7-K;>DJ87@78CKK7<?CA:7Y-�;E-C@7-C89JD78-?;-K;>DJ87@-C-?@C8J?J;>C:-B7::;R-D?;K\-A@JK\Y-"ELL7D?787~C=<:7D-C@7-aAD?;K\-#6CJ:7BS-}J7>7@A7@L7@-"=778-V7C>S-�@7D6IJ7:8-VC>76J::-�7::;R-;@�@7D6IJ7:8-]J>8IJ7:8-�7::;R-NE:?JY�;E-C@7-C89JD78-?6JD-<7@=JDDJ;>-JD-ACD78-;>-?67-8J=7>DJ;>D-<@;9J878-;>-?67-C<<@;9788@CRJ>LD-CD->E=A7@78-CA;97Y-567-8797:;<=7>?-67@7AB-C<<@;978-=ED?-A7-K;>D?@EK?78<@7KJD7:B-J>-CKK;@8C>K7-RJ?6-?67-C<<@;978-8@CRJ>LDY-U>B-879JC?J;>-I@;=-?67D7-8@CRJ>LD@7�EJ@7D-?67-R@J??7>-K;>D7>?-;I-?67-];KC:-̂:C>>J>L-UE?6;@J?BY567-8797:;<=7>?-67@7AB-C<<@;978-=CB-A7-DEA�7K?-?;-?67-#;>D?@EK?J;>-PV7DJL>-C>8NC>CL7=7>?Q-X7LE:C?J;>D-F��OS-R6JK6-L;97@>-67C:?6-C>8-DCI7?B-?6@;EL6-C::-D?CL7D-;I-CK;>D?@EK?J;>-<@;�7K?Y-567-@7LE:C?J;>D-@7�EJ@7-K:J7>?D-PJ7Y-?6;D7S-J>K:E8J>L-8797:;<7@DS-R6;K;==JDJ;>-K;>D?@EK?J;>-<@;�7K?DQ-?;-C<<;J>?-C-<:C>>J>L-DE<7@9JD;@-C>8-<@J>KJ<C:K;>?@CK?;@-R6;-C@7-K;=<7?7>?-C>8-C87�EC?7:B-@7D;E@K78-?;-KC@@B-;E?-?67J@-67C:?6-C>8DCI7?B-@7D<;>DJAJ:J?J7DY-�E@?67@-J>I;@=C?J;>-JD-C9CJ:CA:7-I@;=-?67-�7C:?6-C>8-"CI7?BZ~7KE?J97S-X;D7-#;E@?S-T-";E?6RC@\-W@J8L7-X;C8S-];>8;>S-"ZF-��"-P?7:7<6;>7-GTG���_-TFGGQY567-C<<:JKC>?�8797:;<7@-D6;E:8-7>DE@7-?6C?-?67-DJ?7-K;>D?@EK?;@-@7K7J97D-K;<J7D-;I-C::8@CRJ>LD-C<<@;978-C>8-K;>8J?J;>D�J>I;@=C?J97D-C??CK678-?;-?6JD-<:C>>J>L-<7@=JDDJ;>Y
Page 62



 !" !#

 !$ !% !&

'()*(+,(-.*/,0123,4+5,2-,6-74085,4/*4+12-9:8(14;*-65,/-3,4(+5:;+8,4-<,5=

3,//:412-'/*48+>-?@1;*?+,51A*-14B-3,22*;+8,4-,6-.*6:(*?*C*51A*-3,44*;+8,4(D-<1+*5-E,22:+8,4-*+;F

GH

IJK

LMNOPQ-RMOSTOPQ-UVPWXNMUXOVP-XYZ-P[\Z]-[TTNZWW-[PT-XZSẐYVPZ-PM\RZN-V_-XYZ-UVPXN[UXVNÒPUSMTOPQ-[P-Z\ZNQZPUa-XZSẐYVPZ-PM\RZNb-WYVMST-RZ-USZ[NSa-TOŴS[aZT-VP-[-YV[NTOPQcOWORSZ-_NV\-VMXWOTZ-XYZ-WOXZdLZ\VSOXOVP-[PT-NZ\Vc[S-V_-[Pa-\[XZNO[S-UVPX[OPOPQ-[WRZWXVW-\MWX-RZ-U[NNOZT-VMX-OP[UUVNT[PUZ-eOXY-QMOT[PUZ-_NV\-XYZ-fZ[SXY-[PT-g[_ZXa-hiZUMXOcZ-[PT-XYZ-jVMPUOSkWhPcONVP\ZPX[S-gZNcOUZWd-lVN-[TcOUZ-[PT-OP_VN\[XOVP-UVPX[UXm-n-hPcONVP\ZPX[S-oNVXZUXOVPpPOX]-"gqrs]-jOcOU-jZPXNZ]-fOQY-gXNZZX]-piRNOTQZ]-pt%-!pu-̀vZSd-r!%&#-s$$wr!b-VN-XYZfZ[SXY-[PT-g[_ZXa-hiZUMXOcZ]-xVWZ-jVMNX]-s-gVMXYe[Ny-tNOTQZ-xV[T]-zVPTVP]-gh!-&fgv̀ZSd-rsr-$##{-s!rrbd|MOW[PUZ-_NV\-TZ\VSOXOVP-[PT-UVPWXNMUXOVP-eVNyW-OW-WMR}ZUX-XV-UVPXNVS-MPTZN-vYZ-jVPXNVSV_-oVSSMXOVP-~UX-!&$w]-XYZ-jSZ[P-~ON-~UXW-[PT-VXYZN-NZS[XZT-SZQOWS[XOVPd- P-̂[NXOUMS[N]-aVMWYVMST-ZPWMNZ-XY[X-XYZ-_VSSVeOPQ-[NZ-UV\̂ SOZT-eOXYmn~d-LZ\VSOXOVP-[PT-UVPWXNMUXOVP-eVNyW-eYOUY-[NZ-[MTORSZ-[X-XYZ-WOXZ-RVMPT[Na-WY[SS-VPSa-RZU[NNOZT-VMX-RZXeZZP-XYZ-YVMNW-V_-r%drr-[PT-!%drr-YVMNW-�VPT[a-XV-lNOT[a-[PT-RZXeZZPXYZ-YVMNW-V_-r%drr-YVMNW-[PT-!"drr-YVMNW-VP-g[XMNT[ad-|V-eVNyW-WY[SS-RZ-U[NNOZT-VMX-VPgMPT[aW]-t[Py-VN-oMRSOU-fVSOT[aWdtd-~SS-PVOWZ-QZPZN[XZT-TMNOPQ-WMUY-eVNyW-WY[SS-RZ-UVPXNVSSZT-OP-UV\̂ SO[PUZ-eOXY-tNOXOWYgX[PT[NT-jVTZ-V_-oN[UXOUZ-tg-#ss%msrr&djd-LMWX-Z\OWWOVPW-WY[SS-RZ-UVPXNVSSZT-OP-UV\̂ SO[PUZ-eOXY-XYZ-�[aVN-V_-zVPTVPkW-tZWXoN[UXOUZ-�MOT[PUZk-vYZ-jVPXNVS-V_-TMWX-[PT-Z\OWWOVPW-_NV\-UVPWXNMUXOVP-[PT-TZ\VSOXOVPdLd-|V-RVP_ONZW-XY[X-UNZ[XZ-T[Ny-W\VyZ-VN-PMOW[PUZ-XV-SVU[S-NZWOTZPXWd�VM-[NZ-[TcOWZT-XV-UVPWMSX-XYZ-jVMPUOSkW-hPcONVP\ZPX[S-oNVXZUXOVP-pPOXèeedYOSSOPQTVPdQVcdMyqPVOWZ-vZSd-r!%&#-s#r!##b-VN-XV-WZZy-̂NOVN-[̂ N̂Vc[S-MPTZN-gZUXOVP{!-V_-XYZ-jVPXNVS-V_-oVSSMXOVP-~UX-O_-aVM-[PXOUÔ[XZ-[Pa-TO__OUMSXa-OP-U[NNaOPQ-VMXUVPWXNMUXOVP-VXYZN-XY[P-eOXYOP-XYZ-PVN\[S-eVNyOPQ-YVMNW-WZX-VMX-OP-̀~b-[RVcZ]-[PT-Ra\Z[PW-XY[X-eVMST-\OPO\OWZ-TOWXMNR[PUZ-XV-[T}VOPOPQ-̂NZ\OWZWduYZNZ-OX-OW- V̂WWORSZ-XV-UVPcZa-UV\\MP[S-[NZ[W-V_-S[PTWU[̂OPQ-XV-OPTOcOTM[SYVMWZYVSTZNW]-XYZ-[̂ ŜOU[PX-OW-NZ�MZWXZT-XV-UVPUSMTZ-[-US[MWZ-OP-XYZ-UVPXN[UX-V_-XYZ-W[SZV_-XYZ-̂NV̂ZNXOZW-NZ\OPTOPQ-VePZNW-V_-XYZON-NZŴVPWOROSOXOZW-XV-\[OPX[OP-S[PTWU[̂ZT-[NZ[WOP-XYZON-VePZNWYÔ-[PT-TN[eOPQ-XV-XYZON-[XXZPXOVP-XYZ-_[UX-XY[X-[-UVPTOXOVP-Y[W-RZZPO\̂ VWZT-XV-XYOW-Z__ZUX-OP-XYOW-̂S[PPOPQ-̂ZN\OWWOVPdvYZ-jVMPUOSkW-u[WXZ-gZNcOUZ-WYVMST-RZ-UVPWMSXZT-[RVMX-NZ_MWZ-WXVN[QZ-[PT-UVSSZUXOVP[NN[PQZ\ZPXWd-LZX[OSW-V_-̂NV̂VW[SW-WYVMST-RZ-OPUSMTZT-VP-WMR\OXXZT-̂S[PWd-lVN-_MNXYZNOP_VN\[XOVP-[PT-[TcOUZ]-UVPX[UX-n-XYZ-u[WXZ-gZNcOUZ-�[P[QZN]-jZPXN[S-LẐVX-n-tSVUy-~]f[NSOPQXVP-xV[T-LẐVX]-!s%-f[NSOPQXVP-xV[T]-fOSSOPQTVP]-�OTTSZWZi]-pt%-"hp-̀vZSdr!%&#-s$$#r#-q-#r{bd�VM-WYVMST-UVPX[UX-vY[\ZW-u[XZN-pXOSOXOZW-[PT-XYZ-jVMPUOSkW-tMOSTOPQ-jVPXNVS-gZNcOUZ
Page 63



 ! !" !# #$ !%&
 $

'()*+,)-./(010*//023,.4(52,(6237.8/*4(59+*:;2,<</)04(520-/2=78>4)2?45-@,A2B2C/(/*,>D//E4(52?45-@,A;2,(62=,F/./(0;2<*//2<*+.2.762/0)G-/2=,*0A29,>>2/0)H2I)02JKKL
M74>64(52N/57>,04+(;2B2O/.+>404+(2,(62M74>64(529+*:;

JPJJJQJRJS
JT

UVWXUYZ[W2X[\2]Û]̂_VY2̀ [̂[V̀aẐ[2â2X2]bcdZ̀2_VeVU2̂U2X[\2̂afVU2]̂__ZcdV2Zg]X̀a2afXaafV2YVhVd̂]gV[a2̀̂ bdY2fXhV2̂[2d̂̀ Xd2îbd2̂U2_bUiX̀V2eXaVU2_VeVU_j2Z[̀dbYZ[W2cbZdYZ[W2̂hVUX2]bcdZ̀2_VeVUk2l̂ [aX̀am2n2ofV2pX_aV2pXaVU2qb_Z[V__2rX[XWVUj2ofXgV_2pXaVU2saZdZaZV_]d̀j2tVe2qb_Z[V__2lV[aUVj2tVe2qUZYWV2û XYj2qUV[aîUYj2rZYYdV_Vvj2opw2xyykqbZdYZ[W2l̂ [aÛd2zVUhZ̀V2n2${|x"j2lZhZ̀2lV[aUVj2}ZWf2zaUVVaj2svcUZYWVj2sqw2"sp2~aVdkx"w�%2!%xwx#2|2wx%2|2wxw�k�̂b2XUV2XYhZ_VY2afXa2Zi2X[\2]XUa2̂i2afV2YVhVd̂]gV[a2fVUVc\2]VUgZaaVY2V[̀ÛX̀fV_2c\VZafVU2Za_2Û îj2eXdd_j2VXhV_j2WbaaVU_j2̂U2îb[YXaẐ[_j2afV[2X2[Ve2]dX[[Z[W2X]]dZ̀XaẐ[2eZddfXhV2â2cV2_bcgZaaVYk2ofZ_2]dX[[Z[W2]VUgZ__Ẑ[2Z_2[̂a2hXdZY2îU2X2YVhVd̂]gV[a2afXa2UV_bda_Z[2X[\2îUg2̂i2V[̀ÛX̀fgV[ak&dd2]Û]̂_VY2[Ve2_aUVVa2[XgV_2gb_a2cV2[̂aZiZVY2â2X[Y2X]]ÛhVY2c\2afV2l̂ b[̀Zdk2qbZdYZ[W[XgV_2X[Y2[bgcVU_j2X[Y2]Û]̂_VY2̀fX[WV_2̂i2_aUVVa2[XgV_2gb_a2Xd_̂2cV2[̂aZiZVY2â2afVl̂ b[̀Zdk2�̂U2ibUafVU2Z[îUgXaẐ[2X[Y2XYhZ̀Vj2̀̂ [aX̀a2n2ofV2zaUVVa2{XgZ[W2X[Y2{bgcVUZ[W�iiZ̀VUj2�dX[[Z[W2�2l̂ ggb[Za\2zVUhZ̀V_j2$2{̂ Uaf2lZhZ̀2lV[aUVj2}ZWf2zaUVVaj2svcUZYWVjsqw2"sp2~oVdk2x"w�%2!%x%%��k&2dZ̀V[̀V2gb_a2cV2̂caXZ[VY2iÛg2afV2}ZWfeX\2&baf̂UZa\2cVîUV2X[\2ê U�_2XUV2̀XUUZVY2̂ba[̂2X[\2î âeX\j2̀XUUZXWVeX\j2hVUWV2̂U2̂afVU2dX[Y2îUgZ[W2]XUa2̂i2afV2]bcdZ̀2fZWfeX\kofZ_2Z[̀dbYV_2afV2VUV̀aẐ[2̂i2aVg]̂UXU\2_̀XiîdYZ[Wj2f̂XUYZ[W2̂U2̂afVU2X]]XUXab_2Z[`̂[[V̀aẐ[2eZaf2afV2YVhVd̂]gV[a2îU2efZ̀f2]dX[[Z[W2]VUgZ__Ẑ[2Z_2fVUVc\2WUX[aVYk22�̂UibUafVU2Z[îUgXaẐ[2X[Y2XYhZ̀V2̀ [̂aX̀am2n2}ZWfeX\_2rXZ[aV[X[̀V2�]VUXaẐ[_j2#p|x�jlZhZ̀2lV[aUVj2svcUZYWVj2sqw2"sp�̂b2XUV2XYhZ_VY2afXa2̀XUV2_f̂bdY2cV2aX�V[2YbUZ[W2afV2cbZdYZ[W2ê U�_2fVUVc\2X]]ÛhVY2âXĥZY2_]ZddXWV2̂i2gbYj2_̂Zd2̂U2UVdXaVY2cbZdYZ[W2gXaVUZXd_2̂[â2afV2]XhVgV[a2̂U2]bcdZ̀fZWfeX\k2�̂b2XUV2ibUafVU2XYhZ_VY2afXa2iXZdbUV2â2aX�V2X]]Û]UZXaV2_aV]_2â2XĥZY2_]ZddXWV2̂UXYV�bXaVd\2̀dVXU2Za2XeX\2̀̂ bdY2UV_bda2Z[2X̀aẐ[2cVZ[W2aX�V[2b[YVU2afV2}ZWfeX\_2&̀a2"�wxk�[2"2�bd\2"���j2X2[Ve2X̀aj2ofV2�XUa\2pXdd2Vàk2&̀a2"���j2̀XgV2Z[â2îÙVkofZ_2&̀a2UV�bZUV_2X2cbZdYZ[W2̂e[VU2â2[̂aZi\j2X[Y2̂caXZ[2îUgXd2XWUVVgV[a2iÛgj2X[\XY�̂Z[Z[W2̂e[VUj2efVUV2afV2cbZdYZ[W2̂e[VU2]Û]̂_V_2âmn2"�222222̀XUU\2̂ba2ê U�2â2X[2VvZ_aZ[W2]XUa\2eXdd�!�222222cbZdY2̂[2afV2ĉb[YXU\2eZaf2X2[VZWfĉbUZ[W2]Û]VUa\�$�222222Z[2_̂gV2̀ZÙbg_aX[̀V_j2̀XUU\2̂ba2WÛb[Yê U�_2eZafZ[2�2gVaUV_2̂i2X[2XY�̂Z[Z[WcbZdYZ[Wk{̂ aZiZ̀XaẐ[2X[Y2XWUVVgV[a_2b[YVU2afZ_2&̀a2XUV2afV2UV_]̂[_ZcZdZa\2̂i2afV2cbZdYZ[W2̂e[VUX[Y2XUV2�bZaV2_V]XUXaV2iÛg2qbZdYZ[W2uVWbdXaẐ[_2̂U2]dX[[Z[W2̀ [̂aÛd_k2qbZdYZ[W2l̂ [aÛdeZdd2X__bgV2afXa2X[2X]]dZ̀X[a2fX_2̂caXZ[VY2X[\2[V̀V__XU\2XWUVVgV[a_2eZaf2afV2XY�̂Z[Z[Wê[VUj2X[Y2[̂afZ[W2_XZY2̂U2Zg]dZVY2c\2qbZdYZ[W2l̂ [aÛd2_f̂bdY2cV2aX�V[2X_2UVĝ hZ[W2afV[V̀V__Za\2îU2afV2cbZdYZ[W2̂e[VU2â2̀̂ g]d\2ibdd\2eZaf2afV2&̀ak
Page 64



 !" #$
 #% &" &!

'())*+,-+.+/0-*)(1.2,0-+3().4.5.6)+20+7)(6)+8+90(+/0:-;,<+=0.>*?
@);:()>+AB+4)*,6-/05C:<*0(B+D-E0(5.2,1)+FGH/05C:<*0(B+D-E0(5.2,1)+FIH

GJGK
GLGMIN

OPQR+STTUVTWPV+WX+YRSZV+TP+T[U+VUUY+TP+\P]̂ _̀+ZWT[+T[U+RU_UaSVT+̂RPaWXWPVX+Pb+T[U+cQW_YWVdeUdQ_STWPVXf+T[U+cQW_YWVd+g\TX+SVY+PT[UR+RU_STUY+_UdWX_STWPVh+i[UXU+\PaUR+XQ\[+ZPRjX+SX+kT[U+YU]P_WTWPV+Pb+UlWXTWVd+mQW_YWVdXf+T[U+URU\TWPV+Pb+S+VUZ+mQW_YWVd+PR+XTRQ\TQRUf+T[UUlTUVXWPV+PR+S_TURSTWPV+TP+S+mQW_YWVdf+\[SVdU+Pb+QXU+Pb+mQW_YWVdXf+WVXTS__STWPV+Pb+XURaW\UXfQVYUR̂WVVWVd+ZPRjXf+SVY+bWRU+XSbUT̀n]USVX+Pb+UX\ŜU+ZPRjXh+oPTW\U+Pb+WVTUVTWPV+TPYU]P_WX[+UlWXTWVd+mQW_YWVdX+]QXT+mU+dWaUV+TP+T[U+pPQV\W_qX+cQW_YWVd+pPVTRP_+rURaW\U+ST_USXT+s+ZUUjX+mUbPRU+ZPRj+XTSRTXh+g+\P]̂ _UTUY+Ŝ _̂W\STWPV+bPR]+TPdUT[UR+ZWT[+YUTSW_UY_̂SVX+]QXT+mU+XQm]WTTUY+bPR+Ŝ R̂PaS_+mUbPRU+SV̀+mQW_YWVd+ZPRj+WX+\P]]UV\UYh+tPR+bQRT[URWVbPR]STWPV+SVY+SYaW\Uf+\PVTS\T+k+eUXWYUVTX+rURaW\UXf+cQW_YWVd+pPVTRP_f+!onuv+pWaW\pUVTRUf+wlmRWYdU+xiU_Û[PVU+uvy%&+"&uyu#+n+yu&+n+yuyzhgX+T[U+Ŝ _̂W\STWPV+XWTU+WX+ZWT[WV+S+\PVXURaSTWPV+SRUSf+VPT+_UXX+T[SV+s+ZUUjX+VPTW\U+]QXTmU+dWaUV+TP+T[U+{P\S_+|_SVVWVd+gQT[PRWT̀+Pb+SV̀+WVTUVTWPV+TP+\QT+YPZVf+TP̂f+_P̂+PR+Q̂RPPT+PRPT[URZWXU+YS]SdU+PR+YUXTRP̀+SV̀+TRUUX+PV+T[U+Ŝ _̂W\STWPV+XWTUh+|_USXU+\PVTS\T+T[U+iRUUX}+{SVYX\ŜU+~bbW\URf+eUXWYUVTX+rURaW\UXf+!onu"f+pWaW\+pUVTRUf+wlmRWYdUf+wcy+vw�+bPRbQRT[UR+SYaW\Uhi[U+pPQV\W_+ZW__+RU\PaUR+bRP]+T[U+Ŝ _̂W\SVT+T[U+\PXT+Pb+[Wd[ZS̀+SVY+bPPTZS̀+RÛSWRXfWV\_QYWVd+YS]SdU+TP+dRSXX+aURdUXhpSRU+X[PQ_Y+mU+TSjUV+YQRWVd+T[U+mQW_YWVd+ZPRjX+[URUm̀+Ŝ R̂PaUY+TP+UVXQRU+VP+YS]SdUP\\QRX+TP+T[U+aURdU+PR+bPPT̂ST[X+YQRWVd+\PVXTRQ\TWPVh+�U[W\_UX+YU_WaURWVd+]STURWS_X+TP+T[WXYUaU_P̂]UVT+X[S__+VPT+PaURRWYU+PR+\SQXU+YS]SdU+TP+T[U+̂Qm_W\+bPPTZS̀h+gV̀+YS]SdU+ZW__RU�QWRU+TP+mU+]SYU+dPPY+TP+T[U+XSTWXbS\TWPV+Pb+T[U+pPQV\W_+SVY+ST+T[U+Ŝ _̂W\SVTqX+Ul̂UVXUhtPR+bQRT[UR+WVbPR]STWPV+SVY+SYaW\U+\PVTS\T+k+�Wd[ZS̀X+�SWVTUVSV\U+~̂ URSTWPVXf+pUVTRS_�ÛPT+k+c_P\j+�f+�SR_WVdTPV+ePSY+�ÛPTf+v"y+�SR_WVdTPV+ePSYf+�W__WVdYPVf+�WYY_UXUlfwc!+!�w+xiU_�+uvy%&+"$$&"#zhi[U+pPQV\W_+[SX+WYUVTWbWUY+T[U+X̂U\WbW\+XU\QRWT̀+VUUYX+Pb+T[U+Ŝ _̂W\STWPV+XWTU+TP+mU�+ppi�SVY+mPQVYSR̀+TRUST]UVTXh+OPQ+SRU+SYaWXUY+TP+XQm]WT+YUTSW_X+TP+PaUR\P]U+T[U+X̂U\WbWUYXU\QRWT̀+VUUYX+WV+PRYUR+TP+\P]̂ _̀+ZWT[+\PVYWTWPV+"u+Pb+T[WX+̂_SVVWVd+̂UR]WXXWPVhi[U+YU\WXWPV+TP+�egoi+̂_SVVWVd+̂UR]WXXWPV+[SX+mUUV+TSjUV+[SaWVd+RUdSRY+TP+S__+RU_UaSVT_̂SVVWVd+_UdWX_STWPVf+RUdQ_STWPVXf+dQWYSV\Uf+\WR\Q_SRX+SVY+pPQV\W_+̂P_W\WUXf+WV\_QYWVd+i[U�Q]SV+eWd[TX+g\T+xv%%yz+x�eg+v%%yz+Z[W\[+]SjUX+WT+QV_SZbQ_+bPR+T[U+pPQV\W_+TP+S\TWV\P]̂ STWm_̀+ZWT[+pPVaUVTWPV+RWd[TXf+X̂U\WbW\S__̀+gRTW\_U+s+xRWd[T+TP+S+bSWR+[USRWVdz�+gRTW\_U+yxRWd[T+TP+RUX̂U\T+bPR+̂RWaSTU+SVY+bS]W_̀+_WbUz�+gRTW\_U+v+Pb+T[U+tWRXT+|RPTP\P_+x̂RPTU\TWPV+PbR̂P̂URT̀z+SVY+gRTW\_U+v#+x̂RP[WmWTWPV+Pb+YWX\RW]WVSTWPVzhi[U+YU\WXWPV+TP+�egoi+̂_SVVWVd+̂UR]WXXWPV+[SX+mUUV+TSjUV+[SaWVd+RUdSRY+TP+T[UP̂_W\WUX+SVY+̂RP̂PXS_X+WV+T[U+�W__WVdYPV+wVWTSR̀+�UaU_P̂]UVT+|_SV+rSaUY+|P_W\WUXxrÛTU]mUR+"uu$z+SX+WV\PR̂PRSTUY+WVTP+T[U+�W__WVdYPV+{P\S_+|_SV+x"uv"z+XUT+PQT+mU_PZfWV\_QYWVd+rQ̂ _̂U]UVTSR̀+|_SVVWVd+�QWYSV\Uf+SVY+TP+S__+RU_UaSVT+]STURWS_+\PVXWYURSTWPVXfWV\_QYWVd+T[U+{PVYPV+|_SV+x�Q_̀+"uvvz+SVY+VSTWPVS_+dQWYSV\Uhg�v# oUZ+YUaU_P̂]UVT+SVY+\SR+̂SRjWVd+XTSVYSRYXh
Page 65



 !"# !$ !% !&'("'()'("*'(""'("+'("&'($*'($"'($+'($)'(+'(,(-$(-#.).#.,/("/(#/(%/(,0"".1 234 54667#8"4667#8"$4667#8"+4667#8$4667#8+4667#8%466798"+4667%8")4667%8+4667%8,4667,8+:66;


Page 66



 !"
 #

$%&'()*+,-%(.*,/*.',0,/.12,3,4,521.267)(,/%*)()6+
/1%86129,:)7;2+<:)7;2+,%=,-)7;2

>3
>>>?
>@>A
>B

?C3 5)26,.'D,-%(.*)29

EF,GHIJ,KLMIJINF,FNGIML,ONPIMILJ,QRNS,GHL,TNUFMIPJ,VNMWP,XPWFY,XWRG,Z,[,\GRWGL]IM,XNPIMILJWOOLWR,QIRJĜ,GHLF,RLPL_WFG,JW_LK,ONPIMILJ,̀RLQLRRLK,GN,WJ,ONPIMILJ,QRNS,GHL,aIPPIF]KNFbFIGWRc,dL_LPNOSLFG,XPWF,[,\W_LK,XNPIMILJ,\LOGLSeLR,fgghî,GHLF,VNFKNF,XPWF,XNPIMILJj,EF,GHL,kGH,lN_LSeLR,fgZf,aIPPIF]KNFmJ,nUPP,TNUFMIP,W]RLLK,GHL,WKNOGINF,NQ,GHL,TNUFMIPmJVNMWP,XPWFY,XWRG,Z,[,\GRWGL]IM,XNPIMILJj,oOOLFKIp,!,NQ,GHIJ,LpOPWIFJ,qHIMH,JW_LK,ONPIMILJQRNS,GHL,NPK,bFIGWRc,dL_LPNOSLFG,̀qHIMH,qWJ,JUerLMG,GN,W,KIRLMGINF,QRNS,\LMRLGWRc,NQ\GWGL,IF,\LOGLSeLR,fggh,W]RLLIF],GHWG,GHL,ONPIMILJ,qLRL,mJW_LKmi,JGIPP,WOOPc,QNRKL_LPNOSLFG,MNFGRNP,KLMIJINFJjsNUR,WGGLFGINF,IJ,KRWqF,GN,GHL,QWMG,GHWG,GHL,OPWFFIF],OLRSIJJINF,KNLJ,FNG,N_LRRIKLORNOLRGc,RI]HGJ,WFK,WFc,WFMILFG,RI]HGJ,NQ,PI]HG,GHWG,SWc,LpIJGj,tHIJ,OLRSIJJINF,KNLJ,FNGLSONqLR,cNU,GN,LFGLR,NFGN,PWFK,FNG,IF,cNUR,NqFLRJHIO,qIGHNUG,GHL,JOLMIQIM,MNFJLFG,NQ,GHLNqFLRj, Q,cNU,RLuUIRL,QURGHLR,IFQNRSWGINF,NR,WK_IML̂,cNU,JHNUPK,MNFJUPG,W,JNPIMIGNRj F,WMMNRKWFML,qIGH,GHL,ORN_IJINFJ,NQ,GHL,lXXn̂,GHL,VNMWP,XPWFFIF],oUGHNRIGc,HWJ,WMGI_LPcLF]W]LK,qIGH,GHL,WOOPIMWFG,eNGH,WG,GHL,ORL,WOOPIMWGINF,WFK,WOOPIMWGINF,JGW]L,NQ,GHLOPWFFIF],ORNMLJĴ,IF,NRKLR,GN,WMHIL_L,WF,WMMLOGWePL,NUGMNSLj,tHL,VNMWP,XPWFFIF]oUGHNRIGc,HWJ,qNRvLK,ORNWMGI_LPc,qIGH,GHL,WOOPIMWFGJ,GN,JLMURL,W,KL_LPNOSLFG,GHWGISORN_LJ,GHL,LMNFNSIM̂,JNMIWP,WFK,LF_IRNFSLFGWP,MNFKIGINFJ,NQ,GHL,WRLWj, F,WJJLJJIF]WFK,KLGLRSIFIF],GHL,KL_LPNOSLFG,ORNONJWP̂,GHL,VNMWP,XPWFFIF],oUGHNRIGc,HWJ,WOOPILK,GHLORLJUSOGINF,IF,QW_NUR,NQ,JUJGWIFWePL,KL_LPNOSLFG,oMMNRKIF]Pĉ,GHL,OPWFFIF],WOOPIMWGINFHWJ,eLLF,RLMNSSLFKLK,QNR,WOORN_WPj F,GHL,L_LFG,GHWG,qNRvJ,GN,GHL,WMMLJJ,RNWK,RL_LWP,HUSWF,RLSWIFĴ,GHLc,SUJG,eL,HWFKPLKIF,WMMNRKWFML,qIGH,GHL,RLPL_WFG,ORN_IJINFJ,NQ,tHL,wURIWP,xRNUFKJ,oMG,Zk!hjsNU,WRL,WK_IJLK,GHWG,GHL,KL_LPNOSLFG,HLRLec,WOORN_LK,RLORLJLFGJ,MHWR]LWePLKL_LPNOSLFG,UFKLR,GHL,yWcNRmJ,TNSSUFIGc, FQRWJGRUMGURL,VL_ĉ,qHIMH,IJ,KUL,NFMNSSLFMLSLFG,NQ,GHIJ,KL_LPNOSLFGj,tHL,WMGUWP,TNSSUFIGc, FQRWJGRUMGURL,VL_c,qIPP,eLMWPMUPWGLK,WG,GHL,GISL,cNUR,KL_LPNOSLFG,IJ,QIRJG,OLRSIGGLK,WFK,W,JLOWRWGL,PIWeIPIGc,FNGIMLqIPP,eL,IJJULK,ec,GHL,VNMWP,XPWFFIF],oUGHNRIGcj, F,WKKIGINF̂,GHL,KL_LPNOSLFG,HLRLec,WOORN_LK,RLORLJLFGJ,MHWR]LWePL,KL_LPNOSLFG,UFKLRGHL,aIPPI]KNF,TNSSUFIGc, FQRWJGRUMGURL,VL_cj,\HNUPK,cNU,RLuUIRL,QURGHLR,IFQNRSWGINFOPLWJL,RLQLR,GN,GHL,TNUFMIPmJ,zLeJIGL,qqqjHIPPIF]KNFj]N_jUv{IFKLpjrJO|WRGIMPLIK}f~h�k�oPP,GRLL,qNRv,JHNUPK,eL,MWRRILK,NUG,IF,WMMNRKWFML,qIGH,GHL,RLMNSSLFKWGINFJ,NQw\�""kYfgZg,mtRLL,,zNRv,[�LMNSSLFKWGINFJm,IF,NRKLR,FNG,,GN,KIJGURe,RNNJGIF],eWGJ,NRFLJGIF],eIRKJ,NR,NGHLR,JOLMILJj, G,IJ,WK_IJWePL,GN,MNFJUPG,cNUR,GRLL,JUR]LNF{MNFJUPGWFG,,GNW]RLL,WF,WMMLOGWePL,GISL,QNR,MWRRcIF],NUG,WFc,qNRvj?C $��5���:�����5
Page 67



̂>_̀H33̀I?<à<_̂?##9$)"9#ÌÌI?<>#.*,#aJ#,"-'9"+)'$&#6+')-#*+#)!"#-')"8#<?#$99')'*+$&6+')-#$,"#+*5#%,*%*-"9#b=#.&$)-#$+9#*+"#9")$(!"9#!*6-"c8 !'-#$%%&'($)'*+#5$-#*,'A'+$&&2#-6:/'))"9#.*,#)!"#","()'*+#*.#Ĵ#!*6-"-8#M*5"7",#)!"$%%&'($)'*+#5$-#$/"+9"9#)*#%,*7'9"#$#/'D)6,"#*.#!*6-"-#$+9#.&$)-;#-'/'&$,#)*#)!"#$%%,*7"9-(!"/"8H#-6//$,2#*.#)!"#,"7'-"9#/'D#*.#!*6-'+A#'-#-")#*6)#'+#)!"#.*&&*5'+A#$((*//*9$)'*+-(!"96&"] 2%"#*.#H((*//*9$)'*+#<#:"9#I#%",-*+]#.&$)-#D#II#:"9#J#%",-*+#.&$)-#D#J<#J#:"9#D#a#%",-*+#.&$)-#D#̂J#:"9#d#%",-*+#!*6-"-#D#<I#a#:"9#>#%",-*+#!*6-"#D#<# *)$&#dJ !"#9"7"&*%/"+)#5*6&9#,")$'+#)!"#*%"+#$,"$#'+#.,*+)#*.#)!"#-')"#%,*7'9'+A#$/"+')2#-%$("
Page 68




Page 69



 !"##$#%&'()*$++$,#&-)(./0123456  51708504279&:"+&%)"#;(<&,#&1#<&=(>)?")@&1703&.,))(+$<(#;$"!&<(A(!,'*(#;&$#A,!A$#%&;B(&<(*,!$;$,#&,.&"!!&;B(&(C$+;$#%&>?$!<$#%+&,#&;B(&.,)*()D(+;&E)"@;,#& ,!$F(&G;";$,#&G$;(&+$;(&"#<&;B(&()(F;$,#&,.&"&8&+;,)(@&>!,FH&";&;B(&.),#;&,.;B(&+$;(&F,#;"$#$#%&I0&.!";+J&:$;B&3&'"$)+&I&+;,)(@&+(*$&<(;"FB(<&B,?+(+&";&;B(&)(")&,.&;B(+$;(J&;,%(;B()&:$;B&"++,F$";(<&F")&'")H$#%J&"FF(++&"#<&!"#<+F"'$#%KLM NOPQQRQS&NTORURVW&PQX&YZPQXP[XW

̂A"!?";$,#&](',);\B(&)(',);&)(F,**(#<(<&;B";&#,&.?);B()&")FB"(,!,%$F"!&:,)H+&>(&?#<();"H(#&";&;B(&+$;(K_(,&E(+H&G?<@&](./&088̀5]';&0A16&%(,a(#A$),#*(#;"!&<(+H&+;?<@&"#<&+$;(&$#A(+;$%";$,#&)(',);&B"+&>((#&+?>*$;;(<J&:B$FB+B,:+&&;B";&;B()(&")(&?#"FF(';">!(&F,#F(#;)";$,#+&,.&!("<&"#<&',!@&"),*";$FB@<),F")>,#+&:$;B$#&;B(&*"<(&%),?#<K&6&#?*>()&,.&)(F,**(#<";$,#+&")(&*"<(J$#F!?<$#%&.?);B()&%(,a;(FB#$F"!&"#<&%(,a(#A$),#*(#;"!&+$;(&$#A(+;$%";$,#&"#<&"&')(a<(*,!$;$,#&"+>(+;,+&+?)A(@K

bcN&d&ecf&cVWRSQPZRTQ&PQX&eTQXTQ&NOPQ

0123456  51708504270123456  5170858720 =,)*()&D(+;&E)"@;,#& ,!$F(&G;";$,#&G;";$,#&],"<&D(+;&E)"@;,#&=,)*()&D(+;&E)"@;,#& ,!$F(&G;";$,#&G;";$,#&],"<&D(+;&E)"@;,#&E(*,!$;$,#&,.&;B(&(C$+;$#%& ,!$F(&G;";$,#J&,?;>?$!<$#%+&"#<&F,#F)(;(&B")<+;"#<$#%+J&'");&)(;(#;$,#,.&;B(&!$+;(<&:"!!+&"#<&;B(&F,#+;)?F;$,#&,.&01&+(*$a<(;"FB(<&B,?+(+J&;,%(;B()&:$;B&"&8&+;,)(@>!,FH&,.&I0&.!";+J&:$;B&"++,F$";(<&F")&"#<&F@F!(&'")H$#%&"#<&"FF(++&),"<K6!;()";$,#+&;,&;B(&%")<(#&:"!!&+$;?";(<&$#&;B(&)(")&")("&,.&;B(&.,)*()&',!$F(&+;";$,#&+$;(&$#F!?<$#%/(C$+;$#%&>)$FH(<&?'&,'(#$#%&;,&>(&)(a,'(#(<g&.,)*";$,#&,.&;:,&#(:&,'(#$#%+&;,&*";FB&(C$+;$#%,'(#$#%g&.,)*";$,#&,.&#(:&$##()&:"!!g&"#<&.,)*";$,#&,.&"&),,.!$%B;&-6''!$F";$,#&.,)&h$+;(<&i?$!<$#%j,#+(#;9K71a71a170374a71a1703cVURWRTQk&cVURWRTQk& 6''),A(<6''),A(<
lMl mVOVnPQZ&NOPQQRQS&oRWZT[p

qTrrVQZ&TQ&mVOVnPQZ&NOPQQRQS&oRWZT[p
Page 70



 !"#$%" !"#&'" !"#%(" !"#%() !"#%(* !"#+" !"#+, !"#+%"
-,.",/0$12340%5627859:54-,.",/0&8991524;0'5<7=>471?417:0 7862>285-,.",/0&329=4:0&@=5A:0BC=D4=42850=5C0(242A=4285-,.",/0E388C0F2>G0(=5=A:9:54-,.",/0$28C26:7>24;0=5C0H:838A2?=30&85>:76=4285-,.",/0+81>25A0H78I4@-,.",/0B<<87C=J3:0+81>25A-,.",/0+:724=A:

!@:0<8338I25A0KL 0 832?2:>0=7:0?85>2C:7:C07:3:6=5404804@:0=DD32?=4285MN =740"0 832?2:>M
B("OB("PB(,B(*B(Q$%"$%O$%".$%""$%"R$%"Q$%,.$%,"$%,R$%,O$%R$%S%&,%&P+O+P+S

T:I0C:6:38D9:540=5C0?=70D=7G25A0>4=5C=7C># 7862>28508<07:>:76:C0D=7G25A0>D=?:>0<870C2>=J3:C0D:7>85>L:6:38D9:540D78D8>=3>0N0=>>:>>9:5408<047=<<2?0A:5:7=4285U029D=?40850?85A:>4285=5C0D1J32?047=5>D8740=6=23=J2324;0=5C0?=D=?24;&85>2C:7=428508<047=<<2?0A:5:7=4:C0J;0D78D8>:C0C:6:38D9:54># 7862>28508<0?;?3:07814:>U0?85>2C:7=428508<0?;?32>4>V05::C>0250C:>2A508<0@2A@I=;29D786:9:540>?@:9:>U0D7862>28508<0?;?3:00D=7G25A0<=?23242:>L:6:38D9:540I24@250=7?@=:838A2?=30D728724;0=7:=>T:I0C:6:38D9:540I24@2508708504@:0<725A:>08<0?85>:76=42850=7:=> 78D8>=3>0C:4729:54=304804@:0>:4425A08<0=032>4:C0J123C25A 78D8>=3>0<8704@:0C:9832428508<0>4=41487;032>4:C0J123C25A>T:I0C:6:38D9:54091>40@=79852>:0I24@04@:0:W2>425A0>47::40>?:5:#T:I0C:6:38D9:54091>4029D786:0870?89D3:9:5404@:0?@=7=?4:708<04@:0=7:=#L=;32A@40=5C0>1532A@40?85>2C:7=4285>#X2425AU0J13G0=5C0D78W2924;08<05:I0J123C25A>Y:W4:5>285>#F:Z127:>04@:0D7862>28508<0=C:Z1=4:0=9:524;0>D=?:#F:Z127:>05:I0C:6:38D9:540480:5>17:0=C:Z1=4:03:6:3>08<0D726=?;04805:2A@J817>#'56:>42A=428508<0>24:>08<0=7?@=:838A2?=30254:7:>40=5C0D784:?428508<0=7?@=:838A2?=37:9=25> 3=5525A0=DD32?=4285>0<870=34:7=42850870:W4:5>28508<032>4:C0J123C25A>T=417:0?85>:76=42850?85>2C:7=4285>0=5C0:?838A2?=30=>>:>>9:54>F:4:5428508<0:?838A2?=30<:=417:>0=5C0?7:=428508<05:I0@=J24=4>(2W08<0@81>25A01524>LI:3325A>0>124=J3:0<8703=7A:0<=9232:>&@=5A:08<01>:0<7890585N7:>2C:542=304807:>2C:542=3

 =740,0 832?2:>M

Page 71



 !" !# !$ !%&""'()*+,)-,../#0",../#0"1,../#0"2,../#01,../#02,../#0$,../30"2,../$0"4,../$02,../$0%,../%025..6

̂]_Z/̀aXb\cdefZg_eheiZ/jic/kgZe/lmZgneYo YoX )AH:79<C:B:=9/!VF<7J/(@9:p+589/@FFG<;@MG:XqZ[/\]̂]_Z/̀aXbYò *<9:/589<;:/!VF<7J/(@9:p+bo rmi_]sZjZgmi_tuZefijs/rmi_]sZee_v?:/@FFG<;@9<8=/?@C/M::=/@AH:79<C:A/D=A:7/)79<;G:/"2/8>/9?:/v8L=/@=A/T8D=97J/.G@==<=E/w:=:7@G(:H:G8FB:=9/U@=@E:B:=9/ 7A:7/1Q"Q/@C/@/U@x87/(:H:G8FB:=90/v?:/@FFG<;@9<8=/?@C/M::=@AH:79<C:A/@C/@/A:H:G8FB:=9/9?@9/@>>:;9C/9?:/;?@7@;9:7/@=A/@FF:@7@=;:/8>/9?:/y:C9/(7@J98=/w7::=T8=C:7H@9<8=/)7:@/@=A/9?:/C:99<=E/8>/9?:/w7@A:/1/G<C9:A/MD<GA<=EN/(7@J98=/'@GG0"Q3/CD778D=A<=E/F78F:79J/8L=:7Cz8;;DF<:7C/?@H:/M::=/;8=CDG9:A0/)9/9?:/9<B:/8>/L7<9<=E/9?:/7:F879N3/G:99:7C/?@H:/M::=/7:;:<H:A/8Mx:;9<=E/98/9?:/F78F8C@G0/v?:/;8=9:=9C/@7:/CDBB@7<C:A/M:G8Lp{/y<GG/9?:/MG8;I/8>/>G@9C/M:/G@<A/M@;I/>78B/9?:/B@<=/78@A/@=A/@7:/9?:/97::C/@Ax@;:=9/98/9?:/78@A/L@JE8<=E/98/7:B@<=/@=A/L?:7:/L<GG/9?:/:=97@=;:/M:/G8;@9:A|{/W/@B/;8=;:7=:A/@M8D9/C@>:9J/@=A/C:;D7<9J/98/BJ/F78F:79J0/y<GG/J8D/F78H<A:/@=9<+;G<BM/>@;<G<9<:C/87C:;D7<9J/C8/BJ/E@7A:=/;@==89/M:/:=9:7:A/MJ/7:C<A:=9C|/{/y<GG/>G@9C/87/98F/L<=A8LC/M:/8H:7/G88I<=E/<=98/BJ/F78F:79J|/{/y<GG/9?<C/M:/@/F7<H@9:/?8DC<=E/:C9@9:/87/;8D=;<G|/{/y<GG/MD<GA<=E/L87I/M:/;@77<:A/8D9/AD7<=E/@=A/9?78DE?8D9/9?:/:H:=<=E|/
Page 72




Page 73



̂X9G'9;>?L'=6B'I=9=7>?4>9C'@A>?=9LB'9?C'9'_K8'8=>:'>::>87=BJ'56B'87=B'698'9'H50̀'D9;KB'>@'O'M:>>AV'X67<6'8KLLB8=8=6BAB'X7;;'_B'9'8=A>?L'AB;79?<B'>?':A7D9=B'<9A8'@>A'=A7:8'=>'9?C'@A>E'=6B'87=BJ'5678':A>:>89;'698'WQ]O_BC'aU]W'_BC'@;9=8'aNO]W'_BC'6>K8B8'9?C'N]U'_BC'6>K8B'>?'=6B'87=BJ'56BAB'9AB'QQ'<9A':9A\7?L8:9<B8b'QQ'<G<;B':9A\7?L'8:9<B8'9?C'Q'E>=>A<G<;B':9A\7?L'8:9<B8':A>:>8BC'7?'=6B';9=B8='8<6BEBJ56B':ABD7>K8':BAE7==BC'8<6BEB'69C'NO'6>K8B8'9?C'WN'@;9=8'X7=6'=6B'cc'<9A':9A\7?L'8:9<B89;;><9=BC'>?'=6B'_9878'>@'N'8:9<B':BA'@;9='9?C'O'8:9<B8':BA'6>K8BJ'-@'=6B'89EB'A9=7>'78'9::;7BC'=>'=6B;9=B8='8<6BEB'OQ'8:9<B8'@>A'=6B'6>K8B8'9?C'UT'8:9<B8'@>A'=6B'@;9=8'X7;;'_B':A>D7CBCJ'0'5A9?8:>A='I=9=BEB?='M5IV'_G'.50'C9=BC'0:A7;'OTNU'X98':A>D7CBC'98':9A='>@'=6B'8K::>A=7?L

/B'9AB'<>?<BA?BC'9='=6B'8:7A9;;7?L'?KE_BA'>@'6>K87?L'K?7=8'_B7?L':A>:>8BC'@>A'=678'87=B'X7=6'B9<68K<<B887DB'9::;7<9=7>?'>A'9EB?CEB?='=69='78'E9CBJ'0::A>D9;'X98'LA9?=BC'7?'dB_AK9AG'@>A'UW'K?7=8MNO';9ALB'6>K8B8'9?C'WN'8E9;;BA'@;9=8Vb'XB'XBAB'=>;C'7?'e9G'=69='9'6>K8B̂>?;G'8<6BEB'X98ABfK7ABCb'9?C'?>X'XB'69DB'9'ABD78BC':A>:>89;'@>A'cW'K?7=8'MNW'6>K8B8'9?C'UT'@;9=8VJ0;=6>KL6'@;9=8'9AB'?>='=6B'=G:7<9;'6>K87?L'@>AE'7?'=6B'Z>?8BAD9=7>?'0AB9b'>A'=6B'9AB9'=>'=6B'?>A=6̂XB8='>@'=678'87=Bb'=6B'8<6BEB'=69='X98'9::A>DBC'69C'_BB?'XB;;̂CB87L?BC'8>'=6B'_;><\'<>?=97?7?L'=6B@;9=8'69C'9'8=B::BC'@9<9CB'9?C'C7C'?>='@7;;'=6B'@K;;'X7C=6'>@'=6B'87=BJ'gG'@7==7?L'=6B'=>:'@;>>A'7?=>'=6BA>>@'7='9;8>'L9DB'9';B88'E9887DB'9?C'E>?>;7=67<'9::B9A9?<B'=69='=6B':AB8B?=':A>:>89;8J'56B'_;><\>@'@;9=8'86>X?'7?'=6B'<KAAB?=b'ABD78BC':;9?8'78'67L6BAb';>?LBA'9?C':>887_;G'CBB:BA'=69?'=69='9::A>DBC'̂:AB8KE9_;B'8>'7='<9?'9<<>EE>C9=B'=6B'B]=A9'h'@;9=8J'-=8':A>:>8BC'CB87L?'78'?>='9::A>:A79=B'@>A=678'87=Bb'98'7='@97;8'=>'B?69?<B'=6B'9::B9A9?<B'>@'=6B'Z>?8BAD9=7>?'0AB9b'>DBA:>XBA8'FA9G=>?',9;;9?C'78b'XB'<>?87CBAb'>DBÂCBDB;>:EB?='>@'=678':9A='>@'=6B'87=BJ'56B'6>K8B8'=69='9AB'?>X':A>:>8BC'C>'9=';B98='69DB'9CBfK9=B;Ĝ87iBC'L9ACB?8'9?C'69DB'9D>7CBC=6B'CAB9C@K;':98=7<6B'@9<9CB8'>@'=6B':ABD7>K8'8K_E7887>?J'-='78'?>='<;B9A'@A>E'=6B':;9?8'8K_E7==BC6>X'=6B';78=BC'X9;;8'9AB'AB=97?BC'9?C'7?<>A:>A9=BC'7?=>'=6B'8<6BEB'98'=678'78'9?'B88B?=79;ABfK7ABEB?=J'0;=6>KL6'8>EB'@B9=KAB8'>@'=6B'9EB?CBC':;9?8'9AB'7E:A>DBEB?=8'>?'=6B'B9A;7BA9::;7<9=7>?'M=69='8=7;;'698'=>'_B'CB=BAE7?BCV'>=6BA8'9AB'<>E:;B=B;G'K?9<<B:=9_;B'8>'XB'6>:B:BAE7887>?'X7;;'?>='_B'LA9?=BC'@>A'=678'?BX'8<6BEBJ'Mj@@7<BA'3>=Bk'0EB?CBC':;9?8'69DB'_BB?'AB<B7DBC'ABD787?L'=6B'CB87L?'>@'=6B'_;><\'>@'@;9=8VJe254jHj̀ -503'Hj̀ -Z2'Z4-e2'H42l235-j3'jdd-Z24-'9E'<>?=B?='X7=6'=6B'_K7;C'CB87L?J'-'X>K;C'98\'=69='CKB'=>'7=8';><9=7>?b'7='698'9'IgF':;9??7?L<>?C7=7>?J'-?'9CC7=7>?'=>'=6B'9_>DBb'X7=6'ABL9AC'=6B'B]78=7?L'@A>?='CX9A@'_>K?C9AG'X9;;b'-'X>K;C'98\=69='9'<;>8B'_>9ACBC'@B?<B'78':;9<BC'>?'=>:'7?'>ACBA'>='9<67BDB'9'NJR'EB=AB'6B7L6=J'5678'78':A7E9A7;G=>'8=>:'AK__786'9?C'CA7?\BA8'87==7?L'>?'7='X67<6'X7;;'8:7;;'>DBA'@A>E'=6B'PSNN'5B8<>8'8=>AB'>::>87=BJMj@@7<BA'3>=Bk'gA7<\':7BA8'9?C'A97;7?L8'9_>DB'=6B'CX9A@'_>K?C9AG'X9;;'9AB'<>?87CBABC'E>AB'7?\BB:7?L'X7=6'=6B'Z>?8BAD9=7>?'0AB9VJ

Page 74




Page 75



̂S#,.&#[%,-.(D#+)"$.,-.+(+>#J-",+",-+*#'*("#(!,(#(!.+#$*'(&.=%(.*'#:,+#'*(#&"[%.&"0#/*&#(!"#)&"1.*%+-D#,))&*1"0#+$!"2"#/*&#(!.+#+.(">8># &,1"-#J-,'#(*#.'$-%0"#\E95999#̂*'0>3>#N//*&0,=-"#S*%+.'6#+%=U"$(#(*#1"&./.$,(.*'#*/#(!"#X_N#Q./#,))-.$,=-"R#K>N//*&0,=-"#S*%+.'6#O"1.":#A"$!,'.+2#+%=U"$(#(*#1"&./.$,(.*'#*/#(!"#X_N#Q./#,))-.$,=-"R#H>J&*U"$(#A,',6"2"'(#̀#A*'.(*&.'6#X""Z#N#/.','$.,-#$*'(&.=%(.*'#"[%,-#(*#3a#*/#(!"#(*(,-#$,+!$*'(&.=%(.*'+N00.(.*',-#?*22"'(+Z !"#&")*&(#,'0#$*'/.&2,(.*'#*/#N//*&0,=-"#S*%+.'6#*//"&#=D#(!"#?*%'$.-P+#,))*.'("0#.'0")"'0"'(1.,=.-.(D#$*'+%-(,'(#!,+#=""'#&"$".1"0>## !"#N//*&0,=-"#S*%+.'6#)&*1.+.*'#!,+#=""'#$*'+.0"&"01.,=-"#,(bN//*&0,=-"#O"'(# "'%&"Z#4#<#4L̂"0&**2#S*%+"+V!,&"0#@:'"&+!.)# "'%&"Z#4#<#4L̂"0&**2#S*%+"+#̀#4#<#4L̂"0&**2#X-,(+>S@cVICd#@XXI?BO !.+#.+#,#2%$!#.2)&*1"0#*//"&#/*&#,//*&0,=-"#!*%+.'6#:!.$!#.+#$*'+.0"&"0#+,(.+/,$(*&D>
Page 76



̂̀<\5K$K$I+/9+8L<+$-8;123$./$-./.,5$08/987$=1<<$L+$,5+:$87/.55$0*+$510+$=*17*$=1<<$>,/0*+/$127/+85+$0*+-+/9+8L1<10?$.>$0*+$510+K$)*+$-+/9+8L<+$-8;123$=1<<$510$.;+/$8$5,L50/80+$.>$>/++$:/812123$980+/18<5,7*$85$QBB99$)?-+$̂U$4.)#>ZMD$./$5191<8/$8--/.;+:K$)*15$15$877+-08L<+K
Page 77



 !"# $%&'()*+,*(-&'./'0%&'1&2&-.(3&+0

̂ _U:'<68D?<'GF>G'8D?I>C<'@>G<?'?D6':II'A8'C:6G?:99<='G:'<68D?<'GF<'=<K<9:;J<6G'=:<8'6:G'A6C?<>8<'GF<?A8L':I'I9::=A6E'C:6G?>?7'G:̀4'a:9AC7']bO'c9::='\A8L'b>6>E<J<6G'A6'dA99A6E=:6'e:C>9'a9>6̀'a>?G'NQXG?>G<EAC'a:9ACA<8'f_:K'gRNghH4'a:9AC7'S4Ng'c9::='\A8L'b>6>E<J<6G':I'GF<'e:6=:6'a9>6'fb>?CF'gRNOh'>6='4'U:'B<'F>6=9<='>8'C9:8<'G:'AG8'8:D?C<'>8';:88AB9<'A6'C:J;9A>6C<'@AGF'a:9AC7'S4NY'XD8G>A6>B9<i?>A6>E<':I'GF<'e:6=:6'a9>6'fb>?CF'gRNOhH'>6='4'M:68<?K<'@>G<?'8D;;9A<8'A6'>CC:?=>6C<'@AGF'a:9AC7'S4NS'j>G<?'D8<'>6='8D;;9A<8':I'GF<'e:6=:6a9>6'fb>?CF'gRNOh44'_>GA:6>9'a9>66A6E'a:9AC7'c?>J<@:?L'fb>?CF'gRNghH'>6='GF<'a9>66A6E'a?>CGAC<'kDA=>6C<'fb>?CFgRNlh4f̂IIAC<?'_:G<̀'5'=?>A6>E<'8G?>G<E7'F>8'B<<6'8DBJAGG<=4'i?>A6>E<'=<G>A98'C>6'B<'8<CD?<='B7C:6=AGA:6h4m\n5_'i]Xok_'5_i'M̂ _X]\p5Uô_'̂ccoM]\UF<'?<KA8<=';9>68'>?<'>6'AJ;?:K<J<6G':6'GF<';?<KA:D8';?:;:8>984'o'?<J>A6'C:6C<?6<='>B:DG'GF<A6C?<>8<'A6'GF<'@A=GF':I'GF<'BDA9=A6E'>C?:88'GF<'8AG<':K<?'GF>G'>E?<<='>8';>?G':I'GF<'>;;?:K<=8CF<J<4'jAGF'?<E>?=8'G:'GF<'CD??<6G'8CF<J<H'o'@:D9='8DEE<8G'GF>G'GF<'E?:D6='I9::?'@A6=:@8'E:=:@6'G:'GF<'I9::?'>6='GF>G'GF<'<[;>68<':I'B?ACL@:?L'>=V>C<6G'G:'GF<'K<FAC9<'<6G?>6C<'>G'B>8<J<6G9<K<9'A8'8C?<<6<='@AGF';9>6GA6E'>6=T:?';:88AB97'>'E?<<6'@>994'UF<?<'@:D9='B<'>6':;;:?GD6AG7'G:A6C9D=<'B>9C:6A<8'I:?'GF<'I9>G8':K<?'GFA8'>?<>4UF<'=>?L'B?ACL@:?L'6<<=8'G:'B<'?<C:68A=<?<='I:?'GFA8'8CF<J<H'o'@:D9='>=KA8<'>'G?>=AGA:6>9'7<99:@8G:CLQ'GFA8'@:D9='6<<='G:'B<'GF<'8>J<'I:?'GF<'F:D8<84'XDEE<8G<='<[>J;9<8'>?<'oB8G:CL'MF>A9<7HjA<6<?B<?E<?'XJ<<='i<>6H'c?<8FIA<9='i>6<FA99'q<99:@':?'c?<8FIA<9='eA6=IA<9='q<99:@'bD9GAQ'GF<9>GG<?'A8'>'JA[':I'C:9:D?8'GF>G'JAEFG'@:?L4'j<'@:D9='6<<='G:'8<<'8>J;9<8'I:?'>E?<<J<6G4ÎIAC<?'M:JJ<6G̀'5'6DJB<?':I'A88D<8'?>A8<='B7'GF<'C:68<?K>GA:6':IIAC<?'@:D9='B<'=<G>A9<='C:6=AGA:6J>GG<?84'UF<'C:6C<?6'?<E>?=A6E'GF<'A6C?<>8<'A6'@A=GF'A8'>==?<88<='A6'GF<'B:=7':I'GF<'?<;:?G4rstu'vwsuutux'tyyz{y !
Page 78



 !"# $%&'()*+,-+).%+/0,/,'%1+1%2%3,/4%&)

567+89:;<:8=7+>?+97@:A7;B:C=+A7D7=>8E7;B+C;A+B67+=>@@+>?+B67+?>9E79+F>=:<7+GBCB:>;+>;+B6:@@:B7+ 6C@+ C=97CAH+ I77;+ 7@BCI=:@67A+ IH+ D:9BJ7+ >?+ 8=C;;:;K+ 879E:@@:>;97?LMNOPQRSFFRNTMURMQOTACB7A+NRNRNTMPV567+=>@@+>?+B67+W7@B+X9CHB>;+F>=:<7+GBCB:>;+:@+8C9B+>?+C+E>97+9CA:<C=+@B9CB7KH+IH+B67YCH>9Z@+[??:<7+?>9+F>=:<:;K+C;A+\9:E7V+]J9B679E>97̂+:B+:@+;>B7A+B6CB+B67+8>=:<7+@BCB:>;+_C@8J98>@7+IJ:=B+?>9+B6:@+J@7+C;A+B6797?>97+A>7@+;>B+=7;A+:B@7=?+_7==+B>+<>;D79@:>;+B>+C;C=B79;CB:D7+<>EEJ;:BH+J@7V+;̀+CAA:B:>;̂+B67+@:B7+6C@+I77;+EC9a7B7A+@:;<7+NTMb̂+IJB+;>+<>EEJ;:BH+IC@7A+IC@7A>879CB>9@+6CD7+7c897@@7A+C;+:;B797@B+:;+C<dJ:9:;K+B67+@:B7+?>9+B67@7+8J98>@7@V+̀B+:@+_>9B6;>B:;K+6797+B6CB+B6:@+:@+C+97=CB:D7=H+=C9K7+@:B7̂+_6:<6+_>J=A+ECa7+:B+J;D:CI=7+?>9+BH8:<C=+=><C=<>EEJ;:BH+J@7@+@J<6+C@+E77B:;K+6C==@V+GCD7A+F>=:<H+eQ+>?+B67+e:==:;KA>;+f><C=+F=C;L+FC9B+N+g+GCD7A+hXF+F>=:<:7@+ij>D7EI79NTMNk+@BCB7@+CE>;K@B+>B679+B6:;K@̂+B6CB+B67+<>;D79@:>;+>9+<6C;K7+>?+J@7+>?+897E:@7@+B>97@:A7;B:C=+J@7+_:==+>;=H+I7+C<<78BCI=7+:?+C+@CB:@?C<B>9H+97@:A7;B:C=+7;D:9>;E7;B+<C;+I7C<6:7D7AV+S@+A7BC:=7A+:;+>B679+@7<B:>;@+>?+B6:@+978>9B̂+B67+89>8>@7A+J@7+<>J=A+89>D:A7+C;CA7dJCB7+97@:A7;B:C=+7;D:9>;E7;B̂+;>B_:B6@BC;A:;K+B67+@87<:?:<+@:B7+<>;@B9C:;B@V;̀+=:K6B+>?+B67+CI>D7+<>;@:A79CB:>;@̂+:B+:@+<>;<=JA7A+B6CB+B67+89>8>@7A+<6C;K7+>?+J@7+>?+B67=C;A+E77B@+B67+8>=:<H+97dJ:97E7;B@+>?+B67+CA>8B7A+X7D7=>8E7;B+F=C;V+j>+>Il7<B:>;@+C97B6797?>97+9C:@7A+B>+B67+89:;<:8=7+>?+97@:A7;B:C=+J@7+>;+B67+@:B7VF>=:<H+bVU+>?+B67+f>;A>;+F=C;+6C@+97KC9A+B>+A7;@:BHV+̀B+@77a@+B>+>8B:E:@7+6>J@:;K+8>B7;B:C=>;+@:B7@+BCa:;K+:;B>+C<<>J;B+=><C=+<>;@B9C:;B@V+567+@:B7+:@+:;+C+@JIJ9IC;+@7BB:;K+_:B6+CFJI=:<+59C;@8>9B+S<<7@@:I:=:BH+f7D7=+iF5Sfk+>?+N+i>;+C+@<C=7+>?+M+B>+PkV+567@7+KJ:A7=:;7@BCa7+:;B>+C<<>J;B+8JI=:<+B9C;@8>9B+C<<7@@:I:=:BĤ+B67+<6C9C<B79+>?+B67+C97C+C;A+BH87+>?6>J@:;K+89>8>@7AV+5CI=7+bVN+>?+B67+f>;A>;+F=C;+97<>EE7;A@+B6CB+?>9+C+F5Sf+>?+N̂+C+A7;@:BH+>?+MmTgNmT69R6C+>9+I7B_77;+mmgMUm+JR6Ĉ+iC@@JE:;K+bVMgbVO+69RJ;:Bk+<C;+I7+C<6:7D7A+?>9+B67C88=:<CB:>;+@:B7V++567+89>8>@C=+@77a@+B>+89>D:A7+mb+97@:A7;B:C=+J;:B@+B>BC==:;K+MOP+6CI:BCI=79>>E@V+56:@+7dJCB7@+B>+C+A7;@:BH+>?+NON+69R6C+>9+QQ+JR6CV+56:@+=7D7=+>?+A7D7=>8E7;B+:@+_7==_:B6:;+B67+KJ:A7=:;7@+@7B+>JB+_:B6:;+5CI=7+bVN+A7;@:BH+ECB9:c+>?+B67+f>;A>;+F=C;̂+C@@JE:;KC+F5Sf+>?+N̂+:;+B79E@+>?+J;:B@+879+67<BC97̂+IJB+@=:K6B=H+>D79+:;+B79E@+>?+6CI:BCI=7+9>>E@+879679<BC97+?>9+C+@JIJ9IC;+@:B7Vj7D79B67=7@@+:B+_:==+I7+:E8>9BC;B+B>+A7E>;@B9CB7+B6CB+B67+J;:B@+_:==+6CD7+K>>A+:;B79;C=+C;A7cB79;C=+=:D:;K+@8C<7̂+C;A+B6CB+B67+@<C=7+C;A+=CH>JB+>?+B67+89>8>@7A+A7D7=>8E7;B+:@<>E8CB:I=7+_:B6+@J@BC:;CI=7+97@:A7;B:C=+dJC=:BĤ+6CD:;K+97KC9A+B>+B67+@87<:?:<+<>;@B9C:;B@+>?B6:@+@:B7̂+:;<=JA:;K+:B@+<>@79DCB:>;+C97C+A7@:K;CB:>;+C;A+89>c:E:BH+B>+C+K9CA7+N+=:@B7AIJ:=A:;KV+S@+@7B+>JB+:;+97=7DC;B+@7<B:>;@+>?+B6:@+978>9B̂+:B+:@+<>;@:A797A+B6CB+B6:@+97@:A7;B:C=@<67E7+6C@+I77;+A7@:K;7A+CB+B>+E77B+B67+97=7DC;B+8>=:<H+@BC;AC9A@+C;A+BC9K7B@̂+IHECa:;K+7??7<B:D7+C;A+7??:<:7;B+J@7+>?+97AJ;AC;B+I9>_;?:7=A+=C;A+_6:=@B+97@87<B:;K+B67@J99>J;A:;K+<>;B7cBV+;̀+=:K6B+>?+B6:@̂+B67+mb+A_7==:;K@+89>8>@7A+>;+C+@:B7+C97C+>?+TVPUP+6C+:@+<>;@:A797AC889>89:CB7hj̀5+Ỳn
Page 79



 !"# $%&'()*+,*'-(.'/+0+1234563786*+-*5-/'6*+9*:&/(;'0*4.'-'()/-<=>?@*ABCDED?F*GH*=I@*GJ*BK*LM?*GDCCDIN@BI*OBE=C*AC=IP*A=QL*R*S*<=>?@*TUA*ABCDED?FVWB>?XY?Q*RZ[R\F??]*LB*?IF̂Q?*=*_Q=ELDE=YC?*XD̀*BK*MB̂FDIN*̂IDLF*=Q?*_QB>D@?@*aDLMDIQ?FD@?ILD=C*FEM?X?Fb*cI?*=I@*LaB*Y?@QBBX*@?>?CB_X?ILF*=Q?*?IEB̂Q=N?@*aDLMDI*LBaIE?ILQ?Fd*aMDC?*C=QN?Q*K=XDCe*̂IDLF*=Q?*_QBXBL?@*?CF?aM?Q?b*f*XD̀L̂Q?*BK**R*̀*[*Y?@QBBXd*g[*̀R*Y?@QBBX*=I@*h*̀*g*Y?@QBBX*KC=LFd*LBN?LM?Q*aDLM*[R*̀*g*Y?@QBBX*=I@*[*̀*H*Y?@QBBXMB̂F?F*=Q?*_QB_BF?@*=I@*LMDF*XD̀*BK*̂IDLF*DF*EBIFD@?Q?@*=__QB_QD=L?*KBQ*LMDF*CBE=LDBIbiM?*FDL?*DF*aDLMDI*LM?*j?FL*UQ=eLBI*kQ??I*lBIF?Q>=LDBI*fQ?=*LBa=Q@F*DLF*?=FL?QI_?QD_M?Qeb*A=QL*BK*LM?*a=CCF*DI*LM?*Q?=Q*E=Q*_=Q]*aMDEM*Q?C=L?*LB*LM?*=@mBDIDIN*UQ=eLBI*G=CC=Q?*CDFL?@b*UQ=eLBI*G=CCd*=*NQ=@?*nn*CDFL?@*ŶDC@DINd*aMDEM*a=F*KDQFL*CDFL?@*DI*[oJZ*CD?F*LB*LM?IBQLMb*UQ=eLBI*G=CC*DF*LM?*_QDIED_=C*ŶDC@DIN*BK*=QEMDL?EL̂Q=C*X?QDL*aDLMDI*LM?*lBIF?Q>=LDBIfQ?=*=I@*LM?*NQB̂I@F*BK*LM?*G=CC*KBQX*=*FDNIDKDE=IL*EBX_BI?IL*DI*LM?*lBIF?Q>=LDBI*fQ?=bfCFB*LB*LM?*IBQLM*DF*j?FL*UQ=eLBI*l?X?L?Qeb*fplGfqcOckriM?*WAAs*=EEBQ@F*NQ?=L*a?DNML*LB*LM?*EBIF?Q>=LDBI*BK*@?FDNI=L?@*M?QDL=N?*=FF?LF*=I@=CFB*IBIS@?FDNI=L?@*M?QDL=N?*=FF?LF*BK*?t̂D>=C?IL*DIL?Q?FLb*G?QDL=N?*=FF?LF*BK*CBE=C*BQQ?NDBI=C*FDNIDKDE=IE?*X=e*=CFB*Y?*EBIFD@?Q?@*aBQLMe*BK*EBIF?Q>=LDBIbABCDEe*uq[*BK*LM?*GDCCDIN@BI*OBE=C*AC=IP*A=QL*R*S*<=>?@*TUA*ABCDED?F*VWB>?XY?QRZ[R\FL=L?F*LM=L*LM?*OBE=C*AC=IIDIN*f̂LMBQDLe*aDCC*BICe*=CCBa*@?>?CB_X?ILd*aMDEM*aB̂C@@DFL̂QY*Q?X=DIF*BK*DX_BQL=IE?*DI*=QEM=?BCBNDE=C*_QDBQDLe*=Q?=F*aM?Q?*?̀E?_LDBI=CEDQÊXFL=IE?F*E=I*Y?*@?XBIFLQ=L?@b*A=QL*R*<=>?@*ABCDEe*uqg*FL=L?F*LM=L*LM?*=__CDE=ILaDCC*Y?*?̀_?EL?@*LB*M=>?*_QB_?QCe*=FF?FF?@*=I@*_C=II?@*KBQ*LM?*=QEM=?BCBNDE=CDX_CDE=LDBIF*BK*LM?DQ*_QB_BF=Cb*AQB_BF=CF*aMDEM*@?FLQBe*DX_BQL=IL*Q?X=DIF*aDCC*IBL*Y?_?QXDLL?@biM?*FDL?*CD?F*aDLMDI*LM?*lBCI?*v=CC?e*fQEM=?BCBNDE=C*AQDBQDLe*fQ?=*BI*LM?*?@N?*BK*j?FLUQ=eLBI*kQ??I*lBIF?Q>=LDBI*fQ?=*=I@*DLF*ŶQD=C*NQB̂I@*DI*LM?*KBQX?Q*NQB̂I@F*BK*UQ=eLBIG=CCb*fI*=QEM=?BCBNDE=C*?>=Ĉ=LDBI*Q?_BQL*a=F*F̂YXDLL?@*=F*_=QL*BK*LM?*_C=IIDIN*=__CDE=LDBIb**fI=QEM=?BCBNDE=C*?>=Ĉ=LDBI*?̀E=>=LDBI*a=F*=CFB*E=QQD?@*B̂L*=L*LM?*FDL?biM?*KD?C@aBQ]Q?>?=C?@*_BBQ*Y?CBa*NQB̂I@*F̂Q>D>=C*BK*LM?*[oLM*=I@*RZLM*E?IL̂Qe*B̂LŶDC@DINF*DI*LM?KBQX?Q*a=CC?@*N=Q@?I*BK**UQ=eLBI*G=CCd*=F*LM?*a=CCF*a?Q?*@?XBCDFM?@*@BaI*LB*LM?DQKB̂I@=LDBIF*KBQ*LM?*EBIFLQ̂ELDBI*BK*LM?*_BCDE?*FL=LDBI*E=Q*_=Q]*DI*LM?*[owZFb*lBIFLQ̂ELDBI*BKLM?*_BCDE?*FL=LDBI*=CFB*=__?=QF*LB*M=>?*LQ̂IE=L?@*LM?*I=L̂Q=C*@?_BFDL*=L*LM?*Q?=Qd*a?FL*?I@BK*LM?*FDL?b*x̂ =QQe*=ELD>DLe*a=F*Q?EBQ@?@*aDLMDI*LM?*KQBIL*C=aI*BK*LM?*FDL?*=I@*=L*LM?*?=FL?I@*BK*LM?*a=CC?@*E=Q*_=Q]b*lC=e*a=F*?̀LQ=EL?@*KBQ*=I*=@m=E?IL*YQDE]KD?C@d*aMDEM*X=_?>D@?IE?*F̂NN?FLF*a=F*B̂L*BK*̂F?*Ye*[yRyb*iM?*YQDE]*KD?C@*?̀L?I@?@*DILB*LM?*IBQLM*?I@*BKLM?*FDL?d*aDLMDI*LM?*KBBL_QDIL*BK*LM?*_Q?F?IL*@QD>?a=eb*nIKDCCDIN*BK*LM?*EC=e*_DLF*LBB]*_C=E?Y?La??I*LM?*C=L?*[o*LM*=I@*?=QCe*RZLM*E?IL̂QD?Fd*aDLM*LM=L*LB*LM?*a?FL*Y?DIN*DIKDCC?@*?=QCD?QKBQ*LM?*EBIFLQ̂ELDBI*BK*LM?*a=CC?@*N=Q@?Ib*iM?Q?*a=F*IB*?>D@?IE?*LM=L*LM?*ABFL*z?@D?>=CE?X?L?Qe*Y?FD@?*UQ=eLBI*G=CC*?̀L?I@?@*FB̂LM*DILB*LM?*IBQLM?QI*?̀L?IL*BK*LM?*FDL?b*iM?*Q?_BQL*Q?EBXX?I@?@*LM=L*IB*K̂QLM?Q*=QEM=?BCBNDE=C*aBQ]F*Y?*̂I@?QL=]?I*=L*LM?*FDL?=F*LM?*ŶDC@DIN*Q?X=DIF*=Q?*_BBQCe*_Q?F?Q>?@*=I@*Q?EBQ@?@*BI*MDFLBQDE*X=__DIN{*=*C=QN?_=QL*BK**FDL?*M=F*Y??I*t̂=QQD?@*=a=e*BQ*LQ̂IE=L?@d*=I@*LM?Q?*DF*IB*?>D@?IE?*BK*LM?*ABFLz?@D?>=C**E?X?L?Qeb*iM?*kQ?=L?Q*OBI@BI*fQEM=?BCBNDE=C*f@>DFBQe*<?Q>DE?*VkOff<\**=@>DF?*LM=L*IB*K̂QLM?Q=FF?FFX?IL*BQ*=QEM=?BCBNDE=C*EBI@DLDBIF*=Q?*I?E?FF=Qeb*
Page 80




Page 81




Page 82



 !"# !"$ !"%

 !" 

&'()*(+,-./012.(3'4156).7+,*4,+80,1(004,90:+;4<'(*4604+.:,56).7+

56).7+,*4,+80,78.(.7+0(,=,.))0.(.470,*/,+80,.(0.

>?@A@,BA@,CD,BEAFDAG,HBI@JKBALECJ,EHHK@H,A@MBG@L,GD,G?EH,L@N@MDFO@CGP>?@A@,BA@,CD,QA@@C,R@MG,EHHK@H,BHHDSEBG@L,TEG?,G?EH,HEG@PU,,,J@DV@CNEADCO@CGBM,,L@HW,,HGKLX,,BCL,,HEG@,,ECN@HGEJBGEDC,A@FDAG,?BH,Y@@C,HKYOEGG@L,ECHKFFDAG,DI,G?@,BFFMESBGEDCP,>?@,>E@A,Z,[KOBC,[@BMG?,,\EHW,UHH@HHO@CG,?BH,L@G@AOEC@LG?BG,,G?@A@,BA@,KCBSS@FGBYM@,SDCS@CGABGEDCH,DI,M@BL,BCL,FDMX,BADOBGES,?XLADSBAYDCH]̂U[_,TEG?EC,G?@,OBL@,JADKCL,G?BG,TDKML,FDG@CGEBMMX,,FDH@,B,HEJCEIESBCG,AEHW,GD,?KOBC?@BMG?,DI,IKGKA@,HEG@,DSSKFBCGH,T?@A@,G?@H@,SDCS@CGABGEDCH,BA@,FA@H@CG,TEG?EC,FAENBG@JBAL@CHP,>?@,>E@,Z,̀DCGADMM@L,,aBG@A,\EHW,UHH@HHO@CG,?BH,L@G@AOEC@,G?BG,G?@A@,BA@,CDKCBSS@FGBYM@,SDCS@CGABGEDCH,DI,FDG@CGEBM,SDCGBOECBCGH,TEG?EC,G?@,KCL@AMXECJ,HDEMH,G?BGTDKML,FDH@,B,FDG@CGEBM,AEHW,GD,SDCGADMM@L,TBG@AHP,>?@,JADKCL,JBH,ODCEGDAECJ,BCL,JBH,AEHWBHH@HHO@CG,?BH,EL@CGEIE@L,G?BG,JADKCL,JBH,TEMM,CDG,FDH@,B,HEJCEIESBCG,AEHW,GD,G?@,FADFDH@LL@N@MDFO@CG,DA,IKGKA@,A@HEL@CGHP>?@,AEHW,BHH@HHO@CG,EC,A@HF@SG,GD,IKGKA@,FMBCGECJEL@CGEIE@L,G?BG,G?@,L@G@AOECBCGH,EC,,G?@,HDEMH,TEMM,CDG,FDH@,B,FDG@CGEBM,AEHWPbADO,G?@,A@HKMGH,DI,G?@,HEG@,ECN@HGEJBGEDC,B,CKOY@A,DI,A@SDOO@CLBGEDCH,BA@,OBL@cECSMKLECJ,,,IKAG?@A,J@DG@S?CESBM,BCL,J@DV@CNEADCO@CGBM,HEG@,ECN@HGEJBGEDC,BCL,B,FA@VL@ODMEGEDC,BHY@HGDH,HKAN@X,SDCLKSG@L,YX,B,SDOF@G@CG,F@AHDC,GD,BHH@HH,G?@,dKBCGEGX,DIBHY@HGDH,SDCGBECECJ,OBG@AEBMH,EC,@eEHGECJ,YKEMLECJHPZC,MEJ?G,DI,G?@,IECLECJH,DI,G?@,HEG@,ECN@HGEJBGEDCHc,B,SDCLEGEDC,EH,A@SDOO@CL@Lc,A@dKEAECJ,BTAEGG@C,O@G?DL,HGBG@O@CG,FADNELECJ,L@GBEMH,DI,B,A@O@LEBGEDC,HS?@O@,BCL,?DT,G?@SDOFM@GEDC,DI,G?@,A@O@LEBM,TDAWH,TEMM,Y@,N@AEIE@Lc,BMDCJ,TEG?,L@GBEMH,DI,B,TBGS?ECJ,YAE@I,GDBLLA@HH,KCLEHSDN@A@L,SDCGBOECBGEDCP,ZC,BLLEGEDCc,G?@,HEG@,OBX,A@dKEA@,EOFDAG@L,GDF,HDEM,IDAMBCLHSBFECJ,FKAFDH@H,BCL,B,SDCLEGEDC,EH,A@SDOO@CL@L,GD,@CHKA@,G?@,EOFDAG@L,HDEMH,BA@ECL@F@CL@CGMX,G@HG@Lc,GD,@CHKA@,G?@X,BA@,HKEGBYM@,IDA,KH@P,fC,G?@,YBHEH,DI,G?@,BYDN@c,EG,EH,SDCHEL@A@L,G?BG,G?@,FADFDH@L,L@N@MDFO@CG,BSSDALH,TEG?G?@,JADKCL,SDCLEGEDC,BCL,SDCGBOECBGEDC,FDMESE@H,H@G,DKG,EC,G?@,ĝ b̂c,hDCLDC,̂MBC,BCL,G?@[EMMECJLDC,hDSBM,̂MBC,̂BAGH,i,BCL,jPB̂AG,i,̂DMESX,Rki,DI,G?@,hDSBM,̂MBC,A@dKEA@H,BMM,C@T,L@N@MDFO@CG,GD,EOFADN@,BCL,OBECGBECG?@,dKBMEGX,DI,G?@,YKEMG,@CNEADCO@CG,EC,DAL@A,GD,SA@BG@,HKSS@HHIKM,BCL,HKHGBECBYM@C@EJ?YDKA?DDLHP,lBN@L,̂BAG,j,̂DMESE@H,Rkim,BCL,Rkin,DI,G?@,[EMMECJLDC,hDSBM,̂MBCo,̂BAGjV,lBN@L,pq̂ ,̂ DMESE@H,]gDN@OY@A,jrij_,H@@W,GD,@CHKA@,G?BG,C@T,L@N@MDFO@CGSDOFM@O@CGH,DA,EOFADN@H,G?@,S?BABSG@A,BCL,BO@CEGX,DI,G?@,BA@Bc,T?EMHG,̂DMESX,RkmsH@@WH,G?@,A@G@CGEDC,DI,GDFDJABF?ESBM,BCL,MBCLHSBF@,I@BGKA@H,BCL,FADNEHEDC,DI,C@T,FMBCGECJBCL,MBCLHSBFECJ,EC,L@N@MDFO@CG,FADFDHBMHP,hDCLDC,̂MBC,̂DMESX,tPi,H@GH,DKG,B,H@AE@H,DI,DN@ABAS?ECJ,L@HEJC,FAECSEFM@H,IDA,L@N@MDFO@CGEC,hDCLDC,BCL,FDMESX,tPu,H@@WH,GD,FADODG@,TDAMLVSMBHHc,?EJ?,dKBMEGX,L@HEJC,BCL,L@HEJCVM@LS?BCJ@,EC,W@X,MDSBGEDCHP,ZC,BLLEGEDC,GD,̀ ?BFG@A,tc,hDCLDC,̂ MBC,FDMESE@H,A@MBGECJ,GDL@CHEGX]mPv_,BCL,HKHGBECBYM@,L@HEJC,BCL,SDCHGAKSGEDC,]wPm_,BA@,BMHD,A@M@NBCGP>?@,HSBM@c,YKMW,BCL,HEGECJ,DI,YKEMLECJH,BA@,W@X,L@G@AOECBCGH,EC,@CHKAECJ,G?BG,G?@,BO@CEGXBCL,S?BABSG@A,DI,@HGBYMEH?@L,A@HEL@CGEBM,BA@BH,BA@,CDG,SDOFADOEH@L,YX,C@T,L@N@MDFO@CGP>?@,OBEC,SDCHGABECGH,BCL,DFFDAGKCEGE@H,DI,G?@,HEG@,?BN@,Y@@C,EL@CGEIE@Lc,EC,FBAGESKMBA,EGHA@MBGEDCH?EF,GD,qABXGDC,[BMM,BCL,EGH,MDSBGEDC,TEG?EC,a@HG,qABXGDC,QA@@C,̀DCH@ANBGEDCUA@BP
Page 83



 !"# $%&'()*+,*,-./01+234

56789:;<=*>?6:@*<6A=*B==C*?8D6:=E*6:*:<=*>F8C:*8>*:<=*@G:=*HG:<*:<=*<89@=@*6:*:<=*F=6FI*;<=*F=6F*8>:<=*@G:=*G@*J8F=*6KKF8KFG6:=*>8F*:<=*@D6?=*6CE*KFGA6D7*F=L9GF=J=C:@*8>*<89@=@M*H<G?@:*:<=>?6:@*HG??*9:G?G@=*:<=*8K=C*@=::GCN*6:*:<=*>F8C:*8>*:<=*@G:=I*;<=*B9G?EGCN*?GC=*8>*:<=*C=H*>?6:@B9G?EGCN*H89?E*?GC=*:<F89N<*HG:<*:<=*6EO8GCGCN*P8JJ9CG:7*P=C:F=I;<=*=QG@:GCN*6DD=@@*F86EG@*J6GC:6GC=E*6CE*?=6E@*GC:8*:<=*@G:=*:8*>8FJ*6*C6:9F6?*EGAGE=*B=:H==C*:<=*>?6:@*6CE*:<=<89@=@I*RD6?=;<=*KF8K8@=E*E=A=?8KJ=C:*@G:=*G@*@8J=H<6:*AG@96??7*EG@D8CC=D:=E*>F8J*:<=*@9FF89CEGCN@:F==:*@K6D=*B7*AGF:9=*8>*G:@*?8D6:G8C*GC*:<=*8K=C*6F=6M*G:@*@=:*B6DS*>F8J*R:6:G8C*T86EM*6CE:<=*=QG@:GCN*B89CE6F7*:F==*@DF==C*8C*:<=*@G:=U@*@:F==:*>F8C:6N=I*;<=*KF8K8@=E*@D6?=*8>*:<=>?6:@*B9G?EGCN*G@*V*@:8F=7@M*HG:<*:<=*:8K*>?88F*E=@GNC=E*6@*6*@9B8FEGC6:=*@:F9D:9F=*HG:<*@=:B6DS@I*;<=*<=GN<:*8>*:<=*>?6:@*B9G?EGCN*J6:D<=@*:<=*<=GN<:*8>*:<=*WF67:8C*X6??*=Q:=C@G8CI;<=*<89@=@*6F=*Y*@:8F=7@*<GN<*HG:<*:<=*:8K*>?88F@*6N6GC*E=@GNC=E*6@*@9B8FEGC6:=@:F9D:9F=@*HG:<GC*:<=*KF8K8@=E*F88>*>8FJI;<=*P89CDG?U@*D8C@=FA6:G8C*8>>GD=F*<6@*<GN<?GN<:=E*:<6:*:<=*GCDF=6@=E*HGE:<*8>*:<=*B?8DS*8>>?6:@*G@*6*D8CD=FC*H<=C*D8JK6F=E*HG:<*:<=*6KKF8A=E*@D<=J=I*Z:*G@*C8:*D8C@GE=F=E*:<6:*:<=KF8K8@=E*B9G?EGCN*G@*8>*6*9C6DD=K:6B?=*@D6?=I*Z:*G@*@9>>GDG=C:*EG@:6CD=*6H67*>F8J*WF67:8CX6??*:<6:*:<=F=*H89?E*B=*C8*6EA=F@=*GJK6D:*8C*:<=*@=::GCN*8>*:<6:*B9G?EGCNM*>9F:<=FJ8F=*:<==QG@:=CD=*8>*WF67:8C*X6??*J=6C@*:<6:*6*F=?6:GA=?7*?6FN=*B9G?EGCN*G@*C8:*89:*8>*S==KGCN*8C:<G@*@G:=*G>*@=C@G:GA=?7*E=@GNC=E*HG:<*<GN<*L96?G:7*J6:=FG6?@I[KK=6F6CD=;<=*KFGCDGK?=*D<6F6D:=FG@:GD@*8>*:<=*E=@GNC*8>*:<=*<89@=@*6F=\*]*[*?67=F=E*6KKF86D<*HG:<*6*BFGDS*B6@=*NF89CE*>?88F*?=A=?M*6*H<G:=*F=CE=F=E*>GF@:*>?88F*6CE?=6E*D8?89F=E*KF8>G?=E*D?6EEGCN*:8*:<=*@=D8CE*>?88F*J6C@6FÊ]*;<=*>GF@:*>?88F*@:F==:*=?=A6:G8C@*<6A=*6C*GC@=:*K6C=?*:<6:*H89?E*D8C:6GC*D8C:F6@:GCNJ6:=FG6?@*6CE*8F*D8?89FI*]*;<=*?G@:=E*H6??*<6@*B==C*GC:=NF6:=E*GC:8*:<=*E=@GNC*8>*<89@=*9CG:@*V_̀ab*GCD?9@GA=I;<=*KFGCDGK6?*D<6F6D:=FG@:GD@*8>*:<=*>?6:@*E=@GNC*6F=\]*[*?67=F=E*6KKF86D<*HG:<*6*BFGDS*NF89CE*>?88F*?=A=?M*6*D8JBGC6:G8C*8>*H<G:=*F=CE=F=E*6CEBFGDS*D?6E*>GF@:*6CE*@=D8CE*?=A=?@*6CE*?=6E*D8?89F=E*KF8>G?=E*@<==:GCN*:8*:<=*J6C@6FEI]*;<=*@:F==:*=?=A6:G8C@*6:*>GF@:*6CE*@=D8CE*>?88F*?=A=?@*6F=*<GN<?7*N?6c=EM*H<GD<*G@D8C@GE=F=E*6KKF8KFG6:=*NGA=C*:<=*8K=C*@=::GCN*6CE*KF8AG@G8C*8>*B6?D8CG=@Id=A=F:<=?=@@*G:*HG??*B=*GJK8F:6C:*:8*=C@9F=*:<6:*6KKF8KFG6:=*J6:=FG6?@*?6CE@D6KGCN*6F=@=D9F=E*B7*D8CEG:G8CI*R9BO=D:*:8*D8JK?G6CD=*HG:<*:<=*6B8A=*J=C:G8C=E*D8CEG:G8CM*G:*G@D8C@GE=F=E*:<6:*:<=*@D<=J=*G@*D8JK?G6C:*HG:<*e8?GDG=@*fgbYM*fgbh*6CE*fgY_*8>*:<=XG??GCNE8C*58D6?*e?6C\*e6F:*i*̀*R6A=E*jWe*e8?GDG=@*kd8A=JB=F*ilbimM*F=?=A6C:*58CE8Ce?6C*K8?GDG=@*6CE*E=@GNC*N9GE6CD=In9:?88S*6CE*5GN<:e8?GD7*fgil*8>*:<=*XG??GCNE8C*58D6?*e?6C\*e6F:*i*̀*R6A=E*jWe*e8?GDG=@*kd8A=JB=F*ilbim@:6:=@*:<6:*:<=*58D6?*e?6CCGCN*[9:<8FG:7*HG??*@==S*:8*=C@9F=*:<6:*B9G?EGCN@*6F=*?6GE*89:*@8:<6:*6E=L96:=*E67?GN<:M*@9C?GN<:*6CE*6J=CG:G=@*8>*=QG@:GCN*<89@=@*6F=*@6>=N96FE=EI*e8?GD7fgib*8>*:<=*XG??GCNE8C*58D6?*e?6C\*e6F:*i*̀*R6A=E*jWe*e8?GDG=@*kd8A=JB=F*ilbim*@:6:=@:<6:*K?6CCGCN*K=FJG@@G8C*HG??*C8:*B=*NF6C:=E*>8F*C=H*E=A=?8KJ=C:M*H<GD<*B7*F=6@8C*8>*G:@@G:GCNM*B9?S*6CE*KF8QGJG:7M*H89?E*F=@9?:*GC*6*@GNCG>GD6C:*?8@@*8>*F=@GE=C:G6?*6J=CG:7*8>
Page 84



 !"# $%&%'()*+',%-%+'.)/+0)/1-102)+**13%20.

̂BO4J84=)T_UT̀?Z:J:97=9LP):5)>B6)AB>5:<4=4<)6;76)6;4=4)NBK9<)84)7)J764=:79)9B55)BF)<7L9:H;6)B=)5K>9:H;6)6B)6;4>4:H;8BK=:>H)C=BC4=6LP)75)6;4)C=BCB54<)8K:9<:>H5)NBK9<)84)5:64<)7)5KFF:A:4>6)<:567>A47N7L)F=BJ)6;4)A7=467D4=E5)F976?)a:O4>):65)B=:4>676:B>)7><)=4976:B>5;:C)N:6;)>4:H;8BK=:>H=45:<4>6:79)N:><BN5P)6;4)C=BCB5795)NBK9<)>B6)A=4764)7)J764=:79)9B55)BF)<7L9:H;6)B=)5K>9:H;66B)>4:H;8BK=:>H)C=BC4=6:45P):>)7AAB=<7>A4)N:6;)QB9:AL)RST_)BF)6;4)WBA79)Q97>)Q7=6)T)7><=494O7>6)<45:H>)HK:<7>A4?Q=:O7ALQB9:AL)RSTb)BF)6;4)V:99:>H<B>)WBA79)Q97>X)Q7=6)T)Y)Z7O4<)[\Q)QB9:A:45)]̂BO4J84=)T_UT̀567645)6;76)6;4)<45:H>)BF)>4N)8K:9<:>H5)5;BK9<)C=B64A6)6;4)C=:O7AL)BF)BAAKC:4=5)7><)6;4:=>4:H;8BK=5?)]V\cZ̀)ZKCC94J4>67=L)Q97>>:>H)\BAKJ4>6X)d45:<4>6:79)W7LBK65P)795B)5465BK6)7)J:>:JKJ)<:567>A4)BF)TUJ)846N44>)F7A:>H);78:67894)=BBJ)N:><BN5P)75)J475K=4<)767)be)<4H=44)9:>4)F=BJ)6;4)A4>6=4)BF)6;4)>47=456)F:=56)F9BB=)N:><BN?\467:94<)J475K=45);7O4)844>):>AB=CB=764<):>6B)6;4)<45:H>)BF)6;4);BK545)87AD:>H)B>6B)6;4IBJJK>:6L)I4>6=4)8BK><7=L?)@;454):>A9K<4)B=:49)N:><BN5)6B)6;4)F:=56)F9BB=)84<=BBJN:><BN5)B>)6;4)=47=)494O76:B>5)7><)B85AK=4)H97f:>H)6B)6;4)54AB><)F9BB=)=47=)876;)=BBJN:><BN5?)Z:J:97=9L)B=:49)N:><BN5)7=4)C=BCB54<)6B)6;4)KCC4=)=47=)N:><BN5)BF))6;4)F9765N;:A;)F799)N:6;:>)6;4)be)<4H=44)7>H94)BF)O:5:B>?)g6):5)6;4=4FB=4)AB>5:<4=4<)6;76)6;4=4)NBK9<84)>B)9B55)BF)C=:O7AL)6B)7<GB:>:>H)BAAKC:4=5)BF)6;4)A7=4)67D4=5)F976?)@;4)<4O49BCJ4>6):56;4=4FB=4):>)7AAB=<7>A4)N:6;)QB9:AL)RSTb)BF)6;4)WBA79)Q97>)Q7=6)T)7><)=494O7>6)<45:H>HK:<7>A4?SM64=>79)cJ4>:6L)c=475QB9:AL)RSTh)BF)6;4)V:99:>H<B>)WBA79)Q97>X)Q7=6)T)Y)Z7O4<)[\Q)QB9:A:45)]̂BO4J84=)T_UT=4iK:=4J4>65)6;4)C=BO:5:B>)BF)4M64=>79)7J4>:6L)5C7A4P)5KFF:A:4>6)6B)C=B64A6)6;4)7J4>:6L)BF6;4)BAAKC7>65)BF)6;4)C=BCB54<)7><)5K==BK><:>H)8K:9<:>H5)7><)N;:A;):5)K57894):>)64=J5)BF:65)5;7C4)7><)5:6:>H?)@;4)IBK>A:9E5)ZQ\)d45:<4>6:79)W7LBK65)5C4A:F:45)7J4>:6L)5C7A4567><7=<5)FB=)F9765?)V:99:>H<B>)\45:H>)7><)cAA455:8:9:6L)Z6764J4>6)]V\cZ̀)ZKCC94J4>67=LQ97>>:>H)\BAKJ4>6)Y)d45:<4>6:79)97LBK65P)5KHH4565)6;76)6;4)FB99BN:>H)5;7=4<)7J4>:6L5C7A4)FB=)F9765)7><)J7:5B>46645):5)C=BO:<4<XU)84<=BBJ)F976)Y)T_JT)C4=)F976T)84<=BBJ)F976)Y)TeJT)C4=)F976h)84<);BK545)Yj_JT)C4=);BK54)b)84<);BK545Y)U__JT)C4=);BK54)S7A;)BF)6;4);BK545)7A;:4O4)7><):>)JB56)A7545)4MA44<)6;4)C=:O764)7J4>:6L)5C7A4567><7=<5?)R754<)B>)6;4)AK==4>6)7AABJJB<76:B>)5A;4<K94)FB=)6;4)F9765P)6;4)ABJJK>797J4>:6L)5C7A4)=4iK:=4J4>65)NBK9<)4iK764)6B)7)6B679)BF)kTe)JT?)@;4)AK==4>6)<4O49BCJ4>6C=BCB579)C=BO:<45)GK56)BO4=)lUj)JT)BF)K57894)ABJJK>79)7J4>:6L)5C7A4P):>A9K<:>H)j_)JTBF)C97L)5C7A4)C=BO:5:B>P)N;:A;)NBK9<);7O4)HBB<)>76K=79)5K=O4:997>A4)F=BJ)6;4)C=BCB54<7C7=6J4>65?g>)7<<:6:B>)T_)BF)6;4)F9765)795B)84>4F:6)F=BJ)C=:O764)5C7A4):>)6;4)FB=J)BF
Page 85



 !"# $%&''()*(+,&)-.*/&%0)1)23*,&%4(56.*,3738-%(&5*8&'3-1

9:;<=>?@AB*CD@*:E@>?FG*AH:<@*HI=J?K@K*?A*<=>A?K@I@K*:<<@HF:9;@L*?>*<=EH;?:><@*M?FD*FD@N?;;?>OK=>*P@A?O>*:>K*Q<<@AA?9?;?FG*RF:F@E@>F*SNPQRT*U@A?K@>F?:;*V:G=WFA*:>K*R:J@KX=;?<G*YZ[\*=]*FD@*V=<:;*X;:>B>̂?F*A?_@X;:>>?>O*H=;?<G*I@̀W?I@A*FD:F*:;;*>@M*D=WA?>O*F=*9@*MD@@;<D:?I*:<<@AA?9;@*=I*@:A?;G:K:HF:9;@*]=II@A?K@>FA*MD=*:I@*MD@@;<D:?I*WA@IAB*X=;?<G*\Ba*=]*FD@*V=>K=>*X;:>*@>K=IA@A*:*I:>O@*=]E?>?EWE*W>?F*A?_@A*]=I*>@M*I@A?K@>F?:;*K@J@;=HE@>F*?>*V=>K=>B*Q;;*FD@*?>K?J?KW:;*];:FA*:>K*D=WA@A*E@@F*V=>K=>*X;:>*E?>?EWE*];==IAH:<@*AF:>K:IKALHI=J?K?>O*:*O==K*AF:>K:IK*=]*:<<=EE=K:F?=>*F=*]WFWI@*I@A?K@>FAB*b>*:KK?F?=>L*FD@AW9E?FF@K*H;:>A*:>KK=<WE@>F:F?=>L*?><;WK?>O*FD@*P@A?O>*:>K*Q<<@AA*RF:F@E@>F*?;;WAFI:F@*FD:F*MD@@;*<D:?IAF:>K:IKA*<=W;K*9@*:<D?@J@KL*?>*:<<=IK:><@*M?FD*V=>K=>*X;:>*X=;?<G*\BcB*dWF;==e*:>K*V?ODFCD@*D=WA@A*D:J@*9@@>*K@A?O>@K*F=*9@*KW:;*:AH@<FB*Q*>WE9@I*=]*FD@*[*9@KI==E*];:FA*D:J@9:;<=>?@A*:>K*:;;*D:J@*:<<@AA*F=*FD@*<=EEW>:;*:E@>?FG*:I@:*M?FD?>*FD@*A<D@E@B*Z:<D*=]FD@*D=WA@A*:;A=*D:J@*HI?J:F@*O:IK@>AL*MD?<D*M=W;K*I@<@?J@*:K@̀W:F@*:E=W>FA*=]*AW>;?ODFBbF*?A*FD@I@]=I@*<=>A?K@I@K*FD:F*:;;*=]*FD@*HI=H=A@K*W>?FA*M=W;K*9@>@]?F*]I=E*I@:A=>:9;@;@J@;A*=]*=WF;==e*:>K*;?ODFL*?>*<=EH;?:><@*M?FD*X=;?<?@A*YZ[f*:>K*YZ[g*=]*FD@*N?;;?>OK=>V=<:;*X;:>h*X:IF*[*iR:J@K*̂PX*X=;?<?@A*Sj=J@E9@I*[fg[TL*NPQRh*U@A?K@>F?:;*V:G=WFA:>K*FD@*HI=J?A?=>A*=]*FD@*V=>K=>*X;:>BXI?J:<GR:J@K*X=;?<G*YZ[k*AF:F@A*FD:F*FD@*K@A?O>*=]*>@M*9W?;K?>OA*AD=W;K*HI=F@<F*FD@*HI?J:<G*=]=<<WH?@IA*:>K*FD@?I*>@?OD9=WIAB*Q*E?>?EWE*A@H:I:F?=>*K?AF:><@*=]*[g*E@FI@A*?A*I@̀W?I@KF=*:J=?K*=J@I;==e?>O*:>K*;=AA*=]*HI?J:<GB*bF*?A*<=>A?K@I@K*FD:F*FD@*K@A?O>*=]*FD@K@J@;=HE@>F*M=W;K*HI=F@<F*FD@*HI?J:<G*=]*]WFWI@*=<<WH?@IAL*?>*:<<=IK:><@*M?FD*X=;?<GYZ[k*=]*FD@*N?;;?>OK=>*V=<:;*X;:>h*X:IF*[*iR:J@K*̂PX*X=;?<?@A*Sj=J@E9@I*[fg[T*:>KI@;@J:>F*K@A?O>*OW?K:><@BCD@*j:F?=>:;*X;:>>?>O*X=;?<G*lI:E@M=Ie*SjXXlT*:F*X:I:OI:HD*\[*AF:F@A*FD:F*H;:>A*:>KK@<?A?=>A*AD=W;K*F:e@*:<<=W>F*=]*MD@FD@I*A:]@*:>K*AW?F:9;@*:<<@AA*F=*FD@*A?F@*<:>*9@h:<D?@J@K*]=I*:;;*H@=H;@m*:>K*K@J@;=HE@>F*AD=W;K*=>;G*9@*HI@J@>F@K*=I*I@]WA@K*=>FI:>AH=IF*OI=W>KA*MD@I@*FD@*I@A?KW:;*<WEW;:F?J@*?EH:<FA*=]*K@J@;=HE@>F*:I@*A@J@I@BX:I:OI:HD*\a*=]*jXXl*:;A=*I@]@IA*F=*K@J@;=HE@>FA*:>K*AF:F@A*FD:F*K@J@;=HE@>FA*AD=W;K9@*;=<:F@K*:>K*K@A?O>@K*MD@I@*HI:<F?<:;*F=*O?J@*HI?=I?FG*F=*H@K@AFI?:>*:>K*<G<;@E=J@E@>FAm*<I@:F@*A:]@*:>K*A@<WI@*;:G=WFA*MD?<D*E?>?E?A@*<=>];?<FA*9@FM@@>*FI:]]?<*:>K<G<;?AFA*=I*H@K@AFI?:>ABV=<:;*I@̀W?I@E@>FA*?>*I@;:F?=>*F=*?EH:<FA*=>*FI:]]?<*K@E:>KL*A:]@FG*:>K*<=>O@AF?=>*:I@*A@F=WF*?>*V=<:;*X;:>*X:IF*[*H=;?<G*Qno*MD?<D*AF:F@Ah*CD@*VXQ*M?;;*>=F*OI:>F*H@IE?AA?=>*]=IK@J@;=HE@>FA*MD=A@*FI:]]?<*O@>@I:F?=>*?A*;?e@;G*F=hS?T*W>:<<@HF:9;G*?><I@:A@*K@E:>K*:;=>O*I=:KA*=I*FDI=WOD*pW><F?=>A*MD?<D*:I@*:;I@:KGWA@K*F=*<:H:<?FGL*@AH@<?:;;G*MD@I@*AW<D*I=:KA*=I*pW><F?=>A*]=IE*H:IF*=]*FD@*AFI:F@O?<V=>K=>*I=:K*>@FM=IeL*=IS??T*HI@pWK?<@*FD@*]I@@*];=M*=]*FI:]]?<*=I*<=>K?F?=>A*=]*O@>@I:;*D?ODM:G*=I*H@K@AFI?:>*A:]@FG
Page 86




Page 87



 !"" !"# $%&'()*+,-.(/)'00+,,)'(*),+01%-234-,'&5+*)'00+,,

̂8G;:CA);C);78)J8I8J)CD)G<@)H<@S:ABQ678)H@CHC9<J):9);78@8DC@8)GCA9:F8@8F);C)GCKHJN)L:;7)?CG<J)=J<A)=<@;)E)_<I8F)=CJ:G:89>̀ Ra)<AF)>̀ Rb)<AF)@8J8I<A;)?CAFCA)=J<A)HCJ:G:89QZNGJ8)_;C@<B8678)9MPK:;;8F)HJ<A9):AF:G<;8);7<;)98GM@8)GNGJ8)9;C@<B8)G<A)P8)H@CI:F8F)DC@)ac)GNGJ89H<G89):A);7:9)JCL8@)B@CMAF)DJCC@)G<@)H<@S)DC@);78)DJ<;9Q)_8GM@8)GNGJ8)H<@S:AB)DC@);787CM989)G<A)P8)<GGCKKCF<;8F)L:;7:A):AF:I:FM<J)GM@;:J<B89Q)678)9G78K8)LCMJF);78@8DC@8P8):A)<GGC@F<AG8)L:;7);78)ZCMAG:J[9)9;<AF<@F9)<AF)?CG<J)=J<A)=<@;)E)_<I8F)=CJ:G:89)>̀ dQ_]ZefW6g678)DJ<;9)CI8@JCCS);78)K<:A)<K8A:;N)<@8<)H@CI:F:AB)BCCF)I:9M<J)GCA;<G;)L:;7);78)9:;8Qh8;<:J9)CD)D8AG:AB)<AF)C;78@)98GM@:;N)<@@<AB8K8A;9O):AGJMF:AB);78)PCMAF<@N);@8<;K8A;)<AFZZ6i)7<I8)P88A)98GM@8F)PN)GCAF:;:CAQ678)]YM<J:;N)>G;)EcRc)988S9);C)H@C;8G;)H8CHJ8)<GG899:AB)BCCF9O)D<G:J:;:89)<AF)98@I:G89D@CK)F:@8G;)F:9G@:K:A<;:CA)CA);78)P<9:9)CD)<)H@C;8G;8F)G7<@<G;8@:9;:GO)L7:G7):AGJMF89);7C98L:;7)<)F:9<P:J:;NQ)>9)H<@;)CD);78)>G;O)98@I:G8)H@CI:F8@9)<@8)CPJ:B8F);C):KH@CI8)<GG899);C)<AFL:;7:A);78)9;@MG;M@8)CD);78:@)PM:JF:ABO)H<@;:GMJ<@JN):A)9:;M<;:CA9)L78@8)@8<9CA<PJ8)<F̂M9;K8A;G<A)P8):AGC@HC@<;8F)L:;7)@8J<;:I8)8<98Q)678)>G;)9;<;89);7<;)98@I:G8)H@CI:F8@9)97CMJF);7:AS<78<F);C);<S8)9;8H9);C)<FF@899)P<@@:8@9)J:S8JN)7<I8)<)F8D:A8F)KCF8J);7<;)K88;9)P89;H@<G;:G8)F89:BA)BM:F<AG8Q)678)9MPK:;;8F)FCGMK8A;<;:CA)7<9)8VHJ<:A8F)7CL);78)H@:AG:HJ89CD)<GG899)<AF):AGJM9:CA)7<I8)P88A)<HHJ:8F);C);7:9)9G78K8Q)678);CHCB@<H7N)<;);78)8<9;8@A)8AF)CD);78)K8L9)<@8<)GCA;<:A9);78)P<98K8A;)CD);788V:9;:AB)PM:JF:AB)<AF);78)<GG899)@C<F)F@CH9)<;);7:9)HC:A;)<9):;)9JCH89)FCLA);CL<@F9);78P<98K8A;)G<@)H<@SQ)67:9)G@8<;89);78)A88F)DC@);78)B8A;JN)9JCHH:AB)@<KH)<HH@C<G789Q7CL8I8@O)J8I8J)<GG899);7@897CJF9)<@8):AGC@HC@<;8F)<;)<JJ)8A;@<AG89Q)678)K<:A)8A;@<AG8FCC@);C);78)A8L)7CM989)L:JJ)P8)L:F8)8ACMB7)DC@)L788JG7<:@j<GG899)<AF)PMBBN)<GG899Q)678H8F89;@:<A)DCC;)H<;7)D@CK);78)_;<;:CA)fC<F)L:JJ)P8)L:;7:A)<GG8H<;PJ8)B@<F:8A;9)DC@);78H8CHJ8)L:;7)KCP:J:;N)F:DD:GMJ;:89Q)>JJ))H@:I<;8)H<;79)J8<F:AB);C);78)8A;@<AG8)CD);78)7CM989)L:JJK88;)kM:JF:AB)f8BMJ<;:CA9)@8YM:@8K8A;9Q)WA)<FF:;:CAORcl)CD);78)H<@S:AB)H@CI:9:CA)L:JJ)P8F89:BA8F)<9)F:9<PJ8F)H<@S:AB)L:;7))J<@B8@)P<N9)DC@)<GG899Qm:;7)@8B<@F);C);78)H@CHC98F)MA:;9O)9:AG8)R)XG;CP8@)EcRb)<AF);78):A;@CFMG;:CA)CD);78T<;:CA<J)\CM9:AB)_;<AF<@F9O)C;78@)9;<AF<@F9)9MG7)<9);78)?:D8;:K8)\CK89)<AF)m788JG7<:@
Page 88



 !"# $%&'()(&*+&,+-,,&%.-/01+2+)314(-0+*11.)+5&6)(*7
89:;<=>+?@;<>=+A:<B@+CDE@++F@@=+;:G@H;@B@B+FI+JC@+KDI9HL;+89:;<=>+MJD=BDHB;+KNOPQRSTU+O9=B9=+PVD=+G9V<WI+XD=B+89:;<=>+MPAY+P9V<WI+ZU[+89:;<=>+\C9<W@+<;+H@V@ED=J++J9DWW@;;<F<V<JIU+O9=B9=+PVD=+G9V<WI+ZU[W+H@]:<H@;+DVV+=@̂ +C9_@;+J9+F@+F:<VJ+J9+V<̀@J<_@+C9_@;;JD=BDHB;U+O9=B9=+PVD=+P9V<WI+ZU[B+H@]:<H@;+J@=+G@H+W@=J+9̀+=@̂ +C9:;<=>+J9+F@+B@;<>=@BJ9+F@+̂C@@VWCD<H+DWW@;;<FV@+9H+@D;<VI+DBDGJDFV@+̀9H+H@;<B@=J;+̂C9+DH@+̂C@@VWCD<H+:;@H;UaH9_+bWJ9F@H+QRSc+̀9H+_Dd9H+H@;<B@=J<DV+;WC@_@;+JC<;+<;+<=J@HGH@J@B+D;+H@]:<H<=>+J@=+G@HW@=J+9̀+=@̂ +C9:;<=>+J9+_@@J++e:<VB<=>+f@>:VDJ<9=+Kg+XZY+L̂C@@VWCD<H++:;@H++B̂ @VV<=>;L+D=BJC@+H@_D<=B@H+J9+F@+F:<VJ+J9+KgXQY+X@]:<EDV@=J+J9+V<̀@J<_@+C9_@;YU+NGGH9GH<DJ@VI+̂9HB@BW9=B<J<9=;+DH@+H@W9__@=B@B+DWW9HB<=>VIh+J9+@=;:H@+W9_GV<D=W@+̂<JC+JC@;@+;JD=BDHB;U++iC@+J9G9>HDGCI+DJ+JC@+@D;J@H=+@=B+9̀+JC@+_@̂ ;+DH@D+W9=JD<=;+JC@+FD;@_@=J+9̀+JC@@j<;J<=>+F:<VB<=>+D=B+JC@+DWW@;;+H9DB+BH9G;+DJ+JC<;+G9<=J+D;+<J+;V9G@;+B9̂ =+J9̂ DHB;+JC@FD;@_@=J+WDH+GDHkU+iC<;+WH@DJ@;+JC@+=@@B+̀9H+JC@+>@=JVI+;V9GG<=>+HD_G+DGGH9DWC@;UiC@+NWW@;;+b̀ <̀W@H+CD;+_DB@+D+=:_F@H+9̀+9F;@HEDJ<9=;+<=+H@VDJ<9=+J9+JC@+DGGV<WDJ<9=+D;9H<><=DVVI+;:F_<JJ@BU+iC@;@+CDE@+F@@=+DBBH@;;@B+FI+JC@+GH9E<;<9=+9̀+H@E<;@B+GVD=;UM:Fd@WJ+J9+W9=B<J<9=;h+<J+<;+W9=;<B@H@B+JCDJ+V<̀@J<_@+C9_@;+@]:<EDV@=J+D=B+̂C@@V+WCD<H;JD=BDHB;+WD=+F@+DWC<@E@Bh+<=+DWW9HBD=W@+̂<JC+JC@+O9=B9=+PVD=+P9V<W<@;+ZU[h+lUS+D=B+lUQD=B+<=+>@=@HDVW9_GV<D=W@+̂<JC+JC@+\9:=W<VL;+M:GGV@_@=JDHI+PVD==<=>+?9W:_@=J+mNWW@;;<FV@+8<VV<=>B9=mUiC@+B@E@V9G_@=J+̂ 9:VB+<=JH9B:W@+D+J9JDV+9̀+gZ+B̂ @VV<=>;h+JC@H@̀9H@+JH<>>@H<=>+JC@D̀9̀HBDFV@+C9:;<=>+H@]:<H@_@=J+JCH@;C9VB+9̀+SR+:=<J;+D;+;@J+9:J+<=+O9=B9=+PVD=+G9V<WIZUSZU++P9V<WI+8Q+9̀+JC@+8<VV<=>B9=+O9WDV+PVD=n+PDHJ+So+MJHDJ@><W+P9V<W<@;+H@VDJ@;+J9Ǹ 9̀HBDFV@+89:;<=>+̂<JC+JC@+\9:=W<V+;@@k<=>+Zcp+9̀+DVV+=@̂ +:=<J;+<=+JC@+F9H9:>C+B@V<E@H@BD;+D̀9̀HBDFV@+C9:;<=>U+iC@+\9:=W<V+=9J@+C9̂ @E@Hh+;:Fd@WJ+J9+JC@+GH9E<;<9=+9̀+H9F:;J@E<B@=W@h+<J+̂<VV+DB9GJ+D+B@>H@@+9̀+̀V@j<F<V<JI+<=+<J;+DGGV<WDJ<9=+9̀+P9V<WI+8Q+J9+JDk@+DWW9:=J9̀+J@=:H@+=@@B;+<=+B<̀̀@H@=J+GDHJ;+9̀+JC@+F9H9:>C+D;+̂@VV+D;+JC@+E<DF<V<JI+9̀+;WC@_@;Ub=+JC<;+FD;<;h+S[+9̀+JC@+cZ+:=<J;+GH9G9;@B+<=+JC@+;WC@_@+̂9:VB+CDE@+J9+F@+GH9E<B@B+D;D̀9̀HBDFV@+C9:;<=>+J9+W9_GVI+̂<JC+JC@+H@]:<H@_@=J;+9̀+P9V<WI+8Qh+J9+F@+;@W:H@B+FI+̂DI+9̀JC@+MSRT+N>H@@_@=JUN+̀:VV+a<=D=W<DV+q<DF<V<JI+NGGHD<;DV+XaqNY+CD;+F@@=+WDHH<@B+9:J+<=+;:GG9HJ+9̀+JC<;+DGGV<WDJ<9=hĈ<WC+CD;+F@@=+H@E<@̂ @B+FI+D=+DGGH9GH<DJ@VI+]:DV<̀<@Bh+JC<HB+GDHJIh+̀<=D=W<DV+W9=;:VJD=JUiC@+9H<><=DV+aqN+̂D;+̀9H+D+V@E@V+9̀+D̀9̀HBDFV@+C9:;<=>+;@J+DJ+Scph+F:J+JC<;+̂D;+̀9:=B+J9+F@J99+CDHB+J9+d:;J<̀I+9=+JC@+̀DW@+9̀+B@E@V9G@H+GH9̀<J;U+ǸJ@H+;@E@HDV+H9:=B;+9̀+=@>9J<DJ<9=;+JC@E<DFV@+V@E@V+9̀+D̀9̀HBDFV@+C9:;<=>+GH9E<;<9=+CD;+F@@=+;@J+DJ+QQp+<=+CDF<JDFV@+H99_+J@H_;hW9_GH<;<=>+Z+j+JCH@@+F@B+C9:;@;+XǸ 9̀HBDFV@+f@=J+i@=:H@Y+D=B+Z+j+JCH@@+F@B+̀VDJ;+XMCDH@Bb̂ =@H;C<G+i@=:H@YU+iC@+B<̀̀@H@=W@;+<=+JC@+V@E@V+9̀+D̀9̀HBDFV@+C9:;<=>+F@Ĵ@@=+DGGV<WDJ<9=;+̀9H+JC<;+;<J@+H@VDJ@J9+JC@+̀DWJ+JCDJ+JC@+9H<><=DVVI+DGGH9E@B+;WC@_@+̂D;+D+;G@W:VDJ<E@+GH9G9;DVh+̂<JC9:J+GH9G@HE<DF<V<JI+J@;J<=>h+D;+̂@VV+D;+̀:HJC@H+:=W@HJD<=JI+<=+JC@+H@;<B@=J<DV+_DHk@J+B:@+J9+D+WCD=><=>G9V<J<WDV+@=E<H9=_@=JUiC@+rPPa+;JDJ@;+JCDJ+GVD==<=>+9FV<>DJ<9=;+;C9:VB+=9J+F@+;9+9=@H9:;+D;+J9+_Dk@+;WC@_@;:=E<DFV@h+D=B+JCDJ+̂C@H@+DGGH9GH<DJ@+JC@+B@E@V9G_@=J+@W9=9_<W;+9̀+GH9G9;DV;+;C9:VB+F@JDk@=+<=J9+DWW9:=JU+s=+JC<;+WD;@+JC@H@+̂9:VB+F@+;:F;JD=J<DV+F@=@̀<J;+DH<;<=>+̀H9_+JC@;WC@_@+̂C<WC+̂9:VB+9:Ĵ@<>C+JC@+V<_<J@B+GH9E<;<9=+9̀+D̀9̀HBDFV@+C9:;<=>U+

Page 89



 !"# $%&&'()*+,-'.+/0,1)+,-)2.3*314567)89:)6;<)=77>)<?@ABC>C<7D);>D)C<)?E><CD7@7D)BE)=7);??A@;B7F)567)GEA<C>H)IJJC?7@)C<<;BC<JC7D)KCB6)B67)L7M7L)EJ)N@EMC<CE>);>D)B7>A@7)N@EMCD7D);>D)CB)C<)>EB)?E><CD7@7D)B6;B);H@7;B7@)L7M7L)EJ);JJE@D;=L7)6EA<C>H)?EALD)=7);?6C7M7D)C>)B6C<)?;<7F5OPPQ):RS)T:RSQU:VWRXTE?;L)VL;>)V;@B)Y)VELC?Z)[P\])<B@7<<7<)B67)>77D)BE)@7B;C>);>D)7>6;>?7)L;>D<?;N7J7;BA@7<);>D)N@EMCD7)JE@);NN@EN@C;B7)̂6;@D);>D)<EJB_)L;>D<?;NC>H)C>)>7K)D7M7LEǸ 7>B<F):>;@=E@C?ALBA@;L)<A@M7Z)6;<)=77>)?;@@C7D)EAB)̀;aC>H);>);<<7<<̀ 7>B)EJ)7bC<BC>H)B@77<)E>);>DKCB6C>)B67)MC?C>CBZ)EJ)B67)<CB7F)567)B@77)<?@77>)BE)B67)@E;Dc)B67)B@77<)BE)B67)=EA>D;@Z)<CD7)EJ)B67)D@CM7c);>D)B67)B@77)H@EANBE)B67)?È À>CBZ)?7>B@7)=EA>D;@Z)KCLL);LL)=7)@7B;C>7DF)567)B@77<)BE)B67)<EAB6)<CD7)EJ)B67D@CM7);>D)B67)<̀ ;LL7@)B@77<)DEBB7D);@EA>D)B67)H@;<<7D);@7;)KCLL)L;@H7LZ)=7)@7̀ EM7D)BEJ;?CLCB;B7)B67)>7K)D7M7LEǸ 7>BF)WB)C<)N@ENE<7D)BE)A<7)<È 7)EJ)B67)?AB)J@È )B67)?E><B@A?BCE>)EJ)B67)>7K)LEK7@)H@EA>D)JLEE@?;@)N;@a)BE)<CH>CJC?;>BLZ)L7M7L)B67)7bC<BC>H)<LEN7)EJ)B67)H@;<<7D)JE@7?EA@B);@7;F)56C<)KEALD;̀a7)B67);@7;)̀E@7)A<;=L7)JE@);̀ 7>CBZ)@7;<E><F567)B@77)<?@77>)BE)B67)K7<B7@>)=EA>D;@Z)KCLL)=7)L;@H7LZ)@7B;C>7DF)567)B@77)<A@M7ZCD7>BCJC7D)<CH>CJC?;>B)B@77<)E>)B67);DdEC>C>H)<CB7<)E>)B67)>E@B67@>);>D)<EAB67@>)=EA>D;@C7<c6EK7M7@)B67<7)B@77<)KEALD)>EB)=7);JJ7?B7D)=Z)B67)D7M7LEǸ 7>B);<)B67Z)KCLL);DdEC>)B67H;@D7><)EJ)B67)>7K)6EA<7<F:B)N@7<7>B)B67@7)C<)>E)<EJB)L;>D<?;NC>H)E@);>Z)JE@̀)EJ)NL;>BC>H)BE)B67)@7;@)EJ)B67)<CB7F)567<̀ ;LL)LE<<)EJ)B@77<)BE)J;?CLCB;B7)B67)D7M7LEǸ 7>B)KCLL)=7)̀CBCH;B7D)=Z)B67)@7NL;?7̀ 7>B)EJ<CH>CJC?;>B);@7;<)EJ)6;@D)<A@J;?C>H)=Z)H;@D7>);@7;<);>D)NA=LC?)NL;>BC>H)=7D<);>D)B67C>?LA<CE>)EJ);)<CH>CJC?;>B)>À =7@)EJ)eA@=;>e)B@77<);@EA>D)B67)>7K)̀ 7K<);@7;F):>;DDCBCE>;Lc)<7><7)EJ)<N;?7)KEALD)=7)?@7;B7D)=Z);DENBCE>)EJ);>)EN7>)J@E>B)H;@D7>)NELC?ZKCB6)B67)=EA>D;@C7<)D7JC>7D)=Z)NL;>BC>H)@;B67@)B6;>)J7>?7<FWB)C<)N@ENE<7D)B6;B)B67);??7<<)@E;D)KCLL)=7)B;@̀;?a7D)KCB6);)B@;DCBCE>;L)N;M7D)JEEBN;B6J@È )B67)<CB7)7>B@;>?7)BE)B67)7>B@;>?7)EJ)B67)̀7K<);@7;);B)B67)@7;@F)567)̀7K<);@7;)KEALD=7)<6;@7D)<A@J;?7)KCB6)N7@̀7;=L7)=LE?a)N;MC>HF)567)N;MC>H)D7<CH>)KEALD);LLEK)JE@D7JC>CBCE>)EJ)B67)M76C?AL;@)A<7);@7;F:B)N@7<7>B)B67)<CB7)C<)7>?LE<7D)=Z);)M;@C7BZ)EJ)=EA>D;@Z)K;LL)?E><B@A?BCE><f)LEK)=@C?a)K;LLBE)B67)<B@77B)J@E>Bc)?;<B)C@E>)@;CLC>H<)BE)B67)JE@̀7@)H@;M7Z;@D);>D)LC<B7D)K;LL)BE)B67)@7;@>E@B67@>)=EA>D;@Z);>D)N;@B)K7<B7@>)=EA>D;@ZF)567<7)KCLL)@7̀ ;C>);<)7bC<BC>Hc)<A=d7?B)BE;>Z)>7?7<<;@Z)̀;C>B7>;>?7F)R7K)NC7@<);>D)@;CLC>H<)KCLL)=7)?E><B@A?B7D);LE>H)B67)<B@77BJ@E>B;H7);=EM7)B67)LEK)=@C?a)K;LL)BE)7>6;>?7)B67)<7?A@CBZ)EJ)B67)<CB7F)56C<)C<)?E><CD7@7D;??7NB;=L7)C>)B7@̀<)EJ)B67)MC<A;L);̀ 7>CBZ)EJ)B67)?E><7@M;BCE>);@7;F)567)<7?A@CBZ)J7>?7)BEB67)@7<CDA;L)K7<B7@>)=EA>D;@Z);>D)N;@B)<EAB67@>)=EA>D;@Z)KCLL)=7)@7B;C>7D)KCB6)B67=;@=7D)KC@7)BEN)@7̀ EM7D);>D)DC<HAC<7D)KCB6)<ACB;=L7)?LC̀=C>H)NL;>B<F)567)<EAB67@>=EA>D;@Z)C<)D7JC>7D)=Z)7bC<BC>H)EAB=ACLDC>H<);>D)NEE@)gA;LCBZ)BC̀=7@)J7>?C>HF)567<7)KCLL)=7@7NL;?7D)=Z)BE)B67)J@E>B)<EAB67@>)=EA>D;@Z)>7K)BC̀=7@)J7>?7<F567)5@77<);>D)T;>D<?;N7)IJJC?7@)@;C<7<)>E)E=d7?BCE><)<A=d7?B)BE)?E>DCBCE><)BE)7><A@7)B6;BB67)D7B;CL7D)L;>D<?;N7)N@ENE<;L<)N@7<7@M7);>D)7>6;>?7)B67)?6;@;?B7@);>D);NN7;@;>?7)EJB67);@7;);>D)EJJ)WB)C<)?E><CD7@7D)B6;B)B67)<?67̀ 7)C<)E>)B67)K6EL7);??7NB;=L7);>D)C>?È NLC;>?7)KCB6)Q;M7D)VELC?Z)[P\])EJ)B67)GCLLC>HDE>)TE?;L)VL;>f)V;@B)Y)h)Q;M7D)iSV
Page 90



 !"# !"$ %&'()*+),-./0)'(./1)+)2.1.+(3.+.0),-./.+.425/6/%&'()*+),*-*(5

789:;:<=/>?8@<AB<C/DEFDGHIJKLKMNL8;O9/79OP/7OCQ/F/789:;R/IST/OPU/VO@<U/789:;R/IJD/8W/QX</Y:99:PZU8P/L8;O9/79OP[/7OCQ/D/\VO@<U/]̂ 7/789:;:<=/>?8@<AB<C/DEFDG/=<<_/QX</̀C8A8Q:8P/8W/POQaC</;8P=<C@OQ:8P:PQ<C<=Q=H/VO@<U/789:;R/IJb/=<<_=/QX</C<Q<PQ:8P/8W/W<OQaC<=c/<PXOP;<A<PQ=/OPU/;C<OQ:8P8W/P<d/XOB:QOQ=H/L8PU8P/79OP/789:;R/THFef;g/=<<_=/<;898Z:;O9/<PXOP;<A<PQH//h9QX8aZX/QX<QC<<=/:P/QX</=:Q</AOR/B</@O9aOB9</W8C/B:8U:@<C=:QRc/QX</Ò 9̀:;OQ:8P/=:Q</:Q=<9W/:=/P8Q;8P=:U<C<U/Q8/XO@</O/X:ZX/<;898Z:;O9/@O9a<c/Ua</Q8/QX</9O;_/8W/̀8Q<PQ:O9/W8C/̀C8Q<;Q<U=̀<;:<=H/h/7XO=</F/YOB:QOQ/VaC@<Rc/̀C8Q<;Q<U/=̀<;:<=/O==<==A<PQ/OPU/BOQ/=aC@<R/8W/QX</=:Q</XO@<B<<P/;OCC:<U/8aQ//O=/̀OCQ/8W/QX</C<;<PQ9R/Ò C̀8@<U/Ò 9̀:;OQ:8PH/iX</J8aP;:9j=/Va=QO:POB:9:QRKWW:;<C/P8Q<U/QXOQ/QX</̀C8̀8=<U/U<@<98̀A<PQ/C<=a9Q=/:P/QX</98==/8W/=<@<CO9/QC<<=/OPUO9QX8aZX/QX</=:Q</:=/aP9:_<9R/Q8/XO@</=:ZP:W:;OPQ/@O9a</W8C/d:9U9:W<c/QX</?OQ:8PO9/79OPP:PZ789:;R/kCOA<d8C_/C<la:C<=/O/P<Q/ZO:P/:P/B:8U:@<C=:QR/@O9a<H/hP/<;898Z:;O9/C<̀8CQ/XO=/B<<P/=aBA:QQ<U/:P/=à 8̀CQ/8W/QX</;aCC<PQ/Ò 9̀:;OQ:8Pc/dX:;X:P;9aU<=/U<QO:9=/8W/O/U<=:ZPOQ<U/d:9U/9:W</OC<OHh/;8PU:Q:8P/=:A:9OC/Q8/QXOQ/:À 8=<U/8P/QX</Ò C̀8@<U/=;X<A<c/C<la:C:PZ/U<QO:9=/8W/OP<;898Z:;O9/<PXOP;<A<PQc/Q8/̀ C8A8Q</OPU/<PXOP;</d:9U9:W</8̀ 8̀CQaP:Q:<=/d:QX:P/QX<9OPU=;Ò:PZ/OPU/QX</WOBC:;/8W/QX</Ba:9U:PZ=/:=//C<;8AA<PU<UH/iX</=;X<A</;8a9U/:P;9aU<c9:@:PZ/=;C<<P=/OZO:P=Q/dO99=/8W/QX</U<@<98̀A<PQc/BOQ/OPU/B:CU/B8m<=c/XOB:QOQ/dO99=/OPU/OCOPZ</8W/̀9OPQ=/Q8/<P;8aCOZ</OPU/=à 8̀CQ/d:9U9:W<c/Q8Z<QX<C/d:QX/OP/OC<O/8W/9OPU/U<U:;OQ<UQ8/d:9U9:W</XOB:QOQH/VaBn<;Q/Q8/;8À 9:OP;</d:QX/QX:=/;8PU:Q:8Pc/:Q/:=/;8P=:U<C<U/QXOQ/QX</<;898Z:;O9/A:Q:ZOQ:8P/:==OQ:=WO;Q8CRH/iX</̀C8̀8=O9/QX<C<W8C</;8À 9:<=/d:QX/789:;R/THFe/8W/QX</L8PU8P/79OP/dX:;XC<la:C<=/QXOQ/U<@<98̀A<PQ/̀C8Q<;Q=/OPU/<PXOP;<=/B:8U:@<C=:QRc/OPU/L8;O9/79OP/7OCQ/F789:;R/IST/OPU/C<9<@OPQ/L8;O9/79OP/7OCQ/D/̀89:;<=HiX<C</:=/O/B:P/=Q8C</d:QX:P/QX</ZC8aPU/W988C/8W/QX</Ba:9U:PZ/;8PQO:P:PZ/Q<P/FFEE/9:QC<dX<<9:<\B:P=/d:QX/<O=R/O;;<==/WC8A/QX</C8OUH/oO=Q</=Q8COZ</W8C/QX</X8a=<=/:=/̀C8@:U<Ud:QX:P/QX<:C/;aCQ:9<Z<HVa=QO:POB:9:QR/̀89:;R/:=/P8d/=<Q/8aQ/:P/QX</L8PU8P/79OP/>DEFpGc/OQ/789:;R/bHDH/7OCQ/h/8W/QX<8̀9:;R/C<la:C<=/U<@<98̀A<PQ/̀C8̀8=O9=/Q8/AO_</QX</Wa99<=Q/;8PQC:BaQ:8P/Q8/A:P:A:=:PZ;OCB8P/U:8m:U</<A:==:8P=/BR/<À 98R:PZ/QX</X:<COC;XR/8W[/a=:PZ/9<==/<P<CZRq/=à 9̀R:PZ<P<CZR/<WW:;:<PQ9Rq/OPU/a=:PZ/C<P<dOB9</Q<;XP898Z:<=H/7OCQ/r/8W/QX</̀89:;R/;aCC<PQ9RC<la:C<=/P8P/U8A<=Q:;/Ba:9U:PZ=/Q8/O;X:<@</O/sbt/:À C8@<A<PQ/8P/Ba:9U:PZ/C<Za9OQ:8P=DEFsH7OCQ=/J/u/̂/8W/QX</̀89:;R/C<la:C</̀C8̀8=O9=/Q8/:P;9aU</O/U<QO:9<U/<P<CZR/O==<==A<PQHiX</=;X<A</=a:QOB9R/U<A8P=QCOQ<=/O/vEt/C<Ua;Q:8P/:P/JKD/:À C8@<A<PQ/8P/Ba:9U:PZC<Za9OQ:8P=/DEFEc/9OCZ<9R/QXC8aZX/QX</a=</8W/7w/̀OP<9=H/iX</C88W/̀9OP=/=X8d/vEE/=lHA/8W7w/̀OP<9=/OPU/QX<=</OC</QX<=</:P;8C̀8COQ<U/:PQ8/QX</U<=:ZPH/VaBn<;Q/Q8/O/;8PU:Q:8P/=<;aC:PZ/QX</8P/=:Q</C<P<dOB9</<P<CZRc/:Q/:=/;8P=:U<C<U/QXOQ/QX<=;X<A</d:99/XO@</=OQ:=WO;Q8C:9R/OUUC<==<U/QX</:==a<=/C<9OQ:PZ/Q8/QX</A:Q:ZOQ:8P/OPUOUÒQOQ:8P/Q8
Page 91



 !" 

 !"#

$%&&'()*+&,+-,.().*/+0112/1

3&(1/+&,+4(,+52.%(67+0112/1

89:;<=>+8?<@A>+<@B+=C+;:@:;:D:@A+8<EFC@+B:CG:B>+>;:DD:C@DH+:@+8C;I9:<@8>+J:=?+KC9:8:>DLMNH+LMOP+<@B+LMOL+CQ+=?>+RC@BC@+K9<@H+KC9:8S+KTOM+UVO+CQ+W:99:@ABC@+RC8<9+K9<@+K<E=+O<@B+=?>+XKKYMKC9:8:>D+ZU[+<@B+ZU\+CQ+=?>+W:99:@ABC@+RC8<9+K9<@]+K<E=+N+̂+_<̀>B+abK+KC9:8:>DcXC̀>;F>E+NdONe+D>>f+=C+>@DgE>+=?<=+@>J+B>̀>9CI;>@=+:@8CEICE<=>D+<IIECIE:<=>;><DgE>D+=C+;:=:A<=>+<A<:@D=+<@S+IC=>@=:<9+E:Df+CQ+Q9CCB:@AM+T?>+D:=>+Q<99D+Cg=D:B>+<@S+Q9CCBhC@>D+<D+B>Q:@>B+:@+=?>+iCg@8:9jD+CJ@+_=E<=>A:8+Y9CCB+k:Df+lDD>DD;>@=+c_Ykle+<@B+:DJ:=?:@+Q9CCB+hC@>+O+C@+=?>+U@̀:EC@;>@=+lA>@8S+;<IDM+l+Q9CCB+E:Df+<DD>DD;>@=+:D=?>E>QCE>+@C=+<+E>mg:E>;>@=H+<9=?CgA?+<+bE<:@<A>+_=E<=>AS+JCg9B+@>>B+=C+B>;C@D=E<=>=?<=+:=+JCg9B+:@8CEICE<=>+DgD=<:@<F9>+BE<:@<A>+=>8?@:mg>D+<@B+E>Bg8>+=?>+E:Df+CQ+Q9CCB:@A:@+<88CEB<@8>+J:=?+=?>+E>mg:E>;>@=D+CQ+KC9:8:>D+LMOOH+LMON+<@B+LMOP+CQ+=?>+RC@BC@+K9<@<@B+=?>+XKKYM_gbD+k>ICE=+<@B+Y9CCB+k:Df+lDD>DD;>@=+?<D+F>>@+DgF;:==>B+:@+DgIICE=+CQ+=?:D<II9:8<=:C@Ml+F<D>;>@=+8<E+I<Ef+:D+:@89gB>B+<D+I<E=+CQ+=?:D+IECICD<9M++l+@>J+DgEQ<8>+J<=>E+BE<:@<A>8C@@>8=:C@+=C+=?>+;<:@+D>J>E+:D+IECICD>B+J?:8?+J:99+=?>@+;><@+Ig;I:@A+QEC;+=?>+D:=>M+T?>+iCg@8:9jD+Y9CCB+<@B+bE<:@<A>+ZQQ:8>E+?<D+<DD>DD>B+=?>+DgF;:==>B+BC8g;>@=<=:C@H<@B+J?:9D=+A>@>E<99S+D<=:DQ:>B+J:=?+=?>+IECICD>B+BE<:@<A>+D=E<=>ASH+?<D+E>mg>D=>B+QgE=?>E:@QCE;<=:C@+E>A<EB:@A+=?>+@>>B+=C+E>9S+C@+Ig;I:@A+J<=>E+QEC;+=?>+D:=>M+T?>+<II9:8<@=+?<D+>GI9<:@>B+=?<=+=?>+E><DC@+D=CE;+J<=>E+QEC;+=?>+IC9:8>+D=<=:C@+J:99+@>>B=C+F>+Ig;I>BH+:D+Bg>+=C+=?>+D:=>+F>:@A+;g8?+9CJ>E+=?<@+=?>+EC<BH+<@B+FS+=?>+=:;>+=?>DgEQ<8>+J<=>E+@>=JCEf+E><8?>D+=?>+EC<BH+Bg>+=C+=?>+B>I=?+CQ+=?>+<==>@g<=:C@+=<@fDH++=?>B:D8?<EA>+8<@@C=+F>+8C@̀>S>B+FS+AE<̀:=SM+n:=?+E>A<EB+=C+D=CE<A>+:@+=?>+>̀>@=+CQ+Ig;IQ<:9gE>H+=?>+D=CE<A>+IEC̀:B>B+FS+=?>+;<@?C9>D+<@B+=?>+I:I>+@>=JCEf+<=+=?>+D:=>+BC+@C=8C@=E:Fg=>+=C+=?>+O+:@+Odd+S><E+D=CE;+>̀>@=+I9gD+89:;<=>+8?<@A>H+<D+=?:D+:D+<99+IEC̀:B>B+:@=?>+IECICD>B+D=CE<A>+=<@fDM++T?>E>QCE>+=?>+D=CE<A>+IEC̀:B>B+:@+=?>+DgEQ<8>+J<=>E+I:I>D<@B+;<@?C9>D+J:99+F>+;CE>+=?<@+DgQQ:8:>@=+=C+B><9+J:=?+<@S+Ig;I+Q<:9gE>DH+J?:8?+<E>>GI>8=>B+=C+F>+g@9:f>9SH+<D+=?>E>+J:99+F>+<+Bg=S+<@B+D=<@BFS+Ig;ID+DSD=>;MT?>+BE<:@<A>+D=E<=>AS+JCg9B+?<̀>+=C+B>;C@D=E<=>+=?>+DgEQ<8>+J<=>E+Eg@̂CQQ+A>@>E<=>B+=C<@B+:@89gB:@A+=?>+O+:@+Odd+S><E+8E:=:8<9+D=CE;+J:99+@C=+>G8>>B+=?>+Eg@̂CQQ+QEC;+=?>g@B>̀>9CI>B+D:=>+QC99CJ:@A+=?>+8CEE>DIC@B:@A+E<:@Q<99+>̀>@=M+T?>+D8?>;>+JCg9B+<9DC+@>>B=C+:@89gB>+IEC̀:D:C@+CQ+C@̂D:=>+DgEQ<8>+J<=>E+D=CE<A>+=C+<88C;;CB<=>+=?>+8E:=:8<9+BgE<=:C@O:@+Odd+S><E+D=CE;+>̀>@=H+J:=?+<@+<99CJ<@8>+QCE+89:;<=>+8?<@A>M+T?:D+8Cg9B+F>+D>8gE>B+FS8C@B:=:C@+:@+=?>+>̀>@=+CQ+<@+<IIEC̀<9M_gFo>8=+=C+8C;I9:<@8>+J:=?+=?:D+8C@B:=:C@H+:=+:D+8C@D:B>E>B+=?<=+=?>+D8?>;>+J:99+?<̀>D<=:DQ<8=CE:9S+<BBE>DD>B+BE<:@<A>+<@B+Q9CCB+E>9<=>B+:DDg>DH+:@+8C;I9:<@8>+J:=?+=?>W:99:@ABC@+RC8<9+K9<@]+K<E=+N+KC9:8:>D+ZU[+<@B+ZU\H+KC9:8:>D+LMOP+<@B+LMOL+CQ+=?>+RC@BC@K9<@+<@B+=?>+<DI:E<=:C@D+CQ+=?>+XKKYMXZp_UT?>+qC̀>E@;>@=jD+X<=:C@<9+K9<@@:@A+KC9:8S+YE<;>JCEf+cXKKYe+J?:8?+E>I9<8>D+KKqNcK9<@@:@A+<@B+XC:D>e+A:̀>D+=?>+qC̀>E@;>@=jD+Ag:B<@8>+C@+@C:D>+:DDg>DM+KC9:8S+[MOL+CQ+=?>RC@BC@+K9<@+D>>fD+=C+E>Bg8>+@C:D>+<@B+;:@:;:D>+=?>+>G:D=:@A+<@B+IC=>@=:<9+<B̀>ED>:;I<8=D+CQ+@C:D>+C@H+QEC;H+J:=?:@H+CE+:@+=?>+̀:8:@:=S+CQH+B>̀>9CI;>@=+IECICD<9DM+l+@C:D>
Page 92



 !"# !$% &'(()*+,-'*-./0123-&'*,/1+4+2'*,.14**2*5-'01254+2'*,

67787798:;-<67-=88:->6??@8A-BC;-@:-7CDDB?;-BE-;<8-6DDF@>6;@B:-6:A->B:>FCA87-;<6;-;<8D?@:>@DF8-BE-?87@A8:;@6F-6>>B99BA6;@B:-@:-6>>8D;6=F8-@:-;<@7-FB>6;@B:G-7C=H8>;-;B-9@;@I6;@B:9867C?87-BC;F@:8A-J@;<@:-;<8-?8DB?;KL<8-6DDF@>6;@B:-7@;8-@7-B:-6-=C7M-<@I<-?B6AK-N;-@7-;<8?8EB?8-?867B:6=F8-;B-8OD8>;-;<6;-;?6EE@>@7-F@P8FM-;B-=8-<@I<-8:BCI<-;B-6EE8>;-;<8-?87@A8:;@6F-698:@;@87-BE-EC;C?8-B>>CD@8?7KQ-=678F@:8-:B@78-7C?R8M-J67-C:A8?;6P8:-;B-87;6=F@7<-D?8R6@F@:I-:B@78-F8R8F7-6>?B77-;<8A8R8FBD98:;-7@;8K-L<8-6>BC7;@>-67787798:;->B:;6@:7-?8>B998:A6;@B:7G-J<@><G-@E@9DF898:;8AG-JBCFA-?8AC>8-:B@78-;B-F8R8F7-;<6;->B9DFM-J@;<-?867B:6=F8-7;6:A6?A7-BE>B9EB?;G-67-A8E@:8A-@:-S?@;@7<-T;6:A6?A-ST-UVWWXYZZZ-[TBC:A-@:7CF6;@B:-6:A-:B@78?8AC>;@B:-EB?-=C@FA@:I7-\-]BA8-BE-̂?6>;@>8[K--N;->B:>FCA87-;<6;-;<8-7@;8-@7-7C@;6=F8-EB??87@A8:;@6F-A8R8FBD98:;-7C=H8>;-;B-6-7C@;6=F8-7><898-BE-9@;@I6;@B:-9867C?87-=8@:I@:>B?DB?6;8A-@:;B-;<8-A87@I:K-_C?;<8?-A8;6@F-B:-:B@78->B:;?BF-9867C?87-J@FF-=8-D?BR@A8AAC?@:I-A8;6@F8A-A87@I:K-L<8-]BC:>@F[7-̀:R@?B:98:;6F-̂?B;8>;@B:-a:@;-:B;87-;<6;-;<8-7C?R8M-96M-C:A8?87;@96;8-;<8;?6EE@>-:B@78-F8R8F7-?8>8@R8A-6;-;<8-7@;8-6:A-EC?;<8?-@:EB?96;@B:-JBCFA-=8-?8bC@?8AK-N;-@7>B:7@A8?8A-;<6;-;<8-@77C8-BE-7BC:A-@:7CF6;@B:->6:-=8-6AA?8778A-=M-;<8-@9DB7@;@B:-BE-67C@;6=F8->B:A@;@B:K-TC=H8>;-;B->B9DF@6:>8-J@;<-;<@7->B:A@;@B:G-@;-@7->B:7@A8?8A-;<6;-;<87><898-JBCFA-=8-@:->B9DF@6:>8-J@;<-̂BF@>M-c̀ d-BE-;<8-e@FF@:IAB:-fB>6F-̂F6:-D6?;-VKQNg-haQfNLiL<8-D?BDB78A-A8R8FBD98:;-@7-J@;<@:-;<8-A8>F6?8A-QhjQK-L<8-A8R8FBD98:;-@7-@:;?BAC>@:I78:7@;@R8-?8>8D;B?7-@:;B-6-DBB?-6@?-bC6F@;M-6?86K-Q7-D6?;-BE-;<8-6DD?BR8A-7><898G-;<8]BC:>@F[7-̀:R@?B:98:;6F-̂?B;8>;@B:-a:@;-?8bC87;8A-6-T8>;@B:-Ykl-B=F@I6;@B:-BE-CD-;BmYVGdkk-EB?->B:;?@=C;@B:7-;B-;<8-6@?-bC6F@;M-9B:@;B?@:I-:8;JB?P-@:-;<8-6?86K-N;-@7?8>B998:A8A-;<6;-;<@7--DF6::@:I-B=F@I6;@B:-=8-?BFF8A-EB?J6?A-;B-;<8->C??8:;-7><898G-@:-;<88R8:;-BE-6:-6DD?BR6FKTC=H8>;-;B-;<8-6=BR8-98:;@B:8A-DF6::@:I-B=F@I6;@B:G-@;-@7->B:7@A8?8A-;<6;-;<8-@9D6>;-BE-;<8A8R8FBD98:;-B:-;<8-6@?-bC6F@;M-BE-;<8-6?86->6:-=8-9@;@I6;8AG-;B-;<8-8O;8:;-;<6;-?8EC76F-BE;<8-6DDF@>6;@B:-B:-;<878-I?BC:A7-JBCFA-:B;-=8-HC7;@E@8AG-@:-6>>B?A6:>8-J@;<-̂BF@>M-̀jU-BE;<8-fB>6F-̂F6:-̂6?;-YKL<8-96@:-@77C87-?6@78A-<6R8-=88:-A86F;-J@;<-@:-;<8-96@:-=BAM-BE-;<8-?8DB?;KB̂F@>M-gYn-BE-;<8-e@FF@:IAB:-fB>6F-̂F6:X-̂6?;-V-\-T6R8A-aô -̂BF@>@87-pqBR89=8?-VkYVr-@7>B:>8?:8A-J@;<-78>C?@:I-DF6::@:I-B=F@I6;@B:7-;B-7CDDF898:;-;<8-D?BR@7@B:-?8>?86;@B:-BD8:7D6>8G-E6>@F@;@87-;B-7CDDB?;-6?;7G->CF;C?6F-6:A-8:;8?;6@:98:;-6>;@R@;@87G-6:A-B;<8?->B99C:@;MG7B>@6F-6:A-8AC>6;@B:-E6>@F@;@87-;<?BCI<-DF6::@:I-B=F@I6;@B:7-@:->B:HC:>;@B:-J@;<-B;<8?A8R8FBD98:;-D?BDB76F7K-L<878-76R8A-aô -DBF@>@87-6?8-7CDDB?;8A-=M-9B?8-7D8>@E@>7CDDF898:;6?M-DF6::@:I-IC@A6:>8KL<8-]BC:>@F[7-T8>;@B:-Ykl-cEE@>8?-<67-?8R@8J8A-;<8-D?BDB76FG-67-<6R8-B;<8?-7;6;C;B?M>B:7CF;887K-L<8->B998:;7-?8>8@R8A-@:A@>6;8-;<8-:88A-EB?-;<8-EBFFBJ@:I->B:;?@=C;@B:7-B?DF6::@:I-B=F@I6;@B:7-;B-9@;@I6;8-;<8-@9D6>;7-BE-;<8-A8R8FBD98:;G-J<@><-<6R8-=88:-6I?88AJ@;<-;<8-6DDF@>6:;Xp@r-L?6:7DB?;X-QFF-B:-7@;8-6:A-BEE-7@;8-<@I<J6M7-JB?P7-67-6-?87CF;-BE-;<@7-D?BDB76FG-@:>FCA@:I@9D?BR898:;7-;B-;<8-7@;8-6>>877K
Page 93



 !"# !"" $%&'()'*+,-./-'*/.0+'1'*2-3+2).*425'0-6778'7
9::;-<==>?@ABCD-E>FG:HI-AJ-KKL-:H-MAB:JABCD-?>>N-JD?NGO-P>NQ?:G:HI-R-S-JM?DD-BD@-M>FGDG9<==>?@ABCD-TDHJ-UDHF?D;-AH@-R-S-JM?DD-BD@-=CAJG-9VMA?D@-WXHD?GM:Q-UDHF?D;Y-9:::;-Z>HGJ?FPJ:>H-U?A:H:HI[-D:JMD?-A-P>HGJ?FPJ:>H-J?A:H:HI-GPMDND-@DC:\D?D@-@F?:HI-JMDP>HGJ?FPJ:>H-QMAGD->=-JMD-@D\DC>QNDHJ->?-A-=:HAHP:AC-P>HJ?:BFJ:>H-9:\;-<:?-]FAC:Ĵ[-UMD-AQQC:PAHJ-Q?>\:@DG-A-=:HAHP:AC-P>HJ?:BFJ:>H-:H-JMD-GFN->=-_̀KOabbY9\;-U?A\DC-cCAH9\:;-c?>dDPJ-eAHAIDNDHJ-AH@-e>H:J>?:HI-fDD[-A-P>HJ?:BFJ:>H-DgFAC-J>-aL->=-JMD-J>JAC-PAGMP>HJ?:BFJ:>H-J>-DHABCD-JMD-NAHAIDNDHJ-AH@-N>H:J>?:HI->=-JMD-?DGFCJ:HI-AI?DDNDHJYUMD-AQQC:PAHJ-MAG-AI?DD@-J>-JMDGD-Q?>Q>GD@-EDA@G->=-UD?NGO-XM:PM-A?D-J>-BD-GDPF?D@-B̂XÂ->=-JMD-V̀bh-<I?DDNDHJY-W\D?ACCO-:J-:G-P>HG:@D?D@-JMAJ-JMD-CD\DC->=-QCAHH:HI-BDHD=:JGG>FIMJ-:G-A@DgFAJD-AH@-P>NNDHGF?AJD-X:JM-JMD-GPACD-AH@-HAJF?D->=-JMD-Q?>Q>GD@@D\DC>QNDHJO-:H-P>NQC:AHPD-X:JM-c>C:P̂-T̀ i->=-JMD-E:CC:HI@>H-j>PAC-cCAH[-cA?J-K-kVA\D@lmc-c>C:P:DG-9n>\DNBD?-Kb̀K;YUMD?D-A?D-H>-DH=>?PDNDHJ-:GGFDG-AGG>P:AJD@-X:JM-JM:G-G:JDYn>HDYo! 4p7'0q32).*7-./-25'-r.0.8s5-t.u)+)2.0vDHD?ACeDNBD?G-NFGJ-@DJD?N:HD-QCAHH:HI-AQQC:PAJ:>HG-MA\:HI-@FD-?DIA?@-J>-JMD-Q?>\:G:>HG->=-JMD@D\DC>QNDHJ-QCAH-G>-=A?-AG-NAJD?:AC-J>-JMD-AQQC:PAJ:>HO-AĤ-C>PAC-=:HAHPD-P>HG:@D?AJ:>HG-G>=A?-AG-NAJD?:AC-J>-JMD-AQQC:PAJ:>HO-AH@-J>-AĤ->JMD?-NAJD?:AC-P>HG:@D?AJ:>HG-9:HPCF@:HI?DI:>HAC-AH@-HAJ:>HAC-Q>C:P̂-AH@-IF:@AHPD;Y-eDNBD?G-NFGJ-ACG>-@DJD?N:HD-AQQC:PAJ:>HG-:HAPP>?@AHPD-X:JM-ACC-?DCD\AHJ-Q?:NA?̂-AH@-GDP>H@A?̂-CDI:GCAJ:>HY-eAJD?:AC-P>HG:@D?AJ:>HG-A?D-JM>GD-XM:PM-A?D-?DCD\AHJ-J>-?DIFCAJ:HI-JMD-@D\DC>QNDHJ-AH@FGD->=-CAH@-:H-JMD-QFBC:P-:HJD?DGJY-UMD-P>HG:@D?AJ:>HG-NFGJ-=A:?Ĉ-AH@-?DAG>HABĈ-?DCAJD-J>JMD-AQQC:PAJ:>H-P>HPD?HD@Y--eDNBD?G-GM>FC@-ACG>-DHGF?D-JMAJ-JMD:?-:H\>C\DNDHJ-:H-JMD-@DJD?N:HAJ:>H->=-QCAHH:HIAQQC:PAJ:>HG-A@MD?DG-J>-JMD-eDNBD?G-Z>@D->=-Z>H@FPJ-AG-A@>QJD@-B̂-fFCC-Z>FHP:C-AH@ACG>-JMD-IF:@AHPD-P>HJA:HD@-:H-c?>B:Ĵ-:H-cCAHH:HIO-KbbwY-cCAHH:HI-Z>H@:J:>HGeDNBD?G-NÂ-@DP:@D-J>-I?AHJ-QCAHH:HI-P>HGDHJ-GFBdDPJ-J>-P>H@:J:>HGY-cCAHH:HI-P>HGDHJGM>FC@-H>J-BD-?D=FGD@-XMD?D-QCAHH:HI-P>H@:J:>HG-PAH->\D?P>ND-A-?DAG>H-=>?-?D=FGACYcCAHH:HI-P>H@:J:>HG-GM>FC@->HĈ-BD-:NQ>GD@-XMD?D-eDNBD?G-A?D-GAJ:G=:D@-JMAJ-:NQ>G:HIJMD-P>H@:J:>HG-A?D-HDPDGGA?̂O-?DCD\AHJ-J>-QCAHH:HIO-?DCD\AHJ-J>-JMD-@D\DC>QNDHJ-J>-BDQD?N:JJD@O-DH=>?PDABCDO-Q?DP:GD-AH@-?DAG>HABCD-:H-ACC->JMD?-?DGQDPJGY-xMD?D-P>H@:J:>HG-A?D:NQ>GD@O-JMD-Z>FHP:C-:G-?DgF:?D@-J>-Q?>\:@D-=FCC-?DAG>HG-=>?-:NQ>G:HI-JM>GD-P>H@:J:>HGY-cCAHH:HI-WBC:IAJ:>HGeDNBD?G-NFGJ-BD-GAJ:G=:D@-JMAJ-AĤ-QCAHH:HI->BC:IAJ:>HG-J>-BD-GDPF?D@-B̂-XÂ->=-AHAI?DDNDHJ->?-FH@D?JAy:HI-QF?GFAHJ-J>-VDPJ:>H-̀bh->=-JMD-U>XH-AH@-Z>FHJ?̂-cCAHH:HI-<PJẁwb-A?D-HDPDGGA?̂-J>-NAyD-JMD-@D\DC>QNDHJ-APPDQJABCD-:H-QCAHH:HI-JD?NGY-UMD>BC:IAJ:>HG-NFGJ-BD-@:?DPJĈ-?DCAJD@-J>-JMD-@D\DC>QNDHJ-AH@-=A:?Ĉ-AH@-?DAG>HABĈ-?DCAJD@J>-JMD-GPACD-AH@-y:H@-J>-JMD-@D\DC>QNDHJ-9TDIFCAJ:>H-̀KK->=-Z>NNFH:Ĵ-zH=?AGJ?FPJF?DjD\̂-Kb̀b;Y-

Page 94



̂K _L̀ _abcdL̀D0%()#>>$%2#&%3*))<'><'('*&()-3+%7%2#&%3*()&3)#)><'?%3"($@)#>><3?'+)(20'-')&3)><3?%+')#*#++%&%3*#$)4:)<'(%+'*&%#$)"*%&()3*)&0')(%&'C)\3)3AG'2&%3*)%()<#%('+)&3)&0')><%*2%>$')37)&0'<'(%+'*&%#$)"(')37)&0%()(%&'C)D0')+'*(%&@)37)&0')><3>3('+)+'?'$3>-'*&)7#$$()B%&0%*)e3*+3*f$#*)/"%+#*2'C)gg&)%()*3&)23*(%+'<'+)&0#&)&0')(20'-')B3"$+)A')+'&<%-'*&#$)&3)&0'('&&%*/)37)&0')*'#<A@)$%(&'+)h<#@&3*),#$$C)i"<&0'<-3<';)&0')+'?'$3>-'*&)B3"$+)*3&)<'("$&)%*)"*#22'>&#A$')%->#2&()3*)&0')#-'*%&%'(37)*'%/0A3"<%*/)><3>'<&%'()#*+)B3"$+)><3?%+')/33+)'*?%<3*-'*&#$)23*+%&%3*()73<)7"&"<'322">%'<(CD0')#>>$%2#*&)0#()377'<'+)#*)#22'>&#A$')>#2H#/')37)23*&<%A"&%3*()&3)A')('2"<'+)A@)B#@)37#)><3>3('+)14:j)8/<''-'*&C)g*)#++%&%3*;)#22'((;)>#<H%*/;)+<#%*#/';)'23$3/@)#*+)0%/0B#@(#7'&@)%(("'()0#?')A''*)(#&%(7#2&3<%$@)#++<'(('+Cg&)%()<'23--'*+'+)&0#&)&0')#>>$%2#&%3*)(03"$+)A')(">>3<&'+;)("AG'2&)&3)#)1'2&%3*)4:je'/#$)8/<''-'*&)#*+)23*+%&%3*(C
Page 95



̂_(J_KJ̀Ka*&-b'-(c$$d'#%e f#g#hi*&#(j*e

Page 96



  !!"#$%%#"& '# ()(*+,-.,/0,12134/5.61+7/32821+7/,+89/:.32/9,8;2+7/<<=>/*?@ABCAD/<EFG$%%HIJ$KILM/NLOPJLQQIKKRRPS$KRP1/TU=VWAXYZ [//8\\/TU=]B\̂ĈWU=]/_C̀?/@??=/TUXa\?̂?>[//8\\/TU=]B\̂ĈWU=]/CA?/A?V\?T̂?>/W=/̂_?/A?aUÂb[//2_?/A?aUÂ/W]/VA??/VAUX/]a?\\W=cd/̂DaW=c/C=>/cACXXĈWTC\/?AAUA]b-CeUA/8aa]/fg
*W=C\/VUAXĈ̂W=cY gC]?/+VVWT?A3Wc=?>YZ 2?CX/-C=Cc?A3Wc=?>YZ 3?=WUA/-C=Cc?A3Wc=?>YZ1/CcA??/̂_W]/A?aUÂ/TC=/cU/U=/̂_?/Cc?=>C/VUA/̂_?/C@Ù?/gUXXŴ̂??b9g/2?T_/8>XW=3Wc=?>YZ

Page 97



 !"#$"%&"'(')*%+$,'!-%)(.('!-%"!./%0$)(%/".1(!-%$2345678%79%:;%5322<43%=>3??68@A7BC3C%>65A%<CC746<53=%D<2E68@F%?<8=C4<D68@<8=%3G5328<?%>72ECF%97??7>68@%=3H7?65678%79%3G6C568@%IB6?=68@J

KLMNOMKN:P

QRSTUVW%UX%WYS%ZS[\%UX%]̂[__̀_ab%cd̀ \̂̀_a%eU_WVÛb%fTUVW%g%hVSS_%fT[iSj%Q\\VSjjkSlŜUTmS_WnocZ%RSX%pUjn ::;;KM.qqMKN:PM:LrLsWSm%pUt
kV[ù_a%pUjn :LvNO;v+q%w+74<5678%D?<8x:;vqv(;v %"3y%.%wq27D7C3=%;%&3=%*7BC3C%*7BC3%(zD3%;% ?772%q?<8Cx:;vqvN:%"3y%.%wq27D7C3=%"779%q?<8x:;vqv(;v$%"3y%.%wq27D7C3=%;%&3=%*7BC3%*7BC3%(zD3%;%$?3y<5678Cx:;vqv(Kv %"3y%.%wq27D7C3=%;%*7BC3%*7BC3%(zD3%K% ?772%q?<8Cx:;vqv(Kv$%"3y%.%wq27D7C3=%;%&3=%*7BC3%(zD3%K%$?3y<5678Cx:;vqv(:v %wq27D7C3=%;%&3=%*7BC3%*7BC3%(zD3%:% ?772%q?<8Cx:;vqv&:v %wq27D7C3=%;%&3=%*7BC3%&?74E%:%q?<8Cx:;vqv&:v$%wq27D7C3=%;%&3=%*7BC3%&?74E%:%$?3y<5678Cx:;vqvNK%"3y%.%wq27D7C3=%&?74E%q?<8x:;vqv&Kv$%"3y%.%wq27D7C3=%;%&3=%*7BC3%&?74E%K%q?<8Cx:;vqv)$v$%"3y%.%wq27D7C3=%*7BC3%(zD3%:%<8=%K%)345678Cx:;vqv))%"3y%.%wq27D7C3=%)653%)345678:;vqv(:v$%wq27D7C3=%;%&3=%*7BC3%*7BC3%(zD3%:%$?3y<5678Cx:LvNO;vqv.{%"3y%&%w.447HH7=<5678%)4A3=B?3xqv)|%"3y%.%w)52335%&7B8=<2z%0<??%|63>%q27D7C3=%&7B8=<2z%0<??%/35<6?xqv&0%"3y%.%w)52335%&7B8=<2z%0<??%|63>%q27D7C3=%&7B8=<2z%0<??%/35<6?x:;vqv}Nv;%"3y%.%wq27D7C3=%*<2=%)B29<43Cx:;vqv}NvK%"3y%.%wq27D7C3=%"39BC3%+<z7B5x:;vqv}Nv:%"3y%.%w)653%+3y3?Cx:;vqv&Kv$%"3y%.%wq27D7C3=%;%&3=%*7BC3%&?74E%K%$?3y<5678Cxk[WS%]̂[_j%RSìSlS\n KLMNOMKN:Pk[WS~j�%UX%QmS_\mS_W~j�n�t

7NO77OPQ7RSTUV*#WWXYZTUY[\*]TXŶ_
Page 98



̂#_̀àb]̂ _̀#cdè fg#h̀#bij̀k#̂d#̂\̀#l̀ ]_#dm#na]kkikb#]k_#Rkmdfòp k̀̂#̂dbf]k̂#ca]kkikb#c̀fpiggidk#gqhr̀ô#̂ds#Xt#Rk̂ f̀ikb#ik̂d#]k#]bf̀ p̀ k̀̂#eî\#̂\̀#]ccaio]k̂#qk_̀f#ù ôidk#[vw#dm#̂\̀#Ydek]k_#Sdqk̂fx#na]kkikb#Xô#[yyv#z]g#]p k̀_̀_t#]k_{df#uO|}#dm#̂\̀#lib\e]xg#Xô[y}v#z]g#]p k̀_̀_t#]k_{df#d̂\̀f#]ccfdcfi]̂ #̀àbiga]̂idk#̂d#g̀oqf̀s#Vdk~pdk̀ ]̂fx#odk̂fihq̂idkgsit#Xmmdf_]hà#ldqgikbs#O#\dqgikb#qkîgPiit#Xmmdf_]hà#ldqgikb#Q̀ jìe#Ù o\]kigps#Y\̀#àb]a#]bf̀ p̀ k̀̂#g\]aa#cfdji_̀#mdf\̂̀#Sdqkoia#̂d#f̀jìe#̂\̀#mik]kòg#dm#̂\̀#go\̀p #̀]̂#]#g̀ #̂̂ip #̀ik#df_̀f#̂d#̀kgqf̀\̂]̂#̂\̀#p]�ipqp#]pdqk̂#dm#]mmdf_]hà#\dqgikb#ig#h̀ikb#gdqb\̂Piiit#uO|}{u�}#]bf̀ p̀ k̀̂#̂d#g̀oqf̀#]oògg#]k_#c]j̀p k̀̂#pd_imio]̂idkgPUdk̀ ]̂fx#odk̂fihq̂idkgsjit#Sdkĝfqôidk#Yf]ikikbs#̀î\̀f#]#odk̂fihq̂idk#̀�q]a#̂d#̂\̀#mdfpqa]#z�O��vv#mdfj̀̀fx#�[p#hqia_#odĝ#�#�y�wvv#oddf_ik]̂df#odĝg#c̀f#c\]g̀t#df#]k#ik~�ik_#̂f]ikikbgo\̀p #̀̀�q]a#̂d#̂\̀#mik]koi]a#odk̂fihq̂idk#_̀aij̀f̀_#_qfikb#̂\̀#odkĝfqôidkc̀fid_#dm#̂\̀#_̀j̀adcp k̀̂#eî\#̂\̀#cf̀m̀f̀kò#h̀ikb#mdf#]k#ik~�ik_#go\̀p #̀̂d#h̀_̀aij̀f̀_Pjiit#nfdr̀ô#U]k]b̀p k̀̂#�#Udkîdfikb#�̀ s̀#]#odk̂fihq̂idk#̀�q]a#̂d#��#dm#̂\̀ #̂d̂]ao]g\#odk̂fihq̂idkg#g̀oqf̀_#mfdp#̂\̀#go\̀p #̀̂d#̀k]hà#̂\̀#p]k]b̀p k̀̂#]k_pdkîdfikb#dm#̂\̀#f̀gqâikb#]bf̀ p̀ k̀̂�#ig#gdqb\̂P�t#Y\]̂#ik#f̀gc̀ô#dm#̂\̀#]ccaio]̂idk#mdf#ca]kkikb#c̀fpiggidk�#̂\̀#]ccaio]k̂#p`̀ ĝ\̂̀#Sdqkoia�g#f̀]gdk]hà#odĝg#ik#cf̀c]f]̂idk#dm#̂\̀#ù ôidk#[vw#]k_{df#O|}Xbf̀ p̀ k̀̂g#]k_#]kx#]hdf̂ij̀#edf�#]g#]#f̀gqâ#dm#̂\̀#]bf̀ p̀ k̀̂#kd̂#h̀ikb
Page 99



 !"# !"$ %&'()*&'&+,--./012-()3&+4),55/.6(0)78129:;<)=<><?@AB<CD);<E<FG)A<EBHDD<=)I;J??)F<)F<KLC)F<M@E<)D;<)<NAHEJDH@C)@M)D;E<<)G<JEIME@B)D;<)=JD<)@M)D;HI)A<EBHIIH@COPQRS!T:@)U@BA?G)VHD;)S<UDH@C)WX)@M)D;<):@VC)JC=) @LCDEG)Y?JCCHCK)RUD)XWWZO:;<)=<><?@AB<CD);<E<FG)A<EBHDD<=)I;J??)C@D)F<)UJEEH<=)@LD)<NU<AD)HC)U@BA?<D<JUU@E=JCU<)VHD;)D;<)=<DJH?I)I;@VC)@C)D;<)ILFBHDD<=)A?JCI)E<M<E<CU<=)F<?@V)JC=)I;J??D;<E<JMD<E)F<)E<DJHC<=[BJHCDJHC<=)M@E)JI)?@CK)JI)D;<)=<><?@AB<CD)E<BJHCI)HC)<NHID<CU<\X]̂Z$#̂_Y)̀_@UJDH@C)A?JCaX#̂ŶbĉQ)P<>)R)̀YE@A@I<=)#)b<=)d@LI<)b?@Ue)c)Q?<>JDH@CIaX#̂Ŷ:#̂f)P<>)R)̀YE@A@I<=)#)b<=)d@LI<I)d@LI<):GA<)#)f?@@E)Y?JCIaX#̂ŶgẐX)P<>)R)̀SHD<)_<><?IaX#̂ŶZX)P<>)R)̀YE@A@I<=)P@@M)Y?JCaX#̂Ŷ:#̂Q)P<>)R)̀YE@A@I<=)#)b<=)d@LI<)d@LI<):GA<)#)Q?<>JDH@CIaX#̂Ŷ:ĉf)P<>)R)̀YE@A@I<=)#)d@LI<)d@LI<):GA<)c)f?@@E)Y?JCIaX#̂Ŷ:ĉQ)P<>)R)̀YE@A@I<=)#)b<=)d@LI<):GA<)c)Q?<>JDH@CIaX#̂Ŷ:X̂f)̀YE@A@I<=)#)b<=)d@LI<)d@LI<):GA<)X)f?@@E)Y?JCIaX#̂ŶbX̂f)̀YE@A@I<=)#)b<=)d@LI<)b?@Ue)X)Y?JCIaX#̂ŶbX̂Q)̀YE@A@I<=)#)b<=)d@LI<)b?@Ue)X)Q?<>JDH@CIaX#̂ŶZc)P<>)R)̀YE@A@I<=)b?@Ue)Y?JCaX#̂ŶbĉQ)P<>)R)̀YE@A@I<=)#)b<=)d@LI<)b?@Ue)c)Y?JCIa

hi

-.'58(+(0j)kl)%41+)mnn&-(/9)o()1p+4./&9(0)+.)2(q.+&1+()120)1q/(()+4()0(+1&8(0)+(/'9).n)+4(5/.5.9(0)1q/(('(2+)120)-.20&+&.29).n)155/.618jrl)sn)+4()*(q18),q/(('(2+9)416()2.+)o((2)n&218&9(0)ot)hu+4)v(5+('o(/)iwhx)y./9p-4).+4(/)+&'()n/1'()19)'1t)o()1q/((0)ot)+4()z(10).n)78122&2q)120{2n./-('(2+l|)0(8(q1+(0)1p+4./&+t)o()q&6(2)+.)+4()z(10).n)78122&2q)120{2n./-('(2+)+.)/(np9()58122&2q)5(/'&99&.2)n./)+4()n.88.3&2q)/(19.2})~%4()1558&-12+)419)n1&8(0)+.)5/.6&0()'(19p/(9)+.)'&+&q1+()+4()&'51-+9).n)+4(0(6(8.5'(2+)+4/.pq4)(2412-('(2+9)+.)9(/6&-(9)120)+4()(26&/.2'(2+)2(-(991/t19)1)-.29(�p(2-().n)0('1209)-/(1+(0)ot)+4()5/.5.9(0)0(6(8.5'(2+)y&2)/(95(-+).n4&q431t9|)1nn./01o8()4.p9&2q|)120)-.29+/p-+&.2)+/1&2&2qlj)%4()5/.5.918)+4(/(n./(-.2n8&-+9)3&+4)5.8&-&(9),�x)120)�hx).n)+4()z&88&2q0.2)*.-18)7812})71/+)i)v16(0)�r77.8&-&(9)y�.6)iwhil)120)+4()k.p2-&8~9)78122&2q)mo8&q1+&.29)v7r)120),&/)�p18&+tv7�|)120)+4()*.20.2)7812)yiwh�lj~{l)%41+)9po�(-+)+.)+4()1o.6(|)+4()1558&-1+&.2)o()0(n(//(0)n./)0(+(/'&21+&.2)ot)+4(z(10).n)78122&2q)120){2n./-('(2+)p20(/)0(8(q1+(0)5.3(/9|)9po�(-+)+.)-.'58(+&.2.n)+4()8(q18)1q/(('(2+)p20(/)v(-+&.2)hw�).n)+4()%.32)120)k.p2+/t)78122&2q),-+h��w)120).+4(/)155/.5/&1+()5.3(/9)3&+4)+4()1558&-12+j)�l)%41+)&n)+4()1558&-1+&.2)&9)155/.6(0|)+4()n.88.3&2q)-.20&+&.29)o()&'5.9(0)9po�(-++.)-412q(9)2(q.+&1+(0)ot)+4()z(10).n)78122&2q)120){2n./-('(2+)5/&./)+.)&99p&2q+4()0(-&9&.2j

Page 100



 !"#
!"$%

&'(')*+,-./0+1*(-',2134,5600.)31(7,8.-6/'(3*31.(
9'/.+131.(,*(8,:.(53)6-31.(,;*(*7'/'(3,<+*(

$=>?>@A>A,BCD,E,F?GHIHJCK,LHMJC,NOIC,$,PQK,R,@CSTUHQJV$=>?>@@,BCD,E,F?GHIHJCK,@UTC,@CSTUHQ$=>?>N$>A,F?GHIHJCK,=,WCK,LHMJC,LHMJC,NOIC,$,AXCDPTUHQJV$#>YZ=>?>E ,BCD,W,FESSH[[HKPTUHQ,@S\CKMXCV?>@],BCD,E,F@TGCCT,WHMQKPGO,̂ PXX,]UC_,?GHIHJCK,WHMQKPGO,̂ PXX,̀CTPUXV?>Ŵ ,BCD,E,F@TGCCT,WHMQKPGO,̂ PXX,]UC_,?GHIHJCK,WHMQKPGO,̂ PXX,̀CTPUXV$=>?>aY>=,BCD,E,F?GHIHJCK,LPGK,@MGbPSCJV$=>?>aY>R,BCD,E,F?GHIHJCK,BCbMJC,cPOHMTVBAE@!dNH,CQJMGC,T\C,KCDCXHI[CQT,SH[IXUCJ,_UT\,T\C,IGHDUJUHQJ,Hb,T\C,LUXXUQeKHQ,cHSPX,?XPQFRY$RV,PQK,T\C,cHQKHQ,?XPQ,FRY$fVgN\C,KCDCXHI[CQT,\CGChO,ICG[UTTCK,J\PXX,QHT,hC,HSSMIUCK,MQTUX,UT,\PJ,hCCQ,SH[IXCTCK,UQPSSHGKPQSC,_UT\,T\C,JICSUbUCK,JMIIHGTUQe,IXPQJ,PQKiHG,KHSM[CQTJj$#>YZ=>$=>?>Ek@,EUG,kMPXUTO,@TPTC[CQT$#>YZ=>$=>?>d@,dHUJC,EJJCJJ[CQT,@TPTC[CQT%#Y>YY$,@_CCI,IPT\,XPOHMTJ,>,?PGlUQe,BCD,E%#Y>YYR,@_CCI,IPT\,XPOHMTJ,>,BCbMJC,TMGQUQe,BCD,ENGPQJIHGT,JTPTC[CQTmXHHK,BUJl,EJJCJJ[CQT,PQK,@ǹ @,GCIHGToCH,BCIHGT,>,@HUX,pQDCJTUePTUHQ,?%Z#aqaffN\CGCPbTCG,T\C,KCDCXHI[CQT,J\PXX,hC,GCTPUQCKi,[PUQTPUQCK,UQ,PSSHGKPQSC,_UT\,T\CJCKCTPUXJ,bHG,PJ,XHQe,PJ,T\C,KCDCXHI[CQT,GC[PUQJ,UQ,CrUJTCQSCBAE@!dNH,CQJMGC,T\C,KCDCXHI[CQT,SH[IXUCJ,_UT\,T\C,IGHDUJUHQJ,Hb,T\C,LUXXUQeKHQ,cHSPX,?XPQFRY$RV,PQK,T\C,cHQKHQ,?XPQ,FRY$fVg?GUHG,TH,SH[[CQSC[CQT,Hb,KCDCXHI[CQTs,T\C,PIIXUSPQT,J\PXX,JMh[UT,P,KC[HXUTUHQ,PQKSHQJTGMSTUHQ,[PQPeC[CQT,IXPQ,TH,T\C,cHSPX,?XPQQUQe,EMT\HGUTO,bHG,UTJ,PIIGHDPXg,N\C,IXPQJ\PXX,KCTPUXjFUV,,N\C,I\PJUQe,Hb,KCDCXHI[CQT,_HGlJFUUV,N\C,\HMGJ,KMGUQe,_\US\,KCDCXHI[CQT,_HGlJ,_UXX,HSSMG,FIXCPJC,GCbCG,TH,UQbHG[PTUDC,p$#VgFUUUV,E,IGHeGP[[C,TH,KC[HQJTGPTC,T\PT,T\C,[HJT,DPXMPhXC,HG,IHTCQTUPXXO,SHQTP[UQPTUQe[PTCGUPXJ,PQK,bUTTUQeJ,SPQ,hC,GC[HDCK,JPbCXO,PQK,UQTPST,bHG,XPTCG,GC>MJC,HG,IGHSCJJUQegFUDV,"CPJMGCJ,TH,IGCDCQT,[MK,PQK,KUGT,TGPSlUQe,HQTH,bHHT_POJ,PQK,PKtHUQUQe,GHPKJFUQSXMKUQe,_\CCX,_PJ\UQe,bPSUXUTUCJVgFDV,NGPbbUS,[PQPeC[CQT,PQK,PSSCJJ,PGGPQeC[CQTJ,FDC\USMXPG,PQK,ICKCJTGUPQV,PQKIPGlUQe,IGHDUJUHQJ,bHG,SHQTGPSTHGJ,KMGUQe,T\C,KCDCXHI[CQT,IGHSCJJ,FUQSXMKUQe,[CPJMGCJTH,GCKMSC,T\C,QM[hCGJ,Hb,SHQJTGMSTUHQ,DC\USXCJ,PSSCJJUQe,T\C,JUTC,KMGUQe,ICPl,\HMGJVgFDUV,"CPJMGCJ,TH,GCKMSC,T\C,U[IPST,Hb,T\C,KCDCXHI[CQT,HQ,XHSPX,PUG,uMPXUTO,PQK,KMJTT\GHMe\,[UQU[UJUQe,C[UJJUHQJ,T\GHMe\HMT,T\C,KC[HXUTUHQ,PQK,SHQJTGMSTUHQ,IGHSCJJgFDUUV,N\C,JTHGPeC,Hb,KC[HXUTUHQiSHQJTGMSTUHQ,[PTCGUPXJ,HQ,JUTCgN\C,PIIGHDCK,KCTPUXJ,J\PXX,hC,U[IXC[CQTCK,PQK,[PUQTPUQCK,T\GHMe\HMT,T\C,KMGPTUHQ,HbT\C,KC[HXUTUHQ,PQK,SHQJTGMSTUHQ,IGHSCJJg

v
w

Page 101



 !"#
$%&'

$%&(

)*+*,-
./**01/23*43526

)768-47956:0;564,<856:03/*73=*630>2/08*>*6-5?,*0-974*@

$%A&!BCD0EFGHIJFKL0MNH0FOHPQMR0DG0EJKKDJPLQPI0FKHFE0QP0FSSDKLFPSH0TQMN0UDVQSR0!%W0DG0MNHXQVVQPILDP0YDSFV0ZVFP[0ZFKM0\0]0&F̂HL0_̀ Z0ZDVQSQHE0a\bW\cdBD0LĤHVDUOHPM0ENFVV0MFeH0UVFSH0JPMQV0UVFPE0DG0MNH0EQMH0ENDTQPI0MNH0HfQEMQPI0FPL0UKDUDEHLIKDJPL0VĤHVE0FPL0MNH0UKDUDEHL0GQPQENHL0GVDDK0VĤHVE0DG0FVV0UKDUDEHL0gJQVLQPIE0NF̂H0gHHPEJgOQMMHL0MD0FPL0FUUKD̂HL0QP0TKQMQPI0gR0MNH0YDSFV0ZVFPPQPI0AJMNDKQMRd0&JSN0VĤHVE0ENFVV0gHENDTP0QP0KHVFMQDP0MD0F0GQfHL0FPL0ePDTP0LFMJO0UDQPMd0CNHKHFGMHK0MNH0LĤHVDUOHPM0ENFVV0PDMgH0SFKKQHL0DJM0DMNHK0MNFP0QP0FSSDKLFPSH0TQMN0MNH0FUUKD̂HL0LHMFQVEd$%A&!BCD0HPEJKH0MNFM0MNH0LĤHVDUOHPM0KHVFMHE0EFMQEGFSMDKQVR0MD0FLhDQPQPI0UKDUHKMQHE0QPFSSDKLFPSH0TQMN0UDVQSR0i%Wj0DG0MNH0XQVVQPILDP0YDSFV0ZVFP[0ZFKM0\0]0&F̂HL0_̀ Z0ZDVQSQHEa\bW\cdBD0EQMH0SVHFKFPSH0DK0SDPEMKJSMQDP0TDKe0ENFVV0MFeH0UVFSH0JPMQV0MNH0LHMFQVE0NF̂H0gHHPEJgOQMMHL0MDk0FPL0FUUKD̂HL0QP0TKQMQPI0gRk0MNH0YDSFV0ZVFPPQPI0AJMNDKQMR0TQMN0KHEUHSM0MD[Wd0A0OHMNDL0EMFMHOHPM0DJMVQPQPI0MNH0EHlJHPSH0DG0LĤHVDUOHPM0DP0MNH0EQMH0QPSVJLQPILHODVQMQDPk0gJQVLQPI0TDKeE0FPL0MKHH0UKDMHSMQDP0OHFEJKHEd\d0̀HMFQVHL0LKFTQPIE0ENDTQPI0MNH0UDEQMQDP0FPL0MRUH0DG0GHPSQPI0MD0UKDMHSM0MNH0HPMQKH0KDDMFKHFEmSKDTP0EUKHFL0DG0MKHHEk0NHLIHE0FPL0DMNHK0̂HIHMFMQDP0MD0gH0KHMFQPHL0ENFVV0gHEJgOQMMHL0MD0MNH0YDSFV0ZVFPPQPI0AJMNDKQMR0GDK0FUUKD̂FVd0BD0EQMH0SVHFKFPSH0TDKeE0DKLĤHVDUOHPM0ENFVV0gH0SDOOHPSHL0JPMQV0MNHEH0LKFTQPIE0NF̂H0gHHP0FUUKD̂HL0FPL0MNHGHPSQPI0NFE0gHHP0HKHSMHL0QP0FSSDKLFPSH0TQMN0MNH0LHMFQVE0FUUKD̂HLd0_PVHEE0DMNHKTQEHFIKHHL0QP0TKQMQPI0gR0MNH0YDSFV0ZVFPPQPI0AJMNDKQMR0EJSN0GHPSQPI0ENDJVL0gH0F0OQPQOJONHQINM0DG0Wdn0OHMKHEdCNHKHFGMHKk0MNH0LĤHVDUOHPM0ENFVV0gH0QOUVHOHPMHL0QP0FSSDKLFPSH0TQMN0MNH0FUUKD̂HLLHMFQVEd0CNH0GHPSQPI0ENFVV0gH0KHMFQPHL0QP0UDEQMQDP0JPMQV0LĤHVDUOHPM0QE0SDOUVHMHLdCNH0FKHF0TQMNQP0MNH0FUUKD̂HL0UKDMHSMQ̂H0GHPSQPI0ENFVV0KHOFQP0JPLQEMJKgHL0LJKQPI0MNHSDJKEH0DG0MNH0TDKeE0FPL0QP0UFKMQSJVFK0QP0MNHEH0FKHFE[\dF0CNHKH0ENFVV0gH0PD0SNFPIHE0QP0IKDJPL0VĤHVEo\dg0BD0OFMHKQFVE0DK0UVFPM0ENFVV0gH0EMDKHLo\dS0BD0gJQVLQPIE0DK0MHOUDKFKR0gJQVLQPIE0ENFVV0gH0HKHSMHL0DK0EMFMQDPHLd\dL0BD0OFMHKQFVE0DK0TFEMH0ENFVV0gH0gJKPMo0FPLd\dH0BD0LKFQP0KJPE0DK0DMNHK0MKHPSNHE0ENFVV0gH0LJI0DK0DMNHKTQEH0SKHFMHLk0TQMNDJM0MNH0UKQDKTKQMMHP0SDPEHPM0DG0MNH0YDSFV0ZVFPPQPI0AJMNDKQMRdjd0̀HMFQVE0DG0SDPMQPJHL0DP0EQMH0ODPQMDKQPI0FPL0EJUHK̂QEQDP0DG0MKHH0UKDMHSMQDP0OHFEJKHE0gRFP0FKgDKQSJVMKFV0SDPEJVMFPMd$%A&!BCD0HPEJKH0MNFM0MKHHE0FPL0DMNHK0̂HIHMFMQDP0SFP0FPL0TQVV0gH0KHMFQPHL0DP0EQMH0FPL0PDMLFOFIHL0LJKQPI0SDPEMKJSMQDP0TDKe0FPL0MD0HPEJKH0MNFM0MNH0LĤHVDUOHPM0SDPGDKOE0TQMNUDVQSR0i%j'0DG0MNH0XQVVQPILDP0YDSFV0ZVFP[0ZFKM0\0]0&F̂HL0_̀ Z0ZDVQSQHE0a\bW\cdA0VFPLESFUH0ESNHOH0ENFVV0gH0EJgOQMMHL0MD0FPL0FUUKD̂HL0QP0TKQMQPI0gR0MNH0YDSFV0ZVFPPQPIAJMNDKQMRd0CNH0ESNHOH0ENFVV0QPSVJLH[0]

p
q

r
Page 102



 !"#$ %&'()*+),-./0)(.1/2)+)3.4.+(

̂/?CJ7BS;7/>=G/_HD;7H7A898:=A$5/!8J7G$59/̀Q:<8:AE/9AB/DG=D=<7B/>SAC8:=A9;/<7GT:C7</9O=T7/9AB/O7;=U/EG=SAB$5O/]G=D=<7B/>:A:<J:AE/;7T7;</=G/C=A8=SG<aJ7G79>87G/8J7/9DDG=T7B/B789:;</<J9;;/O7/:HD;7H7A87B/DG:=G/8=/>:G<8/=CCSD98:=A/=>/8J7/>;98<:A/>S;;/9CC=GB9AC7/U:8J/8J7/9DDG=T7B/B789:;</9AB/<J9;;/O7/G789:A7B/8J7G79>87G5/P̀ F?!ba=/7A<SG7/8J98/8J7/DG=D=<7B/B7T7;=DH7A8/U:;;/DG7<7GT7/9AB/7AJ9AC7/8J7/T:<S9;/9H7A:8:7<=>/8J7/;=C9;:8[/9AB/C=A8G:OS87</8=/9/ASHO7G/=>/=Oc7C8:T7</:A/C=HD;:9AC7/U:8J/D=;:C:7</d̀ #\9AB/d̀ \e/=>/8J7/Z:;;:AEB=A/@=C9;/];9AK/]9G8/Y/f/?9T7B/g6]/]=;:C:7</IYL#YMN/9AB/D=;:C[$5#h/IG7>S<7/<8=G9E7M/=>/8J7/@=AB=A/];9A/IYL#iM5]G:=G/8=/C=HH7AC7H7A8N/9/<CJ7H7/>=G/8J7/DG=T:<:=A/=>/<S<89:A9O;7/U987G/H9A9E7H7A8<J9;;/O7/<SOH:887B/8=N/9AB/9DDG=T7B/:A/UG:8:AE/O[/8J7/@=C9;/];9AA:AE/FS8J=G:8[5/aJ7<CJ7H7/<J9;;/>=;;=U/8J7/<8G987E[/<78/=S8/:A/jk;==B/P:<V/F<<7<<H7A8jN/DG=BSC7B/O[ SG89:A</B987B/#l8J/mS;[/P7T/\5/aJ7/<CJ7H7/<J9;;/C;79G;[/B7H=A<8G987/J=U/:8N/"9A9E7</R987G/9AB/B7H=A<8G987/U9[</=>C=A8G=;;:AE/8J7/<SG>9C7/U987G/=A/<:87/O[/DG=T:B:AE/:A>=GH98:=A/=AK9M/?SB</>798SG7<K/:5/:AC=GD=G98:AE/<S<89:A9O;7/SGO9A/BG9:A9E7/I?S6<M/:A/9CC=GB9AC7/U:8J/8J7/J:7G9GCJ[/<78=S8/:A/]=;:C[/$5#$/=>/8J7/@=AB=A/];9A5/RJ7G7/8J7/DG=D=<9;/B=7</A=8/S8:;:<7/8J7/H=<8<S<89:A9O;7/<=;S8:=AN/cS<8:>:C98:=A/HS<8/O7/DG=T:B7BN/::5/C9;CS;98:=A</<J=U:AE/<8=GH/D7G:=B/9AB/:A87A<:8[/9AB/T=;SH7/=>/<8=G9E7/G7nS:G7B/8=C=A8G=;/<SG>9C7/U987G/9AB/<:W7/=>/>798SG7</8=/C=A8G=;/8J98/T=;SH7/8=/oG77A>:7;B/GSA/=>>G987</98/9/T9G:78[/=>/G78SGA/D7G:=B</:AC;SB:AE/#/:A/#/[79GN/#:A/\LN/#/:A/#LLN/9AB/#/:A/#LLD;S</ ;:H987/CJ9AE7N/:::5/UJ7G7/:8/:</:A87AB7B/8=/J9T7/9O=T7/EG=SAB/<8=G9E7N/=T7G;9AB/>;==B:AE/<J=S;B/O7
p

Page 103



 ! "# $%&'()*&('*%&

̂,79,8.\01,9/1[H?[1\K,4.<1=6.1,9/16=--A7.6\13B145.1O39/391PA,91FZ@?WG1,9/143145. ,4739,A1PA,997981P3A7;D1S<,+.C3<LHF7G1J5.1/.>.A3-+.9415.<.2D1-.<+744./165,AA19341;3++.9;.1=947A1,16;5.+.1431/.,A1C745;394,+79,473915,612..916=2+744./1791,;;3</,9;.1C745145.1"=--A.+.94,<D1PA,99798_=7/,9;.1̂ 3;=+.941391O,9/1#394,+79,47391,9/1,--<3>./12D145.1O3;,A1PA,99798V=453<74D1FOPVGH1J5.16;5.+.165,AA179;A=/.1,AA13B145.1B3AA3C7981+.,6=<.61=9A.66145.1OPV/76-.96.61C7451,9D16=;51<.M=7<.+.9416-.;7B7;,AAD1,9/1791C<74798XF,G11V1/.6LY43-164=/D1;,<<7./13=412D1,1;3+-.4.941-.<6391431;5,<,;4.<76.145.1674.1,9/-<3>7/.179B3<+,4739139145.157643<D13B145.1674.T6=<<3=9/7981,<.,1,9/14317/.947BD1,9/.>,A=,4.1,AA1-34.947,A163=<;.613B1;394,+79,47391,9/17+-,;461391A,9/1,9/1C,4.<1,9/1,AA345.<17/.947B7./1<.;.-43<61<.A.>,94143145.1674.̀F2G11V1674.179>.6478,47390179;A=/7981C5.<.1<.A.>,941637A01637A18,6016=<B,;.1,9/18<3=9/C,4.<6,+-A79801438.45.<1C745145.1<.6=A4613B1,9,AD6761,9/1<76L1,66.66+.94165,AA12.1;,<<7./13=42D1,16=74,2AD1M=,A7B7./1,9/1,;;<./74./1;396=A4,94T;394<,;43<H1J5.1<.-3<41653=A/1,A63;A.,<AD17/.947BD1,AA1<76L601A7+74,473961,9/1<.;3++.9/,473961B3<1<.+./7,A1+.,6=<.61431+,L.45.1674.16=74,2A.1B3<145.1-<3-36./1=6.̀1,9/F;G11V1C<744.91+.453/164,4.+.941-<3>7/7981/.4,7A613B145.1<.+./7,473916;5.+.1,9/153C145.
a

Page 104



 ! "#
$%"&'
$%"((

)*+,-./012345
)01./012345
/012345.6,,7+08374

9:;<=>?@:A.:B.?C>.D>;>E@F=.G:DHI.G@==.J>.K>D@B@>E.ICF==.J>.FLD>>E.@A.GD@?@AL.G@?C.?C>.MNO<D@:D.?:.9:;;>A9>;>A?P.F=:AL.G@?C.E>?F@=I.:B.F.GF?9C@AL.JD@>B.?:.FEED>II.QAE@I9:K>D>E9:A?F;@AF?@:AR.S@@T.UB.EQD@AL.E>K>=:<;>A?.G:DHI.9:A?F;@AF?@:A.A:?.FEED>II>E.@A.?C>.IQJ;@??>ED>;>E@F?@:A.I9C>;>.@I.@E>A?@B@>EP.?C>.Q<EF?>E.GF?9C@AL.JD@>B.ICF==.J>.IQJ;@??>E.FAE.FAFEE>AEQ;.?:.?C>.D>;>E@F?@:A.I9C>;>.ICF==.J>.FLD>>E.G@?C.?C>.MNO.<D@:D.?:@;<=>;>A?F?@:AV.FAE.S@@@T.O==.G:DHI.GC@9C.B:D;.<FD?.:B.?C>.D>;>E@F?@:A.I9C>;>.ICF==.J>.9:;<=>?>E.FAE.F9:;<D>C>AI@K>.K>D@B@9F?@:A.D><:D?.ICF==.J>.IQJ;@??>E.?:.?C>.#:QA9@=WI.%AK@D:A;>A?F=ND:?>9?@:A.XA@?.J>B:D>.FAY.<FD?.:B.?C>.E>K>=:<;>A?.@I.:99Q<@>E.:D.JD:QLC?.@A?:.QI>.QA=>II?C>.MNO.E@I<>AI>I.G@?C.FAY.IQ9C.D>ZQ@D>;>A?.I<>9@B@9F==Y.FAE.@A.GD@?@ALR.S@KT. :.9:A?F;@AF?>E.I:@=I.:D.:?C>D.;F?>D@F=I.ICF==.J>.@;<:D?>E.?:.?C>.I@?>R.O==.@;<:D?>EI:@=I.B:D.=FAEI9F<@AL.<QD<:I>I.ICF==.J>.9=>FA.FAE.BD>>.:B.9:A?F;@AF?@:AR.[>B:D>.FAY.<FD?:B.?C>.E>K>=:<;>A?.@I.:99Q<@>EP.F==.@;<:D?>E.I:@=I.ICF==.J>.@AE><>AE>A?=Y.?>I?>E.B:D9C>;@9F=.9:A?F;@AF?@:AP.FAE.?C>.D>IQ=?I.:B.?C@I.?>I?@AL.ICF==.J>.IQJ;@??>E.FAE.F<<D:K>E@A.GD@?@AL.JY.?C>.M:9F=.N=FAA@AL.OQ?C:D@?YR.O==.I:@=I.QI>E.B:D.LFDE>AI.FAE\:D.=FAEI9F<@AL<QD<:I>I.ICF==.J>.9=>FA.FAE.BD>>.:B.9:A?F;@AF?@:AR$%O"! ]:.>AIQD>.?CF?.D@IHI.BD:;.=FAE.9:A?F;@AF?@:A.?:.?C>.BQ?QD>.QI>DI.:B.?C>.=FAE.FAEA>@LCJ:QD@AL.=FAE.FD>.;@A@;@I>EP.?:L>?C>D.G@?C.?C:I>.?:.9:A?D:==>E.GF?>DIP.<D:<>D?Y.FAE>9:=:L@9F=.IYI?>;I.FAE.?C>.E>K>=:<;>A?.9FA.J>.9FDD@>E.:Q?.IFB>=Y.G@?C:Q?.QAF99><?FJ=>D@IHI.?:.G:DH>DIP.A>@LCJ:QDI.FAE.:?C>D.:BBI@?>.D>9><?:DI.@A.F99:DEFA9>.G@?C.<:=@9Y.!%&&:B.?C>.̂@==@ALE:A.M:9F=.N=FA_.NFD?.(.̀."FK>E.XaN.N:=@9@>I.S(b&(T.FAE.<:=@9Y.cR(&.:B.?C>M:AE:A.N=FA.S(b&'TRND@:D.?:.:99Q<F?@:A.:B.?C>.E>K>=:<;>A?P.E>?F@=I.:B.IC>=?>D>E.FAE.I>9QD>.I?:DFL>.I<F9>I?CF?.9FA.F99:;;:EF?>.(.J@9Y9=>I.B:D.>F9C.EG>==@AL.ICF==.J>.IQJ;@??>E.?:.FAE.F<<D:K>E.@AGD@?@AL.JY.?C>.M:9F=.N=FAA@AL.OQ?C:D@?YR.]C>D>FB?>DP.?C>I>.9Y9=>.<FDH@AL.I<F9>I.ICF==.J><D:K@E>E.<D@:D.?:.:99Q<F?@:A.:B.?C>.E>K>=:<;>A?.FAE.<>D;FA>A?=Y.D>?F@A>EP.QA=>II:?C>DG@I>.FLD>>E.@A.GD@?@AL.JY.?C>.M:9F=.N=FAA@AL.OQ?C:D@?YR$%O"! ]:.>AIQD>.?CF?.?C>.E>K>=:<;>A?.<D:K@E>I.F.ZQFA?Q;.:B.9Y9=>.<FDH@AL.@A.F99:DEFA9>.G@?C<:=@9Y.'Rd.:B.?C>.M:AE:A.N=FA.S(b&'TR]C>.E>K>=:<;>A?.ICF==.A:?.J>.:99Q<@>E.QA?@=.(b.9FD.<FDH@AL.I<F9>IP.@A9=QE@AL.(.E@IFJ=>EJFYIP.e.>=>9?D@9.9CFDL@AL.JFYI.G@?C.F.BQD?C>D.e.JFYI.G@?C.<FII@K>.<D:K@I@:A.CFK>.J>>A<D:K@E>ER.]C>D>FB?>D.?C>.<FDH@AL.JFYI\FD>FI.ICF==.J>.<>D;FA>A?=Y.D>?F@A>E.FAE.QI>E.B:DA:.:?C>D.<QD<:I>.?CFA.B:D.?C>.<FDH@AL.:B.;:?:D.K>C@9=>I.FII:9@F?>E.G@?C.?C>.9:AI>A?>ED>I@E>A?@F=.QA@?I.F?.?C>.I@?>R...$%O"! ]:.>AIQD>.?CF?.?C>.K>C@9Q=FD.F99>IIP.I>DK@9@AL.FAE.<FDH@AL.FD>FI.FD>.IF?@IBF9?:D@=Y.=F@E:Q?.:A.I@?>.FAE.;>>?.?C>.:Jf>9?@K>I.:B.<:=@9Y.Og&e.:B.?C>.̂@==@ALE:A.M:9F=.N=FA_.NFD?.(.̀"FK>E.XaN.N:=@9@>I.S(b&(T.FAE.#CF<?>D.'.:B.?C>.M:AE:A.N=FA.S(b&'TR
hi
hh
hj

Page 105



 !"#$
%&%"'

%&%"'

())*++,-.*/012*+345**.)56,7/89,:+
;*:6,.+/1</=,9,+5

>1,+*/2,:,?6:,19/<17/<@:@7*/1))@A,*7+

BCDEC/FE/EGGHIJFDEK/EL/FMN/ONPNQEIRNKFS/J/IJCTDKU/JQQEGJFDEK/JKO/RJKJUNRNKF/VGMNRNVMJQQ/MJPN/WNNK/VHWRDFFNO/FES/JKO/JIICEPNO/DK/XCDFDKU/WYS/FMN/ZEGJQ/BQJKKDKU/[HFMECDFY\]MNCNJLFNC/FMN/IJCTDKU/VMJQQ/CNRJDK/JQQEGJFNO/LEC/FMN/HVN/EL/FMN/HKDFV/DK/JGGECOJKGN/XDFMFMN/JIICEPNO/VGMNRN/JKO/CNRJDK/HKONC/FMDV/JQQEGJFDEK/LEC/FMN/QDLN/EL/FMN/ONPNQEIRNKF\ !["&%]E/NKVHCN/FMJF/JK/JIICEICDJFN/QNPNQ/EL/GJC/IJCTDKU/ICEPDVDEK/DV/ICEPDONO/EK/VDFN/DKJGGECOJKGN/XDFM/IEQDGY/[̂ #_/EL/FMN/̀DQQDKUOEK/ZEGJQ/BQJKa/BJCF/]XE/"JPNO/bcB/BEQDGDNVd%EPNRWNC/ef#eg/JKO/'MJIFNC/h/EL/FMN/ZEKOEK/BQJK/def#hg\#fi/EL/FMN/HKDFV/VMJQQ/RNNF/FMN/VFJKOJCOV/LEC/̂_djg/kXMNNQGMJDC/HVNC/OXNQQDKUVk/JKO/FMNCNRJDKONC/VMJQQ/RNNF/FMN/VFJKOJCOV/LEC/̂_deg/k[GGNVVDWQN/JKO/JOJIFJWQN/OXNQQDKUVk/JV/VNFEHF/DK/[IICEPNO/cEGHRNKF/̂/FE/FMN/lHDQODKU/ NUHQJFDEKV/def#mg\/[QQ/VHGM/ICEPDVDEKV/VMJQQCNRJDK/DK/IQJGN/DK/INCINFHDFY\/ !["&%]E/NKVHCN/JK/JIICEICDJFN/VFJKOJCO/EL/MEHVDKU/VFEGT/DV/JGMDNPNO/JKO/RJDKFJDKNO/XMDGMRNNF/FMN/KNNOV/EL/ODVJWQNO/JKO/NQONCQY/INEIQN/DK/JGGECOJKGN/XDFM/IEQDGDNV/j\#S/j\$S/JKOn\e/EL/FMN/ZEKOEK/BQJK/def#hg/JKO/FMN/%JFDEKJQ/BQJKKDKU/BEQDGY/oCJRNXECT/def#eg\BCDEC/FE/GERRNKGNRNKF/EL/FMN/ONPNQEIRNKFS/ONFJDQV/VMJQQ/WN/VHWRDFFNO/FE/JKO/JIICEPNODK/XCDFDKU/WY/FMN/ZEGJQ/BQJKKDKU/[HFMECDFY/LEC/FMN/LEQQEXDKUa#g/"JRIQNV/JKO/XMNCN/JIICEICDJFNS/RJKHLJGFHCNCkV/ONFJDQVS/EL/JQQ/NpFNCKJQ/RJFNCDJQVSDKGQHODKU/CEELDKU\//eg/cNFJDQNO/OCJXDKUV/JF/JK/JIICEICDJFN/VGJQN/EL/FMN/NQNPJFDEKJQ/FCNJFRNKF/EL/FMN/WHDQODKUFE/DQQHVFCJFN/FMN/LDKDVM/EL/IECGMNVS/OEECXJYVS/EINKDKUVS/GEIDKUqIJCJINFVS/WCDGTXECT/JKOGQJOODKU/ONFJDQDKUjg/cNFJDQV/EL/FMN/RJFNCDJQVS/GEKVFCHGFDEKS/GEQEHC/JKO/ONVDUK/EL/JQQ/KNX/NpFNCKJQ/XDKOEXVJKO/OEECV\_g/]MN/QEGJFDEKS/FYINS/VDrN/JKO/LDKDVM/EL/IQJKFS/PNKFVS/LQHNVS/UCDQQV/JKO/OEXKIDINVqMEIINCV]MN/JIICEPNO/ONFJDQV/VMJQQ/WN/DRIQNRNKFNO/JKO/RJDKFJDKNO/DK/INCINFHDFYS/HKQNVVEFMNCXDVN/JUCNNO/DK/XCDFDKU/WY/FMN/ZEGJQ/BQJKKDKU/[HFMECDFY\ !["&%]E/VJLNUHJCO/FMN/PDVHJQ/JRNKDFY/EL/FMN/JCNJ/DK/JGGECOJKGN/XDFM/IEQDGDNV/l!#j/JKO/l!#sEL/FMN/̀DQQDKUOEK/ZEGJQ/BQJKa/BJCF/e/t/"JPNO/bcB/BEQDGDNV/def#egS/IEQDGY/l!#/EL/FMN/ZEGJQBQJKa/BJCF/#/"FCJFNUDG/BEQDGDNV/def#egS/JKO/IEQDGDNV/n\_/JKO/n\h/EL/FMN/ZEKOEK/BQJKdef#hg\BCDEC/FE/GERRNKGNRNKF/EL/ONPNQEIRNKFS/J/VGMNRN/LEC/ICEFNGFDKU/FMN/ICEIEVNOONPNQEIRNKF/LCER/CEJO/FCJLLDG/JKO/JDC/FCJLLDG/VMJQQ/MJPN/WNNK/VHWRDFFNO/FE/JKO/JIICEPNODK/XCDFDKU/WY/FMN/ZEGJQ/BQJKKDKU/[HFMECDFY\/]MN/VGMNRN/VMJQQ/RNNF/JGGNIFJWQN/KEDVNONVDUK/GCDFNCDJ/WEFM/DKOEECV/JKO/EHFOEECV\/]MN/VGMNRN/VMJQQ/DKGQHON/VHGM/GERWDKJFDEK/ELVEHKO/DKVHQJFDEK/JKO/EFMNC/RNJVHCNV/JV/RJY/WN/JIICEPNO/WY/FMN/ZB[\/]MNCNJLFNCS/FMNVGMNRN/VMJQQ/WN/DRIQNRNKFNO/JKO/RJDKFJDKNO/DK/LHQQ/GERIQDJKGN/XDFM/FMN/JIICEPNO

uv
uw

ux
Page 106



 !"#$
%!%& 

%!%& 

'()*+(,-./-0(1234
567-8(,*)92:41

;):<:3/

=>?@AB>@CDEF&!%GH->I@AB>-JK?J-JK>-?=>ILJM-HN-JK>-HOOAPL>B@-HN-JK>-PBHPH@>Q-Q>R>SHP=>IJ-L@-IHJ?QR>B@>SM-?NN>OJ>QT-LI-?OOHBQ?IO>-ULJK-PHSLOM-!EV-HN-JK>-WLSSLIXQHI-YHO?S-ZS?I[-Z?BJ-\-]&?R>Q-̂_Z-ZHSLOL>@-̀\a$\bT-?IQ-PHSLOM-cC$V-HN-JK>-YHIQHI-ZS?I-̀\a$dbGK>-eALSQLIX̀@b-@K?SS-?OKL>R>-f&>OAB>Q-eM-_>@LXIf-?OOB>QLJ?JLHI-?U?BQ>Q-eM-JK>-WLSSLIXQHI">JBHPHSLJ?I-ZHSLO>- BL=>-ZB>R>IJLHI-_>@LXI-FQRL@>B-̀ Z_Fb-HI-e>K?SN-HN-JK>F@@HOL?JLHI-HN- KL>N-ZHSLO>-!NNLO>B@-̀F Z!bC-%H-eALSQLIX-@K?SS-e>-HOOAPL>Q-AIJLS?OOB>QLJ?JLHI-K?@-e>>I-?OKL>R>QCDEF&!%gI-PAB@A?IO>-HN-JK>- HAIOLSf@-QAJM-AIQ>B-@>OJLHI-$c-HN-JK>- BL=>-?IQ-_L@HBQ>B-FOJ-$hhiJH-OHI@LQ>B-OBL=>-?IQ-QL@HBQ>B-L=PSLO?JLHI@-LI->jOL@LIX-LJ@-PS?IILIX-NAIOJLHI@k-JH-PBH=HJ>JK>-U>SS-e>LIX-HN-JK>-?B>?-LI-PAB@A?IO>-HN-JK>- HAIOLSf@-PHU>B@-AIQ>B-@>OJLHI-\-HN-JK>YHO?S-lHR>BI=>IJ-FOJ-\aaaT-JH-B>NS>OJ-JK>-XALQ?IO>-OHIJ?LI>Q-LI-JK>- HAIOLSf@-&Zl-HI H==AILJM-&?N>JM-mM-_>@LXI-?IQ-JH->I@AB>-JK>-Q>R>SHP=>IJ-PBHRLQ>@-?-@?N>-?IQ-@>OAB>>IRLBHI=>IJ-LI-?OOHBQ?IO>-ULJK-YHIQHI-ZS?I-̀\a$db-ZHSLOL>@-cC$-?IQ-cC#CZBLHB-JH-OH==>IO>=>IJ-HN-Q>R>SHP=>IJ-?I->I>BXM-?@@>@@=>IJ-@K?SS-e>-@Ae=LJJ>Q-JH-?IQ?PPBHR>Q-LI-UBLJLIX-eM-JK>-YHO?S-ZS?IILIX-FAJKHBLJMC--GK>-?@@>@@=>IJ-@K?SS[$-]-@>J-HAJ-JK>-?IIA?SL@>Q-e?@>SLI>->I>BXM-Q>=?IQ-̀noKBb-?IQ- !\-S>R>S@-̀pX !\b--HNJK>-Q>R>SHP=>IJ-eALSJ-JH-\a$#-mALSQLIX-D>XAS?JLHI@C\-]-@>J-HAJ-JK>-Q>@LXI-=>?@AB>@-?IQ-N>?JAB>@-JK?J-B>QAO>-JK>-e?@>SLI>->=L@@LHI@-B>S?JLR>JH-JK>-YHIQHI-ZS?I-WL>B?BOKM-̀e>-S>?IT-e>-OS>?IT-e>-XB>>Ib#-]-PBHRLQ>-JK>-L=P?OJ@-HN-JK>-=>?@AB>@-?IQ-N>?JAB>@-NBH=-q\r-HI-JK>-e?@>SLI>->I>BXMQ>=?IQ-?IQ->=L@@LHI@-q$r-s-]-PBHRLQ>-NASS-Q>J?LS@T-LIOSAQLIX-̀eAJ-IHJ-SL=LJ>Q-JHbT-HN-JMP>@-HN-SLXKJLIXT-eHLS>B@P>OLNLO?JLHI@T- H=eLI>Q-W>?J-?IQ-ZHU>B-I>JUHBn@-?IQ-PS?IJ-J>OKIHSHXMT-t>BH-O?BeHIJ>OKIHSHXM-LIOSAQLIX-BHHN-PS?I@-?IQ-Zu-@P>OLNLO?JLHI@CV-]-=>JKHQ@-JH-=HILJHB-?IQ-=?LIJ?LI-JK>-Q>R>SHP=>IJ-JH->I@AB>-JK>-J?BX>J@-?B>-?OKL>R>Q?IQ-=>J-OHI@L@J>IJSMGK>B>?NJ>BT-JK>-Q>R>SHP=>IJ-@K?SS-e>-O?BBL>Q-HAJ-?IQ-OH=PS>J>Q-LI-?OOHBQ?IO>-ULJK-JK>?PPBHR>Q-?@@>@@=>IJCDEF&!%GH->I@AB>-JK>-Q>R>SHP=>IJ-OHIJBLeAJ>@-JH-?-B>QAOJLHI-LI- !\T-LI-?OOHBQ?IO>-ULJK-PHSLOMVC\-HN-JK>-YHIQHI-ZS?I-̀\a$dbCZBLHB-JH-JK>-OH==>IO>=>IJ-HN-Q>R>SHP=>IJT-?-@OK>=>-NHB-JK>-OB>?JLHI-HN-eLHQLR>B@LJMN>?JAB>@-?IQ->IK?IO>=>IJ-HN-HPPHBJAILJL>@-NHB-ULSQSLN>-@K?SS-e>-@Ae=LJJ>Q-JH-?IQ?PPBHR>Q-LI-UBLJLIX-eM-JK>-YHO?S-ZS?IILIX-FAJKHBLJMC--GK>-PS?I@-@K?SS-Q>J?LS-=>?@AB>@-JHPBH=HJ>T->IOHAB?X>-?IQ-@APPHBJ-ULSQSLN>-JKBHAXK-JK>-A@>-HNT-eAJ-IHJ-SL=LJ>Q-JHT-e?J-?IQeLBQ-eHj>@T-@P>OLNLO-ULSQSLN>-?B>?@-ULJKLI-JK>-S?IQ@O?P>-@OK>=>@-?IQ-JK>-LIOSA@LHI-HNSLRLIX-U?SS@v@OB>>I@-?IQ-SLRLIX-BHHN@C-GK>-Q>R>SHP=>IJ-=A@J-e>-O?BBL>Q-HAJ-?IQ-OH=PS>J>QLI-?OOHBQ?IO>-ULJK-JK>@>-?PPBHR>Q-Q>J?LS@C-DEF&!%

wx
wy

wz
Page 107



 !"#$%&'#"()#"*#+#,!-.#$("./0#%"/"-!%1(1+#"2!$('13&(1!$"(!"()#"-'!(#2(1!$"/$*#$)/$2#.#$("!4"4,!'/"/$*"4/&$/"1$"/$"&'3/$"%#((1$56"1$"/22!'*/$2#"71()"-!,128"9:;"!4"()#<1,,1$5*!$"=!2/,">,/$?">/'("@"A/+#*"BC>">!,121#%"DE!+"@F;@GHIJ@IJK LMNOPQRMST"UVWMSNXYZ[\"]̂_LMNOPQRMST"UVWMSNXYZ[\"]̀_^̀UabcdefgUhij )#"*#21%1!$"(!"klmE "-,/$$1$5"-#'.1%%1!$")/%"3##$"(/0#$")/+1$5"'#5/'*"(!"/,,"'#,#+/$(-,/$$1$5",#51%,/(1!$6"'#5&,/(1!$%6"5&1*/$2#6"21'2&,/'%"/$*"n!&$21,"-!,121#%6"1$2,&*1$5" )#<&./$"l15)(%"m2("D;oopG"D<lm";oopG"7)12)"./0#%"1("&$,/74&,"4!'"()#"n!&$21,"(!"/2(1$2!.-/(13,8"71()"n!$+#$(1!$"'15)(%6"%-#21412/,,8"m'(12,#"q"D'15)("(!"/"4/1'")#/'1$5Gr"m'(12,#"pD'15)("(!"'#%-#2("4!'"-'1+/(#"/$*"4/.1,8",14#Gr"m'(12,#";"!4"()#"s1'%(">'!(!2!,"D-'!(#2(1!$"!4-'!-#'(8G"/$*"m'(12,#";t"D-'!)131(1!$"!4"*1%2'1.1$/(1!$GH )#"*#21%1!$"(!"klmE "-,/$$1$5"-#'.1%%1!$")/%"3##$"(/0#$")/+1$5"'#5/'*"(!"()#-!,121#%"/$*"-'!-!%/,%"1$"()#"<1,,1$5*!$"B$1(/'8"C#+#,!-.#$(">,/$"A/+#*">!,121#%"D@F;@G%#("!&("3#,!76"1$2,&*1$5"A&--,#.#$(/'8">,/$$1$5"k&1*/$2#6"/$*"(!"/,,"'#,#+/$("./(#'1/,2!$%1*#'/(1!$%6"1$2,&*1$5"()#"=!$*!$">,/$"D@F;qG"/$*"$/(1!$/,"5&1*/$2#HlJlp<t<J<q<p<o<;;u:;u:Ju:vu:p9:;K9:;q9:;v9:;p9:;o9:@F9:@@9:@;9:@K9:@t9:Kpmw@

>'!-!%/,%"()/("1$+!,+#"()#",!%%"!4"%-!'(%6",#1%&'#6"2!..&$1(86"'#,151!&%62&,(&'/,"!'"#$(#'(/1$.#$("4/21,1(1#%=!%%"!4"4/21,1(1#%"7)12)"%&--!'("/'(%6"2&,(&'/,"/$*"#$(#'(/1$.#$("/2(1+1(1#%w1x"!4")!&%1$5"&$1(%C7#,,1$5%"%&1(/3,#"4!'",/'5#"4/.1,1#%n!$%1*#'/(1!$%"1$4,&#$21$5"/--'!-'1/(#"*#$%1(8"1$"'#%1*#$(1/,*#+#,!-.#$(Hn)/$5#"!4"&%#"4'!."$!$y'#%1*#$(1/,"(!"'#%1*#$(1/,>'!+1%1!$"4!'"-#!-,#"71()"*1%/31,1(1#%"1$"$#7"'#%1*#$(1/,"*#+#,!-.#$(%>'!+1%1!$"!4"/44!'*/3,#")!&%1$5>'!(#2(1!$"!4"()#"2)/'/2(#'"/$*"/.#$1(1#%"!4"%&''!&$*1$5"-'!-#'(1#%"/$*()#",!2/,"/'#/A1(1$5"!4"$!1%#y%#$%1(1+#"*#+#,!-.#$(%C#+#,!-.#$("1$"/'#/%",10#,8"(!"4,!!*1$5"y"'#z&1'#.#$("4!'"4,!!*"-'!(#2(1!$.#/%&'#%C#+#,!-.#$(",10#,8"(!"'#%&,("1$"1$2'#/%#*"4,!!*"'1%0"*&#"(!"/**1(1!$/,%&'4/2#"7/(#'"'&$y!44"y"'#z&1'#.#$("4!'"/((#$&/(1!$".#/%&'#%E#7"*#+#,!-.#$(".&%(")/'.!$1%#"71()"()#"#x1%(1$5"%('##("%2#$#HE#7"*#+#,!-.#$("!$"()#"$!'()#'$"4'!$(/5#"!4"()#"mt"D9/()"l!/*GC#%15$"/$*",/8!&("!4"$#7"*#+#,!-.#$("/("<#/()'!7"m1'-!'(C#%15$"2!$%1*#'/(1!$%"y"-#*#%('1/$"%#2&'1(8"/$*"%/4#(8E#7"*#+#,!-.#$(".&%("1.-'!+#"!'"2!.-,#.#$("()#"2)/'/2(#'"!4"()#/'#/HC/8,15)("/$*"%&$,15)("2!$%1*#'/(1!$%Hl#%1*#$(1/,"#x(#$%1!$%{3&1,*1$5%"!4"(7!"!'".!'#"%(!'#8%HA1(1$56"3&,0"/$*"-'!x1.1(8"!4"$#7"3&1,*1$5%{#x(#$%1!$%Hl#z&1'#%"()#"-'!+1%1!$"!4"/*#z&/(#"/.#$1(8"%-/2#Hl#z&1'#%"$#7"*#+#,!-.#$("(!"#$%&'#"/*#z&/(#",#+#,%"!4"-'1+/28"(!$#15)3!&'%Hl#(#$(1!$"!4"(!-!5'/-)12/,"/$*",/$*%2/-#"4#/(&'#%"/$*"-'!+1%1!$"!4"$#7-,/$(1$5"/$*",/$*%2/-1$5"1$"*#+#,!-.#$("-'!-!%/,%HC#+#,!-.#$("-'!-!%/,%"y"/%%#%%.#$("!4"('/4412"5#$#'/(1!$6"1.-/2("!$
Page 108



 !" !# !$% !$& !$'() *+, -,).+ (,//0%1&,//0%1',//0%12,//0%1",//0%13,//0%1#,//0%1$2,//0'1$,//0'14,//0'1%,//0'1",//0'1#,//0'1$5,//0'1$",//0'1$3,//0'14$,//021%,//021#,//021$$,//021$%,//0"1$,//0"14,//0"1%,//0"1&,//0"1',//0"12,//0"1$%,//0"1$&,//0"1$',//0"1$3,//0"1$#

̂ >;<:06>@>6=<FP45$2Q0G78;<DA6<=78J0:Y6>E><=780>8?0?:I7C=<=780M>;<:P45$2Q0G78<>I=8><:?0C>8?P45$2Q0 ;;:;;=890:HH:6<;07H0?:E:C7@I:8<0780<D>8;@7D<06>@>6=<FP45$2Q0GF6C=89P45$2Q0*I77<L=890_D>HH=60.C7M0>8?0_>6NC=890G789:;<=78P45$2Q0/>DN=89P45$2Q0,=H:<=I:0S:=9LB7ADL77?;P45$2Q0 80=86CA;=E:0:8E=D78I:8<P45$2Q0):;=98=8907A<06D=I:P45$2Q0,76>C06L>D>6<:DP45$2Q0/ABC=60D:>CIP45$2Q0 D6L=<:6<AD:P45$2Q0*>H:<FJ0;:6AD=<F0>8?0D:;=C=:86:0<70:I:D9:86FP45$2Q0OI@D7E=890>=D0̀A>C=<FP45$2Q0T:?A6=890>8?0I>8>9=89087=;:J0=I@D7E=890>8?0:8L>86=890<L:>67A;<=60:8E=D78I:8<0>8?0@D7I7<=890>@@D7@D=><:0;7A8?;6>@:;1P45$2Q0/D7<:6<=8907@:80;@>6:0>8?0>??D:;;=890?:H=6=:86FP45$2Q0Z=7?=E:D;=<F0>8?0>66:;;0<708><AD:
Page 109



 !"
 # #!

 $

%&'()*+,-.&)/+-0+/(-1-0/23-4-5-632/378*)-0&+*)*7,
9'*+:*(8-3&-;<<2&=7:->2/?*(8%&(32&+-&@-A(=*2&(B7(3/+-C'*,/()7-@2&B-%&(,32')3*&(-D&2E

A()2&/)FB7(3

G
HI

J

KL-MNOP-QRSOPOTL-LTMOSR-UTVOSORP-WXTY-MNR-ZT[LSOVP-\TS]V-̂V]L_-̂]XM-#-̀-aMX]MRbOS-̂TVOSORP]UUR]X-WOXPMc-MNRL-XRVRd]LM-P]dRQ-UTVOSORPc-MNRL-\TLQTL-̂V]L-̂TVOSORPe--KL-MNR-fMNgTdRYhRX-$i#$-jOVVOLbQTLkP-l[VV-ZT[LSOV-]bXRRQ-MNR-]QTUMOTL-TW-MNR-ZT[LSOVP-\TS]V-̂V]L_]̂XM-#-̀-aMX]MRbOS-̂TVOSORPe-mUURLQOn-!-TW-MNOP-RnUV]OLP-oNOSN-P]dRQ-UTVOSORP-WXTY-MNR-TVQpLOM]Xq-rRdRVTUYRLM-soNOSN-o]P-P[htRSM-MT-]-QOXRSMOTL-WXTY-aRSXRM]Xq-TW-aM]MR-OLaRUMRYhRX-$iiu-]bXRROLb-MN]M-MNR-UTVOSORP-oRXR-kP]dRQkv-PMOVV-]UUVq-WTX-QRdRVTUYRLMSTLMXTV-QRSOPOTLPewT[-]XR-]QdOPRQ-MNOP-URXYOPPOTL-OP-h]PRQ-TL-MNR-QOYRLPOTLP-UXTdOQRQ-TL-MNR-]UUXTdRQQX]oOLbP-]P-L[YhRXRQ-]hTdRe-xNR-QRdRVTUYRLM-NRXRhq-]UUXTdRQ-Y[PM-hR-STLPMX[SMRQUXRSOPRVq-OL-]SSTXQ]LSR-oOMN-MNR-]UUXTdRQ-QX]oOLbPe-mLq-QRdO]MOTL-WXTY-MNRPR-QX]oOLbPXRy[OXRP-MNR-oXOMMRL-STLPRLM-TW-MNR-\TS]V-̂V]LLOLb-m[MNTXOMqeg[OP]LSR-WXTY-QRYTVOMOTL-]LQ-STLPMX[SMOTL-oTXzP-OP-P[htRSM-MT-STLMXTV-[LQRX-xNR-ZTLMXTVTW-̂TVV[MOTL-mSM-#"u{c-MNR-ZVR]L-mOX-mSMP-]LQ-TMNRX-XRV]MRQ-VRbOPV]MOTLe- L-U]XMOS[V]Xc-qT[PNT[VQ-RLP[XR-MN]M-MNR-WTVVToOLb-]XR-STYUVORQ-oOMN_̀me-rRYTVOMOTL-]LQ-STLPMX[SMOTL-oTXzP-oNOSN-]XR-][QOhVR-]M-MNR-POMR-hT[LQ]Xq-PN]VV-TLVq-hRS]XXORQ-T[M-hRMoRRL-MNR-NT[XP-TW-ifeii-]LQ-#feii-NT[XP-|TLQ]q-MT-lXOQ]q-]LQ-hRMoRRLMNR-NT[XP-TW-ifeii-NT[XP-]LQ-#}eii-NT[XP-TL-a]M[XQ]qe-gT-oTXzP-PN]VV-hR-S]XXORQ-T[M-TLa[LQ]qPc-~]Lz-TX-̂[hVOS-jTVOQ]qPe~e-mVV-LTOPR-bRLRX]MRQ-Q[XOLb-P[SN-oTXzP-PN]VV-hR-STLMXTVVRQ-OL-STYUVO]LSR-oOMN-~XOMOPNaM]LQ]XQ-ZTQR-TW-̂X]SMOSR-~a-!$$f_$ii"eZe-r[PM-RYOPPOTLP-PN]VV-hR-STLMXTVVRQ-OL-STYUVO]LSR-oOMN-MNR-|]qTX-TW-\TLQTLkP-~RPMX̂]SMOSR-�[OQ]LSRk-xNR-ZTLMXTV-TW-Q[PM-]LQ-RYOPPOTLP-WXTY-STLPMX[SMOTL-]LQ-QRYTVOMOTLere-gT-hTLWOXRP-MN]M-SXR]MR-Q]Xz-PYTzR-TX-L[OP]LSR-MT-VTS]V-XRPOQRLMPewT[-]XR-]QdOPRQ-MT-STLP[VM-MNR-ZT[LSOVkP-�LdOXTLYRLM]V- X̂TMRSMOTL-pLOMsoooeNOVVOLbQTLebTde[z�LTOPR-xRVe-i#f"!-$!i#!!v-TX-MT-PRRz-UXOTX-]UUXTd]V-[LQRX-aRSMOTL�#-TW-MNR-ZTLMXTV-TW-̂ TVV[MOTL-mSM-OW-qT[-]LMOSOU]MR-]Lq-QOWWOS[VMq-OL-S]XXqOLb-T[MSTLPMX[SMOTL-TMNRX-MN]L-oOMNOL-MNR-LTXY]V-oTXzOLb-NT[XP-PRM-T[M-OL-smv-]hTdRc-]LQ-hqYR]LP-MN]M-oT[VQ-YOLOYOPR-QOPM[Xh]LSR-MT-]QtTOLOLb-UXRYOPRPe

\̂ -̂ue$#\̂ -̂fe#\̂ -̂fe$\̂ -̂fe}\̂ -̂fe{ĝ l̂ĝ l̂#ĝ l̂{ĝ l̂�ĝ l̂u
s$i#�v-xXRRP-]LQ-oTTQV]LQPs$i#�v- YUVRYRLM]MOTLs$i#�v-̂V]LLOLb-ThVOb]MOTLPs$i#�v-ZTYY[LOMq-OLWX]PMX[SM[XR-VRdqs$i#�v-|TLOMTXOLb-]LQ-XRdORog]MOTL]V-̂V]LLOLb-̂TVOSq-lX]YRoTXzĝ l̂-̀-rRVOdRXOLb-P[PM]OL]hVR-QRdRVTUYRLMĝ l̂-̀-̂XTYTMOLb-P[PM]OL]hVR-MX]LPUTXMĝ l̂-̀-rRVOdRXOLb-]-oOQR-SNTOSR-TW-NObN-y[]VOMq-NTYRPĝ l̂-̀-�Ry[OXOLb-bTTQ-QRPObL

Page 110



 !" #
 $% $&

'()**(+,-./01+-02+,3.4*)/0153/62/01+7*136-(/809+:+;*.86/(/80+-02+53/62/01+<8)=9
;/9>?-)1*+8@+A802/(/8097*@39*B'(8)-1*+C)*-9

DE
FGHGGGIGJ

KLM+NOP+NQRSTPQ+UVNU+SW+NXY+ZNOU+LW+UVP+QPRP[LZ\PXU+VPOP]Y+ZPO\SUUPQ+PX̂OLN̂VPT+]YPSUVPO+SUT+OLLW_+̀N[[T_+PNRPT_+aMUUPOT_+LO+WLMXQNUSLXT_+UVPX+N+XP̀ +Z[NXXSXa+NZZ[ŜNUSLX+̀S[[VNRP+UL+]P+TM]\SUUPQb+cVST+Z[NXXSXa+ZPO\STTSLX+ST+XLU+RN[SQ+WLO+N+QPRP[LZ\PXU+UVNU+OPTM[UTSX+NXY+WLO\+LW+PX̂OLN̂V\PXUbd[[+ZOLZLTPQ+XP̀ +TUOPPU+XN\PT+\MTU+]P+XLUSWSPQ+UL+NXQ+NZZOLRPQ+]Y+UVP+eLMX̂S[b+fMS[QSXaXN\PT+NXQ+XM\]POT_+NXQ+ZOLZLTPQ+̂VNXaPT+LW+TUOPPU+XN\PT+\MTU+N[TL+]P+XLUSWSPQ+UL+UVPeLMX̂S[b+gLO+WMOUVPO+SXWLO\NUSLX+NXQ+NQRŜP_+̂LXUN̂U+h+cVP+iUOPPU+jN\SXa+NXQ+jM\]POSXakWWŜPO_+l[NXXSXa+m+eL\\MXSUY+iPORŜPT_+#+jLOUV+eSRŜ+ePXUOP_+nSaV+iUOPPU_+op]OSQaP_of&+"oq+rcP[b+s"&t%+!%s%%uvbKLMO+NUUPXUSLX+ST+QOǸ X+UL+UVP+XPPQ+UL+̂L\Z[Y+̀SUV+UVP+OP[PRNXU+ZOLRSTSLXT+LW+UVP+fMS[QSXawPaM[NUSLXT_+UVP+fMS[QSXa+d̂UT+NXQ+LUVPO+OP[NUPQ+[PaST[NUSLXb+cVPTP+̂LRPO+TM̂V+̀LOxT+NT+hUVP+QP\L[SUSLX+LW+PpSTUSXa+]MS[QSXaT_+UVP+POP̂USLX+LW+N+XP̀ +]MS[QSXa+LO+TUOM̂UMOP_+UVPPpUPXTSLX+LO+N[UPONUSLX+UL+N+]MS[QSXa_+̂VNXaP+LW+MTP+LW+]MS[QSXaT_+SXTUN[[NUSLX+LW+TPORŜPT_MXQPOZSXXSXa+̀ LOxT_+NXQ+WSOP+TNWPUYy\PNXT+LW+PT̂NZP+̀ LOxTb+jLUŜP+LW+SXUPXUSLX+ULQP\L[STV+PpSTUSXa+]MS[QSXaT+\MTU+]P+aSRPX+UL+UVP+eLMX̂S[zT+fMS[QSXa+eLXUOL[+iPORŜP+NU[PNTU+{+̀PPxT+]PWLOP+̀LOx+TUNOUTb+d+̂L\Z[PUPQ+NZZ[ŜNUSLX+WLO\+ULaPUVPO+̀SUV+QPUNS[PQZ[NXT+\MTU+]P+TM]\SUUPQ+WLO+NZZOLRN[+]PWLOP+NXY+]MS[QSXa+̀LOx+ST+̂L\\PX̂PQb+gLO+WMOUVPOSXWLO\NUSLX+NXQ+NQRŜP_+̂LXUN̂U+h+l[NXXSXa+m+eL\\MXSUY+iPORŜPT_+fMS[QSXa+eLXUOL[_#jys"+eSRŜ+ePXUOP_+op]OSQaP+rcP[PZVLXP+s"&t%+!%s&s$+y+&s%+y+&s&vbKLMO+NUUPXUSLX+ST+QOǸ X+UL+UVP+ZOPĥL\\PX̂P\PXU+̂LXQSUSLXT+̀VŜV+\MTU+]P+QST̂VNOaPQZOSLO+UL+UVP+̂L\\PX̂P\PXU+LW+̀LOxTb+KLM+̀S[[+]P+SX+]OPN̂V+LW+Z[NXXSXa+̂LXUOL[+TVLM[QYLM+̂L\\PX̂P+UVPTP+̀LOxT+ZOSLO+UL+UVP+QST̂VNOaP+LW+UVSTyUVPTP+̂LXQSUSLXrTvb+cVP+eLMX̂S[\NY+̂LXTSQPO+UNxSXa+PXWLÔP\PXU+N̂USLX+UL+OP̂USWY+UVP+]OPN̂V+LW+UVST+̂LXQSUSLXrTvb+gLOWMOUVPO+SXWLO\NUSLX+NXQ+NQRŜP+̂LXUN̂U+h+l[NXXSXa+m+eL\\MXSUY+iPORŜPT_+eSRŜ+ePXUOP_op]OSQaP_+of&+"oq+rcP[|+s"&t%+!%s!#svbcVP+ZOLZLTPQ+OPWMTP+NXQ+OP̂Ŷ[SXa+TULONaP+NOPNT+\PPU+UVP+OP}MSOP\PXUT+LW+UVP+eLMX̂S[zTN\PXSUY+NXQ+N̂ P̂TTS]S[SUY+TUNXQNOQT+LX[Yb+cVP+ZOLZLTPQ+TULONaP+NOPN+\MTU+N[TL+̂L\Z[YS̀UV+lNOU+n+LW+UVP+fMS[QSXa+wPaM[NUSLXTb+iVLM[Q+QPTSaX+N\PXQ\PXUT+]P+OP}MSOPQ+ULL̂\Z[Y+̀ SUV+fMS[QSXa+wPaM[NUSLXT_+UVPTP+TVLM[Q+]P+TM]\SUUPQ+UL+UVP+~L̂N[+l[NXXSXadMUVLOSUY+WLO+NZZOLRN[b+gLO+WMOUVPO+SXWLO\NUSLX+NXQ+NQRŜP+̂ LXUN̂U+h+l[NXXSXa+meL\\MXSUY+iPORŜPT_+eSRŜ+ePXUOP_+op]OSQaP_+of&+"oq+rcP[|+s"&t%+!%s$ssvbcVP+eLMX̂S[zT+qNTUP+iPORŜP+TVLM[Q+]P+̂LXTM[UPQ+N]LMU+OPWMTP+TULONaP+NXQ+̂L[[P̂USLXNOONXaP\PXUTb+gLO+WMOUVPO+SXWLO\NUSLX+NXQ+NQRŜP_+̂LXUN̂U+h+UVP+qNTUP+iPORŜP+�NXNaPO_ePXUON[+�PZLU+h+f[L̂x+d_+nNO[SXaULX+wLNQ+�PZLU_+"!&+nNO[SXaULX+wLNQ_+nS[[SXaQLX_�SQQ[PTPp_+of&+#�o+rcP[b+s"&t%+!uu%s%+y+%s{vbcVST+ZPO\STTSLX+ST+[SN][P+WLO+N+̂LXUOS]MUSLX+MXQPO+UVP+eL\\MXSUY+ XWONTUOM̂UMOP+~PRY+re ~vNXQ+N+TPZNONUP+e ~+[SN]S[SUY+XLUŜP+̀S[[+]P+ZOLRSQPQ+WLO+YLMO+̂LXTSQPONUSLXb
Page 111



 ! "
̂&Z3$%,*?.-13&G5'X&E.,.9101,-&W1305-&@3$0&/(.01'&2.-13&?5))&>1&31_%531*&@$3*5'+(.395,9&93$%,*?.-13&5,-$&.&=%>)5+&'1?13B&[,<&*5'+(.391&0.*1&?5-($%-&.&=1305-&5'*1101*&5))19.)&.,*&0.<&31'%)-&5,&=3$'1+%-5$,&%,*13&-(1&=3$;5'5$,'&$@&-(1&2.-13&\,*%'-3<[+-&ORROB&21&?$%)*&1H=1+-&-(1&*1;1)$=13&-$&*10$,'-3.-1&?(.-&01.'%31'&(1&?5))%,*13-.X1&-$&05,505'1&93$%,*?.-13&*5'+(.391'&5,-$&-(1&=%>)5+&'1?13B&W1305-&1,_%5351''($%)*&>1&*531+-1*&-$&/(.01'&2.-137'&G5'X&E.,.9101,-&/1.0&><&-1)1=($,5,9JTJLS̀ R̀UIL&$3&><&10.5)5,9&??_35'X0.,.9101,-a-(.01'?.-13B+$B%XB&[==)5+.-5$,@$30'&'($%)*&>1&+$0=)1-1*&$,&)5,1&;5.&???B-(.01'?.-13B+$B%XN?.'-1?.-13_%.)5-<B̂:%3@.+1&2.-13&bb1;1)$=13&:13;5+1'&?5))&>1&31_%531*B/(1&+$,-.+-&,%0>13&5'&JIJJ&JJR&LRTOB&G1.'$,&D&-$&1,'%31&-(.-&-(1&'%3@.+1&?.-13*5'+(.391&@3$0&-(1&'5-1&'(.))&,$-&>1&*1-3501,-.)&-$&-(1&1H5'-5,9&'1?13.91&'<'-10B&/(131.31&=%>)5+&'1?13'&+3$''5,9&$3&+)$'1&-$&<$%3&*1;1)$=01,-B&\,&$3*13&-$&=3$-1+-&=%>)5+'1?13'&.,*&-$&1,'%31&-(.-&/(.01'&2.-13&+.,&9.5,&.++1''&-$&-($'1&'1?13'&@$3&@%-%3131=.53&.,*&0.5,-1,.,+1A&.==3$;.)&'($%)*&>1&'$%9(-&@3$0&/(.01'&2.-13&?(131&-(1

Page 112



̂5F';@'?A7982B'L;81;<'9<'M;:'_>9?;8J'̀9<9=2I2<8'M:29aM_̀ MbF'9<B'19@'P22<';B2<8;C;2B'9@'@>CC2:;<='C:AI'B:9;<9=2';@@>2@4
cA':2?2N9<8'1;@8A:J'8A'812'B282:I;<98;A<'AC'81;@'G?9<<;<='9GG?;798;A<4d! e.())$)f'e,.$-$&g'()*'#%()*(h*gY?29@2'@22'?;@8'P2?AL'CA:'?;@8'AC':2?2N9<8'G?9<<;<='GA?;7;2@'9<B'@89<B9:B@4

 !i eh,j,g&*'#-k&l&012'G:AGA@9?'7A<@;@8@'AC'812'2:278;A<'AC']m'82::972'BL2??;<=1A>@2@'L;81'9@@A7;982BG9:X;<=F'?9<B@79G;<='9<B'2H82:<9?'LA:X@F'CA??AL;<='B2IA?;8;A<'AC'2H;@8;<='P>;?B;<=4
noe'p'+oq'o&g$f)(%$,)'()*'+,)*,)'e.()

2:278;A<'AC'9'P>;?B;<='A:'9<'2H82<@;A<'8A'9'P>;?B;<='A:'><B2:G;<<;<='LA:X'LA>?B'P2'AN2:812'?;<2'ACF'A:'LA>?B'7AI2'L;81;<'m'I28:2@'ACF'9'G>P?;7'@2L2:4'019I2@'S982:'L;??'>@>9??J:2C>@2'@>71'9GG:AN9?';<':2@G278'AC'812'7A<@8:>78;A<'AC'<2L'P>;?B;<=@F'P>8'9GG:AN9?'I9J'P2=:9<82B'CA:'2H82<@;A<@'8A'2H;@8;<='P>;?B;<=@4'012'9GG?;79<8';@'9BN;@2B'8A'N;@;8819I2@L982:47A4>X̂P>;?BAN2:4'019I2@'S982:'LA>?B'9BN;@2'8198'L;81':2=9:B'8A'@2L2:9=2;<C:9@8:>78>:2'79G97;8JF'L2'LA>?B'<A8'19N2'9<J'APK278;A<'8A'812'9PAN2'G?9<<;<=9GG?;798;A<4'S982:'VAII2<8@'S;81':2=9:B'8A'L982:'@>GG?JF'81;@'7AI2@'L;81;<'812'9:29'7AN2:2B'PJ'812'MCC;<;8J'S982:VAIG9<J4'\A:'JA>:';<CA:I98;A<'812'9BB:2@@'8A'L:;82'8A';@'r'MCC;<;8J'S982:'VAIG9<J'012O>PF'09IP?;<'S9JF'O98C;2?BF'O2:8@F'MR]3'stu'r'02?'r'3vw6'xv5'mmmm4'yA>:@'C9;81C>??JT2N2?AGI2<8'Y?9<<;<='T2G9:8I2<8 ! z{|#}o~���}{|#

 ! �&.&�()%'e.())$)f'�$g%,h/z,ll&)%',)'�&.&�()%'e.())$)f'�$g%,h/
Page 113



 !"#$" !"#$% !"#$&" !"#'&" !"#&(" !"#&() !"#&(* !"#&(+ !"#&(, !"#&("" !"#-."
/%0"%12$34567829:3;<=/%0"%12>??3:@ABCD2$345678/%0"%12$D:6<A8D/%0"%12'46C<2&7E6:37FD7</%0"%12-C6FA<D2-=A78D2>@AG<A<6372A7@2(6<68A<637/%0"%12HGD72IGAJD2A7@2.7?3:FAC2KDJ:DA<637/%0"%12LC33@2K65M2(A7A8DFD7</%0"%12'63@6ED:56<N2A7@29D3C386JAC2-375D:EA<637/%0"%12OA7@P2QA<D:P2>6:2A7@2R365D/%0"%12I45<A67ABCD2QA5<D2(A7A8DFD7</%0"%12-3FF476<N2.7?:A5<:4J<4:D2 :3E65637

!=D2?3CC3;6782ST 2 3C6J6D52A:D2J3756@D:D@2:DCDEA7<2<32<=D2AGGC6JA<637UV A:<2"2 3C6J6D5U

KWK,$)$W$*$,$X$""H&"H&WH&+H&,'&"Y'&"*'&"+'&",'&"X'&%0

 :3G35AC52<=A<267E3CED2<=D2C35523?25G3:<5P2CD654:DP2J3FF476<NP2:DC686345P2J4C<4:AC23:D7<D:<A67FD7<2?AJ6C6<6D5O35523?2?AJ6C6<6D52;=6J=254GG3:<2A:<5P2J4C<4:AC2A7@2D7<D:<A67FD7<2AJ<6E6<6D5(6Z23?2=3456782476<5T;DCC67852546<ABCD2?3:2CA:8D2?AF6C6D5-3756@D:A<6375267?C4D7J6782AGG:3G:6A<D2@D756<N2672:D56@D7<6AC2@DEDC3GFD7<#-=A78D23?245D2?:3F2737V:D56@D7<6AC2<32:D56@D7<6AC :3E656372?3:2GD3GCD2;6<=2@65AB6C6<6D526727D;2:D56@D7<6AC2@DEDC3GFD7<5 :3E6563723?2A??3:@ABCD2=345678 :3<DJ<63723?2<=D2J=A:AJ<D:2A7@2AFD76<6D523?254::347@6782G:3GD:<6D52A7@2<=D2C3JACA:DAI6<67823?27365DV5D756<6ED2@DEDC3GFD7<5TDEDC3GFD7<2672A:DA52C6MDCN2<32?C33@6782V2:D[46:DFD7<2?3:2?C33@2G:3<DJ<637FDA54:D5TDEDC3GFD7<2C6MDCN2<32:D54C<267267J:DA5D@2?C33@2:65M2@4D2<32A@@6<637AC254:?AJD2;A<D::47V3??2V2:D[46:DFD7<2?3:2A<<D74A<6372FDA54:D5RD;2@DEDC3GFD7<2F45<2=A:F3765D2;6<=2<=D2DZ65<67825<:DD<25JD7D#RD;2@DEDC3GFD7<2372<=D273:<=D:72?:37<A8D23?2<=D2>)2/'A<=2K3A@1TD56872A7@2CAN34<23?27D;2@DEDC3GFD7<2A<2$DA<=:3;2>6:G3:<TD56872J3756@D:A<63752V2GD@D5<:6A725DJ4:6<N2A7@25A?D<NRD;2@DEDC3GFD7<2F45<26FG:3ED23:2J3FGCDFD7<2<=D2J=A:AJ<D:23?2<=D2A:DA#TANC68=<2A7@2547C68=<2J3756@D:A<6375#

 A:<2%2 3C6J6D5U

Page 114



 !"" !"# !"$ !"% !$&'("'()'(*'(#$'(#%'(#+,-'./0'10-2/',0334$5%0334$5+0334$560334$5)0334$5&0334$5*0334$5#60334+5#0334+5"0334+5$0334+5)0334+5*0334+5#70334+5#)0334+5#&0334+5"#033465$

89:;<9=>;?@49A>9=:;B=:CDE;@<;=F:4BG4>HB4BI4JBI94:>BI9K:5.;>;=FL4DE@M4?=<4NIBA;J;>K4BG4=9H4DE;@<;=F:C9A>9=:;B=:589OE;I9:4>P94NIBQ;:;B=4BG4?<9OE?>94?J9=;>K4:N?R9589OE;I9:4=9H4<9Q9@BNJ9=>4>B49=:EI94?<9OE?>94@9Q9@:4BG4NI;Q?RK4>B4=9;FPDBEI:589>9=>;B=4BG4>BNBFI?NP;R?@4?=<4@?=<:R?N94G9?>EI9:4?=<4NIBQ;:;B=4BG4=9H4N@?=>;=F?=<4@?=<:R?N;=F4;=4<9Q9@BNJ9=>4NIBNB:?@:5-9Q9@BNJ9=>4NIBNB:?@:4/4?::9::J9=>4BG4>I?GG;R4F9=9I?>;B=L4;JN?R>4B=4RB=F9:>;B=?=<4NED@;R4>I?=:NBI>4?Q?;@?D;@;>K4?=<4R?N?R;>KSB=:;<9I?>;B=4BG4>I?GG;R4F9=9I?>9<4DK4NIBNB:9<4<9Q9@BNJ9=>:53IBQ;:;B=4BG4RKR@94IBE>9:L4RB=:;<9I?>;B=4BG4RKR@;:>:T4=99<:4;=4<9:;F=4BG4P;FPH?K;JNIBQ9J9=>4:RP9J9:L4NIBQ;:;B=4BG4RKR@944N?IM;=F4G?R;@;>;9:'(#$4U=RI9?:;=F4>P949?:94BG4JBQ9J9=>4GBI4GI?;@4?=<49@<9I@K4N9BN@94?=<4N9BN@9H;>P4<;:?D;@;>;9:4;=4<9Q9@BNJ9=>4:RP9J9:4>PIBEFP4VHP9I94?NNIBNI;?>9WX4/4V;W4-;?@/?/I;<94?=<4JBD;@;>K4DE:4:9IQ;R9:V;;W4.PBNJBD;@;>K4:RP9J9:V;;;W4SB=Q9=;9=>4N?IM;=F4:N?R9:V;QW4-9:;F=4BG4IB?<L4GBB>H?KL4N?IM;=F4?=<4N9<9:>I;?=4?=<4:>I99>4GEI=;>EI94:RP9J9:Y9H4<9Q9@BNJ9=>4?=<4R?I4N?IM;=F4:>?=<?I<:53IBQ;:;B=4BG4I9:9IQ9<4N?IM;=F4:N?R9:4GBI4<;:?D@9<4N9I:B=:89:;<9=>;?@40?KBE>:L4,;@@;=F<B=4-9:;F=4Z4'RR9::4.>?>9J9=>L4.ENN@9J9=>?IK3@?==;=F4-BREJ9=>L4?<BN>9<4[E@K4"776'RR9::;D@94,;@@;=F<B=4L40BR?@4-9Q9@BNJ9=>42I?J9HBIML4.ENN@9J9=>?IK43@?==;=F-BREJ9=>L4?<BN>9<4[?=E?IK4"7#7V"7#+W4\N>;J;:;=F4PBE:;=F4NB>9=>;?@V"7#6W4]E?@;>K4?=<4<9:;F=4BG4PBE:;=F4<9Q9@BNJ9=>:V"7#6W4SP;@<I9=4?=<4KBE=F4N9BN@9T:4N@?K4?=<4;=GBIJ?@4I9RI9?>;B=4G?R;@;>;9:V"7#6W40?IF94I9:;<9=>;?@4<9Q9@BNJ9=>:V"7#6W4,BE:;=F4SPB;R9V"7#6W4(;A9<4?=<4 ?@?=R9<4SBJJE=;>;9:V"7#6W43IB>9R>;B=4?=<49=P?=R9J9=>4BG4:BR;?@4;=GI?:>IER>EI9V"7#6W4S@;J?>94SP?=F94(;>;F?>;B=V"7#6W4(;=;J;:;=F4S?IDB=4-;BA;<94!J;::;B=:V"7#6W4.E:>?;=?D@94<9:;F=4?=<4RB=:>IER>;B=V"7#6W489=9H?D@949=9IFKV"7#6W4\Q9IP9?>;=F4?=<4RBB@;=FV"7#6W4̂ID?=4_I99=;=FV"7#6W4̀ ?:>94R?N?R;>KV"7#6W4SB=:>IER>;B=L49AR?Q?>;B=4?=<4<9JB@;>;B=4H?:>9V"7#6W4SB=>?J;=?>9<4@?=<V"7#6W4'::9::;=F49GG9R>:4BG4<9Q9@BNJ9=>4B=4>I?=:NBI>4R?N?R;>K
Page 115



 !!"#$% !!"#$&& !!"#$&' !!"($& !!"($) !!"($' !!"($* !!"($+ !!"($# !!"($&' !!"($&* !!"($&+ !!"($&, !!"($&% !!"($)& !!",$& !!",$) !!",$' !!",$*-!!.-!!.&-!!.*-!!.#-!!.(

̂_V̀aX\bcdXZXUb"eUV"fcbX"ghbcYXij iĵ ICJE?<6FE:E7<"klN6?3"K@<EmS-;<"@NN564@G5EijT 96<E"-;<64E"klN6?3"K@<EmS_j nhUdopbebchUdqrbX\Uep"nhUdopbXXd'%"7E68=G;H?"4;7FH5<EE"5E<<E?F"BE?E"FE7<"<=E")%<="-;JE:GE?")0&#L"@"F6<E"7;<64E"E?E4<EC"<=E"&F<KE4E:GE?")0&#L"@7C"@7"@CJE?<"NHG56F=EC"<=E"(<="KE4E:GE?")0&#$">=E"F<@<H<;?3"7E68=G;H?4;7FH5<@<6;7"NE?6;C"ElN6?EC"<=E"),<="KE4E:GE?")0&#$">=HF"A@?L"7;";GsE4<6;7F"=@JE"GEE7"?E4E6JEC$"Kk9Mt-M-t"uv>"2PMRk"u..M2kP"/Rk>Pu!u M>I-"!u M2k1-;";GsE4<6;7L"FHGsE4<"<;"<=E"F<@7C@?C"9E4H?E"Q3"KEF687"4;7C6<6;7$"tPkI>kP" u-Ku-"IP2wIku utM2I "IKxM9uPy"9kPxM2k"/t II91
Page 116



̂ ,*J] ",1.,",Ẑ J/]1\"N, .M
Page 117





Z;'=M;'>M;>=M;E'A?'=LL;>A'A:;'>MBDLB>G;'?@'M;<BE;DAB=G'E;F;G?>C;DA'>M?FBE;E'BA'E?;<'D?A'L?D@GBLA'HBA:A:;'L?F;D=DA'A:=A'H;'KDE;M<A=DE';TB<A<]'H;'=M;'BD@?MC;E'A:B<'M;<AMBLA<'A:;'<BA;'A?'L?CCKDBAO'K<;SZ;'=M;'PG=E'A?'<;;'A:=A'A:;'>M?>?<=G'B<'@?M':?K<;<'M=A:;M'A:=D'O;A'C?M;'@G=A<'=DE'B@'BA'AKMD<'?KA'A:;M;B<'D?'BC>;EBC;DA'A?'M;<BE;DAB=G'E;F;G?>C;DA'A:;D'H;'H?KGE'C=U;'A:;'@?GG?HBDP'L?CC;DA<N'C?<A'?@H:BL:'H;'I;GB;F;'C;=D'<?C;'=C;DEC;DA<'=M;'D;L;<<=MO'A?'A:;'LKMM;DA'>M?>?<=G<'I;@?M;>;MCB<<B?D'<:?KGE'I;'PM=DA;ES'Z;'A:;M;@?M;':?>;'>G=DDBDP'>;MCB<<B?D'HBGG'D?A'I;'PM=DA;E'@?M'A:;LKMM;DA'>M?>?<=G<S_̂'4:;M;'=M;'L?DAM=EBLAB?D<'I;AH;;D'A:;'DKCI;M'?@':?K<;<'=DE'?@'>=MUBDP'<>=L;<'GB<A;E'BD'A:;=>>GBL=AB?D'@?MC'=DE'<:?HD'?D'A:;'>G=D<]'I?A:'L=DD?A'I;'L?MM;LAS_̀'4:;'PM?K>'?@'A:M;;':?K<;<'D;=M'A:;'<AM;;A'@M?DA=P;'=M;'a<AKLU'?KAa'=DE'>M;<;DA'=D'KDBD<>BMBDPIG=DU'H=GG'A?'A:;'<AM;;AS'4:B<'B<'D?A'='>?<BABF;'L?DAMBIKAB?D'A?'A:;'<AM;;A<L=>;'BD'A:B<'>M?CBD;DA>?<BAB?D'BD'A:;',?D<;MF=AB?D'3M;=N'@=LBDP'6M=OA?D'R=GGSb_'/?C;'?@'A:;'P=ME;D'<>=L;<'@?M'A:;'C=BD'A;MM=L;'?@':?K<;<'=A'A:;'M;=M'?@'A:;'>G?A'=>>;=M'F;MO<C=GG'@?M'H:=A'=M;';@@;LABF;GO'cdI;E'M??C':?K<;<]'A:;';TB<ABDP'C=AKM;'AM;;<'=G<?'C;=D'A:=A'A:;O'HBGG=>>;=M'CKL:'<C=GG;M'A:=D'A:;O'M;=GGO'=M;'A?'A:;'?LLK>B;M<Sc_'4:;'KDBC=PBD=ABF;'>=MUBDP'G=O?KA'E?CBD=A;<'A:;'E;F;G?>C;DAS'Z;'@;;G'<KM;'='I;AA;M'?D;'L?KGEI;'@?KDESe_'4:;'E;<BPD'?@'A:;<;'A:M;;d<A?M;O':?K<;<'C=<JK;M=EBDP'=<'AH?d<A?M;O'?D;<'B<'KPGO'=DE'?KA'?@U;;>BDP'HBA:'CKL:'?@'A:;BM'<KMM?KDEBDP<'H:BL:'=M;'P;DKBD;GO'AH?d<A?MOS'4:;'a<G=A;d;@@;LAa'PM;O'M??@B<'D?A'AO>BL=G'?@'A:;'=M;='H:;M;'C?<A'M??@<'=M;'M;EfIM?HD'ABG;<'H:BL:':=F;'='H=MC;M'=DE'<?@A;M'G??US4:?KP:'A:;'=>>GBL=AB?D'E;<LMBI;<'A:;'H=GG<'=<'IMBLUH?MU'A:;';G;F=AB?D<'<:?H'='F=MB;AO'?@'@BDB<:;<H:BL:'=M;'KD<>;LB@B;E]'H;'H?KGE':?>;'A:=A'A:;'@BD=G'@BDB<:;<'HBGG'I;'C?M;'BD'U;;>BDP'HBA:'A:?<;'?@A:;'<KMM?KDEBDP':?K<;<Sg-@@BL;M',?CC;DAh'4:;'=I?F;'L?DL;MD<'M;G=A;'A?'A:;'?MBPBD=G'<KICBAA;E'>G=D<S_

Page 118



 !"# $%&'()*+,*(-&'./'0%&'1&2&-.(3&+0456789':;'5<'=>?'@7667ABC5A'D58E6'46EAF'4EG='H'IEJ?C'KL4'456787?M'NO5J'HPQHR'M=E=?M'=>E==>?'D58E6'46EAA7AB'ST=>5G7=9'U766'A5='BGEA='V6EAA7AB'V?GW7MM75A'<5G'VG5V5ME6M'U>78>'7AJ56J?=>?'65MM'5<'6EAC'5G'XT76C7ABM'TM?C'N5G'U>?G?'=>?'6EM='ET=>5G7M?C'TM?'UEM'<5GR'E'MV5G=MM=EC7TWY'5T=C55G'5G'7AC55G'MV5G=M'EAC'6?7MTG?'<E8767=7?MY'VTX678'5G'85WWTA7=9'W??=7AB'>E66MY5G'G?67B75TMY'8T6=TGE6'EAC'?A=?G=E7AW?A=M'E8=7J7=7?MY'TA6?MM'EC?ZTE=?'E88?MM7X6?Y'E6=?GAE=7J?

S66'5<<'M7=?'U5G[M'G?6E=7AB'=5'=>?'85AM=GT8=75A'5<'=>?'A?U'\TA8=75AY'=5B?=>?G'U7=>'<55=UE9'EAC'[?GXG?7AM=E=?W?A='U5T6C'A??C'=5'X?'85J?G?C'X9'E'IH]̂'EBG??W?A=_À=?GAE6'87G8T6E=75A'EG?EM'U5T6C'VG5J7C?'EC?ZTE=?'WEA5?TJGEX767=9'<5G'VG7JE=?'8EGM_a>?'EVV678EA='VG5V5M?M'HP'VEG[7AB'MVE8?M'<5G'Qb'CU?667ABMY'U7=>'E'VEG[7AB'GE=75'5<'Q_;'VEG[7ABMVE8?M'V?G'CU?667AB_'c5G'=>7M'=9V?'5<'E885WW5CE=75A'U7=>'VG7JE=?'8TG=76EB?Y'=>?'d5TA876'ECJ7M?M'EGE=75'5<'H'VEG[7AB'MVE8?M'V?G'TA7=_'̀A'=>7M'8EM?Y'7A'MV7=?'5<'=>?'G?6E=7J?69'65U'4aSD'GE=7ABY'=>?VG?M?A8?'5<'XTM'M?GJ78?M'85AA?8=7AB'=>?'M7=?'=5'e?M='LGE9=5A'I=E=75AY'=5B?=>?G'U7=>'=>?'658E=75A'5<=>?'XTM'M=5VM'E='M>5G='C7M=EA8?'<G5W'=>?'C?J?65VW?A=Y'MTBB?M=M'=>E='E'65U?G'GE=75'85T6C'X?E88?V=EX6?'U7=>'=>?'<5665U7AB'VG5J7M75AMFf'S'8EG'VEG[7AB'E6658E=75A'V6EA'M>5T6C'X?'VG5CT8?C'EAC'5A69'5A?'VEG[7AB'MVE8?'E6658E=?CV?GWEA?A=69'=5'?E8>'TA7=g'E66'=>?'G?WE7A7AB'VEG[7AB'MVE8?M'M>5T6C'X?'C?M7BAE=?C'<5G'J7M7=5GM'5A69g'EVEG[7AB'WEAEB?W?A='V6EA'M>5T6C'X?'VT='7A'V6E8?'=5'X55['J7M7=5GM'VEG[7AB'EAC'VG?J?A='EXTM?_'a>?M?W?EMTG?M'M>5T6C'VG5J7C?'E'MT<<787?A='C7M7A8?A=7J?'=5'M?85AC'8EG'5UA?GM>7V'EAC'EJ57C'VEG[7AB5J?GMV766'5A=5'=>?'EC\E8?A='>7B>UE9'A?=U5G[ga>?'EVV678EA='>EM'WEG[?C'EM'C7MEX6?C'XE9M'5A69'MVE8?M'A5M_'Qb'EAC'Q]g'7='7M'A5=?CY'>5U?J?GY'=>E=E6M5'XE9M'QH'EAC'Qh'8EA'X?'TM?C'X9'X6T?'XECB?'>56C?GM'EM'=>?'8?A=GE6'EG?E'8EA'X?'M>EG?C'X?=U??AH'EC\E8?A='XE9M_'a>?'=5=E6'7M'=>?G?<5G?'iY'U>78>'85WV67?M'U7=>'8TGG?A='M=EACEGCM_À'5GC?G'=5'85WV69'U7=>'D5AC5A'46EA'I=EACEGCMY'i'VEG[7AB'XE9M'M>5T6C'X?'<7==?C'U7=>'E8=7J?'j6?8=G78k?>786?'d>EGB7AB'457A=M'EAC'i'W5G?'U7=>'VEMM7J?'7A<GEM=GT8=TG?_a>?'EVV678EA='M>5T6C'MTXW7='C?=E76M'5<'=>?'VG5V5M?C'X78986?'M=5GEB?Y'U>78>'M>5T6C'VG5J7C?'E'M?8TG?<E8767=9_a>?'MTXW7==?C'MU?V='VE=>M'M>5U'=>E='=>?'G?<TM?'J?>786?M'85T6C'WEA5?TJG?'7AM7C?'=>?'C?J?65VW?A==5'8566?8='G?<TM?'X7AM'E='=>?'VG5V5M?C'658E=75AM_'a>?G?<5G?'=>?'G?<TM?'8566?8=75A'V6EA'EVV?EGMEC?ZTE=?_IKIaS̀OSl̀D̀am'SOL'jdnDnomO5'5X\?8=75A'MTX\?8='=5'85AC7=75AM'=5'M?8TG?'M8>?W?M'<5G'8EGX5A'G?CT8=75A'EAC'U76C67<?pX75C7J?GM7=9?A>EA8?W?A=_'a:jj'SOL'DSOLIdS4̀OoO5'5X\?8=75AY'MTX\?8='=5'85AC7=75AM'G?6E=7AB'=5'=G??'VG5=?8=75A'EAC'VG5J7M75A'5<'E'6EACM8EV7ABM8>?W?_'eSIaj'qSOSojqjOaO5'5X\?8=75A_'IVE8?'7M'E6658E=?C'<5G'UEM=?'M=5GEB?'U>78>'7M'B55C'VGE8=78?_rstu'vwsuutux'tyyz{y !
Page 119



 !"# $%&'()*+,-+).%+/0,/,'%1+1%2%3,/4%&)

̂F;+<W8:6?898:C+B5+=;JWHJ6H:<B7869+8H5=6<:=W7:W=;+Y=;[8<;<+5B=+B:F;=+5B=[<+B5+<B7869+8H5=6<:=W7:W=;+5B=+XF87F+:F;=;+8<+6J;58H;J+H;;J+8H+:F;+9B7698:C+<FBW9J+?;+6<<;<<;J+?;5B=;+69:;=H6:8>;+J;>;9BY[;H:<+6=;7BH<8J;=;J@F̂;+Y=BYB<69+<;;_<+:B+7F6HI;+:F;+W<;+B5+6+>676H:+?W89J8HI+Y=;>8BW<9C+W<;J+6<+6+DBC69=̀8:8<F+K;I8BH+:B+567898:6:;+:F;+7=;6:8BH+T\+=;<8J;H:869+JX;998HIFBW<;<@+V+<:6:;[;H:+<W?[8::;J+8H+<WYYB=:+B5+:F;+6YY9876:8BH+<:6:;<+:F6:+:F;+Y=;>8BW<+W<;+B5+:F;?W89J8HI+6<+DBC69+̀=8:8<F+K;I8BH+7;6<;J+8H+N;Y:;[?;=+MST\+JW;+:B+6+=;JW7:8BH+8H+HW[?;=<W<8HI+:F;+567898:8;<@+V<+<W7FZ+:F;+;a8<:8HI+W<;+X6<+HB:+58H6H78699C+>86?9;@+F̂;+<WYYB=:8HI+8H5B=[6:8BH+;aY968H<+:F6:+̀=8:8<F+9;I8BH+[;[?;=<+HBX+6::;HJ+B=I6H8<;J[;;:8HI<+6HJ+;>;H:<+8H+:F;+H;6=?C+b8;X<9;C+6HJ+c;<:+P=6C:BH+dB[[WH8:C+d;H:=;Z6YY=Ba8[6:;9C+eS[+:B+:F;+<BW:F@+̂F8<+<F6=;J+<Y67;+8<+?;::;=+;fW8YY;J+:B+[;;:+:F;8=+H;;J<6<+:F;+;a8<:8HI+gB=[;=+DBC69+̀=8:8<F+K;I8BH+8<+J896Y8J6:;J+6HJ+=;fW8=;<+<8IH85876H:+=;Y68=<6:+<8IH85876H:+;aY;H<;@+h:+8<+79;6=+:F6:+:F;=;+8<+<:899+6+H;;J+5B=+7B[[WH8:C+<Y67;+:B677B[[BJ6:;+[;[?;=<+B5+:F;+DBC69+̀=8:8<F+K;I8BH@+GBX;>;=Z+8:+8<+79;6=+:F6:+:F;=;+8<6J;fW6:;+;a8<:8HI+<Y67;+H;6=?C+:B+76:;=+5B=+:F8<+H;;J@+̂F;=;5B=;Z+I8>;H+:F6:+:F;=;+8<<W8:6?9;+69:;=H6:8>;+Y=B>8<8BH+H;6=?C+6HJ+6<+:F;+;a8<:8HI+?W89J8HI+8<+8H+6+YBB=+<:6:;+B5=;Y68=Z+8:+8<+HB:+7BH<8J;=;J+BH+?696H7;+:F6:+:F;=;+8<+=B?W<:+<W<:68H6?9;+J;>;9BY[;H:=;6<BH<+:B+=;<8<:+:F;+7F6HI;+B5+W<;+Q5=B[+PT+W<;+:B+d\U+6<+6<<;<<;J+6I68H<:+YB9878;<+Di6HJ+DE+B5+:F;+G8998HIJBH+KB769+A96HL+A6=:+M+N6>;J+OPA+AB9878;<+QRB>+MSTMU+6HJ+YB987C\@T]+B5+:F;+KBHJBH+A96H+QMST]U@D;I6=J8HI+:F;+Y=BYB<;J+W<;Z+:F;+RAAgZ+:F;+KBHJBH+A96H+QMST]UZ+:F;+6JBY:;J+G8998HIJBHKB769+A96HL+A6=:+Tj+N:=6:;I87+YB9878;<+6HJ+:F;+<6>;J+G8998HIJBH+OH8:6=C+P;>;9BY[;H:+A96HAB9878;<+QMSSkU+699+<WYYB=:+:F;+Y=B>8<8BH+B5+=;<8J;H:869+677B[[BJ6:8BH+8H+6YY=BY=86:;9B76:8BH<@+KBHJBH+A96H+AB987C+\@\+Q8H7=;6<8HI+FBW<8HI+<WYY9CU+<;;_<+:B+8H7=;6<;+KBHJBHl<FBW<8HI+<WYY9CZ+;HF6H7;+:F;+;H>8=BH[;H:Z+8[Y=B>;+FBW<8HI+7FB87;+6HJ+655B=J6?898:C+6HJ:B+Y=B>8J;+?;::;=+677B[[BJ6:8BH+5B=+KBHJBH;=<@+KB769+A96HL+N:=6:;I87+AB987C+Â T@GT6558=[<+:F;+KBHJBH+A96H+:6=I;:<+:B+J;98>;=+mZMiS+F;X+FB[;<+8H+:F;+̀B=BWIF+5=B[+MSTT+:BMSMT+B=+]Z\ki+JX;998HI<+WY+:B+MSM]@+̂F;+Y=BYB<69+<;;_<+7BH<;H:+5B=+T\+=;<8J;H:869FBW<;<Z+XF87F+X899+7BH:=8?W:;+:BX6=J<+:F;+dBWH789l<+FBW<8HI+<WYY9C+6<+Y=;<7=8?;J+8H+:F;KBHJBH+A96H+6HJ+;[;=I8HI+9B769+YB987C@+GBX;>;=Z+8:+8<+HB:;J+:F6:+:F;+<8:;+8<+HB:+8J;H:858;J8H+:F;+5B=:F7B[8HI+N8:;+V99B76:8BH<+6HJ+P;<8IH6:8BH<+JB7W[;H:+6<+?;8HI+=;fW8=;J+:B+[;;::F;+dBWH789l<+FBW<8HI+:6=I;:<@+R;>;=:F;9;<<Z+:F;+Y=8H78Y9;+B5+:F;+7F6HI;+B5+W<;+8H+Y96HH8HI+YB987C+:;=[<+5=B[+PT+O<;+:Bd\+W<;+XBW9J+?;+677;Y:6?9;@AB987C+\@m+B5+:F;+KBHJBH+A96H+QMST]U+<;;_<+5B=+H;X+J;>;9BY[;H:<+:B+67F8;>;+:F;[6a8[W[+YB<<8?9;+J;H<8:C+XF87F+8<+7B[Y6:8?9;+X8:F+:F;+9B769+7BH:;a:@+̂ 6?9;+\@M
Page 120



 !"# !"$ !"% !"& !" 
'()*+,-./-*0+1*2.3.4567896:;9-.0-802*9-.<-=)2+>*3-71*0*+,208>0).0,-9*<24?*0@>/4'()*+,-./-,12-4022/-A23,B/C>0./(2/,*3-'()*+,'()*+,-./-,12-+1*0*+,20-D-*))2*0*/+2-.<-,12-*02*

EFGHIJKFLEF-H-MENFKGO-PHGQKR-GS-EFGHIJKFL-H-FGQHGETKU-VQHPEWSQX-VSQ-HYYQSYQKHGE-MENFKGKEF-HGMKVVEQENG-JSUHGKSNFZ[KGE-MENFKGKEF-HQE-SV-SNJO-JKPKGEM-\HJ]E-WLEN-USNFKMEQKNT-GLE-F]KGHIKJKGO-SV-LS]FKNTFULEPEF-SV-GLKF-FUHJEZ-̂LE-_SNMSN-̀JHN-abcdef-HM\KFEF-GLHG-HN-HYYQSYQKHGE-QEFKMENGKHJMENFKGO-VSQ-GLE-FKGE-WS]JM-QHNTE-VQSP-dgchbcc-LHIKGHIJE-QSSPF-YEQ-LEUGHQE-aLQiLHf-HNM-jghgg-]NKGF-YEQ-LEUGHQE-a]iLHf-VSQ-]NKGF-WKGL-H-GOYKUHJ-FKkE-SV-jZl-h-mZe-LHIKGHIJE-QSSPF-YEQ-]NKGaLQi]fZ-̂LE-ME\EJSYPENG-WS]JM-LH\E-H-MENFKGO-SV-gc-]NKGF-YEQ-LEUGHQE-HNM-bcj-LHIKGHIJEQSSPF-YEQ-LEUGHQE-WLKUL-WS]JM-IE-PHQTKNHJJO-HIS\E-GLE-QHNTE-SV-HUUEYGHIKJKGO-VSQ-H-FKGE-HGGLKF-JSUHGKSNZ-nSWE\EQo-TK\EN-GLE-FUHJE-SV-GLE-ME\EJSYPENGo-WLKUL-KF-QEJHGK\EJO-FPHJJo-KG-WKJJIE-PSQE-KPYSQGHNG-GS-USNFKMEQ-LSW-KG-VKGF-KN-WKGL-GLE-ULHQHUGEQ-HNM-FUHJE-SV-GLE-HQEHo-HNMWLEGLEQ-KG-KF-HUUEYGHIJE-KN-QEFKMENGKHJ-HPENKGO-TQS]NMFZ-pN-HMMKGKSNo-KG-FLS]JM-IE-NSGEM-GLHGYSJKUO-jZm-SV-GLE-_SNMSN-̀JHN-abcdef-FEEXF-GS-FEU]QE-GLE-SYGKP]P-YSGENGKHJ-SV-FKGEFZ-qpr-st-uvp̂[S̀JKUO-jZl-wnS]FKNT-xLSKUEw-SV-GLE-_SNMSN-̀JHN-abcdef-ENUS]QHTEF-H-V]JJ-QHNTE-SV-LS]FKNTULSKUE-HNM-YSJKUKEF-nm-HNM-ng-SV-GLE-nKJJKNTMSN-_SUHJ-̀JHNy-̀HQG-b-h-[H\EM-uz̀ -̀SJKUKEFabcdbf-FEEX-GS-ENF]QE-H-YQHUGKUHIJE-PKR-SV-LS]FKNT-]NKGF-HQE-YQS\KMEM-WKGLKN-QEFKMENGKHJFULEPEFZ-̂LEFE-YSJKUKEF-HQE-F]YYSQGEM-IO-GLE-_SNMSN-̀JHN-nS]FKNT-[̀ {o-WLKUL-FEEXF-GSFEU]QE-VHPKJO-HUUSPPSMHGKSN-WKGLKN-QEFKMENGKHJ-FULEPEFo-YHQGKU]JHQJO-WKGLKN-GLE-FSUKHJQENGEM-FEUGSQo-HNM-FEGF-FGQHGETKU-T]KMHNUE-VSQ-xS]NUKJF-KN-HFFEFFKNT-GLEKQ-JSUHJ-NEEMFZS̀JKUO-jZdd-SV-GLE-_SNMSN-̀JHN-FGHGEF-GLHG-WKGLKN-HVVSQMHIJE-LS]FKNT-YQS\KFKSNo-YQKSQKGOFLS]JM-IE-HUUSQMEM-GS-VHPKJO-LS]FKNTZ-L̂E-ME\EJSYPENG-WS]JM-YQS\KME-dj-R-j-IEMQSSP-MWEJJKNTLS]FEFZ-|JGLS]TLo-H-QHNTE-SVLS]FKNT-GOYEF-LH\E-NSG-IEEN-YQS\KMEMo-GLE-VSU]F-SN-YQS\KMKNT-VHPKJO-FKkEM-LS]FEF-KFWEJUSPEM-HNM-WS]JM-PEEG-H-JSUHJ-LS]FKNT-NEEM-VSQ-F]UL-HUUSPPSMHGKSNZL̂E-FKGE-KF-NSG-JSUHGEM-WKGLKN-HN-|QULHESJSTKUHJ-̀QKSQKGO-|QEHo-H-xSNFEQ\HGKSN-|QEHo-SQ-HN|QEH-SV-[YEUKHJ-_SUHJ-xLHQHUGEQZ-nSWE\EQo-GLE-FKGE-VQSNGF-SNGS-GLE-}EFG-zQHOGSN-{QEENxSNFEQ\HGKSN-|QEHZ-̀JEHFE-FEE-wpPYHUG-SN-GLE-ULHQHUGEQ-HNM-HYYEHQHNUE-SV-GLE-HQEHwFEUGKSN-IEJSW-VSQ-V]QGLEQ-USNFKMEQHGKSNZL̂E-YQSYSFHJ-WS]JM-NSG-QHKFE-HNO-HKQYSQG-FHVET]HQMKNT-USNUEQNFZvSG-HYYJKUHIJE-GS-GLKF-ME\EJSYPENGZL̂E-xS]NUKJwF-~N\KQSNPENGHJ-̀ QSGEUGKSN-̂ EHP-LH\E-IEEN-USNF]JGEM-QETHQMKNT-JHNMUSNGHPKNHGKSNZ-vS-SI�EUGKSN-LHF-IEEN-QHKFEM-F]I�EUG-GS-H-FGHNMHQM-USNMKGKSN-GS-FHVET]HQMV]G]QE-]FEQF-SV-GLE-ME\EJSYPENG-VQSP-HNO-QKFXF-SV-USNGHPKNHGKSNZS̀JKUO-�~m-SV-GLE-nKJJKNTMSN-_SUHJ-̀JHNy-̀HQG-b-h-[H\EM-uz̀ -̀SJKUKEF-abcdbf-FGHGEF-GLHGNEW-ME\EJSYPENG-WKGLKN-SQ-SN-GLE-VQKNTEF-SV-USNFEQ\HGKSN-HQEHF-WKJJ-IE-ERYEUGEM-GSYQEFEQ\E-SQ-ENLHNUE-GLSFE-VEHG]QEF-WLKUL-USNGQKI]GE-GS-GLEKQ-FYEUKHJ-HQULKGEUG]QHJ-HNM\KF]HJ-�]HJKGKEFZS̀JKUKEF-�~dj-HNM-�~d�-SV-GLE-nKJJKNTMSN-_SUHJ-̀JHNy-̀HQG-b-h-[H\EM-uz̀ -̀SJKUKEF-abcdbfFGHGEF-GLHG-GLE-_SUHJ-̀JHNNKNT-|]GLSQKGO-WKJJ-FEEX-GS-ENF]QE-GLHG-NEW-ME\EJSYPENG-WKGLKNQEFKMENGKHJ-HQEHF-USPYJEPENGF-SQ-KPYQS\EF-GLE-HPENKGO-HNM-ULHQHUGEQ-SV-GLE-HQEHZ-
Page 121



 !"# $%&'()*+,*,-./01+234

56789:*;<=*6>*?@A*B69C7*57CDE*5CF?*=*G?FC?AH89*567898AI*JKL=KM*FANO8FAI*C77*DAPQARA76STAD?*?6*8TSF6RA*CDQ*TC8D?C8D*?@A*NOC78?:*6>*?@A*UO87?*ADR8F6DTAD?*8D*6FQAF*?69FAC?A*IO99AII>O7*CDQ*IOI?C8DCU7A*DA8H@U6OF@66QIV*P@AFA*SA6S7A*ADW6:*78R8DH*CDQ*P6FX8DHCDQ*?@C?*IAFRA*?@A*76DHY?AFT*DAAQI*6>*C77*FAI8QAD?IZ567898AI*[Z\*CDQ*[Z]*6>*?@A*B6DQ6D*57CD*JKL=]M*CDQ*9@CS?AF*[*6>*?@A*̂C?86DC7*57CDD8DH56789:*_FCTAP6FX*JKL=KM*I?8SO7C?A*?@C?*QARA76STAD?*I@6O7Q*@CRA*FAHCFQ*?6*?@A*>6FTV>OD9?86DV*CDQ*I?FO9?OFA*6>*CD*CFACV*S7C9A*6F*I?FAA?*CDQ*?@A*I9C7AV*TCII*CDQ*6F8AD?C?86D*6>IOFF6ODQ8DH*UO87Q8DHIZ*̀?*I@6O7Q*8TSF6RA*CD*CFACaI*R8IOC7*6F*S@:I89C7*96DDA9?86D*P8?@DC?OFC7*>AC?OFAIZ*̀D*CFACI*6>*S66F*6F*877YQA>8DAQ*9@CFC9?AFV*QARA76STAD?*I@6O7Q*UO87Q*6D*?@AS6I8?8RA*A7ATAD?I*?@C?*9CD*96D?F8UO?A*?6*AI?CU78I@8DH*CD*AD@CD9AQ*9@CFC9?AF*>6F*?@A*>O?OFAZD̀*CQQ8?86DV*bF9@8?A9?OFA*I@6O7Q*TCXA*C*S6I8?8RA*96D?F8UO?86D*?6*C*96@AFAD?*SOU789*FAC7TVI?FAA?I9CSA*CDQ*P8QAF*98?:I9CSAZ*̀?*I@6O7Q*8D96FS6FC?A*?@A*@8H@AI?*NOC78?:*TC?AF8C7I*CDQQAI8HD*CSSF6SF8C?A*?6*8?I*96D?Ac?Z567898AI*[Zd*CDQ*[Ze*6>*?@A*B6DQ6D*57CD*JKL=]M*CDQ*9@CS?AF*=K*6>*?@A*̂C?86DC7*57CDD8DH56789:*_FCTAP6FX*CFA*96D9AFDAQ*P8?@*96DIAFR8DH*CDQ*AD@CD98DH*?@A*@8I?6F89*ADR8F6DTAD?Zf@A*?P6*I?6FA:*QPA778DH@6OIAI*P8?@*C996TT6QC?86D*P8?@8D*C*TCDICFQ*F66>*C?*?@8FQ*>766F7ARA7*CFA*96DI8QAFAQ*CSSF6SF8C?A*8D*I9C7A*CDQ*CSSACFCD9A*?6*?@A*IOFF6ODQ8DH*96D?Ac?*6>?@A*I8?A*H8RAD*?@A8F*S6I8?86D8DHV*7C:6O?*CDQ*QAI8HD*CSSF6C9@Z*̀D*?AFTI*6>*8TSC9?*6D*@AF8?CHACIIA?I*CDQ*?@A*9@CFC9?AF*CDQ*CSSACFCD9A*6>*?@A*CFACV*?@A*g6OD987aI*g6DIAFRC?86D*CDQhFUCD*iAI8HD*j>>89AF*8I*IC?8I>8AQ*?@C?*?@A*SF6S6IC7*P6O7Q*D6?*CQRAFIA7:*8TSC9?*?@ACQWC9AD?*kAI?*iFC:?6D*lFAAD*g6DIAFRC?86D*bFACV*?@A*DACFU:*lFCQA*̀̀*B8I?AQ*;O87Q8DHJiFC:?6D*mC77MV*6F*P8QAF*R8IOC7*CTAD8?:*6>*?@A*CFACZ*f@A*g6OD987aI*g6DIAFRC?86D*CDQ*hFUCD*iAI8HD*j>>89AF*@CI*FA96TTADQAQ*C*96DQ8?86D*?6CI9AF?C8D*>OF?@AF*QA?C87I*FAHCFQ8DH*?@A*Ac?AFDC7*>8D8I@Z*̀?*8I*96DI8QAFAQ*?@C?*?@8I*I9@ATAP6O7Q*9FAC?A*CD*C??FC9?8RA*?FCQ8?86DC7*>CT87:*@6OI8DH*QARA76STAD?*?@C?*P877*UA*8D*XAAS8DHP8?@*?@A*769C7*RAFDC9O7CFZ**GOUWA9?*?6*?@A*96DQ8?86D*FA>AFFAQ*?6*CU6RAV*D6*6UWA9?86D*@CI*UAAD*FC8IAQ*U:*?@A*g6OD987aIg6DIAFRC?86D*CDQ*hFUCD*iAI8HD*j>>89AF*CI*?@A*QAI8HDV*I9C7A*CDQ*TC?AF8C78?:*6>*?@AQARA76STAD?*P6O7Q*UA*96DI8QAFAQ*?6*UA*I:TSC?@A?89*?6*?@A*@AF8?CHA*RC7OA*6>*CQWC9AD?@AF8?CHA*CIIA?IV*CDQ*8?*P6O7Q*UA*I:TSC?@A?89*?6*?@A*9@CFC9?AF*CDQ*CSSACFCD9A*6>*?@A*CFACV8D*C996FQCD9A*P8?@*S67898AI*;<\V*;<=nV*;<=o*CDQ*;<=e*6>*?@A*m8778DHQ6D*B69C7*57CDE*5CF?K*GCRAQ*hi5*567898AI*Ĵ6R*KL=KMp*S67898AI*;<=*CDQ*m<=*6>*?@A*B69C7*57CDE*5CF?*=EG?FC?AH89*567898AI*Ĵ6R*KL=KMp*S67898AI*[Z\V*[Z]V*[ZdV*CDQ*[Ze*6>*?@A*B6DQ6D*57CD*JKL=]MpCDQ*9@CS?AF*=K*6>*?@A*̂C?86DC7*57CDD8DH*56789:*_FCTAP6FX*JKL=KMZ567898AI*;<KLV*;<K=V*CDQ*;<K\*6>*?@A*m8778DHQ6D*B69C7*57CDE*5CF?*K*Y*GCRAQ*hi5*567898AIJKL=KM*IAAX*?6*IC>AHOCFQ*?@A*CTAD8?8AI*6>*DA8H@U6OF8DH*FAI8QAD?I*8D*C*DOTUAF*6>*PC:IZf@A*A>>A9?*6>*?@A*I8?8DHV*UO7X*CDQ*SF6c8T8?:*6>*C*DAP*UO87Q8DH*6D*?@A*6O?766X*CDQ*8?I*8TSC9?6D*QC:78H@?qIOD78H@?V*SF8RC9:V*CDQ*FAI8QAD?8C7*CTAD8?:*6>*CQW68D8DH*699OS8AFIZ56789:*j<=*6>*?@A*m8778DHQ6D*B69C7*57CDE*5CF?*K*Y*GCRAQ*hi5*567898AI*JKL=KM*I?C?AI*?@C?SAFT8II86D*P877*D6?*D6FTC77:*UA*HFCD?AQ*>6F*OIAI*CDQ*CII698C?AQ*I?FO9?OFAI*P@89@*CFAV*6FCFA*78XA7:*?6*UA96TAV*QA?F8TAD?C7*?6*?@A*9@CFC9?AF*6F*CTAD8?8AI*6>*IOFF6ODQ8DH*SF6SAF?8AI6F*?@A*CFAC*HADAFC77:Zf@A*DACFAI?*FAI8QAD?8C7*SF6SAF?:*?6*?@A*I8?A*8I*̂ 6Z*\*mCDI6D*g76IAZ*m6PARAFV*?@8IDA8H@U6OF*SFAIAD?I*8?I*>7CDX*PC77*?6*?@A*I8?A*P@89@*96D?C8DI*D6*6SAD8DHIZ*l8RAD*8?*8I*769C?AQ
Page 122



 !"# $%&%'()*+',%-%+'.)/+0)/1-102)+**13%20.

̂>);?:>)@A6>F45)?6F?)GFDD):;)M:N)_)U@F?C6FDD)QD:96N)̀ 4C65)@A6)B6C6D:E>65@)G:JDB)>6F9J?6)F>F74>J>)A64HA@):;)[N<̂>I)@A49)D6C6D):;)96EF?F@4:5)V6@G665)E?:E6?@469)G:JDB)9F;6HJF?B@A6)?694B65@4FD)F>654@K):;)564HAV:J?9N)RA6)B49@F586)49)H?6F@6?)@AF5)Z<>)GA48A)49)@A6>454>J>)?6aJ4?6>65@);:?)B4?68@DK);F845H)G45B:G9N)\9)9J8AI)@A6)E?:E:9FD)G:JDB)5:@)8FJ96F5K)D:99):;)E?4CF8KN)R:)@A6)9:J@AI)M:9N)<)S)<<)X:BB)5J>V6?9Y)VF8L):5@:)@A6)94@6N)RA696)564HAV:J?9)V656;4@;?:>)D:5H)?6F?)HF?B659N)\9)9J8AI)@A6)56F?69@)EF?@):;)@A6)B6C6D:E>65@)G:JDB)V6)45)678699:;)_=>);?:>)@A6)?6F?)GFDD9):;)@A696)E?:E6?@469N)\9)9J8AI)@A6)E?:E:9FD)49)J5D4L6DK)@:)?F496?694B65@4FD)F>654@K)8:586?59)G4@A)?6HF?B9)@:)4@9)4>EF8@):5)@A696)564HAV:J?9N)M:):@A6?)564HAV:J?45H)E?:E6?@469)F?6)D4L6DK)@:)V6)FBC6?96DK)4>EF8@6B)VK)@A6)E?:E:9FDH4C65)@AF@)@A6K)F?6)94@JF@6B);F?@A6?);?:>)@A6)94@6):?)F?6)D699)CJD56?FVD6)@:)@A6)B6C6D:E>65@NRA6?6;:?6I)@A6)E?:E:9FD)G:JDB)5:@)V6)8:594B6?6B)@:)AF?>)@A6)?694B65@4FD)F>654@K):;564HAV:J?45H)E?:E6?@469I)45)F88:?BF586)G4@A)E:D48469)bcZ=I)bcZ<I)bcZOI)F5B)dc<):;)@A6P4DD45HB:5)e:8FD)fDF5g)fF?@)Z)S)UFC6B)hWf)f:D48469)XZ=<ZYNiMRcjM\e)eikiM̀ )Uf\QcRA6)̀ :C6?5>65@l9)5F@4:5FD)9EF86)9@F5BF?B9)8:5@F456B)45)@A6)R68A548FD)P:J945HU@F5BF?B9)F5B)E:D48K)_N̂):;)@A6)e:5B:5)fDF5)XZ=<]Y)96@):J@)@A6)>454>J>);D::?)F?6F9?6aJ4?6B);:?)E?:E:96B)?694B65@4FD)J54@9)45):?B6?)@:)659J?6)@AF@)@A6K)E?:C4B6)F5)FB6aJF@69@F5BF?B):;)D4C45H);:?);J@J?6):88JEF5@9N\)98A6BJD6)AF9)V665)E?:C4B6B)VK)@A6)FEED48F5@)8:5;4?>45H)?694B65@4FD);D::?)9EF86)E?:C494:5G:JDB)V6)E?:C4B6B)GA48A)67866B9)@A6)>454>J>)9@F5BF?B9):;)E:D48K)_N̂):;)@A6)e:5B:5)fDF5XZ=<]Y)F5B)R68A548FD)P:J945H)U@F5BF?B9N)i5)FBB4@4:5I)4@)49)8D6F?);?:>)@A6)EDF59)@AF@)FDD):;@A6)AFV4@FVD6)?::>)G45B:G9)G:JDB)V656;4@);?:>)FB6aJF@6)F88699)@:):J@D::L)F5B)5F@J?FDBFKD4HA@N\D9:I)@A6)EDF59)B6>:59@?F@6)@AF@)@A6)65@?F5869)@:)@A6)VJ4DB45H)G:JDB)AFC6)D6C6D)F88699@:m;?:>)67@6?5FD)F?6F9N)fD6F96)966)l\886994V4D4@Kl)V6D:G);:?);J?@A6?)8:594B6?F@4:5):;)@A696>F@@6?9NcnRcjM\e)\ocMiRp)Uf\Qcf:D48K)bcZ_):;)@A6)P4DD45HB:5)e:8FD)fDF5g)fF?@)Z)S)UFC6B)hWf)f:D48469)XZ=<ZY)9@F@69)@AF@56G)?694B65@4FD)VJ4DB45H9)9A:JDB)E?:C4B6):?)>F45@F45)67@6?5FD)F>654@K)9EF86)GA48A)499J;;48465@)@:)E?:@68@)@A6)F>654@K):;)6749@45H)F5B);J@J?6):88JEF5@9)GA48A)49)J9FVD6)45)@6?>9:;)4@9)9AFE6)F5B)94@45HN)W6C6D:E>65@9)9A:JDB)458:?E:?F@6)J9FVD6I)F@@?F8@4C6DK)DF4B):J@)F5B8:5C65465@DK)D:8F@6B)HF?B65)9EF86)45)?6DF@4:5)@:)@A6);DF@9)@A6K)96?C6N)i@)9A:JDB)V6):;)F5FEE?:E?4F@6)94q6I)AFC45H)?6HF?B)@:)@A6)94q6):;)@A6);DF@9)F5B)8AF?F8@6?):;)@A6)F?6FN
Page 123



 !"# $%&''()*(+,&)-.*/&%0)1)23*,&%4(56.*,3738-%(&5*8&'3-1

9::*;<*=>?*@A?::BCDE*E;FD>=*A;F:@*>GH?*I*J?@K;;LEM*N>?*O;FCPB:QE*R?EB@?C=BG:*SGT;F=EUV9W*E=G=?E*=>G=*@A?::BCDE*AB=>*I*J?@K;;LE*E>;F:@*J?*XK;HB@?@*AB=>*G*LBCBLFL*;<YZE[L*;<*DGK@?C*EXGP?M*N>?*X:GCE*BC@BPG=?*=>G=*G::*;<*=>?*>;FE?E*A;F:@*>GH?*GPP?EE*=;EF<<BPB?C=*GC@*G@?[FG=?*DGK@?C*EXGP?\*BC*GPP;K@GCP?*AB=>*=>?*O;FCPB:QE*R?EB@?C=BG:SGT;F=E*UV9WM*]C*G@@B=B;C\*B=*BE*C;=?@*=>G=*G@?[FG=?*@?<?CEBJ:?*EXGP?*>GE*J??C*XK;HB@?@*=;*=>?*<K;C=*;<?GP>*@A?::BCD*=;*DBH?*G*E?CE?*;<*;AC?KE>BX\*E?PFKB=T\*GC@*XKBHGPT*=;*=>?*K?EX?P=BH?<K;C=GD?EM*̂ ?H?K=>?:?EE\*B=*BE*P;CEB@?K?@*K?GE;CGJ:?*=;*E??_*<FK=>?K*@?=GB:E*;<*=>?E?GKKGCD?L?C=E\*BCP:F@BCD*:GC@EPGXBCD*GC@*J;FC@GKT*=K?G=L?C=E*=;*?CEFK?*=>G=*=>?@?H?:;XL?C=*BE*;<*D;;@*[FG:B=TM*WFJ̀?P=*=;*P;C@B=B;C\*<F=FK?*;PPFXB?KE*A;F:@*C;=*EF<<?K*<K;L*:GP_*;<*XKBHGPT*;K*E?PFKB=T*<K;LP;LLFCG:*XGK=E*;<*=>?*EB=?*GC@*=>?*:?H?:*GC@*[FG:B=T*;<*?a=?KCG:*GL?CB=T*EXGP?*A;F:@*J?GPP?X=GJ:?\*BC*GPP;K@GCP?*AB=>*X;:BPT*bcdI*;<*=>?*UB::BCD@;C*S;PG:*e:GCf*eGK=*d*g*WGH?@hVe*e;:BPB?E*idZjdkMOU]SVRĉ QW*eS9l*We9Oce;:BPT*IMY*QO>B:@K?C*GC@*T;FCD*X?;X:?QE*X:GT*GC@*BC<;KLG:*K?PK?G=B;C*<GPB:B=B?EQ*;<*=>?S;C@;C*e:GC*idZjYk*K?P;LL?C@E*=>G=*@?H?:;XL?C=*=>G=*BCP:F@?*>;FEBCD*E>;F:@*LG_?XK;HBEB;C*<;K*X:GT*GC@*BC<;KLG:*K?PK?G=B;C\*JGE?@*;C*=>?*?aX?P=?@*P>B:@*X;XF:G=B;CD?C?KG=?@*JT*=>?*EP>?L?*GC@*GC*GEE?EEL?C=*;<*<F=FK?*C??@EMN>?*mGT;KQE*WFXX:?L?C=GKT*e:GCCBCD*nFB@GCP?*eK;HB@BCD*<;K*O>B:@K?C*GC@*l;FCDe?;X:?QE*e:GT*GC@*]C<;KLG:*R?PK?G=B;C*E?=E*;F=*DFB@GCP?*=;*GEEBE=*BC*=>BE*XK;P?EEM]=*BE*GC=BPBXG=?@*=>G=*=>?K?*A;F:@*J?*:?EE*=>GC*=?C*P>B:@K?C*AB=>BC*=>?*@?H?:;XL?C=*iJGE?@;C*=>?*>;FEBCD*LBakM*N>?*S;C@;C*e:GC*GC@*=>?*Wen*@;*C;=*K?[FBK?*P>B:@K?CQE*X:GT*EXGP?<;K*G*P>B:@*X;XF:G=B;C*;<*:?EE*=>GC*=?CM*N>?K?<;K?\*XK;HBEB;C*;<*P>B:@K?CQE*X:GT*EXGP?*A;F:@C;=*J?*C?P?EEGKT*;C*=>BE*EB=?MNR9oo]O*]me9ONpU]nUq9l*r*ecVcWNR]9̂ *W9ocNle;:BPT*9md*;<*=>?*UB::BCD@;C*S;PG:*e:GCf*eGK=*d*g*WGH?@*hVe*e;:BPB?E*idZjdk*E=G=?E*=>G=*G::XK;X;EG:E*<;K*@?H?:;XL?C=*AB::*J?*GEE?EE?@*GDGBCE=f*iBk*=>?BK*P;C=KBJF=B;C*=;*=KG<<BPD?C?KG=B;C*GC@*=>?BK*BLXGP=*;C*P;CD?E=B;C\*XGK=BPF:GK:T*;C*=>?*XKBCPBXG:*K;G@*C?=A;K_*GE@?<BC?@*BC*XGKGDKGX>*jsMjs*;<*=>?*X:GC\*GC@*iBBk*=>?*XK?E?C=*GC@*X;=?C=BG:*GHGB:GJB:B=T*;<XFJ:BP*=KGCEX;K=\*GC@*B=E*PGXGPB=T*=;*L??=*BCPK?GE?@*@?LGC@Me;:BPT*9mt*;<*=>?*UB::BCD@;C*S;PG:*e:GCf*eGK=*d*g*WGH?@*hVe*e;:BPB?E*idZjdk*E=G=?E*=>G==>?*:;PG:*X:GCCBCD*GF=>;KB=T*AB::*P;CEB@?K*A>?=>?K*=>?*=KG<<BP*D?C?KG=?@*JT*XK;X;E?@@?H?:;XL?C=E*BE*GPP?X=GJ:?*BC*=?KLE*;<*=>?*PGXGPB=T*GC@*<FCP=B;CE*;<*?aBE=BCD*GC@P;LLB==?@*XKBCPBXG:*K;G@E*;C:T\*GC@*AB::*A>;::T*@BEP;FC=*GCT*X;=?C=BG:*A>BP>*:;PG:@BE=KBJF=;K*GC@*GPP?EE*K;G@E*LGT*>GH?*<;K*PGKKTBCD*=>K;FD>*=KG<<BPM*N>?*:;PG:*X:GCCBCDGF=>;KB=T*AB::*C;=*DKGC=*X?KLBEEB;C*<;K*@?H?:;XL?C=E*A>;E?*=KG<<BP*D?C?KG=B;C*BE*:B_?:T*=;f*iBkFCGPP?X=GJ:T*BCPK?GE?*@?LGC@*G:;CD*K;G@E*;K*=>K;FD>*̀FCP=B;CE*A>BP>*GK?*G:K?G@T*FE?@=;*PGXGPB=T\*?EX?PBG::T*A>?K?*EFP>*K;G@E*;K*̀FCP=B;CE*<;KL*XGK=*;<*=>?*E=KG=?DBP*S;C@;CK;G@*C?=A;K_u*;K*iBBk*XK?̀F@BP?*=>?*<K??*<:;A*;<*=KG<<BP*;K*P;C@B=B;CE*;<*D?C?KG:*>BD>AGT*;KX?@?E=KBGC*EG<?=Tu*iBBBk*@BLBCBE>*LG=?KBG::T*=>?*?CHBK;CL?C=G:*J?C?<B=E*JK;FD>=*GJ;F=*JT*C?A;K*BLXK;H?@*K;G@Eu*;K*iBHk*BC<B:=KG=?*E=K??=E*P:GEE?@*GE*:;PG:*K;G@E*BC*=>?*J;K;FD>*K;G@>B?KGKP>T*FC:?EE*EG=BE<GP=;KT*=KG<<BP*PG:LBCD*L?GEFK?E*PGC*J?*BCE=G::?@M*NKG<<BP*PG:LBCD
Page 124




Page 125



 !""
 !"#

$%&'()*+,-.(/)'00+,,)'(*),+01%-23
4-,'&5+*)'00+,,

678)98:8;<=>8?@)=A<:B98C)DE)CFAGHI8)=HAJB?K)C=HI8CL)B?I;FCB:8)<G)D)9BCHM;89)C=HI8CN678A8)O<F;9)H;C<)M8)=A<:BCB<?)<G)D)><@<AIPI;8)C=HI8CN)678)QBK7OHP)R?KB?88A)7HC)?<@AHBC89)H?)<MS8I@B<?)@<)@78);8:8;)<G)IHA)<A)><@<AIPI;8)=HAJB?K)=A<:BCB<?L)CFMS8I@)@<I<?9B@B<?C)@<)C8IFA8)@78>)H?9)H)=HAJB?K)H;;<IH@B<?)>H?HK8>8?@)=;H?N)678)QBK7OHP)R?KB?88A)7HC)A8TF8C@89)@7H@)H)I<?9B@B<?)M8)B>=<C89)@<)C8IFA8)IPI;8=HAJB?KL)O7BI7)7HC)M88?)H9989N)U)6AH:8;)V;H?)7HC)H;C<)M88?)A8TF8C@89N)Q<O8:8AL)KB:8?@78)CIH;8)H?9)?H@FA8)<G)@78)98:8;<=>8?@)G<A)GH>B;P)7<FC8CL)@78A8)BC)?<@)=AHI@BIH;;P)H?PCFB@HM;8)<MS8I@B:8CW@HAK8@C)MP)O7BI7)@<)HI7B8:8)H)KA8H@8A);8:8;)<G)CFC@HB?HM;8)@AH?C=<A@NXFMS8I@)@<)I<?9B@B<?L)@78)98:8;<=>8?@)O<F;9)=A<:B98)H)I<>=;BH?@);8:8;)<G)IPI;8)C@<AHK8C=HI8C)H?9)R;8I@ABI)Y87BI;8)VHAJB?K)ZRYV[L)O7BI7)O<F;9)M8)A8H;BC@BI)H?9)HI7B8:HM;8)@<=A<><@8)CFC@HB?HM;8)@AH?C=<A@N)\?)@7BC)MHCBCL)B@)BC)?<@)I<?CB98A89)?8I8CCHAP)@<)A8TFBA8)H6AH:8;)V;H?N)]B:8?)@78)CB@8)7HC)H)V6Û)<G)_L)@78)<:8AH;;);8:8;)<G)=HAJB?K)=A<:BCB<?)O<F;9)M8)I<?CB98A89HII8=@HM;8L)B?)HII<A9H?I8)OB@7)=<;BIB8C)Ù ab)H?9)Ù ac)<G)@78)QB;;B?K9<?)̂<IH;)V;H?d)VHA@D)e)XH:89)fgV)V<;BIB8C)ZDEaD[)H?9)=<;BIB8C)hNi)H?9)hNa_)<G)@78)̂<?9<?)V;H?)ZDEah[Nj?)@8A>C)<G)C8IFAB@PL)=<;BIP)kN_)lg8CBK?B?K)\F@)mAB>8l)<G)@78)̂<?9<?)V;H?)ZDEah[)C@H@8C98:8;<=>8?@)C7<F;9)A89FI8)@78)<==<A@F?B@B8C)G<A)IAB>B?H;)M87H:B<FA)H?9)I<?@ABMF@8)@<)HC8?C8)<G)C8IFAB@P)OB@7<F@)M8B?K)<:8AM8HAB?K)<A)B?@B>B9H@B?KN)j?)H99B@B<?L)nFB;9B?Ko8KF;H@B<?Cd)U==A<:89)g<IF>8?@)p)98H;C)OB@7)C8IFAB@P)H?9)A8TFBA8C)@7H@)H)A8HC<?HM;8=A<:BCB<?)>FC@)M8)>H98)@<)A8CBC@)F?HF@7<ABC89)HII8CC)@<)H?P)9O8;;B?Kd)H?9)H?P)=HA@)<G)HMFB;9B?K)GA<>)O7BI7)HII8CC)IH?)M8)KHB?89)@<)H)G;H@)OB@7B?)@78)MFB;9B?KN)678)CI78>8)7HC)M88?)A8:B8O89)MP)@78)̀8@A<=<;B@H?)V<;BI8lC)g8CBK?B?K)\F@)mAB>8)\GGBI8AZg\m\[L)O7<)AHBC8C)?<)<MS8I@B<?L)CFMS8I@)@<)I<?9B@B<?)@<)HI7B8:8)X8IFA89)MP)g8CBK?NU==A<:89)g<IF>8?@)p)lC8IFAB@PL)9O8;;B?KCl)<G)@78)nFB;9B?K)o8KF;H@B<?C)DEac)H==;B8C)@<)H;;?8O)9O8;;B?KCN)j@)A8TFBA8C)@7H@)A8HC<?HM;8)=A<:BCB<?)M8)>H98)@<)A8CBC@)F?HF@7<ABC89HII8CC)@<)H?P)9O8;;B?KN)XFMS8I@)@<)I<?9B@B<?L)@78)=A<=<CH;)BC)I<?CB98A89)@<)M8)HII8=@HM;8OB@7)A8KHA9C)@<)C8IFAB@PL)B?)HII<A9H?I8)OB@7)=<;BIP)kN_)lg8CBK?B?K)\F@)mAB>8l)<G)@78<̂?9<?)V;H?)ZDEah[Nq<A)98@HB;C)<G)FAMH?)98CBK?)=;8HC8)C88)C8I@B<?)kNEkL)H?9)G<A)98@HB;C)<G)HII8CC)=;8HC8)C88C8I@B<?C)kNiL)kNaEL)H?9)kNaDL)<G)@7BC)A8=<A@Nj?)HCC8CCB?K)@7BC)H==;BIH@B<?L)A8G8A8?I8)7HC)M88?)>H98)@<)=<;BIP)_Nr)lQ<FCB?K)m7<BI8l)<G@78)̂<?9<?)V;H?)ZDEah[s)U==A<:89)g<IF>8?@)̀)@<)@78)nFB;9B?K)o8KF;H@B<?C)ZDEac[s)H?9UII8CCBM;8)QB;;B?K9<?)XVg)H9<=@89)DEa_N678)98:8;<=>8?@)O<F;9)M8)HII8CC89)<GG)H?)8tBC@B?KL)H;M8B@L)B>=A<:89):87BIF;HA)HII8CC=<B?@)<?)X@H@B<?)o<H9N)678)CB@8)O<F;9)B?I<A=<AH@8)H)I;8HA)A<F@8)G<A):87BI;8C)H?9=898C@ABH?CN)678)=;H?C)B?9BIH@8)@7H@)@78)98:8;<=>8?@)O<F;9)=A<:B98)C@8=)GA88)HII8CC)@<H?9)GA<>)@78)=A<=<C89)MFB;9B?K)H?9)@7H@)H;;)<G)@78)F?B@C)O<F;9)I<>=;P)OB@7)@78)68I7?BIH;Q<FCB?K)X@H?9HA9C)G<A)B?@8A?H;)G;<<A)C=HI8)H?9)IH@8K<AP)̀bZD[)lUII8CCBM;8)H?9)H9H=@HM;89O8;;B?KCl)<G)U==A<:89)g<IF>8?@)̀ )@<)@78)nFB;9B?K)o8KF;H@B<?C)ZDEac[N)678)=A<=<CH;C7<F;9)H;C<)=A<:B98)aEu)IH@8K<AP)̀ bZ_[)lO788;I7HBA)FC8A)9O8;;B?KCl)HC)<F@;B?89)B?U==A<:89)g<IF>8?@)̀ )@<)@78)nFB;9B?K)o8KF;H@B<?C)ZDEac[N)m<>=;BH?I8)OB@7)@78C8C@H?9HA9C)OB;;)M8)C8IFA89)MP)I<?9B@B<?)C7<F;9)@78)H==;BIH@B<?)M8)H==A<:89N)678)=;H?C)B?9BIH@8)@7H@)@78)98:8;<=>8?@)I<F;9)HII<>><9H@8)b)9BCHM;89)IHA)=HAJB?K
Page 126



 !"#

 !"$

%&'()*)'+,'-,.--'&/.012,3,*425).1,+22/*,6'7*)+8

9&22*:,1.+/*5.4)+8,.+/,;5'1'8<

=>?@A=,BCD@C,D=,EFGA,HC?I,HCA,JKL,GAMNDGAO,PQ,>FRD@QS,TFBAUAGV,FIRQ,W,=>?@A=,?GAE?GXAO,FNH,?=,=N@CS,YCAGAZFGAV,?,@FIODHDFI,=CFNRO,PA,DE>F=AO,HF,=A@NGA,?I,?>>GF>GD?HARAUAR,FZ,OD=?PRAO,>?GXDI[,=>?@A=S,\UAG?RRV,HCA,R?QFNH,FZ,HCA,OAUARF>EAIH,D=,DI@RN=DUA,?IO,BDRR,ZNI@HDFI,BARRV,@GA?HDI[,?,=?ZA?IO,?@@A==DPRA,AIUDGFIEAIHS,]H,BFNRO,AI=NGA,HCA,OARDUAGQ,FZ,?,G?I[A,FZ,CFN=A,HQ>A=,HC?HEAAH,HCA,ODUAG=A,IAAO=,FZ,̂FIOFIAG=,?IO,?I,?[ADI[,>F>NR?HDFIV,DI,?@@FGO?I@A,BDHCGA[DFI?R,?IO,RF@?R,>R?IIDI[,GAMNDGAEAIH=S_DHC,GA[?GO=,HF,=>A@D?R,IAAO=,CFN=DI[,>RA?=A,=AA,?PFUASàa\bc̀ d̂e,T\fg]hi,jFRD@Q,kSk,FZ,HCA,̂FIOFI,jR?I,lWKJmn,=H?HA=,HC?H,=NPoA@H,HF,UD?PDRDHQV,?,EDIDENE,FZ,kpL,FZ?RR,IAB,CFEA=,FI,=DHA=,FZ,JK,FG,EFGA,NIDH=,=CFNRO,PA,OARDUAGAO,?=,?ZZFGO?PRA,CFN=DI[V,BDHCHCA,HAINGA,=>RDH,lqKL,gF@D?Rr̀ZZFGO?PRA,bAIH,?IO,kKL,]IHAGEAOD?HAn,?=,=AH,FNH,DI,jFRD@QTWs,̀ZZFGO?PRA,TFN=DI[,FZ,HCA,̂F@?R,jR?Is,j?GH,J,t,gHG?HA[D@,jFRD@DA=,lhFU,WKJWnSYCA,h?HDFI?R,jR?IIDI[,jFRD@Q,aG?EABFGX,E?XA=,@RA?G,HC?H,UD?PDRDHQ,@?I,PA,DE>FGH?IH,BCAGA>R?IIDI[,FPRD[?HDFI=,FG,FHCAG,@F=H=,?GA,PADI[,DIHGFON@AOS,]I,HCA=A,@?=A=V,OA@D=DFI=,EN=HPA,NIOAG>DIIAO,PQ,?I,NIOAG=H?IODI[,FZ,UD?PDRDHQV,AI=NGDI[,GA?RD=HD@,OA@D=DFI=,?GA,E?OA,HF=N>>FGH,OAUARF>EAIH,?IO,>GFEFHA,A@FIFED@,[GFBHCS,_CAGA,HCA,UD?PDRDHQ,FZ,?,OAUARF>EAIHD=,DI,MNA=HDFIV,RF@?R,>R?IIDI[,?NHCFGDHDA=,=CFNRO,RFFX,HF,PA,ZRAuDPRA,DI,?>>RQDI[,>FRD@QGAMNDGAEAIH=,BCAGAUAG,>F==DPRASYCA,vFNI@DRw=,HCDGO,>?GHQ,ax̀ ,@FI=NRH?IH,@FI=DOAG=,HC?H,HCA,E?uDENE,?ZZFGO?PRA,CFN=DI[@FIHGDPNHDFI,HC?H,@FNRO,PA,=FN[CH,BFNRO,PA,W,NIDH=S,\I,HCD=,P?=D=V,HCA,TA?O,FZ,jR?IIDI[,D==?HD=ZDAO,HF,?@@A>H,?I,?ZZFGO?PRA,CFN=DI[,@FIHGDPNHDFI,FZ,W,CFN=A=S,]I,?OODHDFIV,HCA,RA[?R,?[GAAEAIH,=C?RR,>GFUDOA,ZFG,HCA,vFNI@DR,HF,GAUDAB,HCA,ZDI?I@A=,FZ,HCA=@CAEA,?H,?,=AH,HDEA,DI,FGOAG,HF,AI=NGA,HC?H,HCA,E?uDENE,?EFNIH,FZ,?ZZFGO?PRA,CFN=DI[,D=PADI[,=FN[CHSYbee,̀hc,̂̀ hcgv̀ j]hijFRD@Q,deky,FZ,HCA,TDRRDI[OFI,̂F@?R,jR?Is,j?GH,W,t,g?UAO,fcj,jFRD@DA=,lWKJWn,=H?HA=,HC?HOAUARF>EAIH,>GF>F=?R=,BDRR,PA,Au>A@HAO,HF,GAH?DI,?IO,NHDRD=A,HF>F[G?>CD@?R,?IO,R?IO=@?>AZA?HNGA=,FZ,EAGDH,?IO,>GFUDOA,IAB,>R?IHDI[,?IO,R?IO=@?>DI[,BCAGAUAG,DH,D=,?>>GF>GD?HASjR?IIDI[,?>>RD@?IH=,ZFG,>R?IIDI[,@FI=AIH,BDRR,PA,GAMNDGAO,HF,>GFUDOA,?I,?@@NG?HA,HGAA=NGUAQ,=CFBDI[,HCA,RF@?HDFIV,CAD[CHV,=>GA?O,?IO,=>A@DA=,FZ,?RR,HGAA=,BCAGA,HCADG,>GF>F=?R=BFNRO,?ZZA@H,?IQ,AuD=HDI[,HGAA=S,jFRD@Q,dekz,FZ,HCA,TDRRDI[OFI,̂F@?R,jR?Is,j?GH,W,t,g?UAO,fcj,jFRD@DA=,lWKJWn,=H?HA=,HC?HHCA,̂F@?R,jR?IIDI[,̀NHCFGDHQ,GA@F[ID=A=,HCA,DE>FGH?I@A,FZ,YGAA,jGA=AGU?HDFI,\GOAG=,DI>GFHA@HDI[,HGAA=,?IO,BFFOR?IO=,DI,HCA,R?IO=@?>A,?IO,BDRR,E?XA,FGOAG=,BCAGA,HCA,>F==DPRARF==,FZ,HGAA=,FG,BFFOR?IO=,BFNRO,C?UA,?,=D[IDZD@?IH,DE>?@H,FI,HCADG,=NGGFNIODI[=S,jFRD@Q,\̂ Wm,FZ,HCA,TDRRDI[OFI,̂ F@?R,jR?Is,j?GH,W,t,g?UAO,fcj,jFRD@DA=,lWKJWnGA@FEEAIO=,HC?H,HCA,̂F@?R,jR?IIDI[,̀NHCFGDHQ,BDRR,>GFHA@H,HGAA=,?IO,BFFOR?IO=,?IOAI@FNG?[A,HCA,>GA=AGU?HDFIV,>GF>AG,E?I?[AEAIH,?IO,DI,?>>GF>GD?HA,RF@?HDFI=,HCAAuHAI=DFI,FZ,BFFOR?IO=S,jGF>F=?R=,ZFG,OAUARF>EAIH,DI,HCA,EFGA,GNG?R,?GA?=,FZ,HCA
Page 127



 !"# !"$
 !" 

%&'()*+),-./0)'(./1)+)2.1.+(3.+.0),-./.+.425/6/%&'()*+),*-*(5
7-889*+2/84/:4)*+)2./;''&.'

<=>=?@A/BA=?CD/<E/FGG=HIFJKED/<L/I>=I=BFCB/M=>/CFJDBGFIKJ@/FJD/N>EE/ICFJNKJ@/OAE>EPE>I>FGNKGF<CEQ/FJD/NAE/>ENEJNK=J/=M/ERKBNKJ@/CFJDBGFIKJ@/MEFN?>EB/OAE>E/FII>=I>KFNES/T=CKGL/USVW/XY>EE/FJD/Z==DCFJDBX/=M/NAE/[=JD=J/TCFJ/\V]Ŵ_/BNKI?CFNEB/NAFN/ERKBNKJ@/N>EEB=M/PFC?E/BA=?CD/<E/>ENFKJED/FJD/FJL/C=BB/FB/NAE/>EB?CN/=M/DEPEC=IHEJN/BA=?CD/<E/>EICFGEDSÀFINE>/WW/=M/NAE/aFNK=JFC/TCFJJKJ@/T=CKGL/b>FHEO=>c/\V]WV_/BNFNEB/NAFN/XNAE/ICFJJKJ@BLBNEH/BA=?CD/G=JN>K<?NE/N=/FJD/EJAFJGE/NAE/JFN?>FC/FJD/C=GFC/EJPK>=JHEJN/<L/I>=NEGNKJ@FJD/EJAFJGKJ@/PFC?ED/CFJDBGFIEBXS/YAKB/BKNE/KB/FDdFGEJN/N=/YTe/fg]/FJD/FCB=/NAE/ZEBN/h>FLN>=J/i>EEJ/̀=JBE>PFNK=J/j>EFSYAE>E/F>E/BEPE>FC/CF>@EQ/HFN?>E/N>EEB/=J/k/JEF>/N=/NAE/IE>KHENE>S/l=BN/=M/NAE/N>EEB/FIIEF>N=/<E/MF>/EJ=?@A/FOFL/M>=H/NAE/I>=I=BFCB/N=/<E/?JFMMEGNED/\DK>EGNCL_S/m=OEPE>Q/NAE/N>EEBG=?CD/<E/KJDK>EGNCL/FMMEGNED/<L/G=JBN>?GNK=Jn>ECFNED/FGNKPKNKEB/k/BN=>F@E/=M/HFNE>KFCB/ENGS/YAE=̀?JGKCXB/Y>EE/FJD/[FJDBGFIKJ@/eMMKGE>/AFB/<EEJ/G=JB?CNED/FJD/>FKBEB/J=/=<dEGNK=JB?<dEGN/N=/G=JDKNK=JB/>ECFNKJ@/N=/N>EE/I>=NEGNK=J/FJD/I>=PKBK=J/=M/F/CFJDBGFIKJ@/BGAEHES/eJNAKB/<FBKBQ/NAE/I>=I=BFC/O=?CD/<E/G=JBKDE>ED/FGGEINF<CE/KJ/NE>HB/=M/N>EE/I>=NEGNK=J/FJDCFJDBGFIKJ@Q/KJ/FGG=>DFJGE/OKNA/C=GFCQ/>E@K=JFC/FJD/JFNK=JFC/ICFJJKJ@/I=CKGLSò e[eipYAE/BKNE/G=JNFKJB/MEFN?>EB/=M/EG=C=@KGFC/KJNE>EBN/FJD/AFB/F/J?H<E>/=M/N>EEB/NAFN/G=?CDB?II=>N/F/>FJ@E/=M/BIEGKEBS/YAE/̀=?JGKCXB/q?BNFKJF<KCKNL/\oG=C=@L_/eMMKGE>/AFB/BNFNED/NAFNF/G=JDKNK=J/KB/JEGEBBF>L/N=/EJB?>E/NAFN/NAEBE/MEFN?>EB/F>E/EJAFJGEDS/q?<dEGN/N=/FG=JDKNK=J/N=/BEG?>E/F/BGAEHE/M=>/OKCDCKMEk<K=DKPE>BKNL/EJAFJGEHEJNQ/NAE/DEPEC=IHEJN/KBG=JBKDE>ED/FGGEINF<CE/KJ/NE>HB/=M/EG=C=@LQ/KJ/FGG=>DFJGE/OKNA/I=CKGKEB/ò VQ/ò rQ/ò gQò fQ/FJD/ò /̂=M/NAE/mKCCKJ@D=J/[=GFC/TCFJs/TF>N/V/n/qFPED/thT/T=CKGKEB/\V]WV_/FJD/I=CKGLUSWu/=M/NAE/[=JD=J/TCFJ/\V]Ŵ_SvJNE@>FC/OFBNE/BN=>F@E/M=>/EFGA/DOECCKJ@/AFB/<EEJ/I>=PKDED/FN/@>=?JD/CEPEC/JEF>/NAEK>EJN>FJGEBS/YAE/ICFJB/KJDKGFNE/NAFN/B?MMKGKEJN/BIFGE/O=?CD/<E/I>=PKDED/N=/FGG=HH=DFNEFDEw?FNE/GFIFGKNL/M=>/OFBNE/FJD/>EGLGCKJ@S/vN/O=?CD/FCB=/<E/G=JPEJKEJNCL/C=GFNED/M=>/M?N?>E=GG?IFJNB/FJD/M=>/G=CCEGNK=JS/hENFKCB/AFPE/FCB=/<EEJ/I>=PKDED/N=/DEH=JBN>FNE/NAFN/>EM?BEPEAKGCEB/GFJ/BFMECL/EJNE>/FJD/ERKN/NAE/BKNES/YAE>EM=>EQ/NAE/>EM?BE/FJD/>EGLGCKJ@/BN=>F@EI>=I=BED/O=?CD/<E/FGGEINF<CEQ/KJ/G=HICKFJGE/OKNA/I=CKGL/fSWU/=M/NAE/[=JD=J/TCFJ/\V]Ŵ_ST=CKGL/fSV/XlKJKHKBKJ@/̀F><=J/hK=RKDE/oHKBBK=JBX/=M/NAE/[=JD=J/TCFJ/\V]Ŵ_/BNFNEB/NAFNDEPEC=IHEJN/I>=I=BFCB/BA=?CD/HFcE/NAE/M?CCEBN/G=JN>K<?NK=J/N=/HKJKHKBKJ@/GF><=J/DK=RKDEEHKBBK=JBSYAE/FIICKGFNK=J/KB/J=N/FGG=HIFJKED/<L/F/G=HICENE/EJE>@L/FBBEBBHEJN/KJ/FGG=>DFJGE/OKNANAE/[=JD=J/TCFJ/\T=CKGL/fSV_S/YAE/DEPEC=IHEJN/JEEDB/N=/FGAKEPE/F/rfx/>ED?GNK=J/KJ/̀eVM>=H/F/V]Wr/y?KCDKJ@/zE@?CFNK=JB/<FBECKJE/FB/NAE/FIICKGFNK=J/OFB/B?<HKNNED/FJDG=JBKDE>ED/<EM=>E/W/eGN=<E>/V]Ŵ/FJD/NAE>EM=>E/NAE/AK@AE>/{E>=/̀F><=J/BNFJDF>D/KJ/NAE[=JD=J/TCFJ/D=EB/J=N/FIICLSa=NOKNABNFJDKJ@/NAE/F<=PEQ/NAE/̀=?JGKCXB/q?BNFKJF<KCKNL/eMMKGE>/G=JBKDE>B/NAE/DEBK@J/=M/NAEDEPEC=IHEJN/N=/<E/B?MMKGKEJNCL/MCERK<CE/N=/<E/F<CE/N=/I>=PKDE/GF><=J/>ED?GNK=J/HEFB?>EBNAFN/O=?CD/FGAKEPE/NAE/rfx/>ED?GNK=J/NF>@ENS/YAE>EM=>EQ/B?<dEGN/N=/G=JDKNK=J/N=/BEG?>ENAEBE/HEFB?>EBQ/NAE/I>=I=BFC/O=?CD/G=HICL/OKNA/I=CKGL/fSV/=M/NAE/[=JD=J/TCFJ/\V]Ŵ_S
Page 128



 !"#

 !"$

%&'()*&+*,'+*-./0'12*3((.)(

4&55)61(*&6*7.80'9*4&6(.01/1'&6(

:;<*=>?@ABCDE*FC>>G*H@G*IHJ<K*LH@HM<N<@J*OPPBA<K*;HE*K<QB<R<G*J;<*G<JHBCE*E?SNBJJ<GH@G*BE*EHJBEPB<G*J;HJ*E?ST<AJ*J>*H*A>@GBJB>@U*J;<*G<Q<C>VN<@J*R>?CG*@>J*KHBE<*H@W*PC>>G*KBEX>K*GKHB@HM<*BEE?<EU*B@*HAA>KGH@A<*RBJ;*V>CBAW*YLZ*FC>>G*[BEX*LH@HM<N<@J*B@*\BCCB@MG>@]>AHC*̂CH@_*̂HKJ*̀a*bJKHJ<MBA*̂>CBAB<E*cd>Q*ef̀egU*V>CBAW*hìe*FC>>G*[BEX*LH@HM<N<@J*>PJ;<*]>@G>@*̂CH@*cef̀ZgU*H@G*dHJB>@HC*̂CH@@B@M*̂>CBAW*FKHN<R>KX*cLHKA;*ef̀egidOjbY>̂CBAW*OYh*>P*J;<*\BCCB@MG>@*]>AHC*̂CH@_*̂HKJ*e*a*bHQ<G*kl̂ *̂>CBAB<E*cef̀eg*EJHJ<E*J;HJVK>V>EHCE*P>K*J;<*EBJB@M*>P*@>BE<*E<@EBJBQ<*G<Q<C>VN<@J*E?A;*HE*PHNBCW*;>?EB@MU*EA;>>CE*>KA<KJHB@*P>KNE*>P*A>NN<KABHC*HAJBQBJW*R;<K<*J;<*>AA?VB<KE*NHW*E?PP<K*PK>N*@>BE<*>KQBSKHJB>@*RBCC*@>J*S<*V<KNBJJ<G*B@*HK<HE*R;BA;*HK<U*>K*HK<*<mV<AJ<G*J>*S<A>N<U*E?ST<AJ*J>?@HAA<VJHSC<*C<Q<CE*>P*@>BE<*>K*QBSKHJB>@i*I;<K<*G<Q<C>VN<@J*BE*HAA<VJHSC<*B@*VKB@ABVC<U*BJRBCC*EJBCC*S<*@<A<EEHKW*J>*<EJHSCBE;*J;HJ*J;<*VK>V>E<G*S?BCGB@M*>K*?E<*AH@*S<*EBJ<GUG<EBM@<GU*B@E?CHJ<G*>K*>J;<KRBE<*VK>J<AJ<G*PK>N*<mJ<K@HC*@>BE<*>K*QBSKHJB>@*E>?KA<E*J>HVVK>VKBHJ<*@HJB>@HC*H@G*C>AHC*EJH@GHKGEi>̂CBAW*nìh*D[<G?AB@M*H@G*NH@HMB@M*@>BE<U*BNVK>QB@M*H@G*<@;H@AB@M*J;<*HA>?EJBA<@QBK>@N<@J*H@G*VK>N>JB@M*HVVK>VKBHJ<*E>?@GEAHV<ED*>P*J;<*]>@G>@*̂ CH@*cef̀ZgK<A>NN<@GE*J;HJ*G<Q<C>VN<@J*VK>V>EHCE*E;>?CG*E<<X*J>*NH@HM<*@>BE<*SW*cHg*HQ>BGB@MEBM@BPBAH@J*HGQ<KE<*@>BE<*BNVHAJE*>@*;<HCJ;*H@G*o?HCBJW*>P*CBP<*HE*H*K<E?CJ*>P*@<RG<Q<C>VN<@Jp*cSg*NBJBMHJB@M*H@G*NB@BNBEB@M*J;<*<mBEJB@M*H@G*V>J<@JBHC*HGQ<KE<*BNVHAJE*>P@>BE<*>@U*PK>NU*RBJ;B@U*HE*H*K<E?CJ*>PU*>K*B@*J;<*QBAB@BJW*>P*@<R*G<Q<C>VN<@J*RBJ;>?J*VCHAB@M?@K<HE>@HSC<*K<EJKBAJB>@E*>@*G<Q<C>VN<@J*>K*HGGB@M*?@G?CW*J>*J;<*A>EJE*H@GHGNB@BEJKHJBQ<*S?KG<@E*>@*<mBEJB@M*S?EB@<EE<Ep*cAg*BNVK>QB@M*H@G*<@;H@AB@M*J;<*HA>?EJBA<@QBK>@N<@J*H@G*VK>N>JB@M*HVVK>VKBHJ<*E>?@GEAHV<E*cB@AC?GB@M*q?B<J*rK<HE*H@G*EVHA<E>P*K<CHJBQ<*JKH@o?BCCBJWgp*cGg*E<VHKHJB@M*@<R*@>BE<*E<@EBJBQ<*G<Q<C>VN<@J*PK>N*NHT>K*@>BE<E>?KA<E*cE?A;*HE*K>HGU*KHBCU*HBK*JKH@EV>KJ*H@G*E>N<*JWV<E*>P*B@G?EJKBHC*G<Q<C>VN<@JgJ;K>?M;*J;<*?E<*>P*GBEJH@A<U*EAK<<@B@M*>K*B@J<K@HC*CHW>?J*a*B@*VK<P<K<@A<*J>*E>C<*K<CBH@A<*>@E>?@G*B@E?CHJB>@p*c<g*R;<K<*BJ*BE*@>J*V>EEBSC<*J>*HA;B<Q<*E<VHKHJB>@*>P*@>BE<*E<@EBJBQ<G<Q<C>VN<@J*H@G*@>BE<*E>?KA<EU*RBJ;>?J*?@G?<*BNVHAJ*>@*>J;<K*E?EJHB@HSC<*G<Q<C>VN<@J>ST<AJBQ<EU*J;<@*H@W*V>J<@JBHC*HGQ<KE<*<PP<AJE*E;>?CG*S<*A>@JK>CC<G*H@G*NBJBMHJ<G*J;K>?M;J;<*HVVCBAHJB>@*>P*M>>G*HA>?EJBA*G<EBM@*VKB@ABVC<Ep*cPg*;HQB@M*VHKJBA?CHK*K<MHKG*J>*J;<BNVHAJ*>P*HQBHJB>@*@>BE<*>@*@>BE<*E<@EBJBQ<*G<Q<C>VN<@Jp*H@G*cMg*VK>N>JB@M*@<RJ<A;@>C>MB<E*H@G*BNVK>Q<G*VKHAJBA<E*J>*K<G?A<*@>BE<*HJ*E>?KA<U*H@G*>@*J;<*JKH@ENBEEB>@VHJ;*PK>N*E>?KA<*J>*K<A<BQ<Ki:;<*VK>V>E<G*?E<*R>?CG*S<*N>K<*@>BE<*E<@EBJBQ<*J;H@*J;<*<mBEJB@M*?E<*H@G*H*d>BE<bJHJ<N<@J*;HE*S<<@*E?SNBJJ<G*B@*E?VV>KJ*>P*J;BE*HVVCBAHJB>@i*jJ*BG<@JBPB<E*H*@<<G*P>K*<mJKHE>?@G*B@E?CHJB>@i*\>R<Q<KU*BJ*PHBCE*J>*VK>QBG<*E?PPBAB<@J*G<JHBCE*>P*J;<BK*VK>V>EHCEi*:;<=>?@ABCDE*Y@QBK>@N<@JHC*̂K>J<AJB>@*k@BJ*BE*EHJBEPB<G*J;HJ*J;<*VK>V>EHC*R>?CG*S<*HAA<VJHSC<E?ST<AJ*J>*A>@GBJB>@E*J>*EHP<M?HKG*P?J?K<*K<EBG<@JE*PK>N*<mA<EEBQ<*@>BE<i*IBJ;*K<MHKGE*J>*J;<*BNVHAJ*>@*@<BM;S>?KB@M*VK>V<KJB<EU*J;<*VK>V>EHC*BE*@>J*A>@EBG<K<GCBX<CW*J>*AH?E<*EBM@BPBAH@J*@>BE<*>K*GBEJ?KSH@A<*MBQ<@*BJE*EAHC<*H@G*K<EBG<@JBHC*@HJ?K<iOQ<KHCCU*E?ST<AJ*J>*A>@GBJB>@E*J>*EHP<M?HKG*J;<*HN<@BJW*>P*P?J?K<*>AA?VB<KEU*J;<G<Q<C>VN<@J*R>?CG*S<*A>@EBG<K<G*J>*A>NVCW*RBJ;*V>CBAW*OYh*>P*J;<*\BCCB@MG>@*]>AHC*̂CH@_ĤKJ*e*a*bHQ<G*kl̂ *̂>CBAB<E*cef̀eg*H@G*V>CBAW*nìh*>P*J;<*]>@G>@*̂CH@*cef̀ZgiĈ<HE<*E<<*DYmJ<K@HC*=>@E?CJ<<ED*E<AJB>@*>P*J;BE*K<V>KJ*P>K*A>@EBG<KHJB>@*>P*A>NN<@JE*PK>N
Page 129



̂_M*M;56761C*KHIJHP*6C*7;=71A=1LS6/0*C173A6=G*25B==6=G*;456GB/6;=C*/;*C32251<1=/*/01*2A;E6C6;=*;@*A17A1B/6;=B5*;21=*C2B71X@B7656/61C*/;*C322;A/*BA/CX*735/3AB5*B=L*1=/1A/B6=<1=/*B7/6E6/61CX*B=L*;/01A*7;<<3=6/>X*C;76B5B=L*1L37B/6;=*@B7656/61C*/0A;3G0*25B==6=G*;456GB/6;=C*6=*7;=Z3=7/6;=*S6/0*;/01A*L1E15;2<1=/2A;2;CB5C8O/*B*A1G6;=B5*51E15X*2;567>*N8H*̀M5B==6=G*a456GB/6;=C̀*;@*/01*D;=L;=*M5B=*KHIJTP*C/6235B/1C/0B/*S01=*7;=C6L1A6=G*25B==6=G*B22567B/6;=C*;@*C/AB/1G67*6<2;A/B=71X*/01*bB>;A*S655*/BW16=/;*B77;3=/X*B<;=G*;/01A*6CC31C*6=753L6=G*17;=;<67*E6B4656/>*;@*1B70*L1E15;2<1=/7;=71A=1LX*/01*1c6C/1=71*B=L*7;=/1=/*;@*25B==6=G*;456GB/6;=C8*?/*B5C;*C/B/1C*/0B/L1E15;2<1=/*2A;2;CB5C*C0;35L*BLLA1CC*C/AB/1G67*BC*S155*BC*5;7B5*2A6;A6/61C*6=*25B==6=G;456GB/6;=C8901*:;3=765̀C*Y17/6;=*JIT*a@@671A*0BC*A1E61S1L*/01*2A;2;CB5X*BC*0BE1*;/01A*C/B/3/;A>7;=C35/11C8*901*7;<<1=/C*A1716E1L*6=L67B/1*/01*=11L*@;A*/01*@;55;S6=G*7;=/A643/6;=C*;A25B==6=G*;456GB/6;=C*/;*<6/6GB/1*/01*6<2B7/*;@*/01*L1E15;2<1=/8*Q;=]<;=1/BA>*7;=/A643/6;=CV]*O@@;ALB451*[;3C6=GV*H*0;3C6=G*3=6/C8]*O@@;ALB451*[;3C6=G*F1E61S*b170B=6C<V*901*51GB5*BGA11<1=/*C0B55*2A;E6L1*@;A*/01:;3=765*/;*A1E61S*/01*@6=B=71C*;@*/01*C701<1*B/*B*C1/*/6<1*6=*;AL1A*/;*1=C3A1*/0B/*/01<Bc6<3<*B<;3=/*;@*B@@;ALB451*0;3C6=G*6C*416=G*C;3G0/8]*[6G0SB>*S;AWC*/;*/01*B771CC*]*Y17/6;=*H\Nb;=1/BA>*7;=/A643/6;=CV]*:;=C/A37/6;=*9AB6=6=GV*16/01A*B*7;=/A643/6;=*1U3B5*/;*/01*@;A<35B*KdHXeII*@;A*1E1A>*dJ<4365L*7;C/*253C*:;;AL6=B/;A*:;C/C*]*dfXTII*21A*20BC1*;A*B=*6=*W6=L*C701<1*/;*41*2A;E6L1LP;A*B=*6=]W6=L*/AB6=6=G*C701<1*1U3B5*/;*/01*@6=B=76B5*7;=/A643/6;=*L156E1A1L*L3A6=G*/017;=C/A37/6;=*21A6;L*;@*/01*L1E15;2<1=/*S6/0*/01*2A1@1A1=71*416=G*@;A*B=*6=]W6=L*C701<1*/;41*L156E1A1L8]*MA;Z17/*bB=BG1<1=/*g*b;=6/;A6=G*R11V*B*7;=/A643/6;=*1U3B5*/;*eh*;@*/01*/;/B5*7BC07;=/A643/6;=C*C173A1L*@A;<*/01*C701<1*/;*1=B451*/01*<B=BG1<1=/*B=L*<;=6/;A6=G*;@*/01A1C35/6=G*BGA11<1=/X*6C*C;3G0/8901*2A;2;CB5*S;35L*B5C;*41*56B451*@;A*/01*D;=L;=*i;A;3G0*;@*[6556=GL;=*:?D*B=L*/01*bB>;A;@*D;=L;=̀C*:?DX*BC*/01*C701<1*2A;E6L1C*Jj*=1S*A1C6L1=/6B5*3=6/C8*906C*S;35L*41*7;5517/1L4>*/01*:;3=765*B@/1A*6<251<1=/B/6;=*K6@*21A<6CC6;=*S1A1*/;*41*GAB=/1LP*B=L*7;35L*41
Page 130



̂P-[=H;=A9-H:9?-CG9@-L=?=AHFK=-CMMGF>C?F@K9-FKC>>@ALCK>=-OF?B-CGG-A=G=\CK?-MAFHCAI-CKL-9=>@KLCAI-G=DF9GC?F@KP-[C?=AFCG->@K9FL=AC?F@K9-CA=-?B@9=-OBF>B-CA=-A=G=\CK?-?@-A=D:GC?FKD-?B=-L=\=G@MH=K?-CKL:9=-@E-GCKL-FK-?B=-M:;GF>-FK?=A=9?P-QB=->@K9FL=AC?F@K9-H:9?-ECFAGI-CKL-A=C9@KC;GI-A=GC?=-?@?B=-CMMGF>C?F@K->@K>=AK=LP--[=H;=A9-9B@:GL-CG9@-=K9:A=-?BC?-?B=FA-FK\@G\=H=K?-FK-?B=-L=?=AHFKC?F@K-@E-MGCKKFKDCMMGF>C?F@K9-CLB=A=9-?@-?B=-[=H;=A9-_@L=-@E-_@KL:>?-C9-CL@M?=L-;I-̀:GG-_@:K>FG-CKLCG9@-?B=-D:FLCK>=->@K?CFK=L-FK-aA@;F?I-FK-aGCKKFKDJ-bccdP-aGCKKFKD-_@KLF?F@K9[=H;=A9-HCI-L=>FL=-?@-DACK?-MGCKKFKD->@K9=K?-9:;<=>?-?@->@KLF?F@K9P-aGCKKFKD->@K9=K?9B@:GL-K@?-;=-A=E:9=L-OB=A=-MGCKKFKD->@KLF?F@K9->CK-@\=A>@H=-C-A=C9@K-E@A-A=E:9CGPaGCKKFKD->@KLF?F@K9-9B@:GL-@KGI-;=-FHM@9=L-OB=A=-[=H;=A9-CA=-9C?F9EF=L-?BC?-FHM@9FKD?B=->@KLF?F@K9-CA=-K=>=99CAIJ-A=G=\CK?-?@-MGCKKFKDJ-A=G=\CK?-?@-?B=-L=\=G@MH=K?-?@-;=M=AHF??=LJ-=KE@A>=C;G=J-MA=>F9=-CKL-A=C9@KC;G=-FK-CGG-@?B=A-A=9M=>?9P-eB=A=->@KLF?F@K9-CA=FHM@9=LJ-?B=-_@:K>FG-F9-A=f:FA=L-?@-MA@\FL=-E:GG-A=C9@K9-E@A-FHM@9FKD-?B@9=->@KLF?F@K9P-aGCKKFKD-g;GFDC?F@K9[=H;=A9-H:9?-;=-9C?F9EF=L-?BC?-CKI-MGCKKFKD-@;GFDC?F@K9-?@-;=-9=>:A=L-;I-OCI-@E-CKCDA==H=K?-@A-:KL=A?ChFKD-M:A9:CK?-?@-i=>?F@K-jck-@E-?B=-Q@OK-CKL-_@:K?AI-aGCKKFKD-l>?jddc-CA=-K=>=99CAI-?@-HCh=-?B=-L=\=G@MH=K?-C>>=M?C;G=-FK-MGCKKFKD-?=AH9P-QB=@;GFDC?F@K9-H:9?-;=-LFA=>?GI-A=GC?=L-?@-?B=-L=\=G@MH=K?-CKL-ECFAGI-CKL-A=C9@KC;GI-A=GC?=L?@-?B=-9>CG=-CKL-hFKL-?@-?B=-L=\=G@MH=K?-]m=D:GC?F@K-jbb-@E-_@HH:KF?I-nKEAC9?A:>?:A=o=\I-bcjĉP-pf:CGF?F=9-CKL-q:HCK-mFDB?9i=>?F@K-jrd-@E-?B=-pf:CGF?F=9-l>?-bcjcJ-A=f:FA=9-?B=-_@:K>FGJ-FK->@K9FL=AFKD-MGCKKFKDCMMGF>C?F@K9-?@-BC\=-L:=-A=DCAL-?@-?B=-K==L-?@-=GFHFKC?=-LF9>AFHFKC?F@KJ-CL\CK>=-=f:CGF?I@E-@MM@A?:KF?F=9-CKL-E@9?=A-D@@L-A=GC?F@K9-;=?O==K-M=@MG=-OB@-BC\=-LFEE=A=K?-MA@?=>?=L>BCAC>?=AF9?F>9P-QB=-MA@?=>?=L->BCAC>?=AF9?F>9-CA=-CD=J-LF9C;FGF?IJ-D=KL=A-A=C99FDKH=K?JMA=DKCK>I-CKL-HC?=AKF?IJ-AC>=J-A=GFDF@K-@A-;=GF=EJ-9=N-CKL-9=N:CG-@AF=K?C?F@KPQB=-A=f:FA=H=K?-?@-BC\=-L:=-A=DCAL-?@-?B=-C;@\=-D@CG9-H=CK9-?BC?-H=H;=A9-9B@:GL>@K9FL=A-OB=?B=A-M=A9@K9-OF?B-MCA?F>:GCA-MA@?=>?=L->BCAC>?=AF9?F>9-O@:GL-;=-CEE=>?=L-;I-CMA@M@9CG-OB=K->@HMCA=L-?@-M=A9@K9-OB@-L@-K@?-9BCA=-?BC?-MA@?=>?=L->BCAC>?=AF9?F>PeB=A=-=f:CGF?F=9-F99:=9-CAF9=J-H=H;=A9-9B@:GL-O=FDB-:M-?B=-=f:CGF?F=9-FHMC>?-@E-?B=MA@M@9CG9-CDCFK9?-?B=-@?B=A-HC?=AFCG->@K9FL=AC?F@K9-A=GC?FKD-?@-?B=-MGCKKFKD-CMMGF>C?F@KP
Page 131



̂%(&%.8),/**".%&0)"(')%(,/.(%1'-'1)#,,'+&#4$'3)8%2'.)&5#&)&5'-')%()("%&#4$')#$&'-.#&%2')+-/2%(%/.).'#-40)#.1)#()&5''̂%(&%.8)4"%$1%.8)%()%.)#)+//-)(&#&')/7)-'+#%-)#.1)./&)2%#4$')%.)%&(),"--'.&)"(';<5').':)4"%$1%.8()#-'):'$$)1'(%8.'1)#.1):%$$)*#9')#)+/(%&%2'),/.&-%4"&%/.)&/)&5')$/,#&%/.#.1)("--/".1%.8)#-'#;)Z.)#11%&%/.3)%&):%$$)./&)#12'-('$0)%*+#,&)&5')('&&%.8)/7)&5'))_'(&-̀#0&/.)a-''.)b/.('-2#&%/.)>-'#)/-).'#-40)a-#1')ZZ)[%(&'1)c"%$1%.83)̀-#0&/.)d#$$;)<5')1'2'$/+*'.&)5#()4''.)+/(%&%/.'1)#:#0)7-/*).'%854/"-%.8)+-/+'-&%'()#.1)%&()5'%85&#.1)4"$9),#.)4')(#&%(7#,&/-%$0)#,,/**/1#&'1)%.)&5%()$/,#&%/.):%&5/"&)#++'#-%.8/2'-4'#-%.8)/.)&5')("--/".1%.8)#-'#)/-)".#,,'+&#4$0)1'&-#,&%.8)7-/*)&5')#*'.%&%'()/7#16/%.%.8)/,,"+%'-()40)-'#(/.)/7)$/(()/7)$%85&3)+-%2#,0)/-)/"&$//9;)<5')b/".,%$e()b/.('-2#&%/.)#.1)f-4#.)̀'(%8.)g77%,'-)5#()-'2%':'1)&5')+-/+/(#$)#.1,/.(%1'-()&5#&)%&):/"$1)4')#,,'+&#4$')%.)1'(%8.)&'-*(3)("46',&)&/)#),/.1%&%/.)&/)(',"-'#++-/+-%#&')*#&'-%#$(;Z.)&'-*()/7)&-#.(+/-&3)&5')b/".,%$e()d%85:#0) .8%.''-)%()(#&%(7%'1):%&5)&5')+#-9%.8#--#.8'*'.&(3)#$/.8):%&5)&5')#,,'(()#--#.8'*'.&(;)g2'-#$$3)&5')1'2'$/+*'.&):/"$1)-'7$',&)&5')hi),/-')+-%.,%+$'()/7)("(&#%.#4$')1'2'$/+*'.&#()('&)/"&)%.)&5')Q\\j;)<5')#++$%,#&%/.)(,5'*')*''&()&5')(&-#&'8%,)+/$%,0)/46',&%2'()/7&5')[/.1/.)\$#.)#():'$$)#()&5')#%*()#.1)/46',&%2'()/7)$/,#$)b/".,%$)+/$%,0;)Z&)%()&5'-'7/-')-',/**'.1'1)&5#&)+$#..%.8)+'-*%((%/.)4')8-#.&'1)("46',&)&/),/.1%&%/.(#.1)&5'),/*+$'&%/.)/7)#)$'8#$)#8-''*'.&)".1'-)k',&%/.)hlm)/7)&5')</:.)#.1)b/".&-0\$#..%.8)>,&)hnnl)&/)(',"-')&5')%&'*()-'7'--'1)&/)%.)(',&%/.)o;il)/7)&5%()-'+/-&;RR@ pDLDEDKOD)NJOqrDKHC<5')d%$$%.81/.)[/,#$)\$#.s)\#-&)h)t)k&-#&'8%,)\/$%,%'()uv&5)Q/2'*4'-)ilhiwd%$$%.81/.)[/,#$)\$#.s)\#-&)i)t)k#2'1)f̀ \)\/$%,%'()uQ/2'*4'-)ilhiw[/.1/.)\$#.)uilhmwQ#&%/.#$)\$#..%.8)\/$%,0)j-#*':/-9)uilhiw<',5.%,#$)d/"(%.8)k&#.1#-1()t)Q#&%/.#$$0)1'(,-%4'1)(+#,')(&#.1#-1()uilhxwb/".,%$e()k"++$'*'.&#-0)\$#..%.8)a"%1#.,')t)>%-)y"#$%&0b/".,%$e()k"++$'*'.&#-0)\$#..%.8)a"%1#.,')t)b/**".%&0)k#7'&0
Page 132



 !"#$%&'()*"++&,-,#./01)2&/##%#3)4"%5/#$,)6)7/#5) !#./-%#/.%!# !"#$%&'()*"++&,-,#./01)2&/##%#3)8!$"-,#.)6)9$$,((%:&,);%&&%#35!# !"#$%&'()*"++&,-,#./01)2&/##%#3)8!$"-,#.)6)9<<!05/:&,);!"(%#3 !"#$%&'()*"++&,-,#./01)2&/##%#3)8!$"-,#.)6)=!%(, !"#$%&'()*"++&,-,#./01)2&/##%#3)8!$"-,#.)6)2&/##%#3)>:&%3/.%!#(?@,)A/1!0'();!"(%#3)*"++&,-,#./01)2&/##%#3)4"%5/#$,B,#/:);/C%6D(-/%& EFGHI)JIEJKELMNOPQO)RSSTQUVW XUYUZ[MNU)\MW

Page 133



Page 134

This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes 

 

 

MAJOR Applications Planning Committee 
 
1 February 2017 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 6 - Civic Centre,  
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW  

 

 

 Committee Members Present:  
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), Peter Curling, Janet Duncan, Henry Higgins, 
Brian Stead, David Yarrow, Peter Davis (In place of Ian Edwards) and Manjit Khatra (In 
place of John Oswell) 
 
LBH Officers Present:  
Luke Taylor (Democratic Services Officer), James Rodger (Head of Planning and 
Enforcement), Anisha Teji (Democratic Services Officer), Neil McClellen (Major 
Applications Team Leader) and Jyoti Mehta (Trainee Solicitor) 
  

120. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Ian Edwards with Councillor John 
Oswell substituting and Councillor Peter Davis with Councillor Manjit Khatra 
substituting.  
 

121. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING  
(Agenda Item 2) 
 

 There were no declarations of interest.  
 

122. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS HELD ON 26 
OCTOBER 2016 AND 11 JANUARY 2017  (Agenda Item 3) 
 

 The minutes of the meeting held on 26 October 2016 were deferred for further 
information. 
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 11 January 2017 were agreed as a correct record. 
 

123. MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT  (Agenda Item 
4) 
 

 None.  
 

124. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN 
PUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE  
(Agenda Item 5) 
 

 It was confirmed that all items were Part I and would be heard in public.  
 
 

Page 135



  

125. WARRENDER PRIMARY SCHOOL - 4311/APP/2016/4295  (Agenda Item 6) 
 

 Officers introduced the report and highlighted the addendum. The proposals sought 
planning permission to enable the expansion of the school and any associated works 
allowing them to cater for a total of 460 pupils. Officers confirmed that the expansion 
was part of Hillingdon Council's ongoing school expansion programme and requirement 
to meet the educational needs of the Borough. Officers further advised that the school 
currently operated one of the most effective travel plans and the number of people 
arriving by car had dropped by 33 percent.  
 
Members commented that it was a good proposal from the applicant and the 
recommendation was moved, seconded and unanimously agreed.  
 

- RESOLVED:  That the application was approved.  
 

126. BERKELEY APARTMENTS - 31642/APP/2016/4411  (Agenda Item 7) 
 

 Officers took the committee through the report, plans, photos and the addendum. The 
application sought planning permission to change the use from an apartment hotel to a 
homeless persons hostel use and associated external works. Officers explained that 
the existing building provided temporary accommodation for homeless persons. 
Officers further explained that there were 28 existing car park places located outside 
the gates for visitors and there was a proposal to reallocate one of the existing car 
parking spaces for motor cycles, as requested by the Council's Highways Engineer.  
 
Members questioned whether there was need for a motorcycle parking bay and 
Officers responded that it was the Council's standards that for every 20 car parking 
spaces there was one motorcycle parking space. Members commented that the 
apartments were already being used as temporary accommodation so would not be a 
difference in use. Members enquired whether the temporary accommodation would be 
for homeless residents of Hillingdon and Officers responded that the application was 
being made by Hillingdon Council to respond to local needs. 
 
Members moved the recommendation and voted unanimously in favour of the 
application.  
 

- RESOLVED: That the application was approved. 
 
 

127. HAREFIELD PLACE, THE DRIVE - 12571/APP/2016/3950  (Agenda Item 8) 
 

 The Chairman confirmed that items eight and nine would be considered concurrently 
as they considered applications at the same site, although both items would be put to a 
vote separately. Officers introduced the report and the addendum. Previous planning 
permission had been granted. This application sought a Minor Material Amendment 
(MMA) to change the basement layout resulting in a reduction of floor area. Officers 
explained that this would not result in any change to the external appearance of the 
original development and would not significantly affect the heritage value of the listed 
building.  
 
Members accepted the proposed amendment and considered it to be a "win-win" 
proposal. A motion for the application to be approved was moved, seconded and was 
unanimously agreed.  
 

Page 136



  

- RESOLVED: That the application be approved. 
 

128. HAREFIELD PLACE, THE DRIVE - 12571/APP/2016/4137  (Agenda Item 9) 
 

 The minutes for Item 9 are included in Item 8, as both items were considered 
concurrently. Members moved the recommendation and voted unanimously in favour of 
the application.  
 

- RESOLVED: That the application be approved. 
 

129. FORMER WEST DRAYTON POLICE STATION - 12768/APP/2016/1580  (Agenda 
Item 10) 
 

 Councillor Morgan arrived during the discussion of this item but did not take part in the 
discussion or vote.  
 
Officers took the committee through the report and plans. The proposal sought 
planning permission for a residential development involving the demolition of all the 
existing buildings on the former West Drayton Police Station site and the recreation of 
a four storey block containing 40 flats to be located on the front part of the site and 13 
three storey houses to be located to the rear of the site, together with associated car 
parking access.  
 
Officers informed the committee that proposed schemes were within guidelines 
providing good internal and external living space. Officers further drew members' 
attention to the addendum which highlighted the viable level of affordable housing 
which has been agreed.  Officers considered that condition 20 in the addendum, 
covering the issue of nose, required greater clarity and asked Members to agree that 
the second sentence read, "The scheme should indicate LAeq,T and LAmax noise 
levels." 
 
Members commented that it would be a good development but enquired how listed 
walls within the area would be protected. Members considered that it would be 
preferential to have a separate condition specifically in relation to this matter as it would 
provide further clarity. Members delegated the task to the Head of Planning to propose 
a suitable planning condition. Members moved the recommendation and voted 
unanimously in favour of the application.  
 

- RESOLVED: That the application was approved subject to additional 
condition and as amended by the addendum.  

 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 6.20 pm. 
 

  
 
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact  Luke Taylor on 01895250693.  Circulation of these minutes 
is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 
 
The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube 
Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes 
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings. 

 

Page 137



Page 138

This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes 

 

 

MAJOR Applications Planning Committee 
 
14 March 2017 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 

 

 

 Committee Members Present:  
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), Ian Edwards (Vice-Chairman), Peter Curling, 
Janet Duncan, Henry Higgins, John Morgan, John Oswell, Brian Stead and 
David Yarrow 
 
LBH Officers Present:  
James Rodger (Head of Planning and Enforcement), Neil McClellen (Major 
Applications Team Leader), Manmohan Ranger (Transportation DC Consultant), Nicole 
Cameron (Planning Lawyer) and Neil Fraser (Democratic Services Officer)  
  

137. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 None. 
 

138. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING  
(Agenda Item 2) 
 

 None. 
 

139. TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  (Agenda 
Item 3) 
 

 RESOLVED:  That the minutes of the meeting held on 22 February 2017 be 
approved as a correct record. 
 

140. MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT  (Agenda Item 
4) 
 

 None. 
 

141. TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN 
PUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE  
(Agenda Item 5) 
 

 It was confirmed that all items were Part I and would be heard in public. 
 

142. 36-40 RICKMANSWORTH ROAD, NORTHWOOD - 69978/APP/2016/2564  (Agenda 
Item 6) 
 

 Demolition of 3 detached dwellings and redevelopment to provide 24 
residential flats (13 x 1 bedroom units; 8 x 2 bedroom units; and 3 x 3 
bedroom units), amenity space and associated car parking (Re-consultation 
following receipt of revised plans including highway works) 

Page 139



  

 
Officers introduced the report and highlighted the addendum. Members were reminded 
that the application had been deferred at the Major Applications Planning Committee 
held 4 October 2016, to allow the applicant the opportunity to submit a revised junction 
design for the entrance to the site, and a highways safety audit of the revised scheme. 
 
In the interests of expediency, the Council's Highway Engineers had reviewed the 
existing design, traffic and speed data provided by the applicant and had produced 
alternative designs for the new access to the site, which had subsequently been 
adopted by the applicant's own highway consultant. A revised internal layout had been 
produced, that allowed for new pedestrian crossing facilities, revised siting for disabled 
parking spaces, and better access and egress for refuse lorries. 
 
A stage 1 road safety audit had been completed for the revised scheme, which the 
application had passed. Officers confirmed that they believed that the actions taken 
had addressed the queries raised previously, and the application was therefore 
recommended for approval, subject to conditions and a Section 106 agreement, as set 
out in the report. 
 
Members sought clarity regarding the proposed changes to the application. Officers 
confirmed that the area in front of the parking spaces had been widened to allow 
additional turning space and access for refuse vehicles. Right turns out of the site 
would be banned, communicated to road users via road markings and signs. It was 
confirmed that this was not unusual, with many developments having similar turning 
prohibitions. 
 
Approaches on either side of the site access would have anti-skid surfaces, whilst 
pedestrian access to the east of the junction would have tactile pavings and a central 
island.  On the west of the junction, there would be a smaller island with a keep-left 
sign. Visibility requirements had been met, with 70m of visibility to the west and 90m to 
the east. As confirmed previously, the stage 1 safety audit had been carried out on the 
initial plans and had passed, with a stage 2 audit to be carried out on the detailed 
designs, once submitted. Stage 3 would be carried out immediately after construction, 
and stage 4 carried out one year after construction. 
 
Members expressed concerns over the safety of pedestrians using the crossing on 
what was a busy road, where vehicles often drove at speed. It was confirmed that the 
previous position of the pedestrian crossing was on the west of the site access.  
Following Member feedback, the crossing had been relocated to the east, and the new 
siting had been through the safety audit and had been deemed to be safe. 
 
Members questioned whether vehicles would need to reverse into the access road in 
order to turn out of the allotted parking bays. Officers confirmed that there was 
sufficient room within the site to turn, to avoid having to move into the road itself. 
 
Members were satisfied that the revised proposal addressed the concerns raised 
previously, and the officer's recommendation was moved. This was seconded, and 
when put to a vote, unanimously agreed.  
 
As Councillor Higgins was not present for the item, he did not take part in the 
deliberation or vote on the application. 
 
RESOLVED:  That the application be approved, subject to conditions and the 
completion of a legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country 

Page 140



  

Planning Act 1990, as per the officer's report. 
 

143. FORMER ROYAL BRITISH LEGION, STATION ROAD - 11332/APP/2016/1595  
(Agenda Item 7) 
 

 Erection of 13 terrace dwellinghouses with associated parking, landscaping and 
external works, following demolition of existing building. 
 
Officers introduced the report and highlighted the addendum. Officers confirmed that 
the existing building was in a poor state of repair, currently vacant, and not fit for use. 
The British Legion currently attended organised meetings and events at the Yiewsley 
and West Drayton Community Centre, located approximately 90m to the south of the 
site.  
 
The Local London Plan and NPPF policy all supported additional family sized houses, 
and the proposed buildings were considered to be of good quality and design, that 
would make a positive contribution to the local area. They were not considered to 
adversely affect the West Drayton Conservation Area, or the nearby Grade II listed 
building, Drayton Hall.  
 
The Council's Conservation and Urban Design Officer had reviewed the proposal and 
considered that it would be acceptable in design terms. The proposed development 
had been set aside from nearby properties and would therefore have no impact on 
those properties due to its size and bulk.  
 
In terms of transport, the Council's Highway Engineer was satisfied with the parking 
and access arrangements. The development would provide 20 surface parking spaces, 
which included 2 disabled spaces and 2 motorcycle spaces.  
 
The development would reflect the 12 core principles of sustainable development as 
set out in the NPPF, and the application scheme met the strategic policy objectives of 
the London Plan as well as the aims and objectives of local Council policy. It was 
therefore recommended that planning permission be granted, subject to conditions and 
the completion of a legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990 to secure the items referred to in section 7.20 of the report. 
 
Members expressed concern at the allocation of disabled parking spaces per 
residential block. Officers confirmed that the allocation of a parking space for Block 2, 
rather than having two spaces assigned to the main block, could be mandated via an 
additional condition, though this would result in the loss of a small amount of landscape 
verge. 
 
Members raised concerns over the potential for overshadowing on Plot 8 due to its 
proximity to Plots 9 & 10. Officers confirmed that as this was a new development only 
the HDAS Residential Layout policy, which specified broader guidelines relating to 
daylight and sunlight, applied, rather than the HDAS Residential Extensions policy. 
Members conceded that, whilst concerns remained, on balance they would accept 
potential overshadowing on Plot 8 as the need for affordable housing was so great. 
 
In addition, Members were mindful that the householder permitted development rights 
would allow further extensions to the rear of the properties that, together with the 
potential for future reorganisation of internal space to create more bedrooms, could 
result in the reduction of the minimum garden area required for a development on this 
size. For this reason, it was suggested that the permitted development rights be 

Page 141



  

removed.  
 
Members welcomed the scheme, and were minded to approve the application, subject 
to the Head of Planning agreeing the addition of conditions relating to the 
reorganisation of the disabled parking bays and the removal of the householder 
permitted development rights. The officer's recommendation, together with the 
aforementioned additional conditions, was therefore moved, seconded, and when put 
to a vote, unanimously agreed. 
 
As Councillor Higgins arrived partway through the presentation of the item, he did not 
take part in the deliberation or vote on the application. 
 
RESOLVED:  That the application be approved, subject to: 
 

1. conditions and the completion of a legal agreement under 
Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as per 
the officer's report; 

2. the addition of a condition to remove the householder permitted 
development rights; and 

3. the addition of a  condition to reorganise the disabled parking 
layout. 

 

144. FANUC HOUSE - 26134/APP/2016/1987  (Agenda Item 8) 
 

 Demolition of existing office building and re-development of the site to provide a 
4 storey building with basement parking comprising 40 residential units with 
associated car parking, amenity space and landscaping. Amended plans and 
supporting information received. 
 
Officers introduced the report, and confirmed that the application site was located at 
the southern end of Ruislip town centre, adjacent to the Grade II Listed Ruislip 
Underground Station and to the south of the Ruislip Village Conservation Area. The 
site comprised a modest two storey office building, and there were no objections to the 
loss of the office use or the building, which had little architectural or historical merit. 
There were no objections in principle to the site's residential re-development. 
 
Following a number of pre-application submissions and a number of revisions to the 
current application, it was considered that the proposed building achieved an 
appropriate scale, massing and design for this prominent and sensitive site. The 
Council's Conservation/ Urban Design Officer had raised no further concerns with the 
scheme, subject to detailed design considerations and use of materials, which would 
be controlled by condition. 
 
Members were informed that the scheme would not harm the residential amenities of 
adjoining occupiers. Although the scheme was slightly deficient in terms of satisfying 
amenity space standards, the scheme would predominantly provide studio and one 
bedroom flat accommodation within a town centre location, and in such circumstances 
design guidance advised that amenity space standards could be applied more flexibly. 
Currently the scheme met approximately 90% of the amenity space requirements, 
which was high for a town centre development, though this did rely on balconies to 
achieve that figure. 
 
Therefore it was considered that the scheme, with all units having good sized balconies 
together with the provision of a good sized communal space, would provide an 

Page 142



  

appropriate amount of amenity space and the standard of residential amenity afforded 
for its future occupiers would be satisfactory. It was highlighted that a park was located 
within easy walking distance of the application site.  
 
The scheme would provide an appropriate level of off-street parking in the area, which 
had a high PTAL score, and the trip generation would not be detrimental to highway 
efficiency and/ or safety as compared to the existing trip generation of the office 
building. The scheme had also been carefully designed, with the building raised on its 
southern end to allow for flood waters to flow underneath, and provided appropriate 
mitigation so that the development would not result in flooding elsewhere. It was 
confirmed that the application had the support of the Council's Flood Advisor. 
 
The scheme would safeguard the more important trees and ecological features on site 
and would provide additional trees and comprehensive landscaping, and included a 
green roof. 
 
A total of 31 parking spaces were proposed, made up of 20 spaces, including 4 
disabled spaces, in the basement (accessible via a car lift), together with 6 spaces 
located alongside the site entrance and 5 spaces retained from the previous office 
building. The proposal therefore achieved a parking ratio of 0.775 parking spaces per 
residential unit, which colleagues in Highways had confirmed was appropriate, given 
the high PTAL score.  
 
Although the scheme did not provide any affordable housing, the scheme was 
supported by a Financial Viability Appraisal, which had been independently assessed 
and had confirmed that the inclusion of affordable homes would not be viable. It was 
confirmed that if the scheme was delayed, a review mechanism would be needed to 
review the finances of the scheme at that time, which formed part of the S106 
Agreement. The scheme did make commensurate contributions to construction 
training, a travel plan bond, and public realm improvements in the area as part of the 
S106 agreement. 
 
Considering the above, the application was accordingly recommended for approval 
subject to the S106 agreement, Heads of Terms, and conditions as set out in the report 
and as amended in the addendum. 
 
Members sought further information regarding the absence of affordable housing from 
the scheme. Officers confirmed that the review mechanism referred to would become 
active if there was a significant delay in moving the scheme forward, intended to 
capture any uplift in value that could make a proportion of affordable housing viable, or 
to capture a payment in lieu of that affordable housing. The third party Financial 
Viability Appraisal conducted had confirmed that affordable housing was not viable on 
a scheme of this size, and therefore the applicant would need to increase the number 
of units in order to make such housing viable. The Committee was advised that the 
proposal could not be refused due to a lack of affordable housing. 
 
Members were broadly supportive of the aesthetics of the proposed development, 
feeling that it was in keeping with the surrounding area. However, it was recognised 
that Station Approach was a busy road, with a high volume of buses. Concerns were 
raised at the proximity of the buses to the flats, which could render any balconies or 
windows unusable due to loss of privacy, noise and air pollution. Significant concerns 
were raised over the potential for harm to the occupants' health due to diesel fumes 
from the buses. 
 

Page 143



  

Additional concerns were raised regarding the suitability of disabled parking bays in a 
basement, serviced by a car lift. It was highlighted that should there be any problem 
with the lift, then disabled people could be left without access to their vehicle or even 
trapped within the basement. It was therefore felt that these bays should be relocated 
to the ground floor instead. Officers referred to comments received from the Council's 
Access officer, who had confirmed that such a concern could not form the basis of a 
refusal reason. It was explained that the decision to have the majority of parking 
underground was due to the compact nature of the site and the intention to limit any 
impact upon the adjoining development, whilst maximising the parking spaces 
available. It would therefore be difficult to change this aspect of the scheme. 
 
Members referenced the officer's report, which stated that additional work was required 
relating to flooding issues. Officers confirmed that they were wholly satisfied that the 
concerns over flooding had been resolved, and drew the Committee's attention to the 
addendum which contained additional information relating to flood and water 
management issues. Members contended that such detail should be presented to 
them. 
 
Officers confirmed that Unit 8 of the site had obscured glazing throughout, and 
requested that, if Members were minded to approve the application, that the Head of 
Planning be delegated authority to agree an additional condition relating to an area of 
defensive space for the occupants of that dwelling. 
 
Officers went on to confirm that the delivery and service plan referred to within the 
report had been submitted with the original application. As this was a residential 
scheme, the only servicing requirement would relate to collection of refuse. A condition 
requesting a ramp for waste bins could be expanded upon to include management of 
the refuse collections. In addition, as this was a residential site in an area with a high 
PTAL score, the transport bond was of less impact. 
 
Members moved that the application be deferred, until such time that officers could 
return to the Committee with a revised scheme that addressed the concerns listed 
above. This was seconded, and when put to a vote, unanimously agreed (Councillor 
Duncan abstained from voting). 
 
RESOLVED:  That the application be deferred. 
 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 6.54 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Neil Fraser on 01895 250692.  Circulation of these minutes 
is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 
 
The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube 
Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes 
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings. 

 

Page 144



Agenda Annex

Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



1
7

8 7

1
5

1
6

College
Northwood

Tennis Courts

Surgery

Sub Sta

FB

12

El

1

9
5

3

12
15

6
4

2

13

7
10

11
8

14

33b

33a

24

2a

3
2

16

3

20

A
N
TH

U
S M

EW
S

M
A
X
W

E
LL

 R
O

A
D

2
9

20 to 28

31

1

to

Fai
ra

cr
e

C
ourt

4

FALCON

9 
to

 1
4

22

1

15
 to

 2
0

C
L
O

S
E

W
arm

air H
ouse

29

El Sub Sta

1
 t

o
 4

2214

14

28

1

46

2
4

19

2
2

to

C
L

O
S

E

2

5 to 13

26

48

W
IL

F
O

R
D

4

HAW
KESW

ORTH CLO
SE

Car Park

´

August 2017

Site Address:Notes:

For identification purposes only.

Site boundary

This copy has been made by or with 

the authority of the Head of Committee

Services pursuant to section 47 of the 

Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant 

exception to copyright.

Northwood College

Major

Planning Application Ref:

Planning Committee: Date:

Scale:

1:1,250

LONDON BOROUGH 
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

2082/APP/2017/2086

© Crown copyright and database 
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey 
100019283 Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



4
9

5
1

Y
e
a
d

in
g

 B
ro

o
k

7

C
C

BridgeSub

3

Outfall

El

4

1
5

O
u

tfa
ll

Foot

Hayes Bridge Retail Park

30.2m
8

Outfall

9

1

4
7

T
o

w
 P

a
th

4
8

5
0

B
A

N
K

S
ID

E

Superstore

B
o

ro
 C

o
n

s
t 

&
 L

B
 B

d
y

3
3

29.9m

4
0

B
ro

o
k
 I
n

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
E

s
ta

te

O
u

tf
a
ll

Ventura House

Sta

´

August 2017

Site Address:Notes:

For identification purposes only.

Site boundary

This copy has been made by or with 

the authority of the Head of Committee

Services pursuant to section 47 of the 

Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant 

exception to copyright.

Units 2&3,

1-3 Uxbridge Road

Major

Planning Application Ref:

Planning Committee: Date:

Scale:

1:1,250

LONDON BOROUGH 
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

1911/APP/2017/2292

© Crown copyright and database 
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey 
100019283 Page 155



Page 156


	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting
	6 Northwood College - 082/APP/2017/2086
	7 Units 2 & 3, 1-3 Uxbridge Road - 1911/APP/2017/2292
	8 West Drayton Police Station and Former British Legion Site, Station Road, West Drayton
	170201 - Majors
	170314 - Majors

	PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

